
               

June 16, 2010

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date beginning with

WORKSHOP at 8:30 a.m., to be followed by Regular Meeting, in the Commissioners Courtroom,

3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi, Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   BETTY JEAN LONGORIA       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   H.C. "CHUCK" CAZALAS       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be used

by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable,

Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public Comment for

items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

               

 
1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Approve the Minutes of the April 21 and May 12, 2010 Commissioners Court Meeting(s).
 

E. Recognize nine Nueces County employees for completing the 2010 class for the Certified

Public Managers Program.
 

F. Present the following Certificate of Recognition:
 

1. Certificate of Recognition to Nieves Peña, a star athlete for the Banquete Lady Bulldogs, in

receiving a four year athletic scholarship to the University of Arkansas, a NCAA Division I

school.

 

 

2. Adopt a resolution in recognition of the baseball success of the 2010 Calallen Wildcats.
 



G. WORKSHOP  - Discuss Nueces County Colonia issues, including but not limited

to, establishing priorities, funding availability, water service, infrastructure, and drainage.
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may

not take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not

on the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these

Agenda Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a

member of the Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be

discussed. If so, that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as

part of the regular Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items

on the Consent Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - Manual Check Register dated 6/7/10.  
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - Regular Check Registers dated: 5/21/10, 5/28/10, 5/28/10A,

6/4/10, 6/4/10A, and 6/11/10.

 

 

C. Authorize payment of bills - Group Health Insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register:

5/1/10 through 5/31/10.

 

 

D. Authorize payment of bills - Special Motions list dated 6/16/10.  
 

E. Authorize payment of bills - Pcard purchases for the month of April 2010.  
 

F. Approve the Monthly Revenue reports for the month of April, in accordance with LGC

114.044.

 

 

G. Accept Donations (list attached) to the county in accordance with LGC 81.032.  
 

H. Approve Grant closeout summary report.  
 

I. Approve the following "Outside Agency" Contract:

1.   Black Chamber of Commerce

 

 

J. Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid to date:

1. Lot 10, Block 8, Highway Village Section 2, in the amount of $2,000.00.

2. A portion of Lot 4, Block 2, Driscoll Village, in the amount of $250.00.

3. Lot 5, Block 2, Wiess Addition, in the amount of $1,000.00.

4. Lot 7, Block 10, Temple Addition, in the amount of $1,000.00.

5. Lot E-25, Block ‘G’, Flour Bluff Estates, in the amount of $2,700.00.

6.  Lot 44, Block 7, Flour Bluff Park, in the amount of $3,500.00.

7. Lot 5, Block 8, Nottarb Place Unit 2, in the amount of $10,000.00.

8. Lots 19, 20 and 21, Block 2, Villa Gardens, in the amount of $9,500.00.

9.  Lot 26, Block 2, Country Estates Unit 10, in the amount of $27,000.00.

10. Lot 19, Block 2, Loma Alta Addition, in the amount of $7,000.00.

11. Lot 19, Block 6, San Juan Addition No. 3, in the amount of $1,000.00.

12.  Lot 15, Block 6, Molina Subdivision No. 2, in the amount of $7,000.00.

 



13. Lot 14, Block 3, Flour Bluff Center, in the amount of $3,500.00.

14. Lot 8, Block 5, Nolford Place, in the amount of $1,500.00.

15. Lot 5, Block 2, McNorton Subdivision, in the amount of $1,000.00.

16. Lot 25, Block 3, Crestmont Subdivision Unit 8, in the amount of $5,000.00.

17. Lot 8, Block 2, Roseland Place, in the amount of $5,000.00.

18. Lots 13 and 14, Block 2, L. T. Messer Addition, in the amount of $3,000.00.
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Receive a presentation from John Sendejar, City of Corpus Christi's MIS Department,

regarding IT Network opportunities in Nueces County.

 

 

2. Receive a report on the activities of the Robstown Area Development Commission.  
 

3. Discuss and consider approval of a revision to the Fee Schedule for the office of the Medical

Examiner, as recommended by the Medical Examiner, effective October 1, 2010.

 

 

4. Receive a Resolution and Order by Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners declaring

"Nueces County Coastal Park Day."

 

 

5. Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to execute a Personal Services Contract

for Magistrate Services with Monica Y. Fuentes.

 

 

6. Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to execute an Interlocal Agreement with

the Nueces County Hospital District relating to the District's acquisition of medical

equipment for jail units under terms of Reinstatement and Amendment No. 1 to the Revised

and Restated Nueces County Jail Facilities Health Services Agreement.

 

 

7. Discuss and consider designating the Tax Assessor-Collector as the official to calculate

the tax rate, the rollback rate, and the notice-and-hearing limit, in accordance with

Chapter 2 of the Texas Tax Code.

 

 

8. Discuss and consider standing, status, and options for the Nueces County Memorial

Agricultural Center.

 

 

9. Discuss and consider execution of Amendment No. 2 to Participation Agreement between

Tyler Technologies Inc., Texas Conference of Urban Counties, and Nueces County.

 

 

10. Discuss and consider execution of the resource sharing addendum with the Texas Conference

of Urban Counties (CUC) to extend the effective date until September 30, 2010.

 

 

B. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of pre-application(s) to the Texas General

Land Office for Coastal Management Program (CMP) Cycle 16 projects.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of grant application updates to the U.S.

Department of Justice - Office of Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) for a COPS

Hiring Program (CHP) grant.

 



 

C. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 3 for the Nueces County Padre Balli

Bath House/Ranger Station Renovations.

 

 

D. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2840-09 Nueces County Waco Street Jail Fire Alarm Replacement.  
 

2. Discuss/Award RFP No. 2845-10 Courthouse Security Services.  
 

3. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2848-10 Improvements Package No 2: RV Park, Event Parking,

Shed Expansions to Arena, Storage Building, Locker Rooms, additional Library Parking, and

other site improvements.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider ratifying the awarded premium cost of Primary Flood Insurance to

Swantner and Gordon Insurance for RFP No. 2844-10 Property and Casualty Insurance.

 

 

5. Authorize/Execute Contract Addendum 1 for the Alcohol, Controlled Substances and Blood

Specimen Program Service contract (RFP 2754-08) to extend the termination date to August

9, 2011.

 

 

6. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for

competitive bids); and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice for Packery

Channel Park Road Maintenance Construction.

 

 

7. Authorize TXMAS/GSA Contract No GS07F5508R purchase for bullet proof vests from

Tactical Gear Now, Inc.

 

 

8. Authorize Product Schedule, Lease Amendment, Addendum 52 to Master Service Agreement

for a TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 255-06 and 299-08 purchase for various County

Departments for 9 replacement lease copiers and maintenance services from Ikon Office

Solutions, Inc.

 

 

9. Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 268-07 purchase for Public Works for a

Crafco Super Shot 125 Melter crack sealer equipment from Crafco Texas, Inc.

 

 

10. Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 281-07 purchase for Coastal Parks for 2010

Chevrolet Tahoe 4X4 from Caldwell Country. The Department has 12 vehicles and has not

reached maximum fleet size of 14.

 

 

11. Authorize issuing a 1994 GMC 1500 Sierra Truck, County ID No. 41636, turned in by the

Public Works Department and is currently in the Warehouse Surplus to the Coastal Parks

Department.

 

 

12. Authorize retiring Narcotic K-9 (Sam) from the Sheriff’s office and remove him from

inventory, Tag No. 54380.

 

 

13. Accept Contract Addendum for RFP No. 2805-09 Education Services Juvenile Justice Center  



13. Accept Contract Addendum for RFP No. 2805-09 Education Services Juvenile Justice Center

with Keystone JJAEP NPS, aba University Health Service Schools to extend the termination

date to July 31, 2011 as approved by the Juvenile Board.

 

 

E. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 18 for Fiscal Year 09/10.  
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 272.

b.  Unfreeze List No. 591.

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated 5/21/10,  5/28/10, and 6/4/10.

 

 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss and consider Grievance 051210-1; Sandra Eastwood v. District Attorney.  
 

B. Discuss and consider settlement for claim by Nueces County Water Control and Improvement

District #5 for damage to manhole riser and cover.

 

 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 

A. Approve appointment to the Citizen's Advisory Board on Health and Welfare.  
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



cc-reg Item #: 1.F.1. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Certificate of Recognition to Nieves Peña

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Certificate of Recognition to Nieves Peña, a star athlete for the Banquete Lady Bulldogs, in receiving a four year

athletic scholarship to the University of Arkansas, a NCAA Division I school.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Certificate





cc-reg Item #: 3.A. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Manual Check Registers

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - Manual Check Register dated 6/7/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Manual CkRegister 6/7/10



, i'r~~"'" 

CONSOLIDAl CHECK REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 05/14/2010 --06106/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

02 00002156 V31565 Boon Chapman 112099 TR 05/2712010 HW I~ 502,495.20 

** BREAK ** I 

02 00201875 VI4717 Flex Corp WT201875 TR 05/18/2010 HW IS 1,249.36 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201879 V01857 Texas County & Distric WT201879 TR 05115/2010 HW IS 920,998.96 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201894 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK 111972 TR 05/14/2010 HW IS 1,296,755.69 
02 00201895 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT201895 TR 05114/2010 HW IS 435,221.69 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201897 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112034 TR 05/14/2010 HW IS 84,624.41 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201900 V14718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT201900 TR 05119/2010 HW IS 258.33 
02 00201901 V14718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT201901 TR 05/19/2010 HW IS 3,439.90 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201906 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT201906 TR 05/28/2010 HW IS 1,291,616.77 
02 00201907 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT201907 TR 05128/2010 HW IS 428,094.75 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201909 V24610 TDCJ WT201909 TR 05/28/2010 HW IS 15,494.08 
02 00201910 V14718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT201910 TR 05128/2010 HW IS 258.33 
02 00201911 V14718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT201911 TR 05/28/2010 HW IS 3,339.90 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201913 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112101 TR 05/28/2010 HW IS 75,646.11 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ~ ..................................................  ........----. 
Hand Written 5,059,493.48 

:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

02 Group Total 5,059,493.48 

09 00201889 V08974 State Comptroller WT201889 TR 05114/2010 HW IS 36,601.81 

** SORT TOTALS ** ... -~----  .."'--.. ---.............. _....... __............ 

Hand Written 36,601.81 
:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

09 Group Total 36,601.81 

Page:
User: IDA - Ida Casarez Current Date: 06/07/2010 


Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:45:29 




CONSOLIDAl ",0 CHECK REG. 
Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 05/14/2010 --06106/2010 

All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel DateType Status Check Amount 

10 00101682 V31565 Boon Chapman 112098 TR 0610112010 HW IS 49,470.21 
** BREAK ** 

10 00201926 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112091 TR 0512612010 HW IS 6,100.75 

.............~-- ........-.......................... '"'....... "' ...
** SO R T TO TAL S ** 
Hand Written 55,570.96 

:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

10 Group Total 55,570.96 

11 00201891 V08974 State Comptroller WT201891 TR 05/1912010 HW IS 600.53 

** BREAK ** 
11 00201897 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112034 TR 05/14/2010 HW IS 13,930.31 
11 00201898 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT201898 TR 05/1412010 HW IS 9,640.00 
11 00201899 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112089 TR 05/19/2010 HW IS 308,266.17 

** BREAK ** 
11 00201902 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT201902 TR 05/2112010 HW IS 800.00 
11 00201903 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT201903 TR 05125/2010 HW IS 440.00 

11 00201904 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112090 TR 0512112010 HW IS 85,363.00 

** BREAK ** 
II 00201908 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201908 TR 05/2712010 HW IS 1,740,261.70 

** BREAK ** 
11 00201913 V00530 Expense Fund 03 11210 1 TR 05/28/2010 HW IS 1,923.93 

11 00201914 V28462 Wells Fargo Purchasing WT201914 TR 06/02/2010 HW IS 195,378.12 

11 00201915 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112103 TR 06102/2010 HW IS 265,935.43 

** BREAK ** 
11 00201926 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112091 TR 05126/2010 HW IS 512,125.21 

.. ....----_....-- -_............. _--_ ............. --_.
** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 3,134,664.40 

:::::::::;::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

11 Group Total 3,134,664.40 

12 00201899 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112089 TR 05/19/2010 HW IS 51,443.84 

** BREAK ** 

Page: 2 
User: IDA - Ida Casarez Current Date: 06107/2010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:45:29 

http:51,443.84
http:3,134,664.40
http:3,134,664.40
http:512,125.21
http:265,935.43
http:195,378.12
http:1,923.93
http:1,740,261.70
http:85,363.00
http:308,266.17
http:9,640.00
http:13,930.31
http:55,570.96
http:55,570.96
http:6,100.75
http:49,470.21


,,-":~" 

C ON SO LI DA 1,_,.... C HEC K REG. 
Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 05/14/2010 -- 06/06/2010 

All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date, Cancel Date~ Status Check Amount 
= ---- 

12 00201908 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201908 TR 05/27/2010 HW IS 150,901.25 
** BREAK ** 

12 00201915 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112103 TR 06/02/2010 HW IS 92,285.34 
** BREAK ** 

12 00201926 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112091 TR 05/2612010 HW IS 60,325.02 

.. .. ""- ..............................................
~------** SOR T TOTALS** 
Hand Written 354,955.45 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

12 Group Total 354,955.45 

13 00201897 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112034 TR 05/1412010 HW IS 2,083,514.50 
** BREAK ** 

13 00201899 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112089 TR 0511912010 HW IS 121,863,84 
** BREAK ** 

13 00201904 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112090 TR 05/21/2010 HW IS 16,798.77 
** BREAK ** 

13 00201908 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201908 TR 05/2712010 HW IS 52,102.35 
** BREAK ** 

13 00201913 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112101 TR 0512812010 HW IS 39,697.36 
** BREAK ** 

13 00201915 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112103 TR 06/02/2010 HW IS 12,520.63 
** BREAK ** 

13 00201926 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112091 TR 05/26/2010 HW IS 27,633.56 

-----.....-.....----.......-............_.. _-_.........
** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 2,354,131.01 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

13 Group Total 2,354,131.01 

14 00201899 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112089 TR 05/19/2010 HW IS 289.86 
** BREAK ** 

14 00201904 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112090 TR 05/2112010 HW IS 57,749.11 
** BREAK ** 

14 00201926 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112091 TR 05126/2010 HW IS 586.85 

Page: 3
User: IDA - Ida Casarez Current Date: 06/0712010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:45:29 

http:57,749.11
http:2,354,131.01
http:2,354,131.01
http:27,633.56
http:12,520.63
http:39,697.36
http:52,102.35
http:16,798.77
http:2,083,514.50
http:354,955.45
http:354,955.45
http:60,325.02
http:92,285.34
http:150,901.25


CONSOLIDAT...,j) CHECK REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 05/14/2010 ··0610612010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee !D. P~eName First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

"'*SORT TOT A L S ** --..........-----_....----............-_........ " 

Hand Written 58,625.82 
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::; 

14 Group Total 58,625.82 

15 00201899 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112089 TR 05/19/2010 HW IS 86.82 
** BREAK ** 

15 00201908 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201908 TR 05127/2010 HW IS 3,175.56 

** BREAK ** 
15 00201926 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112091 TR 05/26/2010 HW IS 6,150.25 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** ... --_ .. _-....--_........._....__................ ..-
Hand Written 9,412.63 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

15 Group Total 9,412.63 

16 00201891 V08974 State Comptroller WT201891 TR 05/19/2010 HW IS 0.91 

** BREAK ** 
16 00201899 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112089 TR 05119/2010 HW IS 960.24 

** BREAK ** 
16 00201908 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201908 TR 05/2712010 HW IS 1,367.53 

** BREAK ** 
16 00201915 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112103 TR 06102/2010 HW IS 7,054.19 

** BREAK ** 
16 00201926 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112091 TR 05/26/2010 HW IS 903.86 

** SO R T TOT ALS ** .... --_.............. --............-_.........._--, 

Hand Written 10,286.73 
:::::::;:::::::::::::: :: ::::::::::: 

16 Group Total 10,286.73 

17 00201899 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112089 TR 05119/2010 HW IS 6,863.12 

** BREAK ** 
17 00201908 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201908 TR 05/27/2010 HW IS 27,731.76 

User: IDA - Ida Casarez 
Page: 4 

Current Date: 06/07/2010 
Time: 08:45:29Report:BK500ccr_BT' Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK 



t'" 

CONSOLIDAl CHECK REG. 
Nueces Cou~tyProduction 


Date Range: 05114/2010 --06/06/2010 

All Entries Requested 

Check PayeeID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date!Ie! Status Check Amount 
= --= ** BREAK ** 

17 00201915 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112103 TR 06/0212010 HW IS 6,069.49 
** BREAK ** 

17 00201926 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112091 TR 05/26/2010 HW IS 10,405.43 

....................................................................
** SO R T TO TAL S ** 
Hand Written 51,069.80 

~ .... -- .. ------ ...............................................
.. __............................................._................ 

17 Group Total 51,069.80 

18 00201891 V08974 State Comptroller WT201891 TR 05119/2010 HW IS 3.88 
** BREAK ** 

18 00201899 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112089 TR 05/19/2010 HW IS 7,769.91 
** BREAK ** 

18 00201905 VOO040 General Fund WT201905 TR 05/21/2010 HW IS 300,000.00 
** BREAK ** 

18 00201908 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201908 TR 05/27/2010 HW IS 34,295.33 
** BREAK ** 

18 00201915 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112103 TR 06/02/2010 HW IS 36,787.87 
** BREAK ** 

18 00201926 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112091 TR 05/26/2010 HW IS 13,989.74 

..... -.............................................-.................
** S OR T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 392,846.73 

:::::::::::::::::::::::::::;::::: 

18 Group Total 392,846.73 

19 00201899 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112089 TR 05119/2010 HW IS 32,082.00 
** BREAK ** 

19 00201915 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112103 TR 06/02/2010 HW IS 19,983.57 
** BREAK ** 

19 00201926 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112091 TR 05/26/2010 HW IS 204,925.91 

--------_.._-_... __ ................-....... -...........
** S OR T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 256,991.48 

Page: 5
User: IDA - Ida Casarez Current Date: 06/07/2010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:45:29 

http:256,991.48
http:204,925.91
http:19,983.57
http:32,082.00
http:392,846.73
http:392,846.73
http:13,989.74
http:36,787.87
http:34,295.33
http:300,000.00
http:7,769.91
http:51,069.80
http:51,069.80
http:10,405.43
http:6,069.49


CONSOLIDAT""O CHECK REG. 
N ueces County Production 


Date Range: 05114/2010 --06/06/2010 

All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::=:: 

19 Group Total 256,991.48 

20 00201899 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112089 TR 05/19/2010 HW IS 158.48 

** BREAK ** 
20 00201904 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112090 TR OS/21/2010 HW IS 51,282.83 

** BREAK ** 
20 00201908 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201908 TR 05127/2010 HW IS 17,249.73 

** BREAK ** 
20 00201915 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112103 TR 06/0212010 HW IS 190,802.30 

** BREAK ** 
20 00201926 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112091 TR OS/26/2010 HW IS 40,516.02 

.................---- ...-..........---_.. ....--- .._.~** SORT TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 300,009.36 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

20 Group Total 300,009.36 

28 00201899 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112089 TR 05/19/2010 HW IS 7.110.00 

** BREAK ** 
28 00201908 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201908 TR 05/2712010 HW IS 54,521.89 

** BREAK ** 
28 00201915 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112103 TR 06/02/2010 HW IS 8,660.20 

** BREAK ** 
28 00201926 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112091 TR OS/2612010 HW IS 17,142.50 

..........--...................--_................-----** S OR T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 87,434.59 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

28 Group Total 87,434.59 

30 00201899 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112089 TR 05/19/2010 HW IS 7,871.24 

** BREAK ** 
30 00201908 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201908 TR OS/27/2010 HW IS 39,230.39 

** BREAK ** 
Page: 6 

Current Date: 06/07/2010User: IDA - Ida Casarez 
Time: 08:45:29Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK 

http:39,230.39
http:7,871.24
http:87,434.59
http:87,434.59
http:17,142.50
http:8,660.20
http:54,521.89
http:7.110.00
http:300,009.36
http:300,009.36
http:40,516.02
http:190,802.30
http:17,249.73
http:51,282.83
http:256,991.48


.....~,r'''"''''.. 

CONSOLIDAT ./ CHECK REG.,,,''Ii*........ 

Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 05/1412010 -- 06/06/20 1 0 

All Entries Requested 

Check Pa~ee In. Pa~eeName First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

30 00201912 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 112096 TR 05/28/2010 HW IS 1,115.30 

** BREAK ** 
30 00201915 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112103 TR 06/02/2010 HW IS 114,423.37 

** BREAK ** 
30 00201926 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112091 TR 05/2612010 HW IS 9,979.72 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ..  .... -~_....... .....  .. ---------_...... ..... -_. 

Hand Written 172,620.02 
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

30 Group Total 172,620.02 

32 00000775 V25539 BANK OF AMERICA 112092 TR 05127/2010 HW IS 4,456.30 
** BREAK ** 

32 00041169 VOID VOID * * VOID * * TR 05/14/2010 VH IS 0.00 
** BREAK ** 

32 00041234 V32465 Cardona, Miguel 112041 TR 05127/2010 HW IS 586.49 
32 00041235 V27092 Carrion, Ramiro 112042 TR 05/27/2010 HW IS 1,329.45 
32 00041236 V31180 Chapa, Angel 112043 TR 05/2712010 HW IS 751.13 
32 00041237 V27404 Garcia, Sara 112044 TR 05/2712010 HW IS 709.78 
32 00041238 V19791 Garza Jr, Mike C 112045 TR 05/27/2010 HW IS 1,050.43 
32 00041239 V29023 Gracia, Mario 112046 TR 0512712010 HW IS 218.37 
32 00041240 V19785 Huape Jr, Pedro 112047 TR 05/27/2010 HW IS 928.08 
32 00041241 V26479 Jimenez, Jason 112048 TR 0512712010 HW IS 779.08 
32 00041242 V27130 Marroquin, Rafael 112049 TR 05/27/2010 HW IS 630.46 
32 00041243 V31631 Martinez, Andres H 112050 TR 05/27/2010 HW IS 556.51 
32 00041244 V29024 Ramos, Celestio 112051 TR 05/2712010 HW IS 218.37 
32 00041245 V32366 Rendon, Randy 112052 TR 05/27/2010 HW IS 374.45 
32 00041246 V21467 Rios Jr., Juan 112053 TR 05/2712010 HW IS 1,009.19 
32 00041247 V19777 Rodriguez, Amanda G 112054 TR 05/27/2010 HW IS 1,376.09 
32 00041248 V19783 Rodriquez, David 112055 TR 05/27/2010 HW IS 1,011.16 
32 00041249 V31995 Salinas, Humberto 112057 TR 05/2712010 HW IS 608.38 
32 00041250 V31373 Santos, Samuel 112058 TR 05/27/2010 HW IS 198.37 
32 00041251 V00246 Sheinberg Tool Co Inc 112088 TR 05/27/2010 HW IS 186.24 
32 00041252 VOO021 Robstown Hardware 112059 TR 05/27/2010 HW IS 94.93 
32 00041253 V28796 Safety-Kleen Corp 112060 TR 05/27/2010 HW IS 192.51 
32 00041254 V23826 O'Reilly Auto Parts 112061 TR OS/27/2010 HW IS 14.82 

User: IDA - Ida Casarez 
Page: 7 

Current Date: 06/07/2010 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:45:29 



CON SOL I D A '1 ~ 0 CHECK REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 05114/2010 -- 06/06/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Pa~ee ID. Pa~ee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

32 00041255 V31348 Soliz Tire Service 112062 TR 05/2712010 HW IS 75.00 

32 00041256 V27124 Access Ford Ltd 112063 TR 0512712010 HW IS 32.00 

32 00041257 V24607 C C Freightliner 112064 TR 05/27/2010 HW IS 231.12 

32 00041258 V00304 Holt Company of Texas 112065 TR 05/27/2010 HW IS 74.68 

32 00041259 V32505 Kustom Pro Shop 112066 TR 05/27/2010 HW IS 100.00 

32 00041260 V21356 Home Depot Credit Serv 112067 TR 05/27/2010 HW IS 241.78 

32 00041261 V30679 Robstown Parts Plus 112068 TR 0512712010 HW IS 37.50 

32 00041262 V02365 Federal Iron & Metal I 112069 TR 05/27/2010 HW IS 327.75 

32 00041263 V27800 PETROLEUM SOLUTIONS IN 112070 TR OS/27/2010 HW IS 139.00 

32 00041264 V32493 South Texas Canvas LP 112071 TR 0512712010 HW IS 350.70 

32 00041265 V01386 Wal Mart 112072 TR OS/27/2010 HW IS 165.19 

32 00041266 V05007 Sam's Club 112073 TR OS/2712010 HW IS 25.00 

32 00041267 V32494 ABC Copiers 112074 TR OS/27/2010 HW IS 325.00 

32 00041268 V21356 Home Depot Credit Serv 112075 TR OS/2712010 HW IS 90.62 

32 00041269 VOO021 Robstown Hardware 112076 TR OS/27/2010 HW IS 38.43 

32 00041270 V25674 A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD 112077 TR OS/2712010 HW IS 233.50 

32 00041271 V25674 A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD 112078 TR OS/27/2010 HW IS 175.00 

32 00041272 V25674 A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD 112079 TR OS/27/2010 HW IS 86.00 

32 00041273 V14305 US Treasury 112080 TR OS/27/2010 HW IS 67.50 

32 00041274 V07178 City of Robstown Utili 112081 TR 05/27/2010 HW IS 468.86 

32 00041275 V00212 Nueces County Water Co 112082 TR 05127/2010 HW IS 55.28 

32 00041276 V00200 Verizon Select Service 112083 TR OS/27/2010 HW IS 223.87 

** BREAK ** 
32 00041278 V32043 G & K Services 112084 TR 05/2712010 HW IS 999.89 

32 00041279 V05816 Texas Municipal League 112085 TR OS/2712010 HW IS 238.05 

32 00041280 V19777 Rodriguez, Amanda G 112086 TR 05/27/2010 HW IS 5.00 
HW IS 1,000.0032 00041281 VOO193 City of Robstown 112087 TR 05/2712010 

-_....--_ .._........---............... _....................
** S OR T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 23,087.31 

:::::.:::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

32 Group Total 23,087.31 

HW IS 3,574.2737 00201899 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112089 TR 0511912010 

** BREAK ** 
37 00201908 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201908 TR 0512712010 HW IS 16,907.37 

Page: 8 Current Date: 06/07/2010User: IDA - Ida Casarez 
Time: 08:45:29Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK 

http:16,907.37
http:3,574.27
http:23,087.31
http:23,087.31
http:1,000.00


CONSOLIDA1. CHECK REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 05/14/2010 --06106/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Pa~ee !D. Pa~ee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** BREAK ** 
37 00201915 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112103 TR 06/0212010 HW IS 331.53 
** BREAK ** 

37 00201926 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112091 TR 05/26/2010 HW IS 215.36 

..................................................................** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 21,028.53 

................------_....................._--..........,
--- .....................-.--................................. 


37 Group Total 21,028.53 

40 00201897 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112034 TR 05/14/2010 HW IS 4,132.21 
** BREAK ** 

40 00201899 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112089 TR 05/19/2010 HW IS 25,324.72
"'* BREAK ** 

40 00201908 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201908 TR 05/27/2010 HW IS 298,739.46 
** BREAK ** 

40 00201913 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112101 TR 05/28/2010 HW IS 2,333.00 
** BREAK ** 

40 00201915 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112103 TR 06/02/2010 HW IS 19,986.09 
** BREAK ** 

40 00201926 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112091 TR 0512612010 HW IS 11,004.30 

........ ----..................._ .. -_00......................
** SORT TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 361,519.78 

:::::::::;:;::::=::::::;:::::::: 

40 Group Total 361,519.78 

'

--~-- ..~---~-. '- .-~--

Page: 9
User: IDA - Ida Casarez Current Date: 06/07/2010 

Repo~t:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:45:29 

http:361,519.78
http:361,519.78
http:11,004.30
http:19,986.09
http:2,333.00
http:298,739.46
http:25,324.72
http:4,132.21
http:21,028.53
http:21,028.53


cc-reg Item #: 3.B. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Regular Check Registers

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - Regular Check Registers dated: 5/21/10, 5/28/10, 5/28/10A, 6/4/10, 6/4/10A, and

6/11/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Reg CkReg 5-21-10

Link: Reg CkReg 5-28-10

Link: Reg CkReg 5-28-10A

Link: Reg CkReg 6-4-10

Link: Reg CkReg 6-4-10A

Link: Reg CkReg 6-11-10



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 08:52:29 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/21/2010 
Current Date: 05/2112010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Des~ription DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00622838 05/21/2010 CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET 

MARKED UNIT-9Cl,LH & RH SPOTLI GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehieles 21,136.00 

MARKED UNIT-9C1, LH &RH SPOTLl GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 21,136.00 

MARKED UNIT -9C 1 ,LH & RH SPOTLl GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 21,136.00 

Check Total ~408.00 

00622839 05/2112010 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB FAIRGF 

MAY 2010 OPERATING BUDGETED GEN 0141 4898 Advanced Oprtng Deposits 57,749.11 

Check Total __~1,749.11 

00622840 05/21/2010 KING ISLES 

pay request from King Isles. a GEN 2745 5312 General Contractor 51,282.83 

Check Total ~282.83 

00622841 05/2112010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

MARCH 1 0 TRANSPORTATION HOURS GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 9,243.24 

Check Total __9_,243.24 

00622842 05/21/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

MARCH 10 FEDERAL INMATE TRANSP GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 602.78 

Check Total 602.78 

00622843 05/2112010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

MARCH 10 FEDERAL INMATE HOUSIN GEN 1393 4500 LCS Housing Costs-Coastal Bend 6,952.75 

Check Total __6,952.75 

00622844 05/2112010 PHILPOTT MOTOR COMPANY 

2010 FORD CARGO V AN VR GAS AU GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 21,755.00 

PORTION OF BUYBOARD FEE FOR JA GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 200.00 

Check Total ll.z955.00 

LA Check Stock Total 211,193.71 

Grand Total 211,193.71 



User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/19/2010
Report Date: 05/28/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00018033 05/28/2010 BATEK, JERRY 

SQUIRES, STEPHINE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GARCIA, VELMA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARCIA, VELMA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 280.00 

VELMA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 730.00 

00018034 05/28/2010 BERG, ROBERT A 

RIOS, JESSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

GARZA, DELMA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CARDENAS, ROLANDO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

ROBLES, RICARDO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

WILLIAMS, KEVIN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ZAMORA, JUAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total __1,575.00 

00018035 05/28/2010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

GARZA, CYNTHIA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GARCIA, RUTH GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

JONES, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 95.00 

ALI, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 205.00 

MEAS, SAROM GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total __1,250.00 

00018036 05/28/2010 BONILLA, JOHN E 

WOOD, HERSHAL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

WOODS, HERSHAL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GARCIA, SANDRA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

GARCIA, SANDRA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00018037 05/28/2010 BRICE & P.L.L.C. 

TIMOTHY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 87.50 

WILLIAMS, TIMOTHY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 87.50 

HURKINS, THOMAS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00018038 05/28/2010 BRICE II, JOSEPH BRIAN 

http:1,250.00
http:1,575.00


User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _ CCR ~NUC Report Date: 05/28/2010 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept 

NICHOLSON, SYDNEY GEN 3110 

FLORES, JOSE GEN 3110 

FONSECA, RICHARD GEN 3140 

HERNANDEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 

MONT AL YO, DAVID GEN 3330 

00018039 05/2812010 BUITRON, MARY LOPEZ 

SOT VS HECTOR ROOUE SALINAS, C GEN 3320 

00018040 05/28/2010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

SPECER, CHARLES GEN 3110 

ALMAGUER, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3140 

ALMAGUER, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3140 

ALMAGUER, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3140 

ALMAGUER, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3140 

HATTERS LEY, CHILDREN GEN 3340 

COCKERHAM, LAVON GEN 3380 

00018041 05/28/2010 CA V ADA, ABEL 

GARCIA, JOSE GEN 3140 

GARCIA, JOSE GEN 3140 

00018042 0512812010 CAY ADA, ARMANDO 

MUNOZ, ROBERT GEN 3340 

MUNOZ, ROBERT GEN 3340 

00018043 05/28/2010 CERV ANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

MIGUEZ, HEATHER GEN 3150 

OSMONDSON, CHILD GEN 3150 

00018044 05/2812010 CHICOS, SUSAN K 

CANSECO, MOTHER GEN 3150 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5343 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 05119/2010 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

175.00 

215.00 

250.00 

Check Total 

2,447.50 

Check Total 

350.00 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

900.00 

250.00 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

350.00 

250.00 

250.00 

Check Total 

Check Total 

605.00 

75.00 

680.00 

165.00 



User ID: Belinda A Sel11 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05119/2010
Report Date: 05/28/2010 

Page 3 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

!;;.heck Total 165.00 

00018045 05/28/2010 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

MCCORMICK, DAVID GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

SAENZ, MARIA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

ALANIZ, CHRISELDA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00018046 05/28/2010 DIAZ, DAVID 

GUTIERREZ, ELANE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GARCIA, CHELSEA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00018047 05/28/2010 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

OSMUNDSEN, MR. BULLARD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 115.00 

Check Total ll5.00 

00018048 05/28/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

GONZALEZ, ERIC GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cns 150.00 

Check Total 

00018049 05/28/2010 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

MASSEY, ERIC GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00018050 05/28/2010 FLORES, ERIC 

ZAMORA, PATRICIA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 
--~""----

00018051 05/28/2010 FLORES, JOE A 

FLORES, STEPHINE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

FLORES, MARIO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LERMA, SIRILDO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00018052 05/28/2010 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

GONZALEZ, CYNTHIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GONZALEZ, CYNTHIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00018053 05/28/2010 FROST-GONZALES LLC 



User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0512812010 

Current Date: 05119/2010 

Page 4 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GOMEZ, JOSHUA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00018054 05/28/2010 FUENTES, MONICA Y 

ROSALES. RAYMOND GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
GARCIA, RICARDO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00018055 05128/2010 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

WRIGHT, GERALD GEN 3360 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 500.00 
NAVA,JOSE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 

00018056 05/28/2010 GARCIA, DANIEL 

SUNIGA, ADELINA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
LYNCH, MATTHEW GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00018057 05/2812010 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

LANGTRY, CHRISTINA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
LANGTRY, CHRISTINA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
LANGTRY, CHRISTINA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
FLORES, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
CARBAJAL, LETICIA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

£.heck Total 725.00 

00018058 05/28/2010 GARZA LAW FIRM 

RITCHEY, DIANE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
GONZALEZ, JOSE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 

00018059 05/28/20 I0 GIOV ANNINI, STEPHEN A 

CANTU, MICHAEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
HALL, SUSAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 475.00 

00018060 05/28/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

ALEXIS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
MEDINA, ALEXIS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 



User ID: Belinda A Sem Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 
Report Nllme: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/19/2010

Report Date: 05/28/2010 
Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CHAPMAN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 200.00 
RUIZ, ERNEST GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00018061 05/28/2010 GONZALEZ, MARK 

CADENA, JOSHUA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
CADENA, JOSHUA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
GARCIA, ARTHUR GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
BURGESON, BRETT GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
TREVINO, ARTURO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
BURGESON, BRETT GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
BURGESON, BRETT GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
JONES, DONALD GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 

00018062 05/28/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

MIGNEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
MYERS, BETHANY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 245.00 
BULLOCKS, BRIAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 770.00 

00018063 05/28/2010 GUTIERREZ, DAVID R LAW OFFICE 

RANGEL, PETER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
MISON, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 100.00 
ARRANDO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
SCHULTZ, JESSICA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
GUERRA, JACQUELINE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total I 100.00 

00018064 05/28/2010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

CHAPA, FILIBERTO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
HERNANDEZ, STORMY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
OLIV ARES, ARMANDO GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
OLIVARES, ARMANDO GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
OL V ARES, ARMANDO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
HODGES, LEONARD GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
A VILA, VICENTE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 500.00 



User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05119/2010
Report Date: 05/28/2010 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 
----~. 

Check Total __1,800.00 

00018065 05/28/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

MUS QUIZ, JOSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

MUSQUIZ, JOSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

MOSQUIZ, JOSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

HERNANDEZ, JANE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

DURAN, ROY ALLY ANN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Check Total __1,150.00 

00018066 05/28/2010 HElL, ROBERT J 

GARZA, JESSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

WRIGHT, JACOB GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00018067 05/28/2010 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

GARZA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00018068 05/28/2010 KEIM, PETER H 

LAWSON, VON MARCAS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

GARZA, ANGEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00018069 05/28/2010 KLEIN, DAVID 

BESSE, JOSEPH GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00018070 05/28/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

MARTINEZ, ROBERT GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

TORRES, MARIEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

TORRES, MARIEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

GARCIA, BENNY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LERMA, DEVIN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

Check Total __1,300.00 

00018071 05/28/2010 LAWRENCE, JAMES R 

V ARGAS, JAVIER GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

VARGAS, JAVIER GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

http:1,300.00
http:1,150.00
http:1,800.00


User ID: Belinda A Sern N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 05128120 I 0 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 05119/20 10 

Page 7 

~heck Amount 

Check Total 

00018072 05128/2010 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

ZAPAT A, MICHAEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
Check Total 

00018073 05128/2010 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

SALAZAR, NORINE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
DELACRUZ, RUBEN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 

00018074 05/28/2010 LOPEZ, CELINA 

GARCIA, EDDIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Check Total 75.00 

00018075 05/28/2010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

WILLIAMS, MCCULLlON GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
RODELA, JOHNNY GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GUERRA, ERNEST GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
WILLBURN, DELMA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

Check Total 775.00 

00018076 05/28/2010 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

DAVID GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 

00018077 05/28/2010 MACK, RANDY 

BROWN, RANDALL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

00018078 05/28/2010 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

HARDWAY, ROBERT GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
FLORES, JOHN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
FLORES, JOHN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
RODRIGUEZ, JUAN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 1 1 

00018079 05/28/2010 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

JONES, DONALD GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Check Total 250.00 



User ID: Belinda A Sem Nueces County ConsoJidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC Report Date: 05128120 I 0 
Current Date: 0511912010 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00018080 05/28/20 I 0 NELSON, L GAYLE 

LEAL, RUBEN GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00018081 05/28/2010 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

KLEINHANS, CHARLES GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00018082 05/28/2010 OBALLE-AGUILAR, OLIVIA 

SOT VS HECTOR ROQUE SALINAS, C GEN 3340 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

610.00 
-----------------

610.00 

00018083 05/28/2010 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

REYNOLDS, CHRISTOPHER 

PULLAM, KEITH 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3370 

5342 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

175.00 

150.00 

Check Total 325.00 -------

00018084 05/2812010 PENA, REYNALDO 

WILLIAMS, MATTHEW 

PEREZ, SONORA 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3320 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

350.00 

350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00018085 05128/2010 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

ZUNIGA, ANDREW 

JOHNSON, ELISHA 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3350 

5342 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts I 

160.00 

150.00 

Check Total 310.00 

00018086 05128/2010 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

DELOSSANTOS, JOSE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 
-------------

00018087 05/28/2010 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

G.t\RZA, JENNIFER 

SOLIZ, ALEX 

RODRIGUEZ, K W 

LEOS III, JOSE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

75.00 

50.00 

195.00 

75.00 

Check Total 395.00 

00018088 05/28/2010 RIOS, LAW OFFICE OF DEBORAH 

HERNANDEZ, MARTIN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 



--------

---------

---

User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0511 9/20 1 0 
Report Date: 05128/2010 

Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 350.00 

00018089 05/28/2010 ROGEN, GERALD A 

TOLLMAN, DANIEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

KIDDER, MICHA WEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

KIDDER, MICHAEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 875.00 

00018090 05/28/2010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

GOODLEY, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GONZALEZ, ANDY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

RUDY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00018091 05/2812010 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

DIRK, JEREMY GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

CHILDREN GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ROCHA, JAVIER GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00018092 05/28/2010 SALAlS, GABRIEL R 

GREEN, CRYSTAL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00018093 05/28/2010 SANJINES, IRMA M 

MOYA, GABRIEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

FLORES, JULIAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00018094 05/28/2010 STARCHERLAWFIRM 

AGUILAR, LEONARD GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00018095 05/28/2010 STITH, DAVID V 

Park Board Meetings Attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 150.00 

DIX,ROBERT GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00018096 05128/2010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

MARTINEZ, ERIC GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 



-------

--------

User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05119/2010
Report Date: 05/28/2010 

Page 10 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

DAVILA, APRIL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MITCHELL, KADEISHA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

GALINDO/ARREDONDO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 

GONZALEZ, JOHN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

STANLEY, CHARLES GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 280.00 

Check Total ...__1,265.00 

00018097 05/28/2010 STORY II, JAMES L 

PERALES, GABRIELLE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CLARK, MATTHEW GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00018098 05/28/2010 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAF 

CABLE, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MARTIN, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 145.00 

Check Total 320.00 

00018099 05/28/2010 TORRES, DEEANN 

GARCIA, GILBERT GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

GARCIA, GILBERT GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

GARCIA, GILBERT GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00018100 05/28/2010 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

GONZALEZ, DANIEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 470.00 

GUERRERO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

£heck Total 610.00 

00018101 05/28/2010 TURPEN, STANLEY AARON 

DEVICH, AUTUMN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00018102 05/28/2010 VELA, RENE 

GALBREATH, JASON GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

EDW ARDS, TYREE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00018103 05/28/2010 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

SALINAS, PATRICIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

http:1,265.00


User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05119/2010
Report Date: 05/28/2010 

Page 11 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

LOPEZ,ADAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

ROJAS, GILBERT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

TAYLOR, DONNA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

LOPEZ,ADAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 850.00 

Check Total __1,840.00 

00018104 05/28/2010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

RODRIGUEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

CRISSMAN, BYRON GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Che~k Total 600.00 

00018105 05/28/2010 WOERNER, MARK H 

VALDEZ, CRYSTAL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00018106 05/28/2010 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

REEVES, JENNIFER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ROJAS, SAVINO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

ROJAS, SAVINO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LAWSON, SHONA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GODINES, ANTONIO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GODINES, ANTONIO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

RODRIGUEZ, GILBERT GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GARCIA, RUDOLFO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

V ASQUEZ, JOSE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total __2,450.00 

00018107 05/28/2010 YSASSI, CHRISTINE K 

MOTA, DANIEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 280.00 

Check Total 280.00 

00018108 05/28/2010 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

MORENO, LORENZO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00018109 05/28/2010 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

ALBERT GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

http:2,450.00
http:1,840.00


User ID: Belinda A Sem Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/19120 I0

Report Date: OS/28/20 I0 
12rage 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

EP Check Stock Total 

00622571 OS/28/2010 4 M YOUTH SERVICES INC 

Residential boot camp placemen GEN 2910 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 3,000.00 
Check Total ),OQO.OO 

00622572 OS/28/2010 A&R SEPTIC TANK SERVICE 

SEPTlCTANK GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 300.00 
DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 180.00 

Check Total 480.00 
-----------

00622573 05128/2010 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

Robstown Community Center WAST GEN 1760 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 150.10 
BISHOP CENTER WASTE "Standing GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 93.10 

Check Total 243.20 

00622574 OS/28/2010 KROLL LABORATORY SPECIALISTS, 

rapid UA test results for juve GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 2,544.00 
Check Total .... ~544.00 

00622575 OS/28/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

BANQUETE CENTER WASTE "SPO" fo GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.35 
---~---

Check Total 144.35 

00622577 OS/28/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 4.00 
LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MAT E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 27.24 
LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 28.07 
LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MAT E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 27.24 
LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 28.07 
LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 28.07 
LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MAT E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 27.24 
LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owe Is,etc 28.07 
LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 4.00 
LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 4.00 
LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 4.00 
LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATE GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 27.24 
CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 80.39 



User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 05/28/20 I 0 
Current Date: 0511 9/20 I 0 

Page 13 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 78.43 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 104.40 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 100.85 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 104.40 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 104.40 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 78.43 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.19 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.19 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 78.43 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.19 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 78.43 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.85 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.85 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.85 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.85 

NC AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.50 

NC AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.50 

NC AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.50 

NC AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.50 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 41.12 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 36.88 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 29.48 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 36.88 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towe1s,etc 29.48 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towe1s,etc 41.12 

Unifonn services for Padre Ba1 GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towe1s,etc 53.95 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 41.12 

Unifonn services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 38.95 

Unifonn services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 53.95 

Unifonn services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 38.95 

Unifonn services for Padre Ba1 GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towe1s,etc 29.20 

Unifonn services for Padre Ba1 GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towe1s,etc 14.20 

Unifonn services for Padre Ba1 GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 14.20 

Unifonn services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 14.20 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 41.12 



User ID: Belinda A Sern N ueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05128120 I 0 
Current Date: 05119/2010 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PUR GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.25 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.05 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 8.85 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 8.85 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 8.85 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 81.68 

service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 81.68 

service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 81.68 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.00 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.00 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.00 

cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 7.90 

cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, T oweis,etc 7.90 

cleaning of oftlce mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, T owe Is,etc 7.90 

cleaning of oftlcers uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.20 

cleaning of oftlcers uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.20 

cleaning ofofficers uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.20 

Check Total 

00622578 05/28/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

COURTHOUSE SECURITY GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,464.48 

Contract Security FY09-1 0 GEN 1317 5185 Contract Personnel 280.32 

Contractual security services GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 151.84 

Check Total 

00622579 05/28/2010 ANDERSON MACHINERY 

HYDRAULIC REPAIRS GEN 0170 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 4,950.45 

Check Total 

00622580 05/28/2010 APPRAISAL & COLLECTION TECHNO 

TNT 2010 {Truth-In-Taxation so GEN 1200 5213 PC Software Program 998.00 

Check Total 998.00 

00622581 05/28/2010 ARAMARK 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 155.39 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 23,864.44 

Check Total 24,019.83 



User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/28/2010 
Current Date: 0511912010 

Page 15 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00622582 05/28/2010 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 

00622583 05/28/2010 AT&T 

previous adjustment GEN 1465 5231 Telephone Expense 3.90 

05/03-06/02 GEN 1465 5231 Telephone Expense 86.87 

Check Total 90.77 

00622584 05128/2010 AT&T 

05107-06/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 143.36 

Check Total 143.36 

00622585 05128/2010 AT&T 

05107 -06/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 143.36 

Check Total 

00622586 05/28/2010 AT&T 

05107 -06/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 151.14 

Check Total 1 1.14 

00622587 05128/2010 AT&T 

05/03-06/02 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 103.56 

Check Total 103.56 

00622588 05128/2010 AUSTIN RIBBON & COMPUTER SUPP 

PAN/CF52GFNBX2M TOUGHBOOK CF52 GEN 2410 5643 Data Processing Equip 3,501.60 

PAN/CF52GFNBX2M TOUCHBOOK CF52 GEN 2410 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,750.80 

PAN/CFSVCLTNF3Y NO FAULT W ARRA GEN 2410 5643 Data Processing Equip 434.68 

PAN/CFSVCLTNF3Y-NO FAULT WARRA GEN 2410 5643 Data Processing Equip 217.34 

PAN/CF52GFNBX2M TOUGHBOOK CF52 GEN 2410 5643 Data Processing Equip 3,501.60 

PAN/CFSVCLTNF3Y NO FAULT WARRA GEN 2410 5643 Data Processing Equip 434.68 

Check Total 

00622589 05128/2010 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 83.36 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 23.64 

standing order books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 61.20 

standing order books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 31.33 



----------

User ID: Belinda A Sem Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05119/2010
Report Date: 05/28/2010 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

standing order books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 39.32 

standing order books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 10.90 

standing order books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 14.56 

standing order books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 343.17 

standing order books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 16.76 

£heck Total 624.24 

00622590 05/28/2010 BARCOM COMMERCIAL INC 

IFB NO.2833-09 NUECES COUNTY M GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 134,644.72 

Check Total ~644.72 

00622591 05128/2010 BARRERA, JENNIFER 

RODRIGUEZ, RICHARD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CONTRERAS, JOSEPH GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00622592 05/28/2010 BELL,JANED 

Park Board Meetings Attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00622593 05/28/2010 BEN KEITH FOODS 

Ben E. Keith SPO for $20,000 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,135.63 

Ben E. Keith SPO for $20,000 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 807.34 

Check Total __1,942.97 

00622594 05/28/2010 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

disposal of dead animals GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 81.75 

fuel recovery fee-disposal of GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 4.41 

environmental fee-disposal of GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 22.50 

Check Total 108.66 

00622595 05/28/2010 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

BB888-6 SANDAL TAN TVC SLIP ON GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 122.40 

BB888-10 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP 0 GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 122.40 

BB888-8 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP ON GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 122.40 

BB888-14 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP 0 GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 122.40 

BB888-15116 SANDAL TAN PVC SLI GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 61.20 

BB888-12 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP 0 GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 122.40 

http:1,942.97
http:1,135.63
http:134,644.72


User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/19120lO
Report Date: 05/28/2010 

Paee 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 673.20 

00622596 05/28/2010 BRANSCOMB PC 

legal services through March 3 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 33,441.45 

Check Total 

00622597 05/28/2010 BULLOCK, BENNETT & ASSOC LLC 

PREP ARA TION OF 1. PLANS & SPEC GEN 1901 53lO Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 9,155.00 

Check Total 

00622598 05/28/2010 NATHAN THE LAW OFFIC 

SOLIS, EDGAR GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Checik Total 175.00 

00622599 05/28/20lO C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 85.09 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 72.14 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 80.89 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 79.30 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 104.66 

Check Total 422.08 
~--

00622600 05/28/20 lO CAMP, GERALD M 

Park Board Meetings Attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00622601 05/28/2010 CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

2446 HP OFFICE JET PRO 8500 AI GEN 1328 5643 Data Processing Equip 268.00 

Check Total 268.00 

00622602 05/28/2010 CENTENNIAL PRODUCTS INC 

S&H, FAX ORDER TO 904-332-0406 GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 35.24 

ITEM#BBDE-50-CF-EC-BP, BODY BA GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 327.84 

Check Total 363.08 

00622603 05/28/2010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

REYES, JOSE GEN 31lO 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

FLORES, ARMANDO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

HERRERA, MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CAMPOS, DOMINIC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

http:9,155.00
http:33,441.45


User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _ CCR..NUC Report Date: 05/28/20 I 0 
Current Date: 05/19/20 I 0 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CURIEL, ANTHONY GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RODELLA, RICHARD GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RODELA, ROLANDO GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

DELOSSANTOS, ERASMO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARZA, FRANCISCO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

CORTEZ, JOSE GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MARTIN, JOE GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SALCIDO, MARTIN GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00622604 05/28/2010 CHAVEZ, SANDRA 

sot vs sean keller 08cr2480-E GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 160.00 

Check Total 

00622605 05/28/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

57w 199 04/09-05/11 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 744.78 

Check Total 744.78 

00622606 05128/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

lOw 04/07 -05/06 GEN 1565 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 177.10 

Check Total 177.10 

00622607 05/28/2010 COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCTS INC 

ITEM#HONI5826N THE HON CO. MOD GEN 1328 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 333.75 

HON330ISS11T Hon Allure 3301 E GEN 1328 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 306.00 

Check Total 639.75 

00622608 05/28/2010 CONKLIN, GRACIELA 

Local Mileage Reimbursements F GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 160.72 

Check Total 160.72 

00622609 05/28/2010 COOPERATIVE PERSONNEL SERVICE 

LE Testing Mar 2010 GEN 1280 5306 Empl Evals/MediEAP 447.00 
---

Check Total 447.00 

00622610 05/28/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

mOO0987 GEN 0370 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 215.36 

PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE GEN 1280 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 293.12 

BUILDING MAINTENANCE WORKER I GEN 1280 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 319.82 



--

-------

---------

---------

------------------

User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/19/20 10
Report Date: 05/28/2010 

Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Reference #914497 dated 4/30/2 GEN 3075 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 1,252.76 

Reference#914490 dated 4/24/l0 GEN 3075 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 1,252.76 

Check Total __3,333.82 

00622611 05/28/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI DOWNTOWN MAN, 

DMD will provide marketing and GEN 1285 5478 Economic Development-General 2,000.00 

Check Total __2,000.00 

00622612 05/28/2010 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

MARTINEZ, MICHAEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SPITZER, GARRY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

HERRERA, JILLIAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

WILLIE, HOPE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

UHDE, DANlELLE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 215.00 

ADAME. CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

CANSECO. FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total __1,780.00 

00622613 05/28/2010 D & R SERVICES 

PRIME AND PREP WALLS FOR PAINT GEN 0120 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 4,500.00 

Check Total ___~500.00 

00622614 05/28/2010 DAY, KATHLEEN 

refund for overpayment on requ GEN 1130 4796 Open Records Request Charges 5.00 

Check Total 5.00 

00622615 05/28/2010 DEKOCH, MARK LAW OFFICE OF 

MOORE, ALLEN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

MOORE, ALLEN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00622616 05/28/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

DELL LATITUDE E5400 NOTEBOOK C GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 2,078.32 

VLA WINDOWS SERVER 2008 USER C GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 18.39 

VLA EXCHANGE STD USER CAL 2010 GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 42.37 

Check Total __2_,139.08 

00622617 05/28/2010 DIVERSIFIED INTEGRA TED SYSTEM~ 

SECURITY ELECTRONIC SYSTEM !1ST GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,204.15 

http:2,204.15
http:2_,139.08
http:2,078.32
http:4,500.00
http:1,780.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:3,333.82
http:1,252.76
http:1,252.76


User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0.5/28/20.10. 
Current Date: 0.5119120.10. 

Page 20. 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 
--------

Check Total __2_,20.4.15 

0.0.622618 0.5/28/20.10. DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

Psych/EvaIs ofjuveniles detai GEN 2820. 530.3 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310..0.0. 

Psych/EvaIs ofjuveniles detai GEN 2820. 530.3 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310..0.0. 

Check Total 620..0.0. 

0.0.622619 0.5/28/20.10. DURAN, TOMAS 

EE Benefits Management GEN 0.10.3 530.5 Administrat & Consultant Fees 

Check Total 6,Qo.O:9Q 

0.0.622620. 0.5128/20.10 EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY LLC 

LGD45 STD POLICE PKG; FSC 45" GEN 190.0. 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1,499.0.0. 

LGD45 STD POLICE PKG FSC 45" I GEN 190.0. 5641 Equipment & Furniture 2,998.0.0. 

STD LIGHTBAR PKG FCS 45" LEGEN GEN 190.0. 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1,499.0.0. 

LGD45 STD LIGHTBAR PKG INC: GEN 190.0. 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1,499.0.0. 

LGD45 STD LIGHTBAR PKG. W/HK-I GEN 190.0. 5641 Equipment & Furniture 5,996.0.0. 

PCMo.19A CRUISERS PRISONER SEAT GEN 190.0. 5641 Equipment & Furniture 269.95 

PCMo.19A CRUISERS PRISONER SEAT GEN 190.0. 5641 Equipment & Furniture 269.95 

PCMo.19A CRUISERS PRISONER SEAT GEN 190.0. 5641 Equipment & Furniture 539.90. 

PCMo.19A CRUISERS PRISONER SEAT GEN 190.0. 5641 Equipment & Furniture 269.95 

PCMo.19A CRUISERS PRISONERS SEA GEN 190.0. 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1,0.79.80. 

Check Total ~92o..55 

0.0.622621 0.5/28/20. 10. ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0.120. 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 11,176.44 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0.120. 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 7,109.87 

SS-1 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB NO GEN 0.120. 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 770..34 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0.120. 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 11,136.36 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0.120. 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 11,519.30. 

Check Total 41 12.31 

0.0.622622 0.5/28/20.10 FAST, DAVID 

CARLSON, FATHER GEN 3150. 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.0.0. 

Check Total 

0.0.622623 0.5/28/20.10. FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

FROM ANNA JIMENEZ TO EHTICS CO GEN 3520. 5217 Postage & Fed Express 25.89 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAIL GEN 3720. 5217 Postage & Fed Express 39.91 



User 10: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/28/2010 
Current Date: 05/19/2010 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAIL GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 53.92 

shipping charges to laboratory GEN 3890 5217 Postage & Fed Express 152.26 

Check Total 271.98 

00622624 05/28/2010 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

PRE-EMPLOYMENT PSYCHOLOGICAL GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/MediEAP 150.00 

PRE-EMPLOYMENT PSYCHOLOGICAL GEN 3700 5306 Emp1 Evals/MediEAP 150.00 

PRE-EMPLOYMENT PSYCHOLOGICAL GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/MediEAP 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00622625 05/28/2010 FLEET SAFETY EQUIPMENT INC 

OEI3UR8T:OUTER EDGE REAR LIGHT GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 680.64 

SHIPPING & HANDLING FOR THE NE GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 20.01 

IZ13UF8;INNER EDGE INTERIOR GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 659.68 

OEI3UR8T;OUTER EDGE REAR LIGHT GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 680.64 

SHIPPING & HANDLING BUY GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 19.99 

IZ13UF8;INNER EDGE INTERIOR GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 659.68 

A VN2RB;DUAL AVENGER LINEAR SUP GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 226.80 

SEE ITEM SCREEN (2)TX SPECIAL( GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 1,876.57 

SEE ITEM SCREEN (2)TX SPECIAL( GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 1,876.63 

SHIPPING & HANDLING PLEASE GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 30.00 

SHIPPING & HANDLING BUY GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 15.00 

SSFPOS 16;HEADLIGHT/TAILLIGHT F GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 53.20 

A VN2RB;DUAL AVENGER LINEAR SUP GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 226.80 

SAKI;UNIV MOUNT FOR SA315P GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 17.92 

TEXAS SPECIAL 54" LIBERTY LINE GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 1,825.00 

SA315P;PROJECTOR STYLE 100 WAT GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 141.68 

VTX609C;VERTEX UNIV SUPER LED; GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 268.80 

SSFPOSI6 SOLID STATE FLASHER F GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 53.20 

CONTROL CENTER GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 710.08 

SAKI ;UNIV MOUNT FOR SA315P GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 17.92 

SHIPPING & HANDLING FOR THE NE GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 15.00 

SA315P;PROJECTOR STYLE 100 WAT GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 141.68 

VTX609C;VERTEX UNIV SUPER LED; GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 268.80 

SSFPOSI6;SOLID STATE FLASHER F GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 53.20 

CCCSRN2;CENCOM GOLD REMOTE SIR GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 710.08 



-------

------

---

User ID: Belinda A Seru Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0511912010
Report Date: 05/28/2010 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00622626 05/28/2010 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

GARCIA, ADAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
MESO, RAUL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,500.00 

Check Total __1,750.00 

00622627 05/28/2010 FLORES, PAUL 

FY09/10 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 117.60 

Check Total 11 

00622628 05/28/2010 G I TRANSPORT 

standing po for body transport GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 2,150.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00622629 05/28/2010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

HERRERA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 340.00 

CHISEN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 380.00 

STEELE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

HUNTER, V A WNHUE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1.145.00 

00622630 05/28/2010 GARZA JR, G RUDOLPH 

GONZALEZ, JUAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00622631 05/28/2010 GARZA, EDWARD F 

HAGGERTY, IAN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00622632 05/28/2010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

GUTIERREZ, MORGAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 380.00 

VELA, ADRIAN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

DOWDY, AMTTHEW GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 1,380.00 

00622633 05/28/2010 GILLEY'S ELECTRONICS - GILLEY' 

open records request from Kath GEN 1130 4796 Open Records Request Charges 119.00 

Check Total 

00622634 05/28/2010 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

http:1,380.00
http:1.145.00
http:2,150.00
http:1,750.00
http:1,500.00


User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0511912010
Report Date: 05/28120 I 0 

Page 23 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GARCIA, RENE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

BERNHARDT, EDWARD GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00622635 05/28/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

GARCIA, JOSE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

SIFUENTES, JUAN GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

BISHOP, LOGAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GARCIA, FRANCISCO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts , 150.00 

ERBERT,RALPH GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RANGEL, MARTIN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

HUDSON, CHARLES GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MARCUS, SHANNON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 360.00 

Check Total 
----

1,985.00 

00622636 05/28/20 I 0 GONZALEZ, KIMBERLY 

STATE BAR DUES 2010-2011 REIMB GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 68.00 

Check Total 68.00 

00622637 05/28/2010 GONZALEZ, LEO HENRY 

2010-2011 STATE BAR DUES RENEW GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 68.00 

Check Total 68.00 

00622638 05/28/2010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

LILES, GREGORY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

SAUCEDA, BLANCA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

NINO, FRANCISCO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00622639 05/28/2010 GRAHAM, GARY L 

on-call investigator for ME ju GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 700.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00622640 05/28/2010 GRESHAM, SMITH AND PARTNERS 

PROPOSAL TO ASSIST NUECES COUN GEN 0120 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 8,444.54 

Check Total __8,444.54 

00622641 05/28/20 I 0 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

GULF COAST PAPER Standing PO F GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 1,269.48 

http:1,269.48
http:8,444.54
http:8,444.54
http:1,985.00


User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/28/20 I 0 
Current Date: 05119/2010 

Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total ~~~~~_1,269.48 

00622642 05/28/20 10 HANEY, MYRA G 

cause number 01cr0304-H writ 0 GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 68.00 

Check Total 68.00 
------------

00622643 0512812010 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 360.00 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 408.00 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 360.00 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 216.00 

Check Total __1,344.00 

00622644 05/28/2010 HOBBS, JENNIFER STARR 

MEAL DELIVERY FOR THE GEN 4190 5455 Services Other 136.00 

Check Total 136.00 

00622645 OS/28/2010 HOLIDAY INN 

20 I 0 standing po for Holiday I GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 515.83 

2010 standing po for Holiday I GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 506.53 

2010 standing po for Holiday I GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 796.44 

Check Total 1&18.80 

00622646 05128/2010 IKON OFFICE SOLUTIONS 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 135.05 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.30 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 388.30 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 98.05 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0140 1433 AIR Global Spectrum 203.95 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0140 1433 AIR Global Spectrum 382.90 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 169.70 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 139.80 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009 GEN 0160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 296.55 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009 GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 90.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 107.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 352.15 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 169.00 



User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05119/2010
Report Date: 05128/2010 

Pag;e 25 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 184.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 314.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0410 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 176.40 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009· GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement· Equip 314.35 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 133.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 348.85 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1121 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 181.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1122 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 96.15 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1125 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 239.70 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1130 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 153.55 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1160 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 337.85 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 1170 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 77.65 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 1180 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 77.65 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 179.88 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 1200 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1245 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 239.66 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1250 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 647.50 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1270 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.58 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1275 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1285 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 145.88 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 1285 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 124.66 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN l315 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 426.13 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1353 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 112.43 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1380 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 96.15 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1391 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 182.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1470 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 685.08 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1490 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1490 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 314.58 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 3090 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 109.70 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 175.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 



User ID: Belinda A Sern 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC 
Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: OS/28/2010 

Current Time: 16:34:38 
Curren t Date: 05119/2010 

Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 212.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 212.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 162.87 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 162.87 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3130 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 162.87 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3140 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 162.87 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 118.98 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3300 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 323.77 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3310 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 175.42 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3320 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 105.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3330 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3340 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 105.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3350 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 79.62 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3360 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 79.62 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3370 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 107.35 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3380 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 107.35 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3480 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3480 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 184.56 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3492 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 184.56 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3520 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 500.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 345.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 685.06 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 152.90 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3600 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 228.76 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3610 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 215.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3613 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 140.89 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3621 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3622 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 73.65 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3630 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 106.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3640 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 157.69 



User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05119/2010
Report Date: OS/28/2010 

Page 27 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3650 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 3655 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 68.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.58 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3700 5517 CopierS/Print Shop Costs 367.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.58 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3710 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 184.56 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 289.46 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 192.44 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 184.56 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 307.73 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 49.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 3810 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3820 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 73.65 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3830 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 3840 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 154.38 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 3850 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3850 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 68.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3890 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 324.16 

COPIER RENTILEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 90.78 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 90.78 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 116.88 

COPIER RENT ILEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 4195 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 5330 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 107.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 6110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 215.25 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 6210 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 215.25 

Check Total ~_22,&25.4:2 

00622647 OS/28/2010 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Radio Service Agreement FY 10/ GEN 3490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 84.00 

Radio Service Agreement FY 10/ GEN 3492 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 168.00 
~~-~~~~~ 

Check Total 252.00 

00622648 OS/28/2010 INFANTE, SYLVIA 

mileage reimbursement for Earl GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 33.81 

Check Total 33.81 



User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _ CCR _ NUC Report Date: 05/28/2010 
Current Date: 05119/2010 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00622649 05/28/2010 J & J INSULATION & ACOUSTICS I 

IFB NO.2828-09 NUECES COUNTY W GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 33,695.90 

Check Total 33,69~~90 

00622650 05/28/2010 JANW A Y COMPANY USA INC 

screen charge GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 20.00 

screen charge GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 20.00 

shipping charges GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 86.91 

Community Awareness nylon tote GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 849.60 

shipping charges GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 86.90 

Community Awareness nylon tote GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 849.60 

Check Total 3.01 

00622651 05/28/2010 JEC ARCHITECTS INC 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR: GEN 1917 5309 Architects 252.00 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATION FOR: R GEN 1917 5309 Architects 378.00 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR: GEN 1917 5309 Architects 210.00 

Check Total 840.00 

00622652 05/28/2010 JIMENEZ, FRED 

GARZA, JESSE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
-----~~~~ 

Check Total 300.00 

00622653 05128/2010 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

Service call on Brother fax rna GEN 1121 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 49.95 
-----

Check Total 49.95 

00622654 05/2812010 JONES & COOK 

HON314PL HON LETTER SIZE 4-DRA GEN 1122 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 202.84 

KEY NESTING CHAIR (ARMLESS) GEN 1240 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 552.00 

ICEBERG 1200 SERIES INDESTRUCT GEN 1240 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 525.99 

HON10534NN Stack On Storage GEN 1250 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 664.78 

HON10563NN 2 Drawer Lateral Fi GEN 1250 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 638.98 

HON10593NN Double Pedestal Des GEN 1250 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 465.36 

HON105292NN Bookcase Hutch GEN 1250 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 371.92 

HON105291NN Storage Cabinet GEN 1250 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 505.98 

HON10516NN 4 Drawer Lateral Fi GEN 1250 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 689.48 

HON10586LNN Left Pedestal Desk GEN 1250 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 393.94 



User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/28/2010 
Current Date: 05/1912010 

Page 29 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

HONI0515R-NN Right Return Desk GEN 1250 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 278.25 

Check Total 

00622655 0512812010 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

O'Connor's Texas Causes of Act GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 137.00 

Check Total 137.00 

00622656 05128/2010 KENDALL AND SON LTD 

. FREIGHT CHARGES PLEASE DO NOT GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 31.66 

PP-826 400CT NEUTRO QUAT 800 G GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 1.440.00 

Check Total 1.66 

00622657 05/2812010 KINGSVILLE C & A CORP 

oil change, vehicle maint, rec GEN 0135 5455 Services - Other 35.70 

£heck Total 35.70 

00622658 05/28/2010 KLAAS PH D, CHRISTOPHER L 

PsychiEvals of juveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical. Dental, Hospital. Lab 310.00 

PsychiEvals of juveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

PsychiEvals of juveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

detai GEN 2820 5303 MedicaL DentaL Hosoital. Lab 310.00 

Check Total 

00622659 05/28/2010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 395.87 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 593.81 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 715.12 

Check Total 

00622660 05/28/2010 L N V ENGINEERING 

WINDSTORM INSPECTION SERVICES GEN 1917 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 950.00 

Check Total 

00622661 05/28/2010 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

while detained. GEN 3490 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,302.96 

LABATT "SPO" $20,000 FY 2010 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 897.18 

Check Total 14 

00622662 05/28/2010 LEAD FIRST FOUNDATION 

Additional funding from Commr GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 



-----------

---

Current Time: 16:34:38 User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0511912010

Report Date: 05/28/2010 
Page 30 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name DescriPtion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Contract to be appv'd on 5/26. GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec· Component Units 

Check Total 5,000.00 

00622663 05/28/2010 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

5 navy poly pants size 36x31 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 175.00 

2-navy short sleeve shirts GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

Check Total 

00622664 05/28/2010 MARTIN, JAMES M 

LEAL, CARLOS GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

SAENZ, DANIEL GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

~heck Total 300.00 

00622665 05128/2010 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS NICHOLAS GARCIA, CAUSE# GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 525.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00622666 05/28/2010 MAX'S CARPET CARE 

CLEAN CARPET IN 5 OFFICES AND GEN 1530 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00622667 05/28/2010 MCNARY, RON 

TJPC approved employee appreci GEN 2820 5221 Food & Edible Items 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00622668 05128/2010 MEDINA, BIANCA 

MARTINEZ, ANTHONY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

VILLANUEVA, RICARDO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ARMENTA, MANUEL GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00622669 05/28/2010 MEYERS VILLA & ASSOCIATES 

Contract for 50,000 was signed GEN 2362 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 4,166.67 
--~---

Check Total __4_,166.67 

00622670 05/2812010 MILLER & MILLER MECHANICAL 

JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER HV AC R GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 8,550.29 

Check Total ~550.29 

00622671 05/28/2010 MISSION RESTAURANT SUPPLY 

730WS WIRE SHELVING, 19-5116"L GEN 1917 5641 Equipment & Furniture 192.00 

http:8,550.29
http:4_,166.67
http:4,166.67
http:5,000.00


-----

User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Nam(!: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05119120 I 0 
Report Date: 05/28/2010 

Page 31 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

730SR-110 SPEED RAIL, 7-BOTTLE GEN 1917 5641 Equipment & Furniture 220.00 

PORT ABLE BAR: CAMBRO MODEL NO. GEN 1917 5641 Equipment & Furniture 10,600.00 

Check Total _~1,01~:00 

00622672 05/28/20 I 0 MOBILE MINI 

PPE Mobile Office All Others GEN 0180 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 12.50 

Loss Limitation Waiver GEN 0180 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 48.00 

Lease Mobile Office w/Restroom GEN 0180 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 400.00 

Check Total 460.50 

00622673 05/28/2010 NATIVIDAD, ESTHER 

SOT VS DOMINIQUE MENDEZ, CAUSE GEN 3370 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 225.25 

Check Total 225.25 

00622674 05/28/2010 NEEDHAM, JAMES A 

Park Board Meetings Attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 
---~~~---

00622675 05/28/2010 NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADITION SE 

TRANSPORT ATION OF INMATES FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 687.50 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 1,079.00 

Check Total 

00622676 05/28/2010 NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITERS 

J.Milam Premium Notary Package GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 100.75 

Check Total 

00622677 05/28/2010 NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTR 

IST/2ND/3RD QTRLY TAX PAYMENT GEN 0120 5491 Tax Appraisal District 2,564.00 

3RD/4TH QUARTER TAX PAYMENT GEN 1285 5491 Tax Appraisal District 209,091.00 

Chegk Total ~655.00 

00622678 05/28/2010 NUECES COUNTY MHMR 

March 2010 financial status GEN 2362 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 14,488.15 

Check Total _14,488.15 

00622679 05/28/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o04/02-05/03 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 148.40 

o04/02-05/03 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 28.14 

239 03/23-04/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 53.41 

http:14,488.15
http:14,488.15
http:209,091.00
http:2,564.00
http:1,079.00
http:10,600.00


User ID: Belinda A Sel11 Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Date: OS/28/2010RePQrt Nllme: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

o03/23-04/23 

13960 03/24-04/22 

00622680 05/28/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

2256 03/23-04/23 
2821 03/23-04/23 

895 03/23-04/23 

2400 03/24-04/22 

o04/02-05103 

180 03/23-04/23 

292 03/23-04/23 

2175 03/23-04/23 

o04/02-05/03 

o04/02-05/03 

o04/02-05/03 

34203/23-04/23 

o04/02-05/03 

5040 03/24-04/22 

o04/02-05/03 

11503/23-04/23 

o04/02-05/03 

o04/02-05/03 

00622681 05/28/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

90 03/23-04/23 

00622682 05/28/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

1398 03/23-04/23 

00622683 05/28/2010 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

3781005/10 

241005/10 

Current Date: 05119/2010 

Page 32 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5233 Electricity 25.50 
5233 Electricitv 1,799.21 

Check Total __2_,054.66 

5233 Electricity 355.54 
5233 Electricity 360.16 
5233 Electricity 131.56 
5233 Electricity 543.87 
5233 Electricity 14.20 
5233 Electricity 47.00 
5233 Electricity 60.27 
5233 Electricity 283.93 
5233 Electricity 56.80 
5233 Electricity 14.20 
5233 Electricity 16.68 
5233 Electricity 65.86 
5233 Electricity 32.31 
5233 Electricity 1,170.50 
5233 Electricity 96.93 
5233 Electricity 39.04 
5233 199.85 
5233 14.20 

Check Total 

5233 Electricity 36.83 

Check Total 36.83 

5233 Electricity 191.68 

Check Total 191.68 

5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 158.48 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 67.24 

Check Total 225.72 

DIY 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0170 
1760 

0120 
0160 
0160 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 

0160 

0170 

0170 
0170 



User 10: Belinda A Sem Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 05119120 I 0 
Report Date: OS/28/20 I 0 

Page 33 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00622684 05/28/2010 OMNIBASE 

tlfta fees GEN 3655 2364 AlP Omnibase 84.00 

Check Total 

00622685 OS/28/2010 ONSITEDECALS.COM 

INSTALL GRAPHICS WITH 5-YR ORA GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 385.75 

INSTALL GRAPHICS WITH 5-YR ORA GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 385.75 

Check Total 1.50 

00622686 05/28/2010 MCLEOD USAIPAETEC BUSINESS SVt 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone 32.36 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 45.86 

Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 92.88 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 24 l.l 2 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 100.62 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 146.71 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 49.28 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 91.32 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 38.36 

GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 33.86 

Expense GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 172.58 

GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 107.69 

Telephone Expense GEN 0440 7521 Telephone Expense 167.13 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1190 5231 Telephone Expense 32.42 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1315 5231 Telephone Expense 117.45 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1440 5231 Telephone 144.28 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1440 5231 Telephone Expense 80.34 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 143.89 

GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 103.18 

Expense GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 127.45 

Expense GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 32.62 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 312.37 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 557.48 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 8,298.48 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 32.36 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 33.86 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

http:8,298.48
http:ONSITEDECALS.COM


------

Current Time: 16:34:38User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt 

00622687 05/28/2010 

00622688 05/28/2010 

PayceNlIm~ Description 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility 

Telephone Utility 

Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

P ARK, NOREEN LA VONNE 

Meal delivery to 

PATHWAYS YOUTH HOME INC 

Residential services for juven 

Residential services for juven 

Residential services for juven 

Residential services for juven 

Report Date: 05/28/2010 

DIV Dept Object 

GEN 1520 5231 

GEN 1520 5231 

GEN 1520 5231 

GEN 1520 5231 

GEN 1530 5231 

GEN 1540 5231 

GEN 1540 5231 

GEN 1540 5231 

GEN 1550 5231 

GEN 1550 5231 

GEN 1565 5231 

GEN 1590 5231 

GEN 1590 5231 

GEN 1600 5231 

GEN 1600 5231 

GEN 1600 5231 

GEN 1740 5231 

GEN 1770 5231 

GEN 1770 5231 

GEN 1770 5231 

GEN 1780 5231 

GEN 3091 5231 

GEN 3091 5231 

GEN 3621 5231 

GEN 3700 5231 


GEN 4190 5455 


GEN 1317 5423 

GEN 1317 5423 

GEN 1317 5423 

GEN 2910 5423 


Current Date: 0511912010 

Page 34 


ObjectDcscription Check Amount 


Telephone Expense 36.87 
Telephone 34.36 

Telephone 72.45 
Telephone 74.88 

40.63 
Telephone 256.43 
Telephone 72.88 
Telephone 540.50 
Telephone 44.61 
Telephone Expense 33.86 
Telephone Expense 178.74 
Telephone 166.68 
Telephone Expense 32.62 
Telephone Expense 272.85 
Telephone Expense 111.84 
Telephone Expense 39.36 
Telephone Expense 1,086.35 
Telephone Expense 81.63 
Telephone Expense 33.86 
Telephone Expense 69.83 
Telephone Expense 33.86 
Telephone Expense 68.30 
Telephone Expense 35.63 
Telephone Expense 131.62 
Telephone 211.94 

Check Total ~098.53 

Services - Other 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 4,147.50 
Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 35.75 
Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 414.75 
Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail I 1,623.25 

http:1,623.25
http:4,147.50
http:1,086.35


User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 


Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05119/2010

Report Date: 05128/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 35 

Check Amount 

Check Total 1.25 

00622689 05128/2010 PATON, VANCE D 

ALCALA, REBECCA 

RAMIREZ, PATRICIA 

JONES, VERNON 

DURAN, CRYSTAL 

MONT ALVO, SEBASTIAN 

TUNCHEZ, MARCUS 

PULIDO, MICHAEL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

75.00 

75.00 

100.00 

125.00 

50.00 

75.00 

750.00 

00622690 05/28/2010 PFG VICTORIA 

Performance Food Group "SPO" $ 

STANDING PO for $15,000 - PFG 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 

4190 

5221 

5221 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

1,554.89 

1,215.73 

00622691 05/28/2010 PIZANA, ESTELLA 

mileage reimbursement for Earl GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

45.08 

00622692 05/28/2010 PORT ARANSAS FAMILY CENTER 

MEAL DELIVERY FOR GEN 4190 5228 Contract Meals 148.96 

MEALS FOR PORT ARANSAS GEN 4190 5228 Contract Meals 

Check Total 

1,417.97 

1 

00622693 05/28/2010 PORT ARANSAS POLICE DEPT 

DEACON ROBERTS WARRANT FEE GEN 3640 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 

00622694 OS/2812010 PORTALES, OLIVIA 

COPY OF REPORTERS RECORD FOR M 

reporters record cause 08-605 

GEN 

GEN 

3350 

3520 

5343 

5349 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Prosecution Costs - Other 

Check Total 

991.66 

991.66 

1,983.32 

00622695 OS/28/2010 PRECISE DIGITAL 

DlGIVIEW ANNUAL SOFTWARE MAINT 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING TX DIR 

DlGIVIEW DVR-3 ROOM PACKAGE (R 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1330 

1330 

1330 

5311 

5641 

5641 

Computer Software Serv & Maint 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

633.40 

54.95 

7,372.86 



User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05119/2010
Report Date: 05/2812010 

Page 36 

Check# Check Ot PaveeName Descripth.m DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1.21 

00622696 05/28/2010 PUBLISHERS WHOLESALE ASSOCIAl 

Magic Tree House Series GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 387.30 

Check Total 

00622697 05/28/2010 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

RODRIGUEZ, ROHNDA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

JOHN CHRIS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

HERRERA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 

FUENTES, AUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 95.00 

Check Total ...... 2,445.00 

00622699 05/28/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICE~ 

105 04/08-05/07 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 24.72 

465 03/31-04/30 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 74.35 

280 03/29-04/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 57.86 

reliant adjust GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 55.28 

3503/29-04/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 20.79 

320 03/29-04/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 77.27 

105 03/29-04/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.54 

70 03/29-04/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 20.56 

145 03/29-04/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.27 

reliant adjustment GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 61.96 

6704/09-05110 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 29.36 

315 03/31-04/30 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 62.08 

2204/09-05/10 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 23.84 

249503/31-05/04 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 462.01 

31504112-05111 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 55.27 

17 03/31-05/04 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 23.22 

settlement credit GEN 0180 5233 Electricity -14.80 

1995 04/08-05107 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 322.48 

210 04112-05111 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 40.21 

541 04/07-05/06 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 87.42 

760004/07-05/06 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 1,119.49 

5004/01-05/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 18.13 

50 04/01-05103 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 18.13 

http:1,119.49
http:2,445.00


User ID: Belinda A Sern 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavel' Name 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 05/28/2010 

Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description 

3100 04/01-05/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 


105 04/01-05/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 


1468 04/01-05/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 


105 04/01-05/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 


2755 03/31-04/30 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 


82503/31-04/30 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 


630 03/31-04/30 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 


1504004/07-05106 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 


294704/07-05/06 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 


reliant adjustment GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 


1995 03/31-04/30 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 


1101 04/08-05107 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 


3303 04/08-05/07 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 


16804/09-05110 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 


64404/09-05110 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 


105 03/25-04/26 GEN 1450 5233 Electricity 


465 03/25-04126 GEN 1450 5233 Electricity 


105 03/25-04/26 GEN 1450 5233 Electricity 


775 03/26-04/27 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 


210 03/26-04127 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 


367 03/26-04/27 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 


930 04/01-05103 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 


155 03/26-04/27 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 


14003/26-04/27 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 


400604/12-05/11 GEN 1490 5233 Electricity 


2965 04112-05111 GEN 1490 5233 Electricity 


310 03/26-04/27 GEN 1490 5233 Electricity 


210 03/30-04/29 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 


990 03/29-04/28 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 


3 03/30-04/28 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 


reliant rebill GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 


70 03/29-04/28 GEN 1510 5233 Electricity 


105 03/29-04/28 GEN 1510 5233 Electricity 


reliant adjustment GEN 1510 5233 Electricity 


210 03/29-04/28 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 


Current Time: 16:34:38 

Current Date: 05/19/2010 


Page 37 


Check Amount 


438.66 

24.72 

191.55 

24.72 

425.80 

144.58 

110.93 

1,920.53 

378.92 

352.97 

322.48 

142.79 

408.30 

38.45 

163.02 

25.13 

74.38 

24.74 

117.24 

40.22 

54.32 

138.62 

32.02 

31.06 

526.34 

381.27 

53.97 

39.44 

148.98 

21.50 

-1.21 

20.56 

25.13 

25.46 

40.22 

http:1,920.53


User ID: Belinda A Sem Current Time: 16:34:38 Nueces Countl:: Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/28/2010 

Check# Check Dt Paye~!lme Description DIV Dept 

150404/01-05/05 GEN 1770 

39 03/29-04/28 GEN 1780 

00622700 05/28/2010 REYNA, ARMANDO 

TORRES, AIDA GEN 3360 

TORRES, AIDA GEN 3360 

TORRES, AIDA GEN 3360 

00622701 05/28/2010 RHODES, NATE 

GARZA, RAUL GEN 3130 

00622702 05/28/2010 ROBINSON TEXTILES 

GREEN PANTS SIZE 6-XL GEN 1324 

GREEN SHIRTS SIZE 2-XL GEN 1324 

GREEN PANTS SIZE 5-XL GEN 1324 

GREEN PANTS SIZE 4-XL GEN 1324 

GREEN PANTS SIZE 3-XL GEN 1324 

GREEN PANTS SIZE 2-XL GEN l324 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE MEDIUM GEN 1324 

GREEN PANTS SIZE MEDIUM GEN 1324 

GREEN SHIRTS SIZE 3-XL GEN 1324 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE4-XL GEN 1324 

GREEN SHIRTS SIZE 4-XL GEN 1324 

TOWELS PLEASE FAX: 800-370-701 GEN 1324 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 3-XL GEN 1324 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE 4-XL GEN l324 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE 3-XL GEN 1324 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE LARGE GEN l324 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE XL GEN 1324 

00622703 05/28/2010 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

DELAROSA,A GEN 3150 

CHAPMAN, CHILD GEN 3150 

Object 

5233 

5233 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 05119/2010 

Page 38 

Check Amount 

359.47 

16.67 

Check Total _~982.39 

500.00 

500.00 

500.00 

Check Total __1,500.00 

250.00 

Check Total 

127.00 

133.75 

127.00 

127.00 

158.75 

148.75 

238.00 

148.75 

133.75 

262.00 

160.50 

234.90 

148.75 

214.00 

133.75 

297.50 

123.75 

Check Total 17.90 

960.00 

75.00 

http:1,500.00


User ID: Belinda A Sem Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 05/28/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 05119/2010 

Page 39 

Check Amount 

GARCIA, B 

DELAROSA, A 

APPELLANT, MOTHER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

515.00 

75.00 

980.00 

_--.b605.00 

00622704 05/28/2010 ROSENKILD, lAMES D 

state bar dues fiscal 2010-20 I GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

245.00 

245.00 

00622705 05/28/2010 ROURK, THELMA 

FY0911 0 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

74.97 

00622706 05/2812010 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

Unit # 73 Suburban - Driscoll GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

2,37l.97 

_~2,37l.97 

00622707 05/28/2010 SAIS, THERESE B 

FY09110 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

50.96 

50.96 

00622708 05/28/2010 SALAZAR, NORMA Y 

mileage reimbursement for earl GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

121.57 

121.57 

00622709 05/28/2010 SCHIMMEL III, VERNON GEORGE 

2010-2011 STATE BAR DUE MEMBER GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

235.00 

235.00 

00622710 OS/28/2010 SHORELINE INC 

Residential boot camp placemen GEN 2910 5423 Boarding Costs,luv,Foster,lail 

Check Total 

5,115.25 

115.25 

00622711 OS/2812010 SKID 0 KAN CO 

MONTHLY SERVICE OF PORTABLE RE 

CONSTRUCTION UNIT 

GEN 

GEN 

0160 

0170 

5455 

5455 

Services - Other 

Services - Other 

70.50 

64.00 

ADA RESTROOM UNITS GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 210.00 

SKID o CANS 

"STANDING PO" FOR MONTHLY TANK 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

3720 

5455 

5455 

Services - Other 

Services - Other 

210.00 

356.00 

Check Total 910.50 



User lD: Belinda A Sern Nueces Countl;: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/28/2010 
Current Date: 0511912010 

Page 40 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00622712 05/28/2010 SOUTH BOUND SERVICES 

replacement of all operating w GEN 1915 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 4,650.00 

Check Total _~650.00 

00622713 05/28/2010 SPOHN HEALTH CARE 

lab analysis on autopsy sample GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 616.20 

Check Total 616.20 

00622714 05/28/2010 SPRINT NEXTEL INC 

Invoice ERT#09-572 dated 9/2/0 GEN 1190 5235 Pagers 11.45 

UNLIMITED DATA PLAN GEN 1190 5235 Pagers 7.63 

ERT#1O-162 dated 4/6/2010 to 1 GEN 3075 5235 Pagers 1.91 

2nd part of total of $3.82 for GEN 3075 5235 Pagers 1.91 

ERT#09-799 datted 5/4/2010 to GEN 3075 5235 Pagers 125.07 

£heck Total 147.97 

00622715 05/28/2010 STAPPER, JEFFREY R 

D&C FENCE CO, TUBING FOR DEMO GEN 6110 5433 Educational & Demo Supplies 30.00 

Check Total 

00622716 05/2812010 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

Monthly ASP Billing GEN 1250 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 10,374.50 

Monthly ASP Billing GEN 1250 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 10,374.50 

Monthly ASP Billing GEN 1250 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 10,374.50 

ASP Services to establish 3rd GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 500.00 

Check Total ~623.50 

00622717 05/28/2010 SWACINA, PAUL 

GALINDO, JESSICA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 241.87 

NESMITH, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

CAMP, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 305.00 

RENDON, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 745.00 

VILLEGAS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 136.19 

GUZMAN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 165.00 

TORRES, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 166.95 
~~~~~--------

Check Total _~50.01 

00622718 05/28/2010 TEXAS A&M CC 

Diabetes Contract approved 51 GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 1,000.00 



User 10: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/2812010 
Current Date: 05/19/2010 

Page 41 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Diabetes Contract approved 511 GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 1,000.00 

Check Total ~OOO.OO 

00622719 05/28/2010 TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONM 

PROJECT CLEANUP GEN 1901 5455 Services Other 428.00 

Check Total 

00622720 05/28/2010 TEXAS LAUNDRY SERVICE CO INC 

Electric Route Dryer,E-M Contr GEN 0180 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 619.00 

Assembly,Mechanical Counter Ki GEN 0180 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 168.00 

Freight Charge GEN 0180 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 210.00 

Top Load Washer,Hybrid Timer,S GEN 0180 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 890.00 

Service Door Lock w/Key - Inst GEN 0180 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 24.00 

Coin Slide - Installed GEN 0180 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 90.00 

Money Box w/Key - Installed GEN 0180 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 70.00 

Check Total ~_2_,071.00 

00622721 05/28/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

april remittance GEN 3640 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 3,062.24 
-------

Check Total ~_3_,062.24 

00622722 05/2812010 TEXAS STATE BAR 

TX Family Law Practice Manual GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 387.00 

Check Total 

00622723 05/28/2010 TEXAS STATE DIRECTORY PRESS 

CAPITOL UPDATE (EMAIL) FOR RON GEN 1200 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 69.00 

2010 TEXAS STATE DIRECTORY CUS GEN 1200 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 139.80 

SHIPPING & HANDLING GEN 1200 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 9.50 

Check Total 

00622724 05/28/2010 THE LIBRARY CORPORATION 

MS9535 Voyerger BT Scanners GEN 6310 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 

MS9535 Flex Stands GEN 6310 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 80.00 

SHIPPING & hANDLING GEN 6310 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 40.00 

2nd year scanner support GEN 6310 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 154.00 

Check Total 

00622725 05128/2010 TOATEECO 



---

-----

------

User ID: Bclinda A Scrn Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/19/2010
Report Date: 05128/2010 

Page 42 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Wellness Program T-shirts (30 GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 158.50 

150 Wellness Program T-shirts GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 756.00 

Check Total 914.50 

00622726 05128/2010 TRICE, JOHN 

Park Board Meetings Attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00622727 05/28/2010 TURINCIO, ROSALVA R 

mileage from Feb. 18,2010 thr GEN 3150 5541 Mileage - Local 41.16 

Check Total 41 1 

00622728 05/28/2010 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

FOR DECEMBER 2009 TYLER SITE GEN 1917 5317 Training Costs-in House 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00622729 05/28/2010 U S POSTAL SERVICE 

REPLENISH FUNDS IN POSTAGE MET GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00622730 05/28/2010 UNIVAR USA INC 

MINERAL OIL (4-55 GALLON DRUMS GEN 3092 5438 General Operating Supplies 

KONTROL 30+30 (5 GALS X 8 GEN 3092 5438 General Operating Supplies 4,800.00 

Check Total ___6,060.00 

00622731 05/28/2010 UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS 

Sub to TX Journal of Women and GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 35.00 

Check Total 

00622732 05128/2010 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS THOMAS LEE ELLIOT, CAUS GEN 3350 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00622733 05/28/2010 VELAZQUEZ-MENDOZA, SANDRA NI 

Spring 2010 (SMendoza) Tuit Re GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 795.50 

Check Total 

00622734 05128/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

05/01-05/31 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 64.68 

05104-06/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 723.23 

OSlO 1-05/31 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 672.87 

http:6,060.00
http:4,800.00


User 10: Belinda A Sem Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05128/2010 

Check# Check Dt 

00622735 05128/2010 

00622736 05/28/2010 

Payee Name Description 

05104-06/03 


04/01-05101 


05107-06106 


VICTORIA COUNTY 

Residential placement services 

WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

Bookslsubscriptions for FY 200 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

pro-doc April 20 10 

Health and Safety Code 1-5 

Vernons Rules 2010 PP 

Acct 1000647642 

Acct 10003173316 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Acct 1003173344 

Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

I License 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

TX VERNONS BUS AND COMMERCE, V 

Acct 1000805103 

Acct 1000647637 

Acct 1003173316 

Acct 1000647642 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1520 

1545 

1580 

2910 

0150 

1121 

1130 

1130 

1130 

1130 

1130 

3110 

3130 

3140 

3150 

3305 

3310 

3320 

3330 

3340 

3350 

3360 

3370 

3380 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

Object 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5423 

5424 

5316 

5218 

5218 

5218 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5218 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

Current Date: 05119/2010 

Object Description 

Page 43 

Check Amount 

Telephone 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone 

Check Total 

109.81 

390.70 

530.06 

__2_,491.35 

Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 2,850.00 

Check Total __2,850.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 5,418.75 

WestIaw Internet Services 58.00 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 83.48 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 577.50 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 232.50 

Westlaw Internet Services 345.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 58.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 1I5.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

WestJaw Internet Services 115.00 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 555.20 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 805.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Check Total 

http:5,418.75
http:2,850.00
http:2,850.00


User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _CC~NUC Current Date: 05/1912010
Report Date: 05/28/2010 

Page 44 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descripticm DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00622737 05/28/2010 WHITE, JOHN 

Park Board Meeting Attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00622738 05/28/2010 WOODY JR'S 

replace exhaust pipe unit 1036 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00622739 05128/2010 WORK BOOT, THE 

JOSEPH F MORENO - APRIL '10 SA GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

BOOTS FOR INLAND PARK GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

RAYMUNDO SOZA-APRIL '10 SAFETY GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Check Total 

00622740 05/28/2010 ZAHN JR, CHARLES W 

Park Board Meeting Attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 150.00 

Check Total 

00622741 05128/2010 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000248 Date: 5171 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 3,549.00 

Invoice# 3652000248 Date: 5171 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 833.04 

Check Total ~382.04 

00622742 05/28/2010 BANUELOS USED TIRES 

Invoice# 73594 Date: 5/7/10 PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 34.50 

Check Total 34.50 

00622743 0512812010 CAIN, MORIA C 

MI Summit Meeting PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 100.00 

Check Total 

00622744 05/28/2010 COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCTS INC 

HON} 0573NN HON} 0500 SERIES D PRO 1328 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 1,900.00 

Check Total "" __1,900.00 

00622745 05/28/2010 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

Invoice# 1005389 Date: 5/411 0 PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 105.00 
--~~~~ 

Check Total 105.00 

00622746 05/28/2010 CUERVO, CATALINA 

CSO Certification PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 216.00 

http:1,900.00
http:1,900.00
http:3,549.00


---

--------

User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05119/20 10
Report Date: 05128/20 I 0 

Page 45 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00622747 05/28/2010 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

Invoice# TDC043010 Date: 5/41l PRO 0402 7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 80.00 

Invoice# TDC043010 Date: 5/4/1 PRO 0440 7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 20.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00622748 05/28/2010 ESPINOZA, JESSICA MARIE 

CSO Certification PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 216.00 

Check Total 216.00 

00622749 05/28/20 I 0 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 177584 Date: 5111110 PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 26.00 

Check Total __-=26.00 

00622750 05/28/2010 G4S JUSTICE SERVICES INC 

Invoice# 031548 Date: 4/30/10 PRO 0402 7222 Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 1,401.84 

Check Total 1 ,401.84 

00622751 05/28/20 to TAITE AFTON 

MI Summit Meeting PRO 0444 7025 Per Diem 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00622752 05/28/2010 HERNANDEZ, ELIABETH R 

SCS Training PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 223.00 

Check Total 223.00 

00622753 05/28/2010 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Standing Purchase Order PRO 0440 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 213.84 

Standing Purchase Order PRO 0444 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 50.16 

Check Total 264.00 

00622754 05/28/2010 OFFICE DEPOT 

Invoice# 517474866001 Date: 41 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 269.97 

Invoice# 517469440001 Date: 29 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 67.29 

Invoice# 517469440001 Date: 29 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 54.30 

Invoice# 517474866001 Date: 41 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 134.58 

Invoice# 517469440001 Date: 29 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 691.96 

Check Total 1,218.10 

00622755 05/28/2010 SAM'S CLUB 

http:1,218.10
http:1,401.84


User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Deseription 

Report Date: 05/28/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 05/1912010 

Page 46 

Check Amount 

Invoice# 005809 Date: 5112110 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 

Check Total 

118.58 

118.58 

00622756 05/28/2010 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

Invoice# 115630 Date: 5/5/1 0 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

kheck Total 

558.92 

558.92 

00622757 05128/2010 SVEHLA, STANLEY 

Count Auditors Institute PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 139.00 

00622758 05/28/2010 SYED,JAVEDA 

MI Summit Meeting PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 

Check Total 

Check Total 

139.00 
--~~-~~ 

100.00 

00622759 05/28/2010 WALMART 

Invoice# 004477 Date: 5/1211 0 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx 

Invoice# 002353 Date: 5/4/10 

Invoices# 5463,6509, & 6509 D 

Invoice# 007334 Date: 5111110 

Invoice# 006684 Date: 5/4110 

Invoice# 005952 Date: 4/30/10 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

7421 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Check Total 

12.66 

4.00 

7.42 

12.32 

5.61 

16.78 

3.50 

62.29 

00622760 05/28/2010 AMBASSADOR HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1315 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

432.40 

432.40 

00622761 05/28/2010 AMBASSADOR HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

432.40 

432.40 

00622762 05/28/2010 BARRERA, DIANA T 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1315 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

105.60 

105.60 

00622763 05/28/2010 DE LA GARZA, ERIC J 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

168.00 

168.00 



--
------

------

User ID: Belinda A Sem Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/19/2010
Report Date: 05/28/20 I 0 

Page 47 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Des~iption DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00622764 05/28/2010 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 168.00 
, 

----~~" 

Check Total 168.00 

00622765 05/28/2010 FLORES, HOMER 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 72.00 

Check Total 

00622766 05128120 10 GAL V AN, JOHN A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00622767 05/28/2010 GAL V AN, JOHN A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 124.80 

Check Total 

00622768 05/28/2010 GONZALES, ANNA ELISABET 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3120 5302 Education Registration Fees 325.00 

Check Total 

00622769 05/28/2010 GONZALEZ, DAVID 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 192.00 

Check Total 192.00 

00622770 05/28/2010 GORDON, JOHN W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00622771 05/28/2010 GUERRERO, LYDIA NORA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 192.00 

Check Total 

00622772 05128/2010 HANEY, MYRA G 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3380 5302 Education Registration Fees 295.00 

Check Total 295.00 

00622773 05/28/2010 HYATT REGENCY HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 4110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 370.00 

Check Total 

00622774 05128/2010 INN OF THE HILLS 



-----

--------

-----

-----------

User ID: Belinda A Sern N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34 :38 

Report Name: AP __CCR_NUC Current Date: 05119120 I 0 
Report Date: 05/28/20 I 0 

Page 48 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 384.20 

Check Total 384.20 

00622775 05/28/2010 LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 168.00 

Check Total 168.00 

00622776 05/28/2010 MCKENZIE, MICHAEL K 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00622777 05/28/2010 NATIONAL LOW INCOME ENERGY 0 

Education Registration Fees TRV 4110 5302 Education Registration Fees 375.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00622778 05/28/2010 O'RILEY, PRISCILLA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 168.00 

Check Total 

00622779 05128/2010 PEREZ, PATRICIA A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 144.00 

Check Total 144.00 

00622780 05/28/2010 SATTERWHITE III, MINER 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 4110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 116.26 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 4110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 57.60 

Check Total 

00622781 05/28/2010 TEXAS A&M@CC 

CPM PROGRAM (CERT. PUBLIC MANA TRV 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 595.00 

Check Total 595.00 

00622782 05/28/2010 TEXAS CHIEF DEPUTIES ASSOC 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00622783 05/28/2010 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3610 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00622784 05/28/2010 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 



User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0511912010
Report Date: 05/28/2010 

Page 49 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3610 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00622785 05/28/2010 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3610 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00622786 05128/2010 WESTIN 

Travel, Food & TRV 3150 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 244.40 

£heck Total 244.40 

00622787 05128/2010 WESTIN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 244.40 
-------------

Check Total 244.40 

00622788 05/28/2010 WESTIN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3350 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 195.52 
-------

Check Total 195.52 

00622789 05/2812010 ADMIRAL APARTMENTS 

R1108766184B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00622790 05/2812010 AFFORDABLE POWER LP 

R1109948498 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 18.57 

Check Total 18.57 

00622791 05/28/2010 BAKER,KEN 

R111025 4550B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

RI10872 6263B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 360.00 

00622792 05/28/2010 BLUFF MANOR APTS 

R111050 2426B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00622793 05128/2010 CENTER POINT ENERGY 

R110750 Gas 989289 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00622794 0512812010 CITY OF BISHOP 



User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/28/20 10 
Current Date: 05/19/20 I 0 

Page 50 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Rl10656 Water 652737 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 

00622795 05/28/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Rl10885 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.00 

Rl10851 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

Rl10952 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

RII0996 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 170.00 

Rll1039 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Che~k Total 670.00 

00622796 05/28/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

Rl10655 Elec 989271 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Rl10728 Util 989276 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RlI0812 Util988691 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

RlI0723 Util 988832 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Rl10628 Uti1986627 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00622797 05/2812010 CLIFF MAUS VILLAGE TRUST 

RII0943 9369 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Rl10941 4079 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Rl10873 6264B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Rll10363194 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

RII0940 4079 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 740.00 ----

00622798 05/28/2010 COASTLINE MANAGEMENT SERVICE 

RII09469019 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00622799 0512812010 COLONIAL DEL REY 

RII0877 2660B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00622800 05/28/2010 CORPUS CHRlSTl WILBERT LP 

RIl08816134B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 



User ID: Belinda A Sem Nueces Countl:: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 05/28/2010 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 0511912010 

Page 51 

Check Amonnt 

00622801 05/28/2010 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

Rll09932630 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI10850 6231 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RII0769 Elec 989289 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RII09516283B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00622802 05/28/2010 DUNCAN CEMETERY 

RI108828974 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

495.00 

495.00 

00622803 05/28/2010 FARAH, ROSE M 

RI10945 4673 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00622804 05/28/2010 FBD APARTMENTS 

RI110222616 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00622805 05/28/2010 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

RII09958456 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RII0884 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00622806 05/28/2010 FOOD BANK OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RII0866 FOOD BANK WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

250.24 
----------

250.24 

00622807 05/28/2010 FOUR WINDS APTS 

Rll09398973 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

150.00 
------

150.00 

00622808 05/28/2010 GORDON ST APT LLC 

RII08746249B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

140.00 
------------

140.00 

00622809 05/28/2010 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAl 

RI108476244B 

RIII030 6278B 

RI110346221B 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5449 

5449 

5449 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

350.00 

485.00 

600.00 



User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report'Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description 

Report Date: 05/28/2010 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 05/19/2010 

Page 52 

Check Amount 

RI10878 6246B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

650.00 
-----
__ 2,085.00 

00622810 05/28/2010 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R 110811 FOOD VOUCHERS WEL 1350 5221 Food & Edible Items 349.26 

RI10854 FOODIHOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

849.80 
--------~~ 

1,199.06 

00622811 05/28/2010 JACKSONWOOD MOBILE HOME CON 

Rll0814 Rent 989274 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00622812 05/28/2010 JUST ENERGY 

RI10883 6258 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Rll1038 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00622813 05/28/2010 KINGSVILLE MEMORIAL FUNERAL 1

Rl10880 544 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

650.00 

650.00 

00622814 05/28/2010 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

RllI0286291B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00622815 05/28/2010 LULAC VILLAGE 

RI109076239B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 164.00 

Check Total 164.00 

00622816 05/28/2010 MEANEY, MICHAEL T 

RI108467410 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

00622817 05/28/2010 MEMORY GARDENS 

RIll03336278B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

£heck Total 

195.00 
~~------

195.00 

00622818 05/28/2010 NARVAEZ JR, JOSE 

RIII049 6288B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 



User ID: Belinda A Sem Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/2812010 
Current Date: 0511912010 

Page 53 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00622819 05128/2010 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

Rll10278837 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 137.00 

Check Total 137.00 

00622820 05128/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

RI10701 Water 987325 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Rl10697 Water 988283 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00622821 05128/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

RI10767 Elec 920905 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI10772 Elec 652738 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RII0629 elec 989219 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R110727 Elec 989273 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 340.00 

00622822 05/28/2010 PARADISE BAY APTS LP 

RI110261940 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00622823 05/28/2010 PEREZ, RAUL T 

RI10815 Rent 989277 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00622824 05/2812010 RAFTERS APARTMENTS, THE 

R 110730 Rent 989272 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00622825 05/2812010 RANCHO DE LUNA APTS 

RI10729 Rent 989271 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00622826 05/28/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

RII0910 6253B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RII 0849 6265B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Rl1l0556861 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 130.00 

00622827 05/2812010 ROSE HILL MEMORIAL PARK 

RI108795997B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 



--------

User ID: Belinda A Sem Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/19/2010
Report Date: 05/28/2010 

Page 54 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 495.00 

00622828 05/28/2010 SARVER, MAUREEN S 

RI108484124B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

RII09425037 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 280.00 

00622829 05/28/2010 SAXET FUNERAL HOME 

Rl109476478 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

RII09486085B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 800.00 

Rl109506128B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total __2,050.00 

00622830 05/28/2010 SEA GULF VILLA LTD 

Rl110214184B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00622831 05/28/2010 TRA VEL INN MOTEL 

RI110356286B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00622832 05/28/2010 TREVINO FUNERAL HOME 

Rl110298974 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00622833 05/28/2010 TXUENERGY 

Rll088663-1078 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Rl1088763-1079 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

RI10998 63-1081 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 84.44 

RII0997 63-1080 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 384.44 

00622834 05/28/2010 WATERFORD APARTMENTS 

RI10944 1972B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 

00622835 05/28/2010 WATERWORKS OF TEXAS 

RIII037629lB WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 7.78 

Check Total 
----

7.78 

00622836 05/28/2010 WINDRUSH APTS 

http:2,050.00


User ID: Belinda A Sem Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:34:38 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0511912010
Report Date: 05/28/2010 

Page 55 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RII10482510B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 

00622837 05/28/2010 WOODLAKE APTS 

RII09096253B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

LA Check Stock Total 869,206.98 

Grand Total 922,004.48 

http:922,004.48
http:869,206.98


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :03:31 

"Report Name: f'CCR_NUC Current D~/2812010~ 05/28/2010 A 
Page 1 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object ObieJ!t Description Check Amount 

00623028 05/28/2010 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

Child Support GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 16,662.52 
Check Total ~662.52 

00623029 05/28/2010 BAY AREA ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union/Bay Area Club GEN 0020 2571 Credit Union/Bay Area Club 1,001.00 
Check Total __1,001.00 

00623030 05/28/2010 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 7,679.27 
Check Total 

00623031 05/28/2010 C C ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union Wellness GEN 0020 2553 Credit Union Welness 6,453.00 
Check Total _~453.00 

00623032 05/28/2010 CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION 

Child Support GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 69.24 
Check Total 

00623033 05/28/2010 CLERK SUPREME COURT 

State Bar dues for Rose Harris GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 296.00 
State bar dues for Alissa Adki GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 2,115.00 

Check Total 11.00 

00623034 05/28/2010 CREDIT UNION/YMCA 

Credit Union YMCA GEN 0020 2555 Credit Union YMCA 90.00 
Check Total 

00623035 05/28/2010 DIVERSIFIED COLLECTION SERVICE 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 124.89 
Check Total 124.89 

00623036 05/28/2010 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK PAYROLL 

US Savings Bonds GEN 0020 2566 US Savings Bonds 225.00 
Check Total 225.00 

00623037 05/28/2010 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE ( 

Life Insurance GEN 0020 2583 Life Insurance 14,342.98 
Check Total 14,342.98 

http:14,342.98
http:14,342.98
http:2,115.00
http:6,453.00
http:7,679.27
http:1,001.00
http:1,001.00
http:16,662.52


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :03:31 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/28/2010
Report Date: 05/28/2010 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriPtion DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00623038 05/28/2010 FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE LOD' 

Fraternal Order Police Associa GEN 0020 2563 Fraternal Order Police Assc 390.56 

Check Total 390.56 

00623039 05128/2010 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Medicare GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 312.50 

Check Total 312.50 

00623040 05/28/20 I 0 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTERlSG92D*( 

Child Support GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

Check Total 117.49 

00623041 05/28/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

MAR 10 FEDERAL INMATE TRANSPOR GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 6,435.50 

MAR 10 TRANSPORTATION GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 25,280.36 

Check Total ~715.86 

00623042 05128/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

DEC 2009 FEDERAL INMATE HOUSIN GEN 1393 4500 LCS Housing Costs-Coastal Bend 7,511.00 

Check Total 2511.00 

00623043 0512812010 LORD ABBETT SERVICE CENTER 

Lord Abbett GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 168.75 

Check Total 168.75 

00623044 05/2812010 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

M.O.N.Y. Mutual 	 GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 N Y 6.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00623045 05/28/2010 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT NACO/S{ 

Nationwide Retirement GEN 0020 2534 Nationwide Life Insurance 15,338.22 

Check Total ~338.22 

00623046 05/28/2010 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLl 

Child Support GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 319.99 

00623047 05/28/2010 NCCLE - PAC 

Comb Law Enf Officers - Pac GEN 0020 2579 Comb Law Enf Officers - PAC 158.00 

Check Total l.; 158.00 

~ 	 ~ 
.; 

http:15,338.22
http:7,511.00
http:25,280.36
http:6,435.50


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ted Check Re ister Current TiiJi-11 :03 :31 

heport N311le: (\CR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00623048 05128/2010 

00623049 05128/2010 

00623050 05/28/2010 

00623051 05128/2010 

00623052 05/28/2010 

00623053 05128/2010 

00623054 05/28/20 I 0 

00623055 05128/2010 

00623056 05128/20 10 

00623057 05/28/2010 

00623058 05128/2010 

Payee Name Description 

NCSONCLEAT 

Cleat 

NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR 

Child Support 

NUECES COUNTY CONSTABLES' ASS 

Constables' Assoc 

PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC 

Pre-paid Legal Services Inc 

SENNC 

Sheriff Association (SEA) 

STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

Child Support 

TG 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 

TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

Child Support 

UNITED WAY'" 

United Fund 

US DEPT OF EDUCATION NAT'L PAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 

V ALIC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0020 

0020 

0020 

0020 

0020 

0020 

0020 

0020 

0020 

0020 

Object 

2558 

2559 

2560 

2569 

2562 

2559 

2570 

2559 

2557 

2570 

Obiect Description 

CLEAT 

CHILD SUPPORT 

Constables' Assoc 

M 0 N Y Life Sparmer 

Sheriff Assoc 

CHILD SUPPORT 

Current Da~/28/20 10 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

5,904.46 

Check Total __5_,904.46 

245.31 

Check Total 

37.50 

Check Total 

380.60 

Check Total 380.60 

898.00 

Check Total 

83.08 

Check Total 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 1,532.68 

Check Total __1,532.68 

CHILD SUPPORT 244.58 

Check Total 

United Fund 2,160.54 

Check Total __2_,160.54 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 424.95 

Check Total 424.95 

http:5_,904.46
http:5,904.46


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :03:31 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/28/20 I 0 
Report Date: 05/28/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Valic GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00623059 05/28/2010 CYBEREASE LLC 

Standing Purchase Order for Da PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 2,333.00 

Check Total 2,333.00 

00623060 05/28/2010 GALVAN, JOHN A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Check Total 86.40 

00623061 05/28/2010 INN OF THE HILLS 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 192.1 0 

Check Total 192.10 

00623062 05/28/2010 VICTORIA COUNTY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 10.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00623063 05/28/2010 VICTORIA COUNTY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 10.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00623064 05/28/2010 VICTORIA COUNTY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 10.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00623065 05/28/2010 VICTORIA COUNTY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3490 5302 Education Registration Fees 10.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00623066 05/28/2010 WARDEN, BRYAN DUANE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1335 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 192.00 

Check Total 192.00 

LA Check Stock Total 120,127.47 

Grand Total 120,127.47 

(' ~ ~'-' 

http:120,127.47
http:120,127.47
http:2,333.00
http:2,333.00


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57: 15 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description 

00018110 06/04/2010 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

LORIANNA ROJAS 

MARIA PALOMO 

00018111 06/04/2010 BATEK, JERRY 

TIFF ANY SCOTT 

TIFF ANY SCOTT 

TIFF ANY SCOTT 

JENNIFER VELA 

ROBIN RUSH 

ROSENDO LOPEZ 

SCOTT, TIFFANY 

SCOTT, TIFF ANY 

TREVOR WILLIAMS 

PAUL GRUBBS 

ROSENDO LOPEZ 

ROSENDO LOPEZ 

LIRA, ALFONSO 

ANTHONY TORRES 

ANTHONY TORRES 

00018112 06/04/2010 BERG, ROBERT A 

REYES, MARIA 

FLORES, ROLAND 

00018113 06/04/2010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

HENDERSON, JASON 

BENITA WATSON 

FLORENTINO ROSAS 

00018114 06/04/2010 BONILLA, JOHN E 

JESUS ROCIO 

RICHARD ELLIS 

Report Date: 06/04/2010 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3120 

3310 

3250 

3250 

3250 

3250 

3310 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3360 

3380 

3380 

3340 

3360 

3130 

3310 

3340 

3250 

3250 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attoy Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 05/27/2010 

Page 

Check Amount 

150.00 

450.00 

Check Total 

150.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

750.00 

350.00 

350.00 

350.00 

350.00 

450.00 

350.00 

350.00 

500.00 

100.00 

450.00 

Check Total __i,800.00 

300.00 

654.75 

Check Total 954.75 

Check Total 

300.00 

250.00 

450.00 

100.00 

100.00 

http:i,800.00


---------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57:15 

Report Name: AP~CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/27/2010
Report Date: 06/04/2010 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RAP AEL RAMOS GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RICHARD ELLIS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

£heck Total 700.00 

00018115 06/04/2010 BRICE II, JOSEPH BRIAN 

DIANDRA BERNUDEZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

WESLEY WILLIAMSON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00018116 06/04/2010 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

PAZ, JR, MANUEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

PAZ,MANUEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ROSENDO MARTINEZ GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

JONATHAN MILLER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

JONATHAN MILLER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
~~~---~~ 

Check Total __1,600.00 

00018117 06/04/2010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

MISHUNDA ODOM GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

SHANNA FULKS GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

VAUGHN, BRIAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00018118 06/04/2010 CA V ADA, ARMANDO 

CORINA SAMORA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00018119 06/04/2010 DIAZ, DAVID 

MICHAEL MEDINA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
--~~.---

Check Total 175.00 

00018120 06104/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

SLACK, CRISTEN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

GEORGE TITSWORTH GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

RICHARD VILLALOBOS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00018121 06/04/2010 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

CHANDLER GALBRAITH GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 175.00 

http:1,600.00


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57: 15 

RePQrLNllm~ AP _ CCR _NUC Current Date: 05/27/2010
Report Date: 06/04/2010 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CHANDLER GALBRAITH GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 

00018122 06/04/2010 EDWARDS, DONALDB 

DELMA GARCIA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 850.00 

ACUNA, ALBERT GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00018123 06/04/2010 FLORES, ERIC 

SKYLORE, ANTHONY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00018124 06/04/2010 FLORES, JOE A 

RUDY ALONZO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RUDY ALONZO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00018125 06/04/2010 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

JAMES SCHEIBE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

JEREMIAH CANTU GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

RIDEOUT, SCOTT GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SHANIEKA BILLS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

JACOB LIMON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

Check Total 

00018126 06/04/2010 FUENTES, MONICA Y 

PERALES, JULIAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

PERALES, JULIAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 

00018127 06/04/2010 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

VALDEZ, DELIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

LOPEZ, ALFREDO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00018128 06/04/2010 GARCIA, DANIEL 

ORTA, SOCORRO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

DAVID MALDONADO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LAURA CHABERA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 13:57:15Nueces Countl:: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee l'Iame I)es~ription 

00018129 06/04/2010 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

ANTERRIA HOGAN 

ANTERRlA HOGAN 

ISABEL GONZALEZ 

VELA, ALEJANDRO 

VELA, ALEJANDRO 

VELA, ALEJANDRO 

VELA, ALEJANDRO 

00018130 06/04/2010 GARZA LAW FIRM 

PALMER, JOSHUA 

GARCIA, ERICA 

RUBEN GALVAN 

00018131 06/04/2010 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

CEDRIC GREEN 

FELICIA MONTALVO 

CALIXTRO TORRES 

00018132 06/04/20 I 0 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

JOSIE ORRICK 

GUSTAVO N SALAZAR 

JUAN MARTINEZ 

JOHN M WILLIAMS 

00018133 06104/2010 GONZALEZ, MARK 

CONTERERAS, JUAN 

CABRERA, MARIA 

CABRERA, MARIA 

DUHART, JANCIE 

DUHART, JANCIE 

ALFLORENCE DORSEY 

Report Date: 06/04/2010 

Dept 

3310 

3310 

3320 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3120 

3250 

3370 

3310 

3320 

3320 

3120 

3130 

3250 

3310 

3250 

3250 

3250 

3250 

3250 

3340 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 05/27/2010 

Page 4 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

450.00 

500.00 

500.00 

250.00 

250.00 

Che~k Total 

300.00 

75.00 

2,500.00 

Check Total 2&?5.QQ 

750.00 

950.00 

550.00 

Check Total __2,250.00 

300.00 

300.00 

125.00 

700.00 

Check Total __1,425.00 

100.00 

100.00 

25.00 

100.00 

100.00 

1,200.00 



------

---

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57:15 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description 

GUMECINDO HERNANDEZ 

00018134 06/04/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 


THERESA LOPEZ 


ALFRED AVILES 


00018135 06/04/2010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

LESLIE BARRIENTES 

LESLIE BARRIENTES 

00018136 06/04/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

JOHN ZAMORA 

ROBERT GONZALEZ 

00018137 06/04/2010 HElL, ROBERT J 


CHARLES LOPEZ 


00018138 06/04/2010 HERNANDEZ, ANGELICA E. 

VILLAREAL, HLDA 

00018139 06/04/2010 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

ZA V ALA, GUADALUPE 

ZAVALA, GUADALUPE 

HILEY, BRANDON 

HENDON, BRANDON 

HILEY, BRANDON 

JOHNNY RINEHART 

JAMES ELIZALDE 

DA VID FLORES 

JAMES ELIZALDE 

CANDANCE SCALES 

GILBERT VALENCIA 

CANDANCE SCALES 

Report Date: 06/04/2010 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3380 

3140 

3340 

3370 

3370 

3330 

3380 

3320 

3360 

3120 

3120 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3310 

3370 

3370 

3370 

3370 

3370 

3370 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 05/27/2010 

Page 5 

Check Amount 

250.00 

Check Total __I,§1.s·0Q 

1,125.00 

Check Total _~625.00 

150.00 

300.00 
----_._. ----

Check Total 450.00 

300.00 

350.00 

Check Total 650.00 

350.00 
---~---

Check Total 350.00 

500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

300.00 

100.00 

150.00 

250.00 

150.00 

750.00 

1,500.00 

1,500.00 

500.00 

100.00 

500.00 

150.00 

http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,125.00


User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 13:57:15Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/04/2010 

Current Date: 05/27/2010 

Page 6 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total ~,95Q,00 

00018140 06/04/2010 KEIM, PETER H 

MARTIN LOEZA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
SAENZ, CHRISTIAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
CHIRSTOPHER LEAL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300,00 

Check Total _1,000,00 

00018141 06/04/2010 KLEIN, DA VID 

EDUARDO NAVARRO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
EDUARDO NAVARRO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300,00 

Check Total 600,00 

00018142 06/04/2010 LANGENFELD, DAVID 

EDWARD LOPEZ GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175,00 
EDW ARD LOPEZ GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175,00 
SHANE VARGAS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
SHANE VARGAS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
SHANE V ARGAS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total "" _1,250,00 

00018143 06/04/2010 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

JACOB RAMOS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700,00 
JACOB LUCIO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

Check Total 1,400:00 

00018144 06/04/2010 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

ROBERT RIVERA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250,00 
ROBERT HERNANDEZ GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700,00 

""------

Check Total 950.00 

00018145 06/04/2010 MORGAN, GORDON B 

JONES, TREY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00018146 06/04/2010 MOTAL, CYNTHIA 

SOT VS JEREMY SCHLOSSER, CAUSE GEN 3360 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 1,812.00 
Check Total __1,8!;!.00 

00018147 06/04/2010 O'HARE, PATRICK J 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57:15 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06104/2010 

Current Date: 05/2712010 

~ 7 
I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GARCIA, JUAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
TAMMY RICE-CRISSUP GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
TRACY GONZALEZ GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
PATRICK HENDERSON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,160.00 
PATRICK HENDERSON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00018148 06/04/2010 OBREGON, DANICE 

ALANIZ, JOE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
STEVE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,250.00 

Check Total 

00018149 06/04/2010 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

ERIC JACKSON GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
CASSANDRASERRATA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00018150 06/04/2010 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

JEREMY WALKER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
RICARDO GARZA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00018151 06/04/2010 PENA, REYNALDO 

BRODERICK SMITH GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
Check Total 

00018152 06/04/2010 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

ECHOLS, AARON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
ECHOLS, AARON GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
ESTEBAN A ROCHA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 1 50.00 

00018153 06/04/2010 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

MARTINEZ, OSCAR GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
JASON JOHNSON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 

00018154 06/04/2010 ROBINSON, TODD 

RUSSELL, MARK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 



------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57:15 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

GAL V AN, ROBERT 

ELI BENAVIDES 

ELI BENAVIDES 

RIVERA, JESSE 

PHILIP PIERCE 

FLEMING, JOHN 

00018155 06/04/2010 RODRlGUEZ, CELSO C 

DW A YDE THOMPSON 

ARNOLD TORRES 

00018156 06/04/2010 ROGEN, GERALD A 

PAUL DELOS SANTOS 

ROZELL, CHERYL 

ROZELL, CHERYL 

ROZELL, CHERYL 

RIOS SR, ERRIQUE 

RlOS SR, ENRlQUE 

CHRlSTOPHER SMITH 

KEVIN R. THOMAS 

CHRISTOPHER SMITH 

CHRISTOPHER SMITH 

CHRISTOPHER SMITH 

00018157 06/04/2010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

WALLER, MICHAEL 

WALLER, MICHAEL 

00018158 06/04/2010 SANJINES, IRMA M 

JOHN ACOSTA 

JOHN CANCHOLA 

00018159 06/04/2010 SCHAUER, LINDA RHODES 

Report Date: 06/04/20 10 

Dept 

3320 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3310 

3330 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3250 

3250 

3310 

3310 

3310 

3310 

3310 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3120 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Obje~tDescription 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 05/27/2010 

Page 8 

Check Amount 

350.00 

500.00 

500.00 

500.00 

500.00 

850.00 

Check Total ~450.00 

300.00 

300.00 

Check Total 600.00 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

Check Total __1_,7QQ.()0 

100.00 

300.00 

Check Total 400.00 

300.00 

300.00 

Check Total 600.00 



125.00 

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: l3:57: 15 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/04/2010 
Current Date: 05/27/2010 

Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Personal Services Contract GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 3,333.33 

Check Total 

00018160 06/04/2010 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

BRANDY HERNANDEZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RUBEN GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

KEITH H. HELTON GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
KEITH H. HELTON GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

THOMAS HERNANDEZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00018161 06/04/2010 SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Boot Camp Contract Meals for c GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 5,502.40 

Boot Camp Contract Meals for c GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 5,050.20 

Check Total 

00018162 06/04/2010 ST ARCHER LAW FIRM 

CHRISTOPHER WILLIAMS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
BRITTNEY MASON GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GUERRA, HECTOR GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 

00018163 06/04/2010 STITH, DAVID V 

GERONIMO SANCHEZ GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00018164 06/04/2010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

ANTHONY JENNINGS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
JONATHAN PEREZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

STANLEY, CHARLES GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MARK GUDMUNDSON GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

MARK GUDMUNDSON GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

DW A YDE THOMPSON GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

Check Total 

00018165 06/04/2010 STORY II, JAMES L 

BUSBEE, AARON GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

http:5,050.20
http:5,502.40


-----

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57:15 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/27/2010
Report Date: 06/04/2010 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV De'?t Object Object Description Check Amount 

00018166 06/04/2010 TURPEN, STANLEY AARON 

DAVID TIJERINA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00018167 06/04/2010 VELA,RENE 

CAROL WRIGHT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 300.00 

JIMMIE LOPEZ GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00018168 06/04/2010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

COURTNEY PERRY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

COURTNEY PERRY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

STELLA WOMACK GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 1,050.00 

00018169 06/0412010 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

RANDY BAYNE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

SHONA LAWSON GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

RANDY BAYNE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

RANDY BAYNE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total __1,450.00 

00018170 06/04/2010 WONG, JOHN 

ALAI GONZALEZ GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 360.00 

Check Total 360.00 

00018171 06/0412010 YSASSI, CHRISTINE K 

SILVIANO PINEDA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00018172 06/04/2010 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

MICHAEL CERECERES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00018173 06/04/2010 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

FUENTES, JIMMY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

SHAWN WESSON GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

SHAWN WESSON GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 825.00 

http:1,450.00
http:1,050.00


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57:15 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/04/2010 
Current Date: OS/27/2010 

Page 11 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00018174 06/04/2010 RICHARDD. 

CELINA GILLIS GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CELINA GILLIS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

IRENEPENA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 850.00 -------

EP Check Stock Total 91,392.68 

00622845 06/04/2010 A-I BONDING CO 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 45.00 

00622846 06/04/2010 ABSOLUTE COMMUNICATIONS INC 

SPEAKERPHONE, 6 LINE, DISPLAY, GEN 1500 5235 Pagers 492.00 

SPEAKERPHONE, 2 LINE, DISPLAY, GEN 1500 5235 Pagers 1,276.00 

Check Total 1,768.00 

00622847 06/04/2010 ADV ANT AGE PROTECTION SYSTEM~ 

Service on Access Control Syst GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 100.00 
------

Check Total 100.00 

00622848 06/04/2010 ALL MY SONS MOVING & STORAGE 

"''''''' Walk Thru Purchase Order '" GEN 1915 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 430.00 

Check Total 430.00 

00622849 06/04/2010 ALMA'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

00622851 06/04/20 I 0 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PUR GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.25 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MA TS/DUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.75 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATSIDUST MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 25.31 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.20 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.20 

FOR RENTAL OF FLOOR MATSIDUST GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.68 



Current Time: 13:57: 15User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 05/27/2010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/04/2010 

Check# Check Dt PayeeNllm~ I)~scription 

FOR RENTAL OF FLOOR MA TS/DUST 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/SHOP TOWELS 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/SHOP TOWELS 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MA TS/DUST M 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MA TS/DUST M 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MA TS/DUST M 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MA TS/DUST M 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MA TS/DUST M 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATSIDUST MOPS 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS/DUST MOPS 

UNIFORM RENTAL 

UNIFORM RENTAL 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MATS/DUST M 

UNIFORM RENTAL 

UNIFORM RENTAL 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MATS/DUST M 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/FLOOR MATS/ 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/FLOOR MA TSI 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/FLOOR MA TS/ 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/DUST MOPS/W 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/FLOOR MA TS/ 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/DUST MOPS/W 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/SHOP TOWELS 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/SHOP TOWELS 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/DUST MOPS/W 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/DUST MOPSIW 

00622852 06/04/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Contractual security services 

Contractual security services 

00622853 06/04/2010 AMY'S BAIL BOND 

Page 12 

DIV Dept Object ObjectOescription Check Amount 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.68 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.82 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.82 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 23.02 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 23.02 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing 26.69 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.12 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 48.12 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.75 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.69 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 25.31 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 25.31 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.55 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.55 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.12 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.55 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.55 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 48.12 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 73.78 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.38 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 73.78 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.53 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.38 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.53 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 23.02 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 23.02 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.53 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.53 

Check Total 785.66 

GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 227.76 

GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 227.76 

Check Total 455.52 



---------

----

------

----------

------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57: 15 

RePQrt l'lJlme: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/27/2010
Report Date: 06/04/2010 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00622854 06/04/2010 ASPHALT PATCH ENTERPRISE INC 

ASP HAL T PATCH HP ALL WEATHER GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 4,375.00 

Check Total __4_,375.00 

00622855 06/04/2010 AT&T 

05/13-06/12 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 129.43 

Check Total 129.43 

00622856 06/04/2010 AT&T 

05/15-06/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 652.24 

Check Total 652.24 

00622857 06/04/2010 AT&T 

05/17-06/16 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 198.09 

Check Total 

00622858 06/04/2010 AT&T 

04111-06/1 0 GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 168.84 

Check Total 168.84 

00622859 06/04/2010 AT&T 

05/15-06/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 1,525.07 

Check Total __1,525.07 

00622860 06/04/2010 AT&T 

05/15-06/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 593.97 

Check Total 593.97 

00622861 06/04/2010 AT&T 

05/15-06/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 4,279.54 

Check Total __4_,279.54 

00622862 06/04/2010 AT&T 

05/15-06/14 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 94.23 

Check Total 94.23 

00622863 06104/2010 AVFUELCORPORATION 

http:4_,279.54
http:4,279.54
http:1,525.07
http:1,525.07
http:4_,375.00
http:4,375.00


User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 13:57: 15Nueces Countl;: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR _NUC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 06/04/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 05/27/20 I 0 

Page 14 

Check Amount 

100LL AVIATION GASOLINE GEN 0160 4816 Cost Of Sales 6,924.30 

Check Total .... 6,924·1Q 

00622864 06/04/2010 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

standing order books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

869.58 

869.58 

00622865 06/04/2010 BARRERA, JENNIFER 

JONATHAN SMITH 

JONATHAN SMITH 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3310 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

400.00 

00622866 06/0412010 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSH/DEBRIS DESPOSAL AT THE L GEN 5220 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 

Check Total 

108.56 

108.56 

00622867 06/04/2010 C C CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

Legislative event in Washingto GEN 1285 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00622868 06/04/2010 CANTU, JR, HIPOLITO 

BUSINESS MILES TRAVELED IN PER GEN 6110 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

294.49 

294.49 

00622869 06/04/2010 CASAREZ BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00622870 06/04/2010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

ARMANDO FLORES 

ARMANDO FLORES 

DELBERT CRISP 

DELBERT CRISP 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 

3340 

3370 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

250.00 

150.00 

200.00 
..._-----

700.00 

00622871 06/04/2010 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

90005/24 

380005124 

GEN 

GEN 

1510 

1780 

5234 

5234 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

60.68 

70.33 

131.01 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57:15 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/04/2010 
Current Date: 05/27/2010 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00622872 06/04/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

271 w 04/14-05/14 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

2,177.07 
----

___~177.07 

00622873 06/04/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1 w 04/16-05/19 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 19.38 

Check Total 19.38 

00622874 06/04/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

19w4g 04/14-05/14 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 152.35 

Check Total 152.35 

00622875 06/04/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1495w 04/14-05/14 GEN 1740 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

11,492.93 
------ -

__11249~~ 

00622876 06/04/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

43w 20g 04/15-05/17 GEN 1490 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

579.72 
~----.---

579.72 

00622877 06/04/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o04/15-05/17 GEN 1465 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

77.80 
-----

77.80 ----

00622878 06/04/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o04/16-05/19 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 90.95 

Check Total 90.95 

00622879 06/04/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

45w 3g 04/16-05/19 GEN 1590 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

503.66 
---

503.66 
- --- --------

00622880 06/04/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o04/16-05/19 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 94.09 

Check Total 94.09 

00622881 06/04/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1299w 04/19-05/20 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 10,099.84 

Check Total _~99.84 

00622882 06/04/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 13:57:15Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/27/2010

Report Date: 06/04/20 I0 
Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CitylCounty MOU - Apprd CCT 91 

CitylCounty MOU - Apprd CCT 91 

CitylCounty MOU - Apprd CCT 91 

Dr William W Burgin Jr 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

2600 
2600 
3091 
3091 

1462 
1462 
1461 
5188 

CitylCo HIth Dpt MOU Prepaid 

CitylCo Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 

Pre-paid Expenses 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 

Check Total 

110,757.16 
77,552.42 

105,038.81 
7,326.63 

300,675.02 

00622883 06/04/2010 CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

meals for prisoners standing p GEN 3840 5228 Contract Meals 

Check Total 

13.18 
13.18 

00622884 06104/2010 COOPERATIVE PERSONNEL SERVICE 

LE Exam on 4130/10 (l-ea) GEN 1280 5306 Empl Evals/MediEAP 184.73 
Check Total 

00622885 06/04/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI JANITORIAL SERV 

MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES FO 

MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES FO 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 
0120 

5266 
5266 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

506.00 
2,024.00 

__2_,530.00 

00622886 06/04/2010 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

JUSTIN HERRERA 

ALBERT VILLAREAL 

MARK V. HERNANDEZ 

MARK V. HERNANDEZ 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 
3370 
3370 
3370 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

150.00 
300.00 
150.00 
450.00 

__1,050.00 

00622887 06/04/2010 DARPRO COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCT 

LABOR TO RE-WORK LATCH OPENING 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO INSTALL 

GEN 

GEN 

1500 
1500 

5265 
5265 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

155.00 
780.00 

935.00 

00622888 06/04/2010 DEKOCH, MARK LAW OFFICE OF 

MOFFITT, CRAIG 

ADALBERTO PENA 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 
3370 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 
450.00 

800.00 

00622889 06/04/2010 DEL MAR COLLEGE 

Standardized field sobriety tr GEN 1342 5317 Training Costs-in House 

Check Total 

25.00 

25.00 



User In: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57:15 

Report Nam~: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/04/2010 
Current Date: 05/2712010 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00622890 06/04/2010 DELEON'S CLINlC PHARMACY 

nee GEN 2820 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 713.95 

K.Davenport Rx meds for out of GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 15.00 

S.Guerra Rx meds for out of co GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 40.36 

R.Blancarte Rx loratadine out GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 8.98 

J.Meza Rx meds out of county c GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 77.65 

J.Balderas Rx loratdine out of GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 5.83 

W.Boyd Rx meds for out of coun GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 198.52 

1.Vazquez Rx meds for out of c GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 7.32 

R.Blancarte Rx medications out GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 65.31 

Check Total 

00622891 06/04/2010 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

P.O. for Services FY GEN 1280 5306 EvalslMed/EAP 1,765.00 
----

Check Total ____J,76~.QQ 
00622892 06/04/2010 DUNSMORE, RICI-IARD 

bond refund GEN 3640 2356 Due to Other Bonds 197.00 

Check Total 197.00 

00622893 06/04/2010 ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA INC 

18 volume science library seri GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 39.90 

Check Total 

00622894 06/04/2010 ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

Richard Ramirez 2009 Chev 515C GEN 2379 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

RENTAL AGREEMENT FOR TRUCK REN GEN 2379 5435 Equipment Rentals 607.00 

John Flores Ford FI50 4x4 LP#A GEN 2379 5435 Equipment Rentals 607.00 

Check Total _____1 ,756.00 

00622895 06/04/2010 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASP HAL T IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 10,884.39 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 11,195.00 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 11,097.37 

Check Total 

00622896 06/0412010 F AMIL Y COUNSELING SERVICES 

Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 800.00 

Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 585.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 13:57:15Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06104/20 I0 Current Date: 05/27/2010 

Page 18 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 560.00 
Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 2,040.00 
Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 120.00 
Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,370.00 
Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 420.00 
Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 140.00 
Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 65.00 

Check Total __7_,140.00 

00622897 06104/2010 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

PRE-EMPLOYMENT PSYCHOLOGICAL GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/MediEAP 150.00 
PRE-EMPLOYMENT PSYCHOLOGICAL GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 300.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00622898 06104/2010 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

DANIEL MARTINEZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 100.00 
LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
ROBERT MILLER GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
ROBERT RAMIREZ GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
ROBERT RAMIREZ GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
ROBERT RAMIREZ GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total __1,500.00 

00622899 06104/2010 GARCIA, GENE A 

MCMEEKIN, BOBBY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00622900 06104/2010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

CYNTHIA RAMON GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
MICHAEL ESTRADA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 420.00 

Chec~ Total 720.00 

00622901 06104/2010 GARCIA, RAFAEL FERMIN 

MEDICAL EXPERT RECORDS REVIEWE GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 600.00 
Check Total 600.00 

-~~--

00622902 06104/2010 GARZA JR, G RUDOLPH 

ROBERT ZAPATA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga N ueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57:15 

Report Date: 06/04/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

ARNOLD TANGUMA 

VICTOR DUHART 

NATHAN MARCEWICZ 

00622903 06/0412010 GAYLORD 

Label spine laser 

shipping & processing 

Pr # WW -820PP 

Prod #: WW-PS 

00622904 06/04/2010 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB F AIRGF 

Electricity Cost related to te 

00622905 06/04/2010 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

RENE MORALES 

00622906 06/04/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

MARTIN RANGEL 

DAVID JIMENEZ 

MICHAEL TAMEZ 

WILBURN, FRANK 

00622907 06/04/2010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

LUCASLADARA 

FRANCISCO NINO 

BLANCA SAUCEDA 

BLANCA SAUCEDA 

BLANCA SAUCEDA 

00622908 06/04/2010 GULF COAST MAlLING SERVICES 

Services 10/0112009-09 

Services 10/01/2009-09 

Services 10101/2009-09 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3340 

3340 

3370 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

1917 

3120 

3120 

3310 

3360 

3380 

3130 

3140 

3250 

3250 

3250 

1010 

1020 

1030 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5455 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5216 

5216 

5216 

Current Date: 05/27/20 I 0 

Object Description 

Page 19 

Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

300.00 

1,250.00 

Office Expenses & Supplies 141.00 

Office Expenses & Supplies 13.18 

Office & Supplies 265.75 

Office Expenses & Supplies 113.45 

Services - Other 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Check Total 533.38 

Check Total 

2,140.50 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

Check Total 

250.00 

600.00 

500.00 

750.00 

00.00 

Check Total 

250.00 

175.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

11.06 

11.06 

11.06 



Current Time: 13:57:15 User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: OS/27/2010Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 06/04/2010 
Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Mailing Services 1 % 112009-09 GEN 1040 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 11.06 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 1120 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 11.07 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 1121 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 11.06 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 1122 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 11.07 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 1125 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 11.07 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 1130 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 31.28 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 1160 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 75.36 

Mailing Services 1 % I /2009-09 GEN 1170 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 192.02 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 1180 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 66.15 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 1200 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 632.77 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 1240 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 11.07 

Mailing Services 1 % 112009-09 GEN 1245 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 11.07 

Mailing Services 10/0 112009-09 GEN 1250 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 9.80 

Mailing Services 1 % 112009-09 GEN 1270 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 1.95 

Mailing Services 1 % 112009-09 GEN 1275 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 11.06 

Mailing Services 1 % 112009-09 GEN 1326 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.24 

Mailing Services 1 % 112009-09 GEN 3075 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 6.84 

Mailing Services 1 % 112009-09 GEN 3300 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 349.39 

Mailing Services 1 % 112009-09 GEN 3480 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 34.36 

Mailing Services 1 % 112009-09 GEN 3520 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 63.26 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 3530 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 157.76 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 3600 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 5.82 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 3610 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 27.14 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 3700 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 21.45 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 3810 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 11.06 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 4110 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 5.28 

Check Total __1,813.64 

00622909 06/04/2010 HANEY, MYRA G 

SOT VS JODY BYRUM, CAUSE# 09-C GEN 3380 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 139.00 

SOT VS BENNY GARCIA, CAUSE# 08 GEN 3380 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 117.00 

SOT VS RENE GARZA, CAUSE# 08-C GEN 3380 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 486.00 

Check Total 742.00 

00622910 06/04/2010 HILL, DEBORAH 

mileage reimbursement for Coun GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 14.70 

http:1,813.64


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57:15 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/04/2010 
Current Date: 05/27/2010 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 14.70 

00622911 06/04/2010 HORAK, HARRY LOUIS 

Reimbursement for County Clerk GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

33.32 
----

33.32 

00622912 06/04/2010 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Repairs and parts for radios u 

Repairs and parts for radios u 

GEN 

GEN 

3490 

3492 

5258 

5258 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Check Total 

270.00 

87.00 
---~----

357.00 

00622913 06/04/2010 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

GENEV A CHAP A 

DELSON CAVANESS 

DELSON CAVANESS 

LEROY VELA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3250 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

75.00 

100.00 

300.00 

100.00 

Check Total 575.00 

00622914 06/04/2010 JIMENEZ, FRED 

LUIS AGUILAR GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

6,855.00 

__ 6,855.00 

00622915 06/04/2010 JOHN DEERE GOVERNMENT & NAT'I 

John Deere 5085M Utility Tract 

John Deere 553 Farm Loader 

JOHN DEERE JS36 49 SATE WBM 

JOHN DEERE X320 W 148X 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

1740 

1900 

5659 

5659 

5264 

5641 

Heavy Machinery 

Heavy Machinery 

Landscape & Grounds M&R 

Equipment & Furniture 

30,750.18 

4,352.64 

1,388.52 

6,722.36 

Check Total ____1~,2n2Q 

00622916 06/0412010 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

O'Connor's Texas Civil Appeals GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

99.00 

99.00 

00622917 06/04/2010 JONES REFRIGERATION 

Robstown Community Center reac 

Robstown Community Center AlC 

GEN 

GEN 

1760 

1760 

5265 

5265 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

90.75 

163.75 

254.50 

00622918 06/04/2010 KANSAS STATE BANK OF MANHATT 

36 Mo lease for 2009 Tahoe w/L GEN 0135 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 970.77 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 13:57:15 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/27/2010

Report Date: 06/04/2010 
Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 970.77 

00622919 06/04/2010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

Weekend Counter Helo (dJ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 1,008.83 

Check Total __1,008.83 

00622920 06/04/2010 LEXISNEXIS 

online related charges- 2010 f GEN 3520 5236 InterNet Fees 77.00 

Check Total 77.00 

00622921 06/04/2010 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

WINDBREAKER SIZE MEDIUM PLEASE GEN 1322 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

RICHARDSON D KHAKI SHORT SLEEV GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

SETS OF CHEVRON SEWN ON SHIRTS GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.00 

HATCH D KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SHI GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

SET OF CHEVRON SEWN ON SHIRTS GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.00 

HATCH D NAVY PANTS SIZE 38 X 3 GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

RICHARDSON D NAVY PANTS SIZE 3 GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

PULLIN B KHAKI LONG SLEEVE SRI GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 

KNANDEL J NAVY PANTS SIZE 30 X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 35.00 

RUSHING B KHAKI LONG SLEEVE SH GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 

KNANDELJKHAKILONGSLEEVESH GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' VELA' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

GARAY R VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

NAMEBAR LAST NAME ONLY' CALLI GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.95 

PULLIN B NAVY P ANTS SIZE 42 X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 35.00 

PEREZ R NAVY PANTS SIZE 38 X 3 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 35.00 

AMUNDSEN K WINDBREAKER SIZE LA GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

RUSHING B NAVY PANTS SIZE 40 X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 35.00 
HALLER C CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

HALLER C BELT SIZE 40 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

PEREZ R KHAKI LONG SLEEVE SHIR GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' HALLER GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

HALLER C WINDBREAKER SIZE X-LA GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' AMUNDSE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 

sis size 18 112 uniform shirt GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

uniform pants size 42x32 GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

http:1,008.83
http:1,008.83


-------------

----

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57:15 

Report Name: Current Date: 05/2712010
Report Date: 06/0412010 

Pa2e 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

sis size 18 unifonn shirt elbe GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 228.00 

unifonn pants size 38x32 horac GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

sis shirt size 16 elbeco frenc GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

unifonn pants size 38x30 horac GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

unifonn pants size 38x30 horac GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

ss size 16 unifornl shirt elbec GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

unifonns pants size 38x30 GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

Jls shirt size 16x32 elbeco fr GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 

sis shirt size 18 elbeco frenc GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

Check Total 2,219.95 

00622922 06104/2010 MARTIN, JAMES M 

JENNIFER RUIZ GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00
--"---

00622923 06/04/2010 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS ALFREDO MARTINEZ, CAUSE GEN 3120 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

SOT VS JOSE PENA, CAUSE# lO-CR GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 968.75 

SOT VS JACOB KREIGER, CAUSE# 1 GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 787.50 

sot vs veronica jalomo, cause# GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total 

00622924 06/04/2010 MOLINA, ADRIANA 

Tuit Reimb (Spr '10 for Adrian GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 1,292.48 

Check Total 1,292.48 

00622925 06/04/2010 MOLINA, ALEXANDRA 

Tuit Reimb Spring 2010 (Alexan GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 465.00 

Check Total 
---

465.00 

00622926 06/04/2010 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

TROUBLE SHOOT & REP AIR SOLAR P GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,935.00 

Check Total 

00622927 06/04/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

credit GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage -12.50 

170005/21 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 69.80 

Check Total 57.30 

http:1,935.00
http:1,292.48
http:1,292.48
http:2,219.95


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57:15 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 06/04/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 05/27/2010 

Paee 24 

Check Amount 

00622928 06/04/2010 OMNILINK SYSTEMS INC 

GPS Electronic Monitoring Serv GEN 3492 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 

Check Total 

881.31 

881.31 

00622929 06/04/2010 P2 EMULSIONS 

STABILIZING 1.1 MILES OF COUNT GEN 0129 5275 Contract Services - R&B 32,207.20 

00622930 06/04/2010 PATON, VANCE D 

Check Total ... 32,20].20 

JAIMERUIZ GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

00622931 06/04/2010 PHILLIPS, DAVID W 

MICHAEL GARZA 

MICHAEL GARZA 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3310 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

400.00 

00622932 06/04/2010 PHOENIX HOUSES OF TEXAS, INC 

Residential placement services GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 

Check Total 

967.75 

00622933 06/04/2010 PITNEY BOWES INC 

36 MONTH LEASE category 1 Bund 

36 MONTH LEASE category 1 Bund 

GEN 

GEN 

1200 

1200 

5215 

5215 

Postage Equipment Rentals 

Postage Equipment Rentals 

Check Total 

55.00 

55.00 

110.00 

00622934 06/0412010 PITNEY BOWES INC 

POST AGE METER: P7LA-DM200L 

MAIL MACHINE & ACCESSORIES 

GEN 

GEN 

1200 

1200 

5215 

5215 

Postage Equipment Rentals 

Postage Equipment Rentals 

Check Total 

32.00 

63.00 

95.00 

00622935 06/04/2010 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

PROPOSAL TO PROVIDE LABOR AND GEN 0120 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

8,495.00 
.._----

.... 8,495.00 

00622936 06/04/2010 R.A. SCHMIDT COMPANY INC. 

IRRIGATION PUMP REPAIRS AND UP GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 15,991.82 

Check Total ~991.82 

00622937 06104/2010 RAMIREZ, ROMEO ANTHONY 

mileage reimbursement for Coun GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 26.46 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57:15 
Current Date: 05/27/2010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/04/2010 

Check# 

00622938 

00622939 

00622940 

Check Dt 

06/04/2010 

06/04/2010 

06/04/2010 

00622941 06/04/2010 

Payee Name Description 

RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

ONEAL, PENNY 

RED WING SHOE STORES 

CIPRIANO ORTIZ MAY '10 SAFETY 

RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE5 

101 04/22-05106 

363904/15-05/17 

590504/15-05117 

202504115-05/17 

267911 04/12-05/12 

RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE5 

70 04/16-05117 

580 04/13-05/12 

credit 

208004112-05112 

21003/23-04/22 

36704/20-05119 

367004/20-05119 

105 04/20-05119 

1101 04/15-05114 

400 04116-05/14 

150004/16-05/14 

5404/16-05114 

155 04/20-05/19 

420 04/20-05/19 

04/01-04/30 

18200 04/19-05119 

73404/14-05/13 

46504/14-05/13 

Pal?,e 25 

DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 26.46 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Check Total 

GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 26.39 

GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 492.14 

GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 817.02 

GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 276.55 

GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 24,990.63 

Check Total 

GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 24.42 

GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 100.12 

GEN 0120 5233 Electricity -111.07 

GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 266.55 

GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 45.83 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 55.42 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 463.82 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 24.72 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 142.79 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 269.52 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 203.27 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 27.58 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 32.01 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 68.79 

GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 1,315.48 

GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 2,325.63 

GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 100.80 

GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 74.35 

http:2,325.63
http:1,315.48
http:24,990.63


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57:15 

Report Name: AP _ CCR _ NUC Report Date: 06/04/2010 
Current Date: 05/27/2010 

Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

15504114-05/13 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 31.49 

109804/13-05113 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 185.59 

credit GEN 1740 5233 Electricity -0.70 

62004114-05/13 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 95.76 
404/13-05/13 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 21.62 

15504114-05113 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 31.49 

Check Total 5,7~5.28 

00622942 06/04/2010 REYNA, ARMANDO 

CANO,ROBERT GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 -------

00622943 06/04/2010 RITE OF PASSAGE, INC 

Residential placement services GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 4,147.50 
----~~--

Check Total _1J47.50 

00622944 06/04/2010 RIVERA, RAY 

CANCELED PARTY DUE TO SCHEDULI GEN 1356 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 250.00 

Check Total 

00622945 06/04/2010 ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPLY 

36" VINYL REFLECTIVE ROLL UP S GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 3,081.00 

Check Total __ ~081.00 

00622946 06/04/2010 ROCK ENGINEERING & TESTING INC 

concrete cylinders, cylinder p GEN 2745 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 257.00 

Check Total 257.00 

00622947 06/0412010 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

MONICA TORRES GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

MARGARITA ARlZPE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00622948 06/04/2010 S & G SEPTIC CO 

Robstown Community Center 415 GEN 1760 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 200.00 
----------

Check Total 200.00 

00622949 06/04/2010 SOUTHWEST KEY PROGRAM INC 

Residential placement services GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 3,341.25 

Residential boot camp placemen GEN 2910 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 806.25 



----

-----

----------

----

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57: 15 


Report Name: AP _CCR-NUC Current Date: 05/2712010

Report Date: 06/04/2010 

Page 27 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total _~~147.50 

00622950 06/04/2010 ST ACUN INVESTlGA TlONS INC 

SOT VS JOSHUA BLACK, CAUSE# 09 GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,369.44 

SOT VS MICHAEL GUZMAN, CAUSE#l GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 793.49 

SOT VS ALFRED A VILES, CAUSE# 0 GEN 3340 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,094.55 

Check Total __3,257.48 

00622951 06104/2010 STRIPES LLC 

rdunsmore restitution GEN 3640 2474 Restitution Payable 77.00 

Check Total 77.00 ._----

00622952 06104/2010 STUMP ENTERPRISES 

QUARTERLY SLUDGE REMOVAL SERVI GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00622953 06/04/2010 TEXAS STATE BOARD OF REGISTRA 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSE GEN 1570 5437 Fees & Permits 235.00 

Check Total 

00622954 06/04/2010 TEXAS LAWYERS INS EXCHANGE 

JUDGES' PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY GEN 3110 5441 Insurance Charge (Self Ins F d) 1,500.00 

Check Total 1,500.00 

00622955 06/0412010 THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

TERRY PARKER GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

PAULA MCLANE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

PAULA MCLANE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RYAN ROBB GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

PAULA MCLANE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 450.00 

Check Total I ,850.00 

00622956 06/04/2010 TMA SYSTEMS LLC 

WEB IMPLEMENTATION AND BASIC T GEN 1917 5317 Training Costs-in House 1,421.25 

Check Total 1.25 

00622957 06/04/2010 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 

mOO0988 GEN 0370 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 331.53 

Check Total 331.53 

00622958 06/04/2010 US CAVALRY STORE INC 

http:1,421.25
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:3,257.48
http:1,094.55
http:1,369.44


Current Time: 13:57:15 User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 05/27/2010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/04/2010 
Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Fed Cloth BDU Shirt Black Lrg GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 155.94 

Fed Cloth BDU Shirt Black XLrg GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 103.96 

Fed Cloth BDU Shirt Black XXLr GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 103.96 

Fed Cloth BDU trousers Black M GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 155.94 

Fed Cloth BDU trousers Black L GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 155.94 

Fed Cloth BDU Shirt Black Med GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 155.94 

ShippinglHandling #ROO 1 0 GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.88 

Fed Cloth BDU trousers Black X GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 103.96 

Fed Cloth BDU trousers Black X GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 103.96 

Nylon Name Tape Grey on Black GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 319.80 

Check Total __1,392.28 

00622959 06/04/2010 VAISALAINC 

A VIMET DATA LINK CONTRACT RENE GEN 2700 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00622960 06/04/2010 V ALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY CO 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 5,960.55 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0121 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 279.53 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0135 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 180.77 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0160 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 66.93 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0170 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 4,690.62 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0180 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 576.22 

Gasoline GEN 0402 7121 Gasoline 2,087.78 

Gasoline GEN 0412 7121 Gasoline 855.31 

Gasoline GEN 0440 7121 Gasoline 2,349.11 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1190 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 559.90 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1240 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 97.08 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1270 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 8l.76 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1380 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 46.47 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1500 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 260.16 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 2339 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 379.72 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3092 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 1,976.61 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3480 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 919.48 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3520 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 99.56 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3700 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 15,913.18 

http:15,913.18
http:1,976.61
http:2,349.11
http:2,087.78
http:4,690.62
http:5,960.55
http:1,392.28


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13 :57: 15 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/04/2010 
Current Date: 05/27/2010 

Page 29 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3810 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 1,951.06 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3820 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 2,439.57 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3830 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 1,967.65 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3850 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 4,215.08 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 4190 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 2,193.21 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 5220 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 691.81 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 5330 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 2,081.02 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 6110 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 613.30 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 6210 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 356.93 

Check Total _ 53,890.37 

00622961 06/04/2010 VELA, ROBERTO G 

ALMA GONZALEZ GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

ALMA GONZALEZ GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
----_._-

Check Total 450.00 ---

00622962 06/04/2010 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS DONNIE SHIDAKER, CAUSE# GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 900.00 

SOT VS DENISE RICE, CAUSE# 10 GEN 3360 5348 Defense Costs Other 800.00 

Check Total _~,70Q.QQ 

00622963 06/04/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT FOR GEN 1600 5235 Pagers 450.00 
------

Check Total 450.00 ----

00622964 06/04/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

05/13-06/12 GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 62.96 

05/10-06/09 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 68.61 

05/13-06/12 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 585.96 

05/13-06/12 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 655.82 

Check Total _1)73.35 

00622965 06/04/2010 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

HILDA CASTRO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

JUAN GONZALEZ GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

DOMINGO MARTINEZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 62.50 

DOMINGO MARTINEZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 62.50 

Check Total 600.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count:r Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57:15 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/04/2010 
Current Date: OS/27/2010 

Page 30 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00622966 06104/2010 WILLIAMS, GUY 

DAVID YOUNG GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

LUNA, ALEX GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

TERESA ARTEAGA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GARCAI, ARTURO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ESCAMILLA, JOE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GARCIA, ARTURO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 1,415.00 

00622967 06/04/2010 ANDWIN SCIENTIFIC CORPORATION 

Invoice# 18036 Date: 5/12/10 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 525.00 

lnvoice# 18036 Date: 5/12/10 PRO 0402 7450 Freight 88.90 

Check Total 613.90 

00622968 06/04/2010 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000250 Date: 5/14 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wel & Pri 3,477.24 

Invoice# 3652000250 Date: 5/14 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 815.88 
---------

Check Total __4_,293.12 

00622969 06/04/2010 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

Invoice# WEB000126107 Date: 5/ PRO 0440 7424 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 315.80 

Invoice# WEBOOO 1261 07 Date: 5/ PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 460.44 

Invoice# WEBOOO 126107 Date: 51 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 83.84 

lnvoice# WEBOOOl26107 Date: 5/ PRO 0444 7424 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 78.95 

Invoice# WEB000126107 Date: 5/ PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies lI5.11 

Invoice# WEBOOO 1261 07 Date: 5/ PRO 0444 7450 Freight 19.66 

Check Total _~073.80 

00622970 06/04/2010 CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LAB ORA TOR 

Invoice# 201004-04/30/1 0 PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 1,766.45 

Check Total 

00622971 06/04/2010 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 37800223 Date: 411110 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

Invoice# 196491 Date: 51 1911 0 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 147.25 

Invoice# 199282 Date: 5/20/10 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 14.50 

Check Total 

00622972 06/04/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57:15 

Report Date: 06/04/20 I 0 Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Invoice# 7-095-65868 Date: 5/2 

00622973 06/04/2010 GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 


SAFPFTTM's 


00622974 06/04/2010 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

Invoice# 10 14819 Date: 5/ 1011 0 

Invoice# 1014819 Date: 5/10/10 

Invoiee# 4807 Date: 5/1711 0 

Invoice# 1014819 Date: 5/1011 0 

Invoice# 1014819 Date: 511 011 0 

Invoiee# 1014819 Date: 511 011 0 

Invoiee# 1014819 Date: 511 011 0 

Invoice# 1014819 Date: 511 011 0 

00622975 06/04/2010 GULF TRACTOR COMPANY 

Invoice# 141612 Date: 5/20/10 

Invoice# 141612 Date: 5/20/1 0 

00622976 06/04/2010 LA QUINTA 

Invoice# 09473691 Date: 5/1911 

00622977 06/04/2010 OFFICE DEPOT 

Invoice#5 I 7469440002 Date:5!41 

00622978 06/04/2010 SAM'S CLUB 

Invoiee# 002826 Date: 5118110 

Invoice# 002826 Date: 5/18/10 

Invoice# 002826 Date: 5118/1 0 

Invoice# 002826 Date: 5/18/10 

Invoice# 002826 Date: 5118/10 

Invoice# 002826 Date: 5/18110 

Invoice# 002826 Date: 5/18/10 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0412 

0412 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

Object 

7426 

7025 

7424 

7424 

7424 

7424 

7450 

7424 

7424 

7424 

7433 

7433 

7023 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

Current Date: 051"2712010 

Page 31 

Object Description Check Amount 

Postage, Federal Expr 21.61 
.--._-

Check Total 21.61 

Per Diem 93.00 
---------- 

Check Total 93.00 
------------------------ 

Janitorial & Mise 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 324.90 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 487.35 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,029.42 

Freight 2.80 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 363.00 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 259.92 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 234.78 
---------- 

Check Total ~,319.JZ 

Parts & Mise Supplies l3.80 

Parts & Mise Supplies 30.75 

Check Total 44.55 

Lodging 79.10 

Check Total 79.10 

Office & Supplies 128.99 

Check Total 128.99 

Office Expense & Supplies 53.84 

Office & Supplies 70.34 

Clinical & Hygenie Supplies 8.86 

Clinical & Hygenie Supplies 14.64 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 8.12 

Clinical & Hygenie Supplies 72.80 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 9.68 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57:15 

Report Date: 06/04/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00622979 06/04/2010 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

Invoice# 115676 Date: 511811 0 

00622980 06/04/2010 SYED, JAVED A 

Judges Meeting 5/13110 

00622981 06/04/2010 WALMART 

Invoice# 008836 Date: 5/2111 0 

Invoice# 008836 Date: 5/2111 0 

Invoice# 008836 Date: 5/21110 

Invoice# 006588 Date: 5/2111 0 

Invoice# 006588 Date: 5/21110 

Invoice# 001441 Date: 5/18110 

Invoice# 007751 Date: 5113110 

Invoice# 007529 Date: 5/12110 

Invoice# 008498 Date: 5118110 

Invoice# 008498 Date: 511811 0 

Invoice# 007752 Date: 5113110 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx 

Invoice# 008498 Date: 511811 0 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx 

Invoice# 007750 Date: 5113110 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx 

Invoice# 007664 Date: 5112110 

00622982 06/04/2010 GALVAN, JOHN A 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00622983 06/04/2010 HILTON 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Current Date: 05/27/2010 

Page 32 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 238.28 

7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 30.92 

Check Total 30.92 

7421 Office Expense & Supplies 259.00 

Check Total 259.00 

7421 Office Expense & Supplies 47.84 

7421 Office Expense & Supplies 9.99 

7421 Office Expense & Supplies 3.48 

7421 Office Expense & Supplies 757.60 

7421 Office Expense & Supplies 614.68 

7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 19.88 

7447 Commissary Supplies 6.94 

7447 Commissary Supplies 8.77 

7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

7447 Commissary Supplies 22.46 

7447 Commissary Supplies 2.94 

7447 Commissary Supplies 8.00 

7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

7447 Commissary Supplies 6.78 

7447 Commissary Supplies 12.00 

7447 Commissary Supplies 15.36 

7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

7447 Commissary Supplies 7.53 

Check Total __1,556.25 

5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 124.80 

£;,heck Total 124.80 

5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 432.40 

Check Total 432.40 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

TRV 

TRV 

Dept 

0440 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0444 

1340 

1200 



----

-----

------------------

--------------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57: 15 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/27/2010
Report Date: 06/04/20 I 0 

Page 33 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00622984 06/0412010 HILTON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 320.S5 

Check Total 320.85 

00622985 06/04/2010 INN OF THE HILLS 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 384.20 

Check Total 

00622986 06/0412010 KAELIN, JIMMIE DALE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 105.60 

Check Total 105.60 

00622987 06/04/2010 LAQUlNTA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 321.00 

Check Total 321.00 

00622988 06/04/2010 MARRIOTT HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 538.11 

Check Total 538.11 

00622989 06/04/2010 MOLINA, ALEXANDRA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 123.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

~heck Total 209.40 

00622990 06/04/2010 OMNI COLONNADE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 166.38 

Check Total 166.38 

00622991 06/0412010 PEREZ, VELMA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 115.20 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 303.40 

Check Total 418.60 

00622992 06/04/2010 ROBERTSON, HUEL JAMES 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 146.61 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Check Total 233.01 

00622993 06/04/2010 SERNA, OTILIA M 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 192.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57:15 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date; 06/04/2010 
Current Date: 05127120 I 0 

34 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

96.00 
------

288.00 

00622994 06/04/2010 TEXAS CHIEF DEPUTIES ASSOC 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00622995 06/04/2010 ABE BLOCK REALTY 

R1111214226 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00622996 06/04/2010 AMIGO ENERGY 

R1111234883B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 

00622997 06/04/2010 BLUFF MANOR APTS 

Rl! 1247 941B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00622998 06/04/2010 BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

Rll11206297B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

140.00 
---------

140.00 

00622999 06/04/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI111196304B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00623000 06/04/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1111942259B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

RI112465122B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 54.00 

Check Total 194.00 

00623001 06/04/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RIll249 

Rll1226 166B 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

120.00 

40.00 

Rl111246112B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Rl11090 6306B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Rlll1974478 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00623002 06/04/2010 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57:15 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 06/04/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 05/2712010 

Page 35 

Check Amount 

R111248 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 71.80 

RIIl1966250B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 48.95 

R111126 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

R1111652772B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

40.00 
-----

250.75 

00623003 06/04/2010 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

RIII0914689 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R1112236307B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R111125 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 69.19 

Check Total 149.19 

00623004 06/04/2010 FOUR WINDS APTS 

RIlIIl86861 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 ------

00623005 06/04/2010 FRENCH, LC 

R111221 6153B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

R1112205618B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 360.00 

00623006 06/04/2010 GAL V AN, OLGA 

RIlIl17 1575B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 194.00 

Check Total 194.00 

00623007 06/04/2010 GREYHOUND BUS LINES 

R111182 TRANSPORTATION PROVIDE WEL 4120 5459 Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

783.00 

783.00 

00623008 06/04/2010 GUESS ENTERPRISES 

RIII0848781 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

hheck Total 

140.00 
----

140.00 

00623009 06/04/2010 GULFWAYMANOR 

RIlIl933052B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 
---

00623010 06/04/2010 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R111212 FOOD VOUCHER WEL 1350 5221 Food & Edible Items 119.59 

4 CLIENTS. WEL 1350 5221 Food & Edible Items 308.16 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57:15 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06104/2010 
Current Date: 05/27/2010 

Page 36 

Check# CheckDt Paye~Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Rl11214 FOOD/HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 831.78 

Rlll213 FOOD/HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 133.49 
------

Check Total 

00623011 06/04/2010 HA YES, JAMES 

R111222481B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00623012 06/04/2010 J C PENNEY 

160222611Samuel G/winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 149.96 

16 I 70697INicholasa VI winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

572668231Alexis LI initial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 99.38 

59475082lbaby ian mlwinter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 50.00 

59475082/Baby Ian MI initial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 48.39 

36356936/Erica Llwinter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 71.91 

33647628/Michael CI winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

24620237/John B/winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 146.45 

424451811Isaiah Llinitial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

42445179/John Llinitial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

60429526/Evelyn Llinitial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 49.94 

60429526/Eveiyn Llwinter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 47.96 

36356936/Erica Llinitial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 72.94 

27259900/Johnny Alwinter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

24720 120/Cheisea B/spring WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 149.93 

Check Total __1,636.86 

00623013 06/0412010 LA FELIZ HOTEL 

Rl111222307B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 
I ---

Check Total 180.00 

00623014 06/04/2010 LEOPARD MOBILE HOME & RV PARI< 

RllI0856298B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00623015 06/04/2010 LEXINGTON MANOR APTS 

RIIl225 6307B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 

00623016 06/04/2010 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:57:15 

RePQrll'1lllme: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/04/2010 
Current Date: 05/27/2010 

Page 37 

Cbeck# CheckDt Payee Name Description mv Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Rl111632772B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 70.00 

Check Total 

00623017 06/04/2010 LONE STAR CEMETARY SERVICES 

RI110896228B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00623018 06104/2010 LULAC VILLAGE 

RIII1629632 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00623019 06104/2010 MARYLAND APTS 

RI110866295B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 

00623020 06/04/2010 MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

Rl111615923B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00623021 06/04/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICE~ 

Rll1092 1694 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 29.21 

RIll166 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Rl112274124B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 40.00 

Check Total 159.21 

00623022 06/04/2010 SEASIDE FUNERAL HOME 

Rl110876011B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 317.00 

R1l1088 6126B Saldana WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 317.50 

Check Total 634.50 

00623023 06/04/2010 STREAM ENERGY 

Rll1167 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00623024 06/04/2010 TREVINO FUNERAL HOME 

Rl111955848B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 

00623025 06/04/2010 TXUENERGY 

Rl1116863-1082 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 85.99 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 13:57:15Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05127/2010

Report Date: 06/0412010 
Page 38 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 85.99 

00623026 06/04/2010 WATERWORKS OF TEXAS 

R111164 2772B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 15.61 

Check Total 15.61 

00623027 06/04/2010 WOODLAKE APTS 

Rl111166285B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

LA Check Stock Total 683,447.33 

Grand Total 774,840.01 

http:774,840.01
http:683,447.33


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:45: 13 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/04/2010 
Report Date: 06/04/2010 A 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00623252 06/0412010 BORDEN INSURANCE 

WINDSTORM/HAIL & INLAND MARINE GEN 0102 5940 Insurance Policy Premiwns 795,701.98 

Check Total 795,701.98 

00623253 06/0412010 CRUMLY, DOUG 

voices of south texas GEN 1285 5481 Historical Comm/Library Board 125.00 

Check Total 125.00--
00623254 06/04/2010 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB F AIRGF 

Reimbursement to Global Spectr GEN 1402 4810 Donations 1,000.00 

Check Total __1,000.0() 

00623255 06/04/2010 HOWDEN, KAREN 

voices of south texas GEN 1285 5481 Historical Comm/Library Board 151.43 

Check Total I 1.43 

00623256 06/04/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

TRANSPORTATION HOURS (12,000 H GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 35,386.79 

Check Total 35,386.72 

00623257 06/04/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

APRIL20 1 OHOUSING GEN 1393 4500 LCS Housing Costs-Coastal Bend 2,689.75 

Check Total 

00623258 06/04/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

168000 04/26-05126 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,263.70 

004/27-05/27 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 14.75 

Check Total 1,278.45 

00623259 06/04/2010 PENA, C P 

voices of south texas GEN 1285 5481 Historical CommlLibrary Board 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00623260 06/04/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

104304/28-05/26 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 147.76 

3128 04/28-05/26 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 456.10 

14504/28-05127 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.27 

210 04/28-05127 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 40.21 

979 04/28-05126 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 182.24 

3088 04/28-05/26 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 459.17 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:45:13 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/04/20 I0

Report Date: 06/04/20 I0 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

3588 04/28-05/26 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 511.66 

Check Total 

00623261 06/04/2010 SONS OF CONFEDERATE VETERANS 

voices of south texas GEN 1285 5481 Historical CommlLibrary Board 125.00 
Check Total 

00623262 06/04/2010 SWANTNER AND GORDON 

PRIMARY PROPERTY/EXCUDING WIND GEN 0102 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 274,734.03 
Check Total 

---
274,734.03 

00623263 06/04/2010 TONY'S AUTO & PAINT SHOP 

Color change with 1 yr limited GEN 1335 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 2,600.00 
Check Total __2_,600.00 

00623264 06/04/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

05/22-06/21 GEN 1760 5231 Telephone Expense 67.27 
Check Total 

00623265 06/04/2010 VICTORIA COUNTY 

registration fee GEN 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 10.00 
Check Total 10.00 

00623266 06/04/2010 VICTORIA COUNTY 

REGISTRAnON FEE GEN 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 10.00 
Check Total 

00623267 06/04/2010 VICTORIA COUNTY 

registraation fee GEN 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 10.00 
!:'.heck Total 10.00 

00623268 06/04/2010 VICTORIA COUNTY 

registration fee GEN 3490 5302 Education Registration Fees 10.00 
Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 1,115,776.11 

http:1,115,776.11
http:2_,600.00
http:2,600.00
http:274,734.03
http:274,734.03


ated Check Re ister 

D1V Dept Object Object Descriptioll 

• 	 User ID: RebnRamir Nueces Count 
Report N~lIn_ ..P _CCR_NVC 

Check# CheckDt Pa,Yee Name Description 

00018175 0611 1/2010 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

WITHERSPOON, ROBERT 

FERNANDO IGLESIAS 

MICHELLE CANO 

GUADALUPE SALINAS 

00018176 06/11/2010 BATEK, JERRY 

ROLAND GARCIA 

ROLAND GARCIA 

JOSE LEOS 

SOILA PINA 

INEZ SALDIVAR 

JUANITA BARBAROVIC 

SOILAPENA 

SOILAPENA 

CHARLES MCDONEL 

SOILAPENA 

VELMA GARCIA 

VELMA GARCIA 

ANTHONY TORRES 

MARY FRYLING 

VELMA GARCIA 

00018177 0611112010 BERG, ROBERT A 

ROBERT FLORES 

ROLAND FLORES 

JUAN CASTRO 

ROLAND MENDOZA 

00018178 06/1112010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

RICHARD JACKSON 

PORRAS, MARTIN 

FLORENTINO ROSAS 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current : 16:07:30 

Current .: 06/03/2010 

Page 

Check Amount 

300.00 

300.00 

300.00 

500.00 

Check Total __1,400.00 

250.00 

250.00 

175.00 

100.00 

300.00 

400.00 

200.00 

200.00 

750.00 

200.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

320.00 

250.00 

Check Total __3,695.00 

175.00 

175.00 

300.00 

200.00 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

100.00 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3360 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3250 

GEN 3310 

GEN 3310 

GEN 3310 

GEN 3310 

GEN 3310 

GEN 3310 

GEN 3380 

GEN ; 3380 

GEN· 3380 

GEN 3380 

GEN 3380 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3330 

GEN 3340 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

GEN 3110 5342 

GEN 3150 5342 

GEN 3250 5342 

http:3,695.00
http:1,400.00


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count! Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:07:30 

Report Date: 06/1112010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00018179 06flll20 I0 BONlLLA, JOHN E 

RAQUELCONTRERAS 

00018180 06111/2010 BRICE & DODSON, P.L.L.C. 

ZUNIGA, JOSE 

RAMOS, JOSE 

THOMAS 

GARCIA, AARON 

00018181 06/1112010 BRICE II, JOSEPH BRIAN 

WESLEY WILLIAMSON 

DAVID LERMA 

DAVID LERMA 

00018182 06/11/2010 CANALES· MORGAN L L P 

MICHAEL JENKINS 

00018183 06/11/2010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

LIMON, SIMON 

HARRIS, JUSTIN 

WOLF,JAMES 

00018184 06fl1l20 1 0 CA V ADA, ARMANDO 

MARIO AYALA 

00018185 06/1112010 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

VILLARREAL, CHILDREN 

MADISON, CHILDREN 

VILLARREAL, CHILDREN 

00018186Cl111201O CLARK, CATHY P 

Current Date: 06/03/20 I0 
Page 2 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

Check Total 

500.00 

Check Total 

50.00 
50.00 
75.00 
75.00 

250,00 

Check Total 

100.00 
275.00 
275.00 

650.00 

Check Total 

450.00 
450,00 

Check Total 

75.00 
275.00 
100.00 
450.00 

Check Total 

400.00 
400.00 

Check Total 

140,00 
190.00 
190.00 
520.00 

"-'
"-' 


DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3360 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

3250 
3340 
3340 

3370 

3150 
3150 
3150 

3340 

3150 

3150 

3150 


Object 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 


Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 



Current : 16:07:30 Nueces CountyCOnnated Check Register 
_CCR_NUC Current .1iI. 06/03/2010u.. . • ate: 06/1112010 

Page 3 

Check# Che~k Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Oblect Object Description Check Amount 

NORBERTOSANDOVAL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

350.00 

00018187 06/1112010 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

VANESSA MARINES GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

HOW ARD SULLIVAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00018188 06111/2010 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

ANTHONY RANDLE GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

RUDY PUMAREJO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 475.00 

00018189 0611112010 DORSEY, JERRY 

HANSEN, JASON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 280.00 
CRISTEN LEANN SLACK GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

JESSE JOE MIRALES GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

LISA ANN FERNANDEZ GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
JOSEPH LOCHA GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
JOHNATHAN DARIV A ELIZALDE GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

JEREMY BREEDLOVE GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

DEEON STAFFORD GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

JOE REY DURAN GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1,430.00 

00018190 06/1112010 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

EDUARDO CONTRERAS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00018191 0611112010 FLORES, JOE A 

VILLARREAL, ISAAC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 85.00 

VILLARREAL, ISAAC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

Check Total 325.00 

00018192 06/1112010 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

JOSHUA MOORE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
STEVEN JANAK GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

ALEJANDRO LARA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 

http:1,000.00
http:1,430.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramit Nueces Countl;: Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 16:07:30 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/03/2010
Report Date: 0611112010 

Page 4 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV IDept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00018193 06111/2010 FUENTES, MONICA Y 

CELIA MARTINEZ GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

DANIEL GARCIA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

KYLE FRANCESCO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 

00018194 06111/2010 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

FERMIN CORDOVA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

MICHAEL GUZMAN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

RODNEY ANTHONY ORTIZ GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

MICHAEL GUZMAN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

AL YSON ALANIS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 

00018195 06111/2010 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

VICTOR MORENO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00018196 06111/2010 GARCIA, DANIEL 

MICHELLE CANALES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

MICHELLE CANALES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
ROCIO, EDW ARDO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
SANDRA VALDEZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 675.00 

00018197 0611112010 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

KRISTOPHER HONES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MELINDA PINEDA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00018198 06111/2010 GARZA LAW FIRM 

FELIX PEREZ GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00018199 06111/2010 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

SALDANA, RUBEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
DAYNA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,630.00

'-' '-'" 

http:1,630.00


User · ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister e: 16:07:30 

Report Nam~_CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00018200 

00018201 

00018202 

Check Dt 

0611112010 

06/1112010 

06111/2010 

00018203 06/1112010 

00018204 0611112010 

Payee Name Description 

DANIEL VALDEZ 


GILBERT SALAS 


GILBERT SALAS 


GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

ANTHONY CIPRIANO 

RAMONPENA 

RENE REYES 

GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

ELlSEO DE LA GARZA, JR 

ELlSEO DE LA GARZA, JR 

ERNEST BENAVIDES 

GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

LUISANA CORREA 

VIVIAN GARCIA 

ANDRES AGUILAR 

ISAI G. RAMIREZ 

GONZALEZ, MARK 

GUMECINDO HERNANDEZ 

GUMECINDO HERNANDEZ 

ALFLORENCE DORSEY 

GUMECINDO HERNANDEZ 

ELISEO GAONA 

GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

TIMA CADIEUX 

CA YLAB COONEY 

ANDREW DE LA ROSA 

CA YLAB COONEY 

NEGRON, CHILD 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3340 

3380 

3380 

3120 

3340 

3370 

3130 

3130 

3370 

3110 

3130 

3380 

3380 

3250 

3250 

3250 

3250 

3340 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3150 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Current '. 06/03/2010 

Page 5 

Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total __2_,280.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 900.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total __1,100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 950.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 600.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

http:1,100.00
http:2_,280.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:07:30 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/03/2010
Report Date: 06/11/2010 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

JOSHUA LAWLEY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,455.00 

00018205 06111/2010 GUTIERREZ, DAVID R LAW OFFICE 

CLARA GARCIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CLARA GARCIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

JONATHAN CASTANEDA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

JONATHAN CASTANEDA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total ___1,050.02 

00018206 06111/2010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

JESSE BENAVIDES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RICARDO GUAJARDO GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00018207 06111/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

JAMIE WESEVICH GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

ROBERT GONZALEZ GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

ROBERT GONZALEZ GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

RAMIREZ, ADAM GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

BELTRAN, EZEKIEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

CHAPA, NOE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

ROBERTCANO GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Chec~ Total 1,180.00 
I 

00018208 06111/2010 HElL, ROBERT J 

RY AN RODRIGUEZ GEN ; 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

JUSTIN GARCIA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

DANIEL SAN MIGUEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

DANIEL SAN MIGUEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

RAMOS, JOSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total __1,200.00 

00018209 06111/2010 KEIM, PETER H 

CHRISTIAN SAENZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00018210 0611112010 KLEIN, DAVID 

REED DOTSON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees '-' 300.00 

~ '-' 

http:1,200.00
http:1,180.00
http:1,050.02
http:1,455.00


Nueces Coun . ated Check Re ister Current . e: 16:07:30 

CCR_NUC Current ;:. 06103/2010 -
Page 7 

Check# Check Dt PIlYeeNIlIDe Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

REED DOTSON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

REED DOTSON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

JOE RANGEL GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CYNTHIA LYNN ANDREWS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __ 1,050.00 

00018211 06/1112010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

RICHARD ORTIZ GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

SHIRLEY STOUT GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00018212 0611112010 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

JASSO, DAVID GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00018213 06/1112010 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

ELEUTERIO JR, RUIZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
----

Check Total 100.00 

00018214 06111/2010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

PAUL MELCHOR GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

PEDRO ACEVEDO GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00018215 0611112010 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

SYLVIE HALSTEAD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 425.00 

ROBERT GUERRA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 725.00 

00018216 0611112010 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

DANIEL ROCHA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

RACHEL FOSTER GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

RACHEL FOSTER GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00018217 06/1112010 MORALES,RITA 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 550.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:07:30 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 06111/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object I>~~cription 

Current Date: 06/03/2010 

Page 8 

Check Amount 

00018218 0611112010 MORGAN, GORDON B 

ANSEL STEVE LACOST GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00018219 06111/2010 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

FEES FOR MAGISTRATE DUTIES 14 GEN 1328 5185 Contract Personnel 448.00 

AUDREY ARRIOLA 

ISAIAH RIVERA 

ARTHUR BERNANRD JONES 

JEFFREY MOSMEYER 

SAMNTHA MUSIAL 

JAMES CHRISTOPHER GONZALES 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3120 

3130 

3140 

3140 

3330 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

450.00 

300.00 

250.00 

175.00 

175.00 

350.00 

Check Total __2_,148.00 

00018220 06/11/2010 OBREGON, DANICE 

ANTHONY RANDLE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00018221 0611112010 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

CYRIL RAMON 

LAURA ZARAGOZA 

CLAYTON LUCE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3120 

3130 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 

50.00 

250.00 
---

375.00 

00018222 06111/2010 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

JUAN ARELLANO 

JUAN HERRERA 

JON FITZSIMONS 

JACOB REYNA 

JABOCREYNA 

JACOB REYNA 

SALLY HOLDEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3320 

3340 

3370 

3370 

3370 

3380 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

500.00 

3,000.00 

500.00 

150.00 

Check Total _~600.00 

00018223 0611112010 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

CARLOS SALINAS 

SHERRILL B. BOYD 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3130 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

75.00 

100.00 

SHERRILL B. BOYD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 4.. '-' '-' 
100.00 



Current T' e: 16:07:30Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister 
Current . 06/03/2010Report Narnl" ?_CCR_NUC _ .. ate: 0611112010 
Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

SHERRILL B. BOYD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
SHERRILL B. BOYD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
AARONPENA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
MEL ASA NARANJO GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
SHERILL BOYD GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
LANDACHEA GUZMAN GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
MICHELLE SALAZAR GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ALICIA BROWN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,500.00 
ARMANDO ABREJO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts i 150.00 
JOSE SANCHEZ GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
NATHANJ.GONZALEZ GEN : 3380 .5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crt~ 150.00 
HENRY E. SANCHEZ GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __6,025.00 

00018224 0611112010 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

POLOMO, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 
JASON WAGNER GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
JOSE RAMIREZ GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,270.00 

00018225 0611112010 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

HOLBlNE, CURREIL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 
MARIO MARTINEZ GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 630.00 

00018226 06111/2010 ROBINSON, TODD 

JOE QUESADA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 645.44 
JOSHUA YANEZ GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
MARK RUSSELL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
MARK RUSSELL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
RICKY GALVAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
JOE QUESADA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
RICKY GALVAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
MARK RUSSELL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
ELI BENAVIDES GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MONICA RAMIREZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ELI BENAVIDES GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Ch~ck Register Current Time: 16:07:30 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0611112010 

Current Date: 06/03/2010 

Page 10 
Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriptiQJl DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ROY DUENES 

W ALTER J01'<'ES 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 
3370 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

650.00 
300.00 

__3,120.44 

00018227 06111/2010 RODRIGUEZ, CELSO C 

AIDA TORRES 

JENNlFER MARTINEZ 

GEN 

GEN 

3250 
3380 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

100.00 
250.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00018228 06/11/2010 ROGEN, GERALD A 

KATHERINE R. VAUGHT ON 

RUDY PUMAREJO 

RUDY PUMAREJO 

MICHAEL KIDDER 

KATHERINE R. V AUGHTON 

KATHERINE R. V AUGHTON 

KATHERINE R. VAUGHTON 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3250 
3250 
3250 
3250 
3250 
3250 
3250 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

37.50 
75.00 
75.00 

100.00 
37.50 
37.50 
37.50 

Check Total 

00018229 0611112010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

GEORGE AL VIAR 

CHRISTOPHER FOREMAN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 
3140 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

350.00 
175.00 

Check Total 

00018230 0611112010 RYAN,MICHAELJ 

MIKE AGUUILAR 

BROWN, CHILDREN 

LUIS ALONSO FLORES 

JUAN ANTHONY HERNANDEZ JR 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 
3350 
3360 
3370 

5341 
5341 
5341 
5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00018231 06111/2010 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

OSCAR CALVILLO 

RUBEN VALLEJO 

RENE VILLANUEVA 

RENE VILLANUEV A 

JUANRIOS 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 
3120 
3120 
3120 
3120 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

350.00 
250.00 
100.00 
250.00 
250.00 

" 

MARTHA FISCELLA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 


~'-' 250.00 



User' ID: Rebecca Ramil Nueces Count ister 
~ent 

Page 
Report N arr("r_ CCR _ NUC 

Checkfi Check Dt Jlu~~Nam~ Description DIV Dept Object Qbj~ct D~scription Check Amount 

MARTIN BOUDREAUX GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

VIVIAN WANDER GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __2,050.00 

00018232 06/1112010 SANJINES, IRMA M 

KASSIE PETTIT GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00018233 06111/2010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

GONZALEZ, MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 

VERONICA YANEZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

DWAYDE THOMPSON GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

JUAN J. ALANIZ GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

BRITT ANY COFFMAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total __1,245.00 

00018234 0611112010 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAF 

V ANESSA MARINES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ARRELLANO,FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CHA VEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 410.00 

MICHAEL SIERRA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __1,135.00 

00018235 06111/2010 THOMAS, NORM 

RENDON, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00018236 06111/2010 TORRES, DEEANN 

VICTORIA BARRIENTES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GILBERTO GARCIA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
JUAREZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
BURNAMANN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
BARNETT, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00018237 06111/2010 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

NICOLAS ARGUIJO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
GARCIA, BILLY JOE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

http:1,135.00
http:1,245.00
http:2,050.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:07:30 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/1112010 Current Date: 06/03/2010 

Page 12 
Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 400.00 

00018238 06/11/2010 TURTON, MANSEL C 

JAMES CONLEY GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
JAMES CONLEY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00018239 06111/2010 VELA, RENE 

JUAN ORTIZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
JIMMIE LOPEZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00018240 06111/20 I0 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

CARLOS GONZALEZ GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
GERARDO SANCHEZ GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
FILIBERTO MARTINEZ GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
SERGIO GARCIA-RIVAS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
FIUBERTO MARTINEZ GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

JESSICA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Chec~ Total 2,300.00 

00018241 0611112010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

ROSALES, FATHER GEN i:3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 
Check Total 

00018242 0611112010 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

MARCUS MUNIZ GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
Check Total 

00018243 06/11/2010 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

GUADALUPE UREST A GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
YOLANDA LECHUGA-BARRERA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

EP Check Stock Total ~753.44 

00623067 0611112010 A&R SEPTIC TANK SERVICE 

DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 180.00 
SEPTIC TANK AT GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 300.00 

c., '-' '-' 



User'ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces Count ister 
Current 

Page 
RePQrt Na~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Ch~(!I5I>J Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 480.00 

00623068 06/1112010 ADAN RODRIGUEZ AND RON BARRC 

#084582F,RW#22980 cs nonsuit GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 1,464.00 

#084582f,RW#22980 cs nonsuit GEN 0130 4610 Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 0.27 

Check Total 

00623069 0611112010 ALANIZ, GINA 

Local Mileage Reimbursement Pr GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 247.94 

Check Total 

00623070 0611112010 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING 

Alarm Security Monitoring GEN 6310 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Alarm Security Monitoring GEN 6310 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Alarm Security Monitoring GEN 6310 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Alarm Security Monitoring GEN 6310 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Check Total 

00623071 06/11/2010 ALLEN, CHRISTI G 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 12.00 

Check Total 

00623072 06/1112010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

35YD COMPACTOR FOR USE AT COUR GEN 1500 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2,668.80 

Check Total 

00623074 06/1112010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APP AREL SER 

UNIFORM RENT AUMATSIDUST MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.13 

UNIFORM RENTALIMATSIDUST MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.13 

UNIFORM RENT AUMATS/DUST MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.13 

UNIFORM RENT AUMATS/DUST MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.13 

UNIFORM RENT AUMATS/DUST MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.58 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 66,47 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 66,47 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 66.47 

PCT. #3 Robstown Building ACC GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.50 

PCT. #3 Robstown Building ACC GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.50 

PCT. #3 Robstown Building ACC GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.50 
PCT. #3 Robstown Building ACC GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.50 

http:2,668.80
http:1,464.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:07:30 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/11/2010 
Current Date: 06/03/2010 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, 

GEN 

GEN 

1760 

1770 

5445 

5445 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens, Towels,etc 

66.47 

24.57 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1770 

1770 

1770 

1770 

1770 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

Linens, Towels,etc 

Linens, Towels,etc 

Linens, Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

9.94 

9.80 

24.71 

10.08 

25.13 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 25.41 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1770 

1770 

1770 

5445 

5445 

5445 

Linens, Towels,etc 

Linens, Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

22.84 

9.80 

22.84 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.13 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.42 

laundry service for fiscal yea 

laundry service for fiscal yea 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC 

cleaning of office mats 

cleaning of officers uniforms 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

4190 

4190 

4190 

4190 

5330 

5330 

5445 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5445 

5463 

Linens, Towels,etc 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Linens, Towels,etc 

Wearing Apparel 

81.68 

15.00 

12.40 

12.40 

12.40 

12.40 

7.90 

32.20 

Check Total 797.03 

00623075 0611112010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

COURTHOUSE SECURITY GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,464.48 

Contract Security FY09-10 

Contract Security FY09-1 0 

Contractual security services 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1317 

1317 

6310 

5185 

5185 

5185 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

233.60 

233.60 

227.76 

Check Total __3,159.44 

00623076 06111/2010 ARAMARK 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 138.50 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 23,464.71 

Check Total ~603.21 

00623077 06111/2010 ARCE, PRISCILLA ANN 

Local Monthly Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

'-' '-' '-' 
74.97 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count 
Report Na~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00623078 06/1112010 

00623079 06/11/2010 

00623080 06111/2010 

00623081 06/1112010 

00623082 0611112010 

00623083 06/1112010 

00623084 0611112010 

00623085 0611112010 

Payee Name Description 

ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

PETTY, CHANDRA 

AT&T 

05/21-06/20 

AT&T 


05119-06118 


AT&T 

05/21-06/20 

CREDIT 

AT&T 

05/25-06/24 

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing order children's book 

Standing order children's book 

Standing order children's book 

Standing order children's book 

Standing order children's book 

Standing order children's book 

Standing order children's book 

standing order books 

BARNES & NOBLE 

Standing order books 

BETTY BAlL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee 

Current Time: 16:07:30 ister 

DIV 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 


1240 


1240 


1500 


1500 


1240 


1401 


1401 


1401 


1401 


1401 


1401 


1401 


6310 


6310 


3720 


Object 

5342 


5236 


5236 


5231 


5231 


5236 


5424 


5424 


5424 


5424 


5424 


5424 


5424 


5424 


5424 


2742 


current~ 06/03/2010 
Page .)' 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 74.97 

Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

Check Total 190.00 

InterNet Fees 130.89
I 


Check Total 130.89 

InterNet Fees 143.36 

Check Total 143.36 

Telephone Expense 35.51 

Telephone Expense -35.43 

Check Total 0.08 

InterNet Fees 235.82 

Check Total 235.82 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 105.14 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 26.08 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 18.53 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 50.44 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 930.30 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 14.47 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 46.04 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 8.48 

Check Total __1,199.48 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 99.92 

Check Total 99.92 

Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

http:1,199.48


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count.};: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:07:30 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0611112010 
Current Da te: 06/0312010 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Chec~ Total 30.00 

00623086 0611112010 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

fuel recovery fee-disposal of GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 3.08 

disposal of dead animals GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 54.50 

envirorunental fee-disposal of GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15.00 

Check Total 72.58 

00623087 06/11120 1 0 BUFFEL GRASS SEED COMPANY INC 

Inv GS-05171 0-0 1 GEN 1915 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 5,350.00 

Inv GS-05171 0-0 I GEN 1915 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,600.00 

Inv IO-05161 0-0 1 GEN 1915 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 695.00 

Check Total __7_,645.00 

00623088 06/11/2010 BY-PASS TIRES 

4 TIRE DISPOSAL FEES UNIT 140 GEN 3830 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 20.00 

4 TIRES MOUNTED AND BAL. UNIT GEN 3830 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 40.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00623089 0611112010 CCLOCKDOC 

Convert Sargent Exit Devices 0 GEN 3490 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 130.85 

Check Total 

00623090 0611112010 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 222.90 
C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 23.81 

Check Total 246.71 

00623091 06/11/2010 CANALES, RONNIE 

INCREASE FOR CASH DRAWER IN RO GEN 1200 1050 Change Fund 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00623092 06/1112010 CARRANZA, JEREMY 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 13.31 

Check Total 

00623093 061l1l2010 COW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

HP LASERJET P2035 PRINTER GEN 3700 5643 Data Processing Equip 414.00 
BELKIN/COW 10 FT USB 2.0 AlB C GEN 3700 5643 Data Processing Equip l, 4.84'-' '-' 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Current Time: 16:07:30Nueces Count ister 
RerurrtNa~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

currentr- 06/03/2010 

Page 

Check Amount 

Check Total 418.84 

00623094 0611112010 CERDA, ROSITA E 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu 

Local Mileage Reimbursements F 

GEN 

GEN 

3480 

3480 

5459 

5541 

Transportation of Persons 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

6.50 

79.38 

85.88 

00623095 0611112010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

AMALIA CISNEROS 

MARICELA BUST AMANTE 

DORA GARCIA 

JUSTIN ALANIZ 

CHERI ELIZABETH BAKER 

ISRAELDINN 

ANGEL GODINEZ 

SERGIO ANGUIANO PEREZ 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

3250 

3330 

3370 

3370 

3370 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

75.00 

100.00 

350.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

450.00 

__1,775.00 

00623096 0611112010 CHAVEZ, SANDRA 

SOT VS JOHN ALANIZ 09CR2772-E GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 748.00 

Check Total 748.00 

00623097 06111/2010 CITY OF ARANSAS PASS 

04115-05115 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

158.60 

158.60 

00623098 0611112010 CITY OF BISHOP 

190005/24 

680005/18 

111500 05/20 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

1520 

1770 

5234 

5234 

5234 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

286.85 

118.76 

114.04 

519.65 

00623099 0611112010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

17w 4g 04115-05/17 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
i 

Check Total 

143.36 

143.36 

00623100 0611112010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1 W 04119-05/20 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

19.38 

19.38 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:07:30 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/1112010 
Current Date: 06/03/2010 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00623101 0611112010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

97W 04/20-05/21 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 772.59 

Check Total 772.59 

00623102 06111/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

4W 04/26-05/26 GEN 1440 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 77.10 

Check Total 77.10 

00623103 0611112010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o04/20-05/21 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 61.67 

Check Total 61.67 

00623104 06/11/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

135W 04/20-05/21 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 662.60 

Check Total 662.60 

00623105 0611112010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT., FEB - APR 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT, FEB - APR 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB· APR 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB - APR 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB - APR 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB - APR 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB· APR 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB - APR 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB - APR 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB - APR 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB - APR 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT, FEB - APR 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB - APR 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB - APR 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB - APR 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB - APR 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB - APR 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB - APR 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB - APR 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 
10170 

0180 

1490 

3110 

3120 

3130 

3140 

3300 

3310 

3320 

3330 

3340 

3350 

3360 

3370 

3380 

3490 

3520 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

3,587.06 

344.91 

793.29 

655.32 

34.49 

34.49 

34.49 

34.49 

34.49 

34.49 

34.49 

34.49 

34.49 

34.49 

34.49 

34.49 

34.49 

379.40 

103.47 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB - APR GEN 3700 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair ~ 5,794.45

\., '-' 

http:5,794.45


e: 16:07:30Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister 
Current 06/03/2010ReDort Naml' "'tJ_CCR_NUC 

.. 1 ate:06/1112010 
Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amoun~ 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB - APR GEN 3720 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 3,897.46 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB - APR GEN 3810 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 965.74 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB - APR GEN 3820 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 862.27 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB - APR GEN 3830 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 551.85 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB - APR GEN 3840 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 793.29 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB - APR GEN 3850 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 1,034.72 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB - APR GEN 5330 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 172.45 

Check Total __~Q)84.05 

00623106 0611112010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

CREDIT GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage -1.91 

o04114-05114 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 109.82 

004114-05114 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 101.45 

CREDIT GEN 0140 5233 Electricity -250.91 

CREDIT GEN 0140 5233 Electricity -187.85 

2208004114-05114 GEN 0140 5233 Electricity 4,323.34 

13070 04114-05114 GEN 0140 5233 Electricity 3,128.88 

109 04114-05114 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 913.27 

04/14-05114 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,524.08 

1116 04114-05/14 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 171.73 

CREDIT GEN 0160 5233 Electricity -10.74 

3852004114-05114 GEN 1540 5233 Electricity 5,407.90 

CREDIT GEN 1540 5233 Electricity -267.65 

2 04114-05114 GEN 1540 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 816.23 

CREDIT GEN 1545 5233 Electricity -570.51 

89264 04/14-05114 GEN 1545 5233 Electricity 12,555.03 

004114-05114 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 222.11 

o04114-05114 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 10.53 

1170004114-05/14 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 2,541.59 

CREDIT GEN 1550 5233 Electricity -133.84 

CREDIT GEN 1550 5233 Electricity -0.53 

004/14-05114 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 525.70 

3577 04114-05/14 GEN 1580 5233 Electricity 518.42 

CREDIT GEN 1580 5233 Electricity -17.80 

CREDIT GEN 1580 5233 Electricity -3.34 

http:2,541.59
http:12,555.03
http:5,407.90
http:1,524.08
http:3,128.88
http:4,323.34
http:1,034.72
http:3,897.46


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:07:30 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/03/2010
Report Date: 0611112010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 20 

Check Amount 

o04114-05114 

04114-05/14 

004114-05/14 

CREDIT 

CREDIT 

168804114-05114 

350804/14-05/14 

004/14-05/14 

1804/14-05114 

CREDIT 

CREDIT 

1962 04114-05/14 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1580 

1580 

1580 

1600 

1600 

1600 

1600 

1600 

1760 

1760 

5330 

5330 

5233 

5234 

5234 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5233 

5233 

Electricity 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Check Total 

10.53 

122.56 

95.41 

-13.03 

-21.33 

238.41 

538.26 

56.24 

686.50 

-21.71 

-12.18 

286.23 

_~390.89 

00623107 06111/2010 CITY-COUNTY HEALTH DEP AR TMEl' 

JAIL STANDARDS MANDATED TB TES GEN 1280 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

15.00 

00623108 06/1112010 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COlJNCIL FO 

Interpreting Services GEN 3610 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

560.00 

00623109 0611112010 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

SCOTT WRIGHT GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

00623110 06/1112010 DAHILL 

M000991 GEN 0370 5518 Bond Counsel 77.13 

Check Total 

00623111 06111/2010 DE LA GARZA, GILBERT 

ISABEL ROCHA 

GILBERT CANTU 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3310 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

300.00 

700.00 

00623112 06/11/2010 DEKOCH, MARK LAW OFFICE OF 

JOE MORENO JR GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

(.."
'-' '-' 




User ID: RXRamir Nueces County Conpii1ated Check Register Current . e: 16:07:30 

Report Na _CCR_NUC Current .:. 06/0312010
Q.. 1nate: 06/11/2010 

Page 21 

Check# CheckDt PaYee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00623113 0611112010 DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 

clinical/hygienic supplies nee GEN 2820 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 2,393.10 

Check Total __2_,393.10 

00623114 0611112010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF INFORM AT 

04/0 III 0-04/30/1 0 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 1,315.48 

Check Total __1,315.48 

00623115 0611112010 DIVISION 16 CONSTRUCTION 

BUILD NEW SERVICE GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total __4_,600.00 

00623116 06/11/20 I 0 DOCTRONIX INC 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 180.00 

Check Total 

00623117 06111/2010 DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 
, 

PsychlEvals ofjuveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 
PsychlEvals ofjuveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total 620.00 

00623118 06/11120 I 0 ERGON ASP HAL T & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 11,270.43 

Check Total ~270.43 

00623119 06111/2010 ESPINOSA, JASON R 

2010 state bar due reimburseme GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

00623120 0611112010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

Monthly billing for regular rna GEN 1160 5217 Postage & Fed Express 42.00 
'STANDING PO' FOR OUTGOING MAl GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 80.94 

Check Total 122.94 

00623121 0611112010 FIRST VICTORIA BANK/ATTN: CRED 

SIB NUECES NOT SAN PAT COUNTY GEN 3613 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 106.00 

Check Total 106.00 

00623122 06/11/2010 FLEET SAFETY EQUIPMENT INC 

SEE ITEM SCREEN (2)TX SPECIAL( GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 26.60 
SEE ITEM SCREEN (2)TX SPECIAL( GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 26.60 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:07:30 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06111/2010 
Current Date: 06/03/2010 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 53.20 

00623123 061l1l2010 G I TRANSPORT 

standing po for body transport GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 2,075.00 

standing po for body transport GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 200.00 

Check Total __2_,275.00 

00623124 06/11/2010 GALL'S INC 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING FOR CONS GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 22.58 

LE 876 EAGLE II RADAR GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 2,103.49 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING FOR CONS GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 22.58 

VE222 CONSOLE SIDE MOUNT COMPU GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 186.69 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING PLEASE GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 22.58 

VE222 CONSOLE SIDE MOUNT COMPU GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 186.69 
VE222 CONSOLE SIDE MOUNT COMPU GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 186.69 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING FOR CONS GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 22.58 
SHIPPING AND HANDLING FOR CONS GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 22.58 

VE222 CONSOLE MOUNT COMPUTER F GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 186.69 

LE876 EAGLE II RADAR GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 2,126.90 

LE876 EAGLE II RADAR GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 2,126.90 

LE876 EAGLE II RADAR GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 2,126.90 

VE222 CONSOLE SIDE MOUNT COMPU GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 186.69 

LE876 EAGLE II RADAR GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 2,126.90 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING (TO BE P GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 17.40 

Check Total __1_1,674.84 

00623125 06/11/2010 GARCIA, PAl\.1ELA 

JOSE SANCHEZ GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00623126 0611112010 GARZA JR, G RUDOLPH 

REBECCA ANN ANDRADE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

ANNA MARIA TORRES GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00623127 06/11/2010 GARZA, EDWARD F 

MARLON SALINAS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

LAURA AUBERT GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

~ '-' '-' 
500.00 



User' ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Coun ister Current Time: 16:07:30 

Report Nan~_CCR_NVC currentr 06/03/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00623128 0611112010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

APRIL G. ALANIZ GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250,00 

00623129 06/1112010 GEORGE, RICHARD 

FY09110 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 89.67 

Check Total 89.67 

00623130 06/1112010 GLEN MILLS SCHOOLS, THE 

residential services for juven GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 8,295.00 

Check Total __8,295.00 

00623131 06/11/2010 GLOBALSTAR 

05/16 GEN 5105 5232 Cellular Phones 26.37 

Check Total 26.37 

00623132 06/11/2010 GOLD STAR FOOD SERVICE LP 

Private In-Storage Commodities GEN 3490 5226 USDA Commodity Costs 11.96 

Check Total 11.96 

00623133 06/1112010 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

JAMIE M. CLECKLEY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00623134 06/1112010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

MARK CORTINA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

LOGAN BISHOP GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

JUAN CHAPA GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts . 150.00 

HELEN MORADO GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts I 150.00 
FREDRICK LEE MASSEY 

1 • 
GEN ~380 5341 Appointed Attny Fee.s - CoCrts 150.00 

Check Total 875.00 

00623135 0611 112010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

DEMETRIO MORALES JR GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00623136 06111/2010 GUERNSEY, PATRICIA 

Meal Reimbursement ISP officer GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 96.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:07:30 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/11/2010 
Current Date: 06/03/2010 

Page 24 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Descripthm DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 96.00 

00623137 06/1112010 HEB 

TOOK PAYMENT FOR MERCHANT GEN 3610 2474 Restitution Payable 

Check Total 

118.85 

118.85 

00623138 06/11/2010 HERNANDEZ, SAN JUANITA 

CERTIFIED MAIL DELIVERED FOR D GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 22.16 

Check Total 22.16 

00623139 0611112010 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20.0 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 

4190 

5221 

5221 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

336.00 

336.00 

Check Total 672.00 

00623140 06/11/2010 HINOJOSA JR, FEDERICO G 

Visiting & Special Judges GEN 3370 5340 Visiting & Special Judges 

Check Total 

276.20 

276.20 

00623141 0611112010 IKON OFFICE SOLUTIONS 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER OVERRAGES - PUBLIC 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0121 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5518 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 

Bond Counsel 

75.77 

70.61 

21.92 

14.41 

399.33 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER OVERRAGES - GLOBAL 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER OVERRAGES • GLOBAL 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0150 

0150 

0160 

; 0170 

0170 

0170 

0180 

0180 

1433 

1433 

1433 

1433 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

NR Global Spectrum 

NR Global Spectrum 

AIR Global Spectrum 

AIR Global Spectrum 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 

255.44 

31.48 

34.42 

356.58 

31.08 

19.07 

11.24 

78.28 

14.45 

4.13 

39.45 

43.04 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009\.., GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip ~ ~ 303.58 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Coun ister 
Current 

Page 
Report Na~_CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt P3y~~Name Description 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER OVERRAGES - CSCD 

COPY CENTER OVERRAGES - CSCD 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COpy CENTER OVERRAGES - COMMIS 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COpy CENTER OVERRAGES - COUNTy 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER OVERRAGES - CO CLK 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0402 


0402 


0402 


0410 


0440 


0440 


0440 


1020 


1121 


1122 


1125 


1130 


1160 


1160 


1160 


1170 


1180 


1180 


1200 


1200 


1200 


1200 


1200 


1245 


1250 


1270 


1275 


1285 


1353 


1391 


1470 


1490 


1490 


1570 


3075 


Object 

7524 


7524 


7524 


7524 


7524 


7524 


7524 


5518 


5517 


5517 


5517 


5517 


5517 


5517 


5517 


5517 


5517 


5518 


5517 


5517 


5517 


5517 


5517 


5517 


5517 


5517 


5517 


5517 


5517 


5517 


5517 


5517 


5517 


5517 


5518 


Object Description Check Amount 


Maintenance Agreement - Equip 227.91 


Maintenance Agreement - Equip 254.47 


Maintenance Agreement - Equip 254.47 


Maintenance Agreement - Equip 123.44 


Maintenance Agreement· Equip 106.85 


Maintenance Agreement· Equip 306.13 


Maintenance Agreement - Equip 537.72 


Bond Counsel 78.30 


Copiers/Print Shop Costs 228.32 


Copiers/Print Shop Costs 65.43 


Copiers/Print Shop Costs 117.45 


Copiers/Print Shop Costs 397.10 


CopierslPrint Shop Costs 401.65 


CopierslPrint Shop Costs 89.00 


Copiers/Print Shop Costs 9.80 


Copiers/Print Shop Costs 149.72 


CopierslPrint Shop Costs 74.04 


Bond Counsel 4.70 


CopierslPrint Shop Costs 150.79 


Copiers/Print Shop Costs 38.36 


Copiers/Print Shop Costs 26.07 


Copiers/Print Shop Costs 213.15 


Copiers/Print Shop Costs 8.54 


Copiers/Print Shop Costs 117.45 


Copiers/Print Shop Costs 1,013.89 


Copiers/Print Shop Costs 171.88 


Copiers/Print Shop Costs 12.61 


Copiers/Print Shop Costs 98.12 


CopierslPrint Shop Costs 38.64 


Copiers/Print Shop Costs 46.85 


Copiers/Print Shop Costs 45.29 


Copiers/Print Shop Costs 102.83 


Copiers/Print Shop Costs 389.58 


CopierslPrint Shop Costs 75.77 


Bond Counsel 313.20 


http:1,013.89


User ID: Rebecca Rami! 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 06/11/2010 

Current Time: 16:07:30 

Current Date: 06/03/2010 

Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object D~scription Check Amount 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3090 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 35.55 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 129.41 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 45.53 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 28.77 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 211.35 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 160.23 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3130 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 260.19 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3140 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 120.59 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 179.69 

COPY CENTER OVERRAGES - CCAL5 GEN 3150 5518 Bond Counsel 4.70 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3250 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 70.51 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3300 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 68.69 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3310 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 118.17 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3320 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 117.70 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3330 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 69.05 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3340 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 117.70 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3350 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 88.66 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3360 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 88.66 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3370 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 89.86 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3380 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 89.86 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3480 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 145.51 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3480 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 645.52 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 537.81 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3492 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.86 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 382.84 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 353.02 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 813.39 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 111.09 

COPY CENTER OVERRAGES - DISTRI GEN 3520 5518 Bond Counsel 39.15 

COPY CENTER OVERRAGES - DISTRI GEN 3520 5518 Bond Counsel 77.25 

COpy CENTER OVERRAGES - DISTRI GEN 3520 5518 Bond Counsel 193.95 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 188.98 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 108.61 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 147.41 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 '-' GEN ,3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs ~ 742.37 

~ 




User'lD: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:07:30 

Report Nam('*'f_CCR_NUC Re'f'4.""'ate: 06/1112010 currentr, 06/03/2010 
, Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 187.14 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 101.65 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3600 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 180.38 

COPY CENTER OVERRAGES - JP 1-1 GEN 3600 5518 Bond Counsel 4.70 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3610 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 30.22 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3613 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 84.48 

COPY CENTER OVERRAGES - Jl> 1-3 GEN I 3613 ,5518 Bond Counsel 14.09 
I 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3621 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 60.92 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3622 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 44.80 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAG E 2009 GEN 3630 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 15.20 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3640 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 24.10 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3650 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 45.53 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3655 5517 CopiersIPrint Shop Costs 13.23 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3700 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 251.05 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3700 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 60.15 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 92.81 

COpy CENTER OVERRAGES - SHERIF GEN 3700 5518 Bond Counsel 23.49 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3710 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 182.22 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3720 5517 CopiersIPrint Shop Costs 119.99 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3720 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 657,59 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3720 5517 CopiersIPrint Shop Costs 183.99 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3720 5517 CopierS/Print Shop Costs 53.23 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3810 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 35.42 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3820 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 34,25 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3830 5517 CopiersIPrint Shop Costs 35.25 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3840 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 22.56 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3850 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 29,00 

COpy CENTER OVERRAGES - CONSTA GEN 3850 5518 Bond Counsel 3,13 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3890 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 79,62 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 4110 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 62,52 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 80,84 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 4110 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 42,04 

COpy CENTER OVERRAGES - HUMAN GEN 4110 5518 Bond Counsel 156,60 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 4195 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 12,82 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 5330 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 4,13 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:07:30 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/11/2010 
Current Date: 06/03/2010 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 6110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 268.60 
COpy CENTER OVERRAGES - AG EXT GEN 6110 5518 Bond Counsel 428.54 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 6210 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 83.48 

COPY CENTER OVERRAGES - COUNTY GEN 6310 5518 Bond Counsel 215.33 

Check Total ~015.52 

00623142 06111/2010 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

DELSON CAVANESS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

HELIBERTO GUERRERO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00623143 0611112010 JASSO, VILMA 

05/03-05/28 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 114.66 

Check Total 114.66 

00623144 06111/20 I 0 JOHN HOPKINS MEDICINE 

2006 White papers library GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 179.95 

Check Total 179.95 

00623145 06/1112010 KLAAS PH D, CHRISTOPHER L 

PsychiEvals of juveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 700.00 

PsychiEvals of juveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

PsychiEvals of juveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

PsychiEvals of juveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

PsychiEvals ofjuveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

PsychiEvals ofjuveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

PsychiEvals of juveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

PsychiEvals ofjuveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total __2,870.00 

00623146 0611112010 KNOWBUDDY 

Standing order books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 1,424.84 

Check Total __1,424.84 

00623147 0611112010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 900.29 

Check Total 900.29 

00623148 0611112010 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

l" l,'-' 




----------

User'ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:07:30 

Report Nam~_CCR_NUC Current r 06/03/20 I 0 ~061111201O 
Page 2. . 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

LABATT "SPO" $20,000 FY 2010 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 751.36 

Check Total 751.36 

00623149 0611112010 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

REPAIR I" WATERLINE UNDERGROUN GEN 0160 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 305.50 

Check Total 305.50 

00623150 06/1112010 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

MAR 10 ATT FEE GEN 3613 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 49.50 

Check Total 49.50 

00623151 0611112010 MANN, DOUGLAS EDWARD 

2010-2011 STATE BAR DUE REIMBU GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

00623152 06111/2010 MARTIN, JAMES M 

RAY DAVILA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RICHARD VILLALOBOS GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00623153 06/1112010 MCCAUGHAN, LESLIE DAWN 

FY0911 0 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 23.03 

Check Total 23.03 

00623154 06/1112010 MCLALLEN,DOUGLASD 

GILBERT S. LUNA GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts I 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00623155 06111/2010 MELTON, MARY 

COVERING JAIL COURT IN A.M. GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

COVERING 105TH DC IN P.M. GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00623156 0611112010 MICHIE'S MINI WAREHOUSE 

storage rental fiscal yr 10109 GEN 3840 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00623157 0611112010 MOORE MEDICAL CORP 

#82465 Bacitracin Ointment 1.0 GEN 3480 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 76.95 

#73019 Neopro Grn Glove PF No GEN 3480 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 116.90 

#72569 Orajel Max Str Mouth So GEN 3480 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 61.52 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:07:30 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/1112010 
Current Date: 06/03/2010 

Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

#82475 Sinus Pain & Prs RlfTa GEN 3480 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 120.45 

#73018 Neopro Gm Glove PF No GEN 3480 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 116.90 

fuel surcharge GEN 3480 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 0.95 

#82474 Orasol Gel 20% .75gm Bx GEN 3480 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 88.95 

ShippinglHandling Costs GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 0.95 

#84465 Dispensing Envelopes Bx GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 160.14 

#69128 Wound Wash Saline 210ml GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 75.90 

Check Total 819.61 

00623158 06/1112010 MORIN, ARSILIA 

WORKED IN BISHOP TAX OFFICE ON GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 122.50 

Chec~ Total 122.50 

00623159 06/1112010 NARULA, HARMINDER S 

M E Coverage to comply with N. GEN :3890 5185 Contract Pers01ll1el 4,400.00 

M E Coverage to comply with N. GEN ·3890 5185 Contract Personnel 883.61 

Check Total __5_,283.61 

00623160 06/1112010 NATIONAL MEDICAL SVCS 

lab analyis on autopsy specime GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 7,475.67 

Check Total __7,475.67 

00623161 06/1112010 NORMAN, DOUGLAS K 

state bar dues for fiscal 2010 GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

00623162 06/1112010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

70404/15-05115 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 3,744.38 

3 04/15-05/15 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 43.22 

1304/15-05/15 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 98.49 

504/15-05/15 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 51.26 

004/15-05/15 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 108.29 

004/15-05/15 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 39.20 

4 04/15-05/15 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 53.52 

004/15-05/15 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 39.20 

23 04/15-05/15 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 182.66 

204/15-06/15 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 39.20 

1404/15-05/15 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 103.77 

~ ~ '-' 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister 
Current 

Page 
RePort Nam~_CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00623163 

00623164 

00623165 

00623166 

00623167 

00623168 

00623169 

Cbeck Dt 

0611112010 

06/11/2010 

06/11/2010 

0611112010 

0611112010 

0611112010 

06/11/2010 

00623170 0611112010 

00623171 

00623172 

0611112010 

0611112010 

Pllyee Nllme Description 

OMNIBASE 

MARIO FEE 

OMNIBASE 

OMNI BASE FEE 

PADRE TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE 

2001 crown victoria white unit 

PENA, JOE M 

expense reimbursement for card 

PERSOHN IV, LEROY L 

STATE BAR DUES 2010-2011 MEMER 

PFG - VICTORIA 

STANDING PO for $15,000· PFG 

PHILLIPS, DAVID W 

NOEDELEON 

NOEDELEON 

PORTALES, OLIVIA 

IN THE INTEREST OF EMILY SANCH 

IN THE INTEREST OF LAlLA V ASQU 

PUBLISHERS WHOLESALE ASSOCIAl 

Magic Tree House Series 

PULCHER, JACK W 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

Dept 

3613 

3613 

3520 

3520 

1328 

4190 

3380 

3380 

3150 

3150 

1401 

Object 

2364 

2364 

5249 

5235 

5447 

5221 

5342 

5342 

5343 

5343 

5424 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __4,503.19 

NP Omnibase 198.00 

Check Total 198.00 

NP Omnibase 138.00 

Check Total 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 24.49 

Check Total 24.49 

Pagers 16.17 

Check Total 7 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Food & Edible Items 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

Check Total 

905.05 

905.05 

Check Total 

100.00 

250.00 

350.00 

Check Total 

1,681.42 

3,548.00 

__5,229.42 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 29.90 

Check Total 29.90 

http:4,503.19


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:07:30 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NVC Report Date: 06111/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept 

2010·2011 STATE BAR DUE REIMBU GEN 1328 


00623173 0611112010 RAM-BRa CONTR.<\CTING INC 

SAND FOR AREAS AT GEN 0170 

00623174 06/1112010 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 


MELISSA MUNGIA GEN 3250 


DELANO LEAL GEN 3330 


JOE SAENZ GEN 3340 


SHELLY MITCHELL GEN 3360 


00623175 0611112010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 


1800 04/15-05117 GEN 0120 


3973 04/20-05/21 GEN 0170 


818004/27-05/25 GEN 1440 


675004/23-05/24 GEN 1450 


105 04126-05/25 GEN 1450 


465 04/26-05/25 GEN 1450 


10504/26-05/25 GEN 1450 


21004/27-05/26 GEN 1460 


36704/27-05/26 GEN 1460 


15504/27-05/26 GEN 1460 


187200 04/26-05/25 GEN 1460 


14004/27-05/26 GEN 1460 


775 04127-05126 GEN 1460 


37248 04124-05/24 GEN 1490 


31004/27-05/26 GEN 1490 


15920 04/22-05124 GEN 1565 


310 04/26-05/25 GEN 1565 


15504/20-05/21 GEN 1590 


00623176 06/1112010 RIVERSIDE VETERINARY CLINIC 


rabies immunizations for anima GEN 5330 


Current Date: 06/03/2010 


Page 32 


Object Object Description Check Amount 


5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,250.00 

5233 Electricity 274.11 

5233 Electricity 570.91 

5233 Electricity 1,011.84 

5233 Electricity 831.02 

5233 Electricity 25.11 

5233 Electricity 74.35 

5233 Electricity 24.72 

5233 Electricity 40.21 

5233 Electricity 54.30 

5233 Electricity 32.01 

5233 Electricity 17,203.42 

5233 Electricity 31.05 

5233 Electricity 117.20 

5233 Electricity 3,829.03 

5233 Electricity 53.95 

5233 Electricity 1,720.00 

5233 Electricity 52.90 

5233 Electricity 39.62 

Check Total ~985.75 

5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

~. \., ~ 


http:1,720.00
http:3,829.03
http:17,203.42
http:1,011.84
http:1,250.00


User'ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister 
Current 

Page 
Report Nam~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

rabies immunizations for anima GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 10.00 
rabies immunizations for anima GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 
rabies immunizations for anima GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 
rabies immunizations for anima GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00623177 0611112010 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

CHAVEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
RICARDO PALACIOS GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00623178 06/1112010 RODRIGUEZ, RAUL R 

ST ANDING PO FY0911 0 GEN 1460 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,000.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00623179 06111/2010 RUMFIELD, LEORY D 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 12.00 

Check Total 12.00 

00623180 0611112010 RVE INC 

Observing construction for gen GEN 1901 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 375.00 
Solkiting 3 quotes fence cont GEN 1901 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,000.00 
Veterans Cemetery Fencing Proj GEN 1901 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 3,500.00 

Check Total ___4,875.00 

00623181 06/1112010 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Security System Monitoring Fee GEN 3621 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 27.00 

00623182 06/11/2010 SCHlWETZ, STEVE H 

CEDRIC GREEN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00623183 0611112010 SCI DISTRIBUTION LLC 

ONE YEAR BASIC SERVICE - TELEP GEN 1570 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 750.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00623184 06/11/2010 SKYE PROPERTIES 

REF SERV FEE WRIT OF POSS GEN 3610 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

http:4,875.00
http:3,500.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:07:30 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/11/2010 Current Date: 06/03/2010 

Page 34 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00623185 06/1112010 SONRI INC 

MOO0990 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 4,801.40 

Check Total __4_,801.40 

00623186 06/11/2010 SOUTH TEXAS BUSINESS SYSTEMS 

SPS520 TERMINAL. GEN 1917 5641 Equipment & Furniture 9,093.00 

TERMINAL CONFIGURATION PROGRAM GEN 1917 5641 Equipment & Furniture 600.00 

TWIN TRAN (MULTILANE IP WIHT GEN 1917 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1,399.00 

SAM500 POLLING SOFTWARE. GEN 1917 5641 Equipment & Furniture 895.00 

Check Total __1_1,987.00 

00623187 06/1112010 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

COFFMAN, BRITTNEY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
COFFMAN, BRITTNEY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

COFFMAN, BRITTNEY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00623188 0611 112010 STERICYCLE INC 

biohazard waste pickup GEN 3890 5455 Services - Other 604.00 

Check Total 604.00 

00623189 0611 112010 STIMMLER, HUGO 

on-call investigator for M E 0 GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 1,100.00 

Check Total __1,100.00 

00623190 06/11/2010 TEL WEST NETWORK SERVICES 

05/21-06/21 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 977.42 

Check Total 977.42 

00623191 06/11/2010 TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

MONTHL Y PEST CONTROL TREATMEN1 GEN 1520 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00623192 06/1 1120 I0 TEXAS ADOLESCENT TREATMENT C 

Residential placement services GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 13,171.05 

Check Total ~171.05 

00623193 06/1112010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

state percent GEN 3655 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 52.70 

Check Total <..; 52.70 ~ '-' 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count ister 
Current 

PalZe 

ReportNa~_CCR_NUC 


Check# 

00623194 

00623195 

00623196 

00623197 

CI~~~k Dt 

0611112010 

06/1112010 

0611l!2010 

06/11/2010 

00623198 

00623199 

0611112010 

06/11/2010 

00623200 06/1112010 

00623201 

00623202 

0611112010 

0611112010 

P3Yee Name Description 

TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

p&w 

TEXAS STATE BAR 

TX Real Estate Forms Manual 20 

THE HONORABLE JOSE LUIS GARZA 

Visiting & Special Judges 

THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

PAUL SANCHEZ 

BRADLEY SIMPSON 

CUR TIS BARFIELD 

BRADLEY SIMPSON 

TRACKER A DIVISION OF C2 LLC 

Tracking Co. Investments 

UNITED STATES BADGE COMPANY 

SHIPPING CHARGES/CONSTABLE BAD 

M370TX2 GOLD BADGE FOR CONST AB 

UNITED STATES TREASURY 

LAMAR DAVIS 

THEODORE DILLARD 

UNIV AR USA INC 

BONIDE OIL (4-55 GAL DRUMS) 

VASQUEZ, JA VIER J 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN I' 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3613 

0150 

3360 

3140 

3250 

3310 

3320 

1250 

3830 

3830 

3310 

3370 

3092 

3480 

Object 

2351 

5424 

5340 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5213 

5444 

5444 

5342 

5342 

5438 

5459 

Object Description Check Amount 

Due to Parks & Wildlife 110.50 

Check Total 110.50 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 195.00 

Visiting & Special Judges 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

PC Software Program 

Law Enforcement Supplies 

Law Enforcement Supplies 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 195.00 

Check Total 

236.49 

236.49 

Check Total 

175.00 

100.00 

500.00 

350.00 

__1,125.00 

Check Total 

375.00 

375.00 

Check Total 

15.00 

77.75 

Check Total 

750.00 

450.00 

__1,200.00 

General Operating Supplies 3,275.80 

Check Total 

Transportation of Persons 12.46 

Check Total 12.46 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:07:30 


Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Curren t Date: 06/03/2010

Report Date: 0611112010 

Page 36 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00623203 06/1112010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

05/16-06/15 GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 60.76 

Check Total 60.76 

00623204 06/1112010 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

ADANNUNEZ GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

ADANNUNEZ GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00623205 06/11/2010 VILLARREAL, HECTOR 

pd twice GEN 3650 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 190.00 

Check Total 190.00 

00623206 06/1112010 VILLARREAL, VIVIAN JAIME 

TRAVELED TO HARLINGEN FOR PROP GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 137.20 

Check Total 

00623207 0611112010 VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY 

PRE-COATED AGGREGATE TYPE PB G GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 43,262.96 

Check Total 

00623208 06111/2010 W WHITE AIR CONDITIONING 

amt on serv fee GEN 3610 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 20.76 

Check Total 

00623209 06/11/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

subscriptions from April 05,2 GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 1,071.00 

Check Total 1.00 

00623210 0611112010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

TX CR S/F/LILK VOL. 1 THRU 3A GEN 3140 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 169.00 

Check Total 

00623211 0611 1/2010 WHATABURGER 

DELIBERATING JURORS - 319TH DC GEN 3300 5339 Jurors-Hotel & Meals 49.57 

Check Total 49.57 

00623212 06/11/2010 WILKERSON, BILLIE 

COVERING COURTS - JAVIER OUT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

Check Total 

'-' '-' '-' 




e: 16:07:30User ID: Reb~Ramir Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister 
Current 06/03/2010Report Nam. _CCR_NUC 
Page 37 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00623213 0611112010 WILLIAMS, GUY 

GARYKEARLY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARYKEARLY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RICARDO RODRIGUEZ GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00623214 06/11/2010 WILLMS, FRAN 

MARTINEZ, MARIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 640.00 

00623215 06/1112010 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

Invoice# WEB000126840 Date: 51 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 89.85 

Invoice#WEB000124726 Date: 5/4 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 48.95 

Invoice# WEB000124707 Date: 51 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 25.45 

Invoice# WEB000126840 Date: 51 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 29.95 

Invoice# WEB000126840 Date: 51 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 92.70 

Invoice# WEB000126840 Date: 51 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 134.75 

Invoice# WEB000126840 Date: 51 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 58.80 

Invoice#WEB000124726 Date: 5/4 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 17.95 

Invoice# WEB000126840 Date: 51 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 226.48 

Invoice#WEBOOOI24726 Date: 5/4 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 40.50 

Invoice# WEB000126840 Date: 51 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 36.75 

Invoice#WEB000124726 Date: 5/4 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 38.25 

Invoice#WEBOOO 124726 Date: 5/4 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 24.33 

Invoice#WEB000124726 Date: 5/4 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 37.63 

Invoice# WEB000126862 Date: 51 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 55.96 

Invoice#WEBOOOI24726 Date: 5/4 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 80.85 

Invoice# WEB000126840 Date: 5/ PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 149.75 

Invoice#WEB000124726 Date: 5/4 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 90.60 

Invoice#WEB000124726 Date: 5/4 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 90.60 

Invoice#WEB000124726 Date: 5/4 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 90.60 

Invoice# WEB000126840 Date: 51 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 127.18 

Invoice#WEBOOO 124726 Date: 5/4 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 122.31 

Invoice# WEB000126862 Date: 5/ PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 13.99 

Invoice#WEB000124726 Date: 5/4 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 26.95 



User ID: Rebecca Ramit Nueces Countl:: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:07:30 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0611112010 
Current Date: 06/03/2010 

Page 38 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Invoice#WEB000124726 Date: 5/4 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 38.25 

Invoiee# WEB000126840 Date: 51 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 56.62 

Invoice#WEB000124726 Date: 5/4 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 20.25 

Invoice#WEB000124726 Date: 5/4 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 17.95 

Invoice# WEB000126840 Date: 51 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 14.70 

Invoice# WEBOOO 126840 Date: 51 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 7.35 

Invoice# WEB000126840 Date: 51 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 26.95 

Invoice# WEBOOO 126840 Date: 51 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 29.95 

Invoice#WEB000124726 Date: 5/4 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 48.95 

Invoice# WEBOOOl26840 Date: 51 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 29.95 

Invoice#WEB000124726 Date: 5/4 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 90.60 

Invoice# WEB000126840 Date: 51 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 30.90 

Invoice#WEB000124726 Date: 5/4 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 90.60 

Invoice# WEBOOO 126840 Date: 51 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 29.95 

Invoice#WEB000124707 Date: 5/4 PRO 0444 7450 Freight 2.43 

Invoice# WEBOOO 126862 Date: 51 PRO 0444 7450 Freight 15.65 

Check Total _-------.b302. 1 8 

00623216 0611112010 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

Statement as of 5/1511 0 PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 5,115.65 

Statement as of 5/1511 0 PRO 0444 7522 Electricity 1,199.97 

Check Total __6_,315.62 

00623217 06/1112010 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

Invoice# 8832 Date: 5124110 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 227.43 

Check Total 227.43 

00623218 0611112010 HAMILTON PHD, PAUL M 

Invoice# OB4767 Date: 5/25110 PRO 0402 7327 Educationa1-Registrarion Fee 270.00 

Invoice# OB766 Date: 5/25/10 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 300.00 

Checki Total 570.00 

00623219 0611112010 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

Invoice# 3992901 Date: 5/27110 PRO 10412 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 15.84 

Invoice# 399290 I Date: 5/2711 0 PRO 0412 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 23.88 

Invoice# 6992527 Date: 5/24/10 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 14.77 

Invoice# 6992527 Date: 512411 0 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 14.97 

~~ ~ 



i' . 
RamiI Nueces County Consnated Check Register Curreut : 16:07:30 

.. J_CCR_NUC Current ~ 06/03/2010 
l1 .. n •. ate:0611112010 

Page 39 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Ob ject Object Description Check Amount 

Invoice# 6992527 Date: 5/24110 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 11.98 

Invoice# 6992527 Date: 5124110 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 3.98 

Invoice# 6992527 Date: 5/24110 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 11.91 

Check Total 97.33 

00623220 06111/2010 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICA nONS 

Invoice# 248426 Date: 4/8/10 PRO 0440 7525 Machinery & Equipment Repairs 155.16 

Invoice# 248424 Date: 4/811 0 PRO 0440 7525 Machinery & Equipment Repairs 72.20 

Invoice# 248695 Date: 4/21/10 PRO 0440 7525 Machinery & Equipment Repairs 86.67 

Invoice# 248424 Date: 4/811 0 PRO 0444 7525 Machinery & Equipment Repairs 16.94 

Invoice# 248426 Date: 4/8/10 PRO 0444 7525 Machinery & Equipment Repairs 36.40 

Invoice# 248695 Date: 4121 I 1 0 PRO 0444 7525 Machinery & Equipment Repairs 20.33 

Check Total 387.70 

00623221 0611112010 LA QUINTA 

Invoice# 09374219 5/23/10 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 293.25 

Invoice# 093742195/23/10 PRO 0410 7023 Lodging 293.25 

Check Total 586.50 

00623222 06/1112010 PETTY CASH CUSTODIAN 

Invoice# 344 Date: 5/21 II 0 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 17.15 
I 

Invoice# 340 Date: 1217109 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 18.00 

Invoice# 343 Date: 5120/10 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 14.00 

Invoice# 342 Date: 11811 0 PRO 0440 7424 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 78.99 

Invoice# 345 Date: 5/26/10 PRO 0440 7426 Postage, Freight, Federal Expr 19.80 

Invoice# 341 Date: 12/8/09 PRO 0440 7443 Recreation Supplies 4.32 

Check Total 152.26 

00623223 06111/2010 SAM'S CLUB 

Invoice# 4193,3570 Date: 5/14 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 103.38 

Invoiee# 003570 Date: 5119/10 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 94.88 

Invoiee# 4193, 3570 Date: 5/14 PRO 0444 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 24.25 

Invoice# 003570 Date: 511911 0 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 23.72 

Check Total 246.23 

00623224 06/1112010 SAMES CROW FORD 

Invoiee# 625173 Date: 5/27/10 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Invoiee# 625168 Date: 5/27/10 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 



--

User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:07:30 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/03/2010
Report Date: 06/1112010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object 

00623225 

00623226 

00623227 

00623228 

0611112010 

0611112010 

0611112010 

06/1112010 

SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

Invoice# 115687 Date: 5/20/10 

SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS 

Invoice# GBOOO 11596 Date: 5/18 

STACUN INVESTIGATIONS INC 

Invoice# 1 Date: 5/2011 0 

TEXAS CORRECTIONAL INDUSTRIES 

Invoice# 235763 Date: 5/14110 

Invoice# 235763 Date: 5/14110 

Invoice# 235763 Date: 5114110 

Invoice# 235763 Date: 5/14110 

Invoice# 235763 Date: 5114/10 

Invoice# 235763 Date: 5114/10 

Invoice# 235763 Date: 5114/10 

Invoice# 235763 Date: 5114110 

Invoice# 235763 Date: 5114/[0 

Invoice# 235762 Date: 5114110 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

0405 

1490 

1490 

1490 

1490 

1490 

1490 

1490 

1490 

1490 

1900 

7126 

7422 

7237 

5680 

5680 

5680 

5680 

5680 

5680 

5680 

5680 

5680 

5641 

00623229 

00623230 

0611112010 

0611112010 

VIBRANT MATURITY 

WALMART 

Post Traumatic Stress Disorder 

Ethics in the Workplace 5/2611 

Invoice# 009231 Date: 5/24/10 

Invoice# 009260 Date: 5/21/10 

Invoice# 009259 Date: 5/21110 

Invoice# 009259 Date: 5/2111 0 

Invoice# 007848 Date: 5/24/10 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

7327 

7327 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

Page 40 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 29.00 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 1,004.45 

Check Total 1,004.45 

Data Processing Supplies 230.00 

Check Total 230.00 

Polygraph Services 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 688.00 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 410.00 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 1,054.00 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 60.00 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 24.00 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 883.00 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 24.00 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 6.00 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 37.00 

Equipment & Furniture 1,160.60 

Check Total 4,346.60 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 195.00 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 195.00 

Check Total 390.00 

Commissary Supplies 42.32 

Commissary Supplies 12.87 

Commissary Supplies 18.00 

Commissary Supplies 6.94 

Commissary Supplies 3.44 

Invoice# 009689 Date: 5/26/1 0 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies l" (.., l" 5.47 

http:4,346.60
http:1,160.60
http:1,054.00
http:1,004.45
http:1,004.45


User ID: Rebecca Rami! 

Report Nam~CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Re"f"ate: 06/11/2010 

Current Time: 16:07:30 

Current PP'h06/03/2010 

Page 41 ~ 
Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Invoice# 007848 Date: 5/24110 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Invoice# 009231 Date: 5/2411 0 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Invoice# 009231 Date: 5/24/1 0 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 29.08 

Invoice# 007591 Date: 5/20/10 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.76 

Invoice# 007482 Date: 5119/10 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 10.00 

Invoice# 007592 Date: 5/20110 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 7.87 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Check Total 156.75 

00623231 06/11/2010 ARNOLD, MARTIN P 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00623232 0611112010 BARRERA, DIANA T 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 115.20 

Check Total 115.20 

00623233 0611112010 BENAVIDES, T ALMA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6210 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00623234 06/1112010 CANTU, MARK A 

PER DIEM TO ATTEND COORDINATED TRV 5220 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 12.00 

Check Total 2.00 

00623235 06/11/2010 DAYS INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 137.26 

Check Total 137.26 

00623236 0611112010 DAYS INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 137.26 

Check Total 137.26 

00623237 06/11/2010 FLORES, HOMER 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 92.00 

Check Total 92.00 

00623238 06111/2010 HALE, DANlELLE MARIE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5105 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 169.29 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:07:30 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/03/2010
Report Date: 0611112010 

Page 42 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 169.29 

00623239 0611112010 HAMPTON INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1040 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 273.70 

Check Total 273.70 

00623240 0611112010 HYATT REGENCY HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 409.80 

Check Total 409.80 
I 

00623241 06/1112010 KAELIN, JIMMIE DALE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV ;1340
I 

5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 24.00 

Check Total 24.00 

00623242 06/11/2010 LIMON, ROCHELLE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 288.00 

Check Total 288.00 

00623243 06111/2010 LITTLE III, TYNER W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 266.14 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 262.35 

Check Total 528.49 

00623244 06/11/2010 LUGO III, ROBERT 

PER DIEM TO ATTEND COORDINATED TRV 5220 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 12.00 

Check Total 12.00 

00623245 0611112010 MARRIOTT HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 1,210.23 

Check Total _____1 ,210.23 

00623246 06/1112010 MARRIOTT HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 403.41 

Check Total 403.41 

00623247 06111/2010 MARTINEZ, CIRILDO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 67.20 

Check Total 

00623248 06111/2010 MORON, SUSANA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

~~'-' 
21.60 

http:1,210.23


user IV: Keoecca Kamn Nueces County t..:onsoHdated t..:heck Kegister l.-urrent lime: lO:V/:jV 

Report Nam~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

RePt-fate: 0611112010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 06/03/2010 

,Page ~ 
I Check Amount 

Check Total 

00623249 06/11/2010 RODRIGUEZ JR, DAVID EDWARD 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

67.20 

00623250 06111/2010 SEGOVIA, SYLVIA 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

TRV 

TRV 

1250 

1250 

5542 

5542 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

172.87 

48.00 

00623251 06/1112010 TOLBERT, JULANE C 

Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

67.07 

LA Check Stock Total 347,832.06 

Grand Total 413,585.50 



cc-reg Item #: 3.C. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Group Health Insurance Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - Group Health Insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register: 5/1/10 through 5/31/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Boon-Chapman CKReg May 2010



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of May 1, 2010 through May 31,2010 


ICheck No.1 Payee CheckAmt I Check Date 

11544 Hue-Teh Shih, M D 124.49 05/03/10 
11545 Robin E Adams M D 548.36 05/03/10 
11546 Coastal Cardiology Association 74.56 05/03/10 
11547 Pathology Associates of Corpus 14.40 05/03/10 
11548 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 303.83 05/03/10 
11549 Luis Armstrong M D 585.94 05/03/10 
11550 Humpal Physical Therapy 812.90 05/03/10 
11551 Ellis G Main DO, P A 68.73 05/03/10 
11552 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 47.99 05/03/10 
11553 Radiology Associates, L L P 525.69 05/03/10 
11554 Francisco A Acebo M D 47.99 05/03/10 
11555 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 95.98 05/03/10 
11556 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 247.80 05/03/10 
11557 Cardiology Associates of Corpus 272.07 05/03/10 
11558 McCullough M D, John M 47.99 05/03/10 
11559 South Texas Adult Medicine 77.00 05/03/10 
11560 Neurology, P A 82.60 05/03/10 
11561 Michael Karagas M D 20.74 05103/10 
11562 Quest Diagnostic 190.12 05/03/10 
11563 Quest Diagnostics 447.70 05/03/10 
11564 John E Bishop M D 96.48 05/03/10 
11565 Shea Physical Therapy 137.82 05/03/10 
11566 Christus Spohn Health Systems 12,150.14 05/03/10 
11567 Christus Medical Group 111.98 05/03/10 
11568 Wound Care And Hyperbaris Center 91.92 05/03/10 
11569 Marcy Wiemers 47.99 05/03/10 
11570 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L 382.09 05/03/10 
11571 James A Caplin M D P A 145.69 05/03/10 
11572 Jackson C Chen M D 95.98 05/04/10 
11573 Quest Diagnostics 403.74 05104/10 
11574 Charles Richard Mabray M D 179.00 05/04/10 
11575 Armadillo Chiropractic, P A 31.66 05/04/10 
11576 Jacob J Moore MD PA 96.48 05/04/10 
11577 Humpal Physical Therapy 306.48 05/04/10 
11578 Humpal Physical Therapy 169.77 05/04/10 
11579 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates 669.60 05/04/10 
11580 Quest Diagnostics Inc 85.53 05/04/10 
11581 Quest Diagnostic 318.29 05/04/10 
11582 Comp Care Medcial Center 54.28 05/04/10 
11583 Christus Spohn Health Systems 600.00 05/04/10 
11584 Shea Physical Therapy 105.02 05/04/10 
11585 Luis A Mackrizz M D 82.60 05/04/10 
11586 Corpus Christi Family Well ness 47.99 05/04/10 
11587 Mario A. Quintanilla MD 43.34 05/04/10 
11588 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 8,953.29 05/05/10 
11589 Driscoll Physician Services 10.28 05/05/10 
11590 Bayside Medical Center 134.92 05/05/10 
11591 MEDICAL SPECIALISTS GROUP 162.13 05/05/10 
11592 Family Practice Assoc of Corpus 20.74 05/06/10 
11593 Orthopedic Surg & Sports Med 120.39 05/06/10 
11594 Kids Clinic P A 76.79 05/06/10 

http:8,953.29
http:12,150.14


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of May 1, 2010 throllgh May 31,2010 


I Check No·1 Payee CheckAmt I Check Date 
11595 Coastal Cardiology Association 90.81 05/06/10 
11596 Corpus Christi Obstetric Anesthesia 1,296.00 05/06/10 
11597 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 30.82 05/06/10 
11598 Coastal Bend Womens Center 103.95 05/06/10 
11599 South Tx Institute of Cancer & Blood 595.48 05/06/10 
11600 Coastal Bend Eye Center 82.91 05/06/10 
11601 Luisa Lira M 0, P A 395.98 05/06/10 
11602 Comp Care Medcial Center 54.28 05/06/10 
11603 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 12.00 05/06/10 
11604 Francisco A Acebo M 0 3.31 05/06/10 
11605 Inpatient Consultants of Texas P L L 98.08 05/06/10 
11606 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 82.60 05/06/10 
11607 Frank E Martinez M 0 82.13 05/06/10 
11608 Coastal Bend Pain Management 47.99 05/06/10 
11609 J P Schulze & J E Schulze M 0 18.41 05/06/10 
11610 Radiology Associates, L L P 567.80 05/06/10 
11611 Albarado 0 0, Bill J 47.99 05/06/10 
11612 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 47.99 05/06/10 
11613 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr 71.80 05/06/10 
11614 Dugan Eye Institute 43.00 05/06/10 
11615 ABC Pediatrics P A 58.67 05/06/10 
11616 Coastal Cardiology Association 95.97 05/06/10 
11617 CORPUS CHRISTI PAIN 47.99 05/06/10 
11618 Blanca Gray M 0 137.15 05/06/10 
11619 Christus Spohn Health Systems 3,743.06 05/06/10 
11620 Longevity and Well ness Center of S 61.90 05/06/10 
11621 Corpus Christi Neurology 234.21 05/06/10 
11622 Yvonne Hinojosa 47.99 05/06/10 
11623 Family Practice Assoc of Corpus 306.09 05/06/10 
11624 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 187.82 05/06/10 
11625 South Texas Adult Medicine 74.37 05/06/10 
11626 Quest Diagnostic 333.88 05/06/10 
11627 Robert Cone M 0 202.56 05/06/10 
11628 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 1,599.57 05/06/10 
11629 Coastal Bend Womens Center 99.21 05/06/10 
11630 Flores M 0, William C 139.14 05/06/10 
11631 Carreno M 0, Fernando 119.18 05/06/10 
11632 Charles C Gregory 0 0 P A 47.99 05/06/10 
11633 Aeby 0 P M, Carl H 220.89 05/06/10 
11634 Corpus Christi Family Well ness 113.48 05/06/10 
11635 Shea Physical Therapy 315.06 05/06/10 
11636 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 605.23 05/06/10 
11637 Pathology Associates of Corpus 25.20 05/06/10 
11638 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L 121.35 05/06/10 
11639 Abimael Perez M 0 95.98 05/06/10 
11640 South Texas Adult Medicine 60.10 05/06/10 
11641 South Texas Adult Medicine 89.27 05/06/10 
11642 Colon and Rectal Associates of Sout 118.96 05/06/10 
11643 Kingsville Medical Center P A 53.51 05/06/10 
11644 Covarrubias M 0, Baldemar 76.54 05/06/10 
11645 Radiology Associates 403.60 05/06/10 
11646 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 82.13 05/06/10 

2 

http:1,599.57
http:3,743.06
http:1,296.00


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of May 1, 2010 through May 31,2010 


ICheck No·1 Payee 
11647 Sandoval, Jaime D 
11648 Radiology Associates 
11649 Bayside Medical Center 
11650 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 
11651 ABC Pediatrics 
11652 Kids Doc C C 
11653 Coastal Bend Womens Center 
11654 Maximum Mobility, Inc 
11655 Sleeprite Center 
11656 Kids Doc C C 
11657 Wayne A Fagan M D 
11658 A A A E N T Associates, P A 
11659 Michael Tschickardt MD PA 
11660 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 
11661 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 
11662 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 
11663 Robert S Williams M D P A 
11664 Pathology Associates of Corpus 
11665 HealthSmart Care Management 
11666 The Doctors Center 
11667 C C Doctors Center South 
11668 o B Gyn Associates 
11669 Radiology Associates L L P 
11670 Jose Perez M D 
11671 Corpus Christi Allergy & 
11672 Jackson C Chen M D 
11673 D C 0 A Physician Associates 
11674 Longevity and Well ness Center of S 
11675 Torr Respiratory Services 
11676 Quest Diagnostic 
11677 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 
11678 Surgical Associates 
11679 Radiology Associates 
11680 South Texas Adult Medicine 
11681 Bay Area E NT Associates 
11682 Lab Corp of America Holdings 
11683 Abimael Perez M D 
11684 Adam Wiraszka M D 
11685 Acebo M D, Raymond B 
11686 Villarreal M D, Arnoldo R 
11687 Corpus Christi Nuerology 
11688 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, 
11689 South Texas Adult Medicine 
11690 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L 
11691 Corpus Christi Urology Group 
11692 Gulf Shore Anesthesia 
11693 Family Practice Assoc of Corpus 
11694 Physicians Referral Service 
11695 Physicians Referral Service 
11696 Anesthesiology Associates 
11697 Comp Care Medcial Center 
11698 Michael G Winnie MD, DABFP 

3 

CheckAmt I Check Date 
271.49 05/06/10 
350.04 05/06/10 
130.12 05/06/10 
94.12 05/06/10 
20.74 05/06/10 
47.99 05/06/10 

103.95 05/06/10 
497.71 05/06/10 

1,152.91 05/06/10 
70.00 05/11/10 

845.53 05/12/10 
90.99 05/12/10 
47.99 05/12/10 
67.97 05/12/10 
47.99 05/12/10 

117.08 05/12/10 
176.80 05/12/10 

9.00 05/12/10 
1,315.60 05/12/10 

196.80 05/12/10 
47.99 05/12/10 
47.99 05/12/10 

9.27 05/12/10 
47.99 05/12/10 

138.46 05/12/10 
82.13 05/12/10 

140.57 05/12/10 
61.90 05/12/10 

633.11 05/12/10 
269.45 05/12/10 

82.60 05/12/10 
1,123.61 05/12/10 

175.02 05/12/10 
38.50 05/12/10 

0.23 05/12/10 
41.34 05/12/10 
47.99 05/12/10 

196.34 05/12/10 
47.99 05/12/10 
96.48 05/12/10 
91.48 05/12/10 
59.24 05/12/10 
26.39 05/12/10 

280.95 05/12/10 
1,672.04 05/12/10 

558.00 05/12/10 
38.50 05/12/10 

219.40 05/12/10 
69.87 05/12/10 

556.38 05/13/10 
82.13 05/13/10 
47.99 05/13/10 

http:1,672.04
http:1,123.61
http:1,315.60
http:1,152.91


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of May 1, 2010 through May 31,2010 


I Check No·1 Payee Check Amt I Check Date 
11699 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 11.69 05/13/10 
11700 Woodbridge SA Services 198.86 05/13/10 
11701 Robert S Williams M D P A 47.99 05/14/10 
11702 J P Schulze & J E Schulze M D 47.99 05/14/10 
11703 ABC Pediatrics P A 122.26 05/14/10 
11704 Charles D Eubank M D 126.55 05/14/10 
11705 Dugan Eye Institute 262.56 05/14/10 
11706 South Texas Brain and Spine Inst 17,452.13 05/14/10 
11707 Fuentes M D, Randy A 36.70 05/14/10 
11708 ABC Pediatrics 38.50 05/14/10 
11709 Christus Spohn Surgicare of Corpus 2,287.80 05/14/10 
11710 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 82.60 05/14/10 
11711 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 145.16 05/14/10 
11712 Jackson C Chen M D 47.99 05/14/10 
11713 Christus Spohn Health Systems 392.03 05/14/10 
11714 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L 19.83 05/14/10 
11715 Juan F Caceres M D 110.49 05/14/10 
11716 Quest Diagnostics 439.85 05/14/10 
11717 William G Curtis IVI D 182.23 05/14/10 
11718 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus 533.04 05/14/10 
11719 o B Gyn Associates of Corpus 82.60 05/14/10 
11720 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 47.99 05/14/10 
11721 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 117.94 05/14/10 
11722 Lovoi M D, Michael S 82.60 05/14/10 
11723 Coastal Bend Womens Center 266.60 05/14/10 
11724 Cardiology Assoc of C C 75.47 05/14/10 
11725 Ellis G Main D 0, P A 215.97 05/14/10 
11726 Coastal Cardiology Association 1,222.53 05/14/10 
11727 David E Pearce M D P A 70.00 05/14/10 
11728 Quest Diagnostics Inc 86.11 05/14/10 
11729 Celia Reyes Acuna M D 274.82 05/14/10 
11730 DSI Greenwood Holly Renal Ctr 877.50 05/14/10 
11731 o B Gyn Associates of Corpus 471.56 05/14/10 
11732 Eye Assoc Of Corpus Christi P 74.50 05/14/10 
11733 Coastal Bend Retina P A 59.54 05/14/10 
11734 Bayside Medical Center 82.13 05/14/10 
11735 Abimael Perez M D 95.98 05/14/10 
11736 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 107.68 05/14/10 
11737 Radiology Associates 756.40 05/14/10 
11738 Ronald Woodson M D 121.33 05/14/10 
11739 Quest Diagnostics Inc 447.61 05/14/10 
11740 Sunils Hospitalists P A of C C 414.00 05/14/10 
11741 Salim Surani M D P A 106.52 05/14/10 
11742 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 59.54 05/14/10 
11743 Espina M D, Eisen J 82.60 05/14/10 
11744 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 47.99 05/14/10 
11745 J J Carr M D P A 90.24 05/14/10 
11746 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 76.79 05/14/10 
11747 Corpus Christi Urology Group 1,664.07 05/14/10 
11748 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 138.46 05/14/10 
11749 Coastal Cardiology Association 90.50 05/14/10 
11750 Shea Physical Therapy 105.02 05/14/10 

4 

http:1,664.07
http:1,222.53
http:2,287.80
http:17,452.13


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of May 1, 2010 through May 31,2010 


ICheck No. I Payee Check Amt I Check Date 
11751 Rodriguez M D, 0 J 64.60 05/14/10 
11752 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 164.00 05/14/10 
11753 Quest Diagnostic 309.43 05/14/10 
11754 Comp Care Medcial Center 136.41 05/14/10 
11755 Cole Perez M D, Mary C 87.20 05/14/10 
11756 Family Health Physicians 205.42 05/14/10 
11757 Radiology Associates L L P 147.05 05/14/10 
11758 South Texas Retina Consultants, L L 152.54 05/14/10 
11759 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 47.99 05/14/10 
11760 ABC Pediatrics 38.50 05/14/10 
11761 Fuentes M D, Michael G 300.00 05/14/10 
11762 Family Practice Assoc of Corpus 38.50 05/14/10 
11763 Coastal Bend Womens Center 149.00 05/14/10 
11764 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L 166.11 05/14/10 
11765 Radiology Associates 311.18 05/14/10 
11766 Family Practice Assoc of Corpus 41.48 05/14/10 . 
11767 Radiology Associates, L L P 1,345.92 05/14/10 
11768 Heart Center Associates 90.50 05/14/10 
11769 Dan Adams L P C 167.14 05/17/10 
11770 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 47.99 05/17/10 
11771 Orthopedic Surg & Sports Med 120.39 05/17/10 
11772 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology 375.55 05/17/10 
11773 Sparkling Sea Emergency 785.98 05/17/10 
11774 Antonio Guzman M D 47.99 05/17/10 
11775 The Doctors Center 140.12 05/17/10 
11776 Juan F Caceres M D 72.38 05/17/10 
11777 Patel M D, Anil C 283.94 05117/10 
11778 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 180.90 05/17/10 
11779 Radiology Associates, L L P 570.96 05/17/10 
11780 Tompkins M D, Kent E 157.14 05/17/10 
11781 ABC Pediatrics P A 78.84 05/17/10 
11782 Christus Spohn Health Systems 16,830.00 05/17/10 
11783 Bayside Medical Center 47.99 05/17110 
11784 Kimberly S Maroney M D 47.99 05/17/10 
11785 Yvette Reyes, M D 82.60 05/17/10 
11786 University Health System 300.00 05/17/10 
11787 Comp Care Medcial Center 82.13 05/17/10 
11788 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L 1,088.96 05/17/10 
11789 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 390.64 05/17/10 
11790 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 58.93 05/17/10 
11791 Andra J Winkler R N L P C L M F T 167.14 05/17/10 
11792 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 184.97 05/17/10 
11793 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 876.44 05117/10 
11794 Cardiology Associates of Corpus 90.81 05/17/10 
11795 Cardiology Assoc of C C 1,104.85 05/17/10 
11796 Jackson C Chen M D 95.98 05/17/10 
11797 Matthew J. Ficenec M D P A 82.13 05/17/10 
11798 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 160.60 05/17/10 
11799 Nabil Elmilady 99.00 05/17/10 
11800 Longevity and Well ness Center of S 61 .90 05/17/10 
11801 Corpus Christi Neurology 247.60 05/17/10 
11802 Amistad Community Health Center 75.00 05/17/10 

5 

http:1,104.85
http:1,088.96
http:16,830.00
http:1,345.92


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of May 1, 2010 through May 31,2010 


I Check No·1 Payee CheckAmt I Check Date 
11803 Clinical Partners PA Corpus Mem 404.94 05/17/10 
11804 Clinical Partners P A 404.94 05/17/10 
11805 South-Christus Spohn Hospital 2,604.47 05/17/10 
11806 James A Caplin M D P A 0.70 05/17/10 
11807 Sunils Hospitalists P A of C C 306.00 05/17/10 
11808 Behram A Khan MD 733.50 05/17/10 
11809 Quest Diagnostics 1,311.51 05/17/10 
11810 Abimael Perez M D 71.19 05/17/10 
11811 Shea Physical Therapy 105.02 05/17/10 
11812 Bay Area E N T Associates 81.33 05/17/10 
11813 Inpatient Consultants of Texas P L L 351.71 05/17/10 
11814 J. Barnes, DO , PA 91.71 05/17/10 
11815 Surgical Associates 20.74 05/17/10 
11816 Luis A Mackrizz M D 13.85 05/17/10 
11817 Frank E Martinez M D 300.00 05/17/10 
11818 Longevity and Well ness Cntr of S 204.85 05/17/10 
11819 Plastic Reconstructive & 28.00 05/17/10 
11820 Quest Diagnostics Inc 102.07 05/17/10 
11821 Blanca Gray M D 82.60 05/18/10 
11822 Cardiology Associates of Corpus 70.00 05/18/10 
11823 J P Schulze & J E Schulze M D 49.72 05/18/10 
11824 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 111.40 05/18/10 
11825 Coastal Childrens Clinic 82.60 05/18/10 
11826 Coastal Childrens Clinic 47.99 05/18/10 
11827 Gulf Shore Anesthesia 1,345.84 05/18/10 
11828 Quest Diagnostics Inc 121.56 05/18/10 
11829 Pathology Associates of Corpus 9.00 05/18/10 
11830 Dugan Eye Institute 74.50 05/18/10 
11831 Lab Corp of America Holdings 59.81 05/18/10 
11832 Ear Nose and Throat Assoc 118.96 05/18/10 
11833 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 804.03 05/18/10 
11834 Allergy & Asthma Ctr of Corpus 83.74 05/18/10 
11835 Corpus Christi Urology Group, L L P 54.54 05/18/10 
11836 Peggy Johnson D 0 P A 47.99 05118110 
11837 D ME Depot 81.19 05/18/10 
11838 Cardiology Assoc of C C 47.99 05/18/10 
11839 Charles D Eubank M D 250.48 05/18/10 
11840 Quest Diagnostic 116.11 05/18/10 
11841 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L 1.49 05/18/10 
11842 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 70.00 05/18/10 
11843 Luisa Lira M D, P A 77.49 05/18/10 
11844 Medical Arts Clinic 153.79 05/18/10 
11845 Jackson C Chen M D 47.99 05/18/10 
11846 Family Health Physicians 47.99 05/18/10 
11847 Kingsville Medical Center P A 52.36 05/18/10 
11848 Renu Dhar M D 82.60 05/18/10 
11849 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 105.00 05118/10 
11850 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 47.99 05/18/10 
11851 Coastal Bend Womens Center 47.99 05/18/10 
11852 CalAlien Orthopedics 151.00 05/18/10 
11853 Radiology Associates 175.02 05/18/10 
11854 Coastal Bend Family Medicine P A 47.99 05/19/10 

6 

http:1,345.84
http:1,311.51
http:2,604.47


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of May 1, 2010 through May 31,2010 


ICheck No. I Payee Check Amt I Check Date 
11855 Dugan Eye Institute 
11856 Longevity and Well ness Cntr of S 
11857 Longevity and Well ness Center of S 
11858 Tessa Perez 
11859 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 
11860 Pathology Associates of Corpus 
11861 Ancillary Care Services Inc. 
11862 Citizens Medical Center 
11863 Robert Morales MDPA 
11864 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 
11865 Corpus Christi Urology Group 
11866 Ann Carver P T 
11867 Coastal Childrens Clinic 
11868 Steven Nowotny D 0 
11869 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 
11870 Pathology Associates of Corpus 
11871 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 
11872 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr 
11873 Luisa Lira M D, P A 
11874 0 J Rodriguez M D 
11875 William G Curtis M D 
11876 Radiology Associates L L P 
11877 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 
11878 Blanca Gray M D 
11879 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 
11880 Radiology Associates 
11881 Charles D Eubank M D 
11882 Hartman M D, Samuel 
11883 Corpus Christi Allergy & 
11884 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann M D PA 
11885 Lab Corp of America Holdings 
11886 DC 0 A Physician Associates 
11887 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 
11888 Radiology Associates L L P 
11889 Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 
11890 Wilson L Velazquez M D, P A 
11891 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology 
11892 Torres M D P A, Josefina 
11893 Josefina Torres M D, P A 
11894 Francisco A Acebo M D 
11895 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L 
11896 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 
11897 Christus Spohn Health Systems 
11898 RIST 
11899 Memorial Pathology Group 
11900 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus 
11901 Corpus Christi Family Well ness 
11902 Salim Surani M D P A 
11903 South Texas Skin Cancer Center 
11904 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 
11905 David Gilbert M D 
11906 Tompkins M D, Kent E 

7 

86.00 
189.23 
71.80 
38.50 

552.53 
101.32 

2,029.20 
195.25 
57.10 
92.59 
84.54 
27.28 
47.99 
82.60 
63.66 
22.89 
12.21 
80.90 
47.99 
48.67 

157.82 
213.53 
117.99 
201.78 
291.98 
243.10 
208.76 
82.60 

770.43 
224.54 
29.87 

300.09 
130.59 
402.34 
105.80 
47.99 
47.99 

186.45 
95.98 
47.99 

1,272.41 
243.18 

2,323.97 
12.21 
9.00 

190.91 
134.47 
191.73 
104.90 
81.47 
86.25 
47.99 

05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05119110 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05119110 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05119110 
05/19/10 
05119110 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05119110 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19110 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 
05/19/10 

http:2,323.97
http:1,272.41
http:2,029.20


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of May 1, 2010 through May 31,2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 
11907 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,160.77 05/19/10 
11908 Rene Rodriguez MOP A 47.99 05/19/10 
11909 Houston Radiology Associated 45.00 05/19/10 
11910 South Texas Medical Associates 102.08 05/19/10 
11911 Family Practice Assoc of Corpus 77.00 05/19/10 
11912 Juan F Caceres M 0 92.54 05119/10 
11913 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 236.80 05/19/10 
11914 Covarrubias M 0, Baldemar 82.60 05/19/10 
11915 Radiology Associates, L L P 1,933.01 05/19/10 
11916 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 383.42 05/19110 
11917 Quest Diagnostic 103.71 05/19/10 
11918 Adriana Pop-Moody M 0 Clinic P A 386.22 05/19/10 
11919 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 47.99 05/19/10 
11920 Celia Reyes Acuna M 0 47.99 05/19/10 
11921 Orthopedic Surg & Sports Med 1,673.56 05/19/10 
11922 Dickson M 0, Efrain 0 47.99 05/19/10 
11923 Family Practice Assoc of Corpus 77.00 05/19/10 
11924 Jesse G Garcia MD 138.46 05/19/10 
11925 Abimael Perez M 0 248.44 05/19/10 
11926 Berastain M 0, Miguel A 182.88 05/19/10 
11927 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 57.79 05/19/10 
11928 Bayside Urology Group 351.85 05/19/10 
11929 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 82.60 05/19/10 
11930 Espina M 0, Eisen J 82.60 05119/10 
11931 South-Christus Spohn Hospital 1,837.60 05/19/10 
11932 Mario A. Quintanilla MD 157.18 05/19/10 
11933 J. Barnes, DO , PA 47.99 05/19/10 
11934 Villarreal M 0, Arnoldo R 152.25 05/19/10 
11935 Michael Tschickardt MD PA 95.98 05/19/10 
11936 Colon & Rectal Assoc of S TX 47.99 05/19/10 
11937 Ellis G Main 0 0, P A 311.75 05119/10 
11938 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, 99.95 05119/10 
11939 South Texas Brain and Spine Inst 110.60 05/19/10 
11940 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 68.08 05/19/10 
11941 Pathology Associates of Corpus 13.00 05/19/10 
11942 Coastal Bend Womens Center 47.99 05/19/10 
11943 Quest Diagnostics Inc 34.43 05/19/10 
11944 Quest Diagnostics 1,407.25 05/19/10 
11945 Coastal Cardiology Association 276.00 05/19/10 
11946 Heart Center Associates 765.49 05/19/10 
11947 Humpal Physical Therapy 380.32 OS/20/10 
11948 Humpal Physical Therapy 516.90 05/20/10 
11949 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 127.73 05/20/10 
11950 Coastal Bend Womens Center 231.99 OS/20/10 
11951 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology 166.95 OS/20/10 
11952 Radiology Associates L L P 175.02 OS/20/10 
11953 Charles 0 Eubank M 0 92.64 05/20/10 
11954 Woodbridge SA Services 179.82 05/20/10 
11955 Lovoi M 0, Michael S 82.13 05/20/10 
11956 Driscoll Children's Hospital 873.63 OS/20/10 
11957 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 47.99 05/20/10 
11958 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 47.99 05/20/10 

8 

http:1,407.25
http:1,837.60
http:1,673.56
http:1,933.01
http:1,160.77


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of May 1, 2010 through May 31, 2010 


ICheck No. I Payee CheckAmt I Check Date 
11959 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus 
11960 Neonatology Consultants 
11961 Neonatology Consultants 
11962 Torres M D P A, Josefina 
11963 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L 
11964 Coastal Cardiology Association 
11965 Family Practice Assoc of Corpus 
11966 Christus Medical Group 
11967 Quest Diagnostics 
11968 Michael Tschickardt MD PA 
11969 Aeby D P M, Carl H 
11970 South Texas Eye Consultants 
11971 Coastal Childrens Clinic 
11972 South-Christus Spohn Hospital 
11973 Fuentes M D, Randy A 
11974 Shea Physical Therapy 
11975 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 
11976 James A Caplin M D P A 
11977 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 
11978 Pathology Associates of Corpus 
11979 Longevity and Wellness Cntr of S 
11980 Acebo M D, Raymond B 
11981 Christus Spohn Health Systems 
11982 Christus Spohn Health Systems 
11983 Script Care Ltd 
11984 Michael Tschickardt MD PA 
11985 Medical Arts Clinic 
11986 Villarreal M D, Arnoldo R 
11987 Flores M D, William C 
11988 Coastal Bend Womens Center 
11989 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 
11990 Tessa Perez 
11991 Woodbridge SA Services 
11992 Robert S Williams M D P A 
11993 Family Practice Assoc of Corpus 
11994 Michael McCutchon 
11995 Vijay Bindingnavele 
11996 Pathology Associates of Corpus 
11997 Family Health Physicians 
11998 Claude A McLelland M D 
11999 Quest Diagnostics Inc 
12000 South Tx Institute of Cancer & Blood 
12001 Gulf Shore Anesthesia 
12002 Coastal Bend Eye Center 
12003 South Texas Brain And Spine 
12004 Bay Area Anesthesia Assoc 
12005 Bruce L Russell 
12006 Driscoll Maternal & Fetal Physicians 
12007 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 
12008 Radiology Associates, L L P 
12009 Antonio Guzman M D 
12010 Cardiology Associates of Corpus 

9 

259.53 
360.75 
685.81 

54.53 
23.57 

146.74 
77.00 
47.99 

148.05 
0.37 

47.99 
123.00 
82.60 

29,823.76 
85.10 
80.40 
92.78 
20.74 

308.89 
9.00 

65.36 
47.99 

34,000.00 
514.15 

17.28 
473.58 

51.64 
96.48 
38.50 

124.15 
82.13 
38.50 

178.17 
192.60 
61.64 

1,395.00 
1,281.05 

74.79 
109.44 
210.98 
176.10 
26.92 

715.68 
47.61 

658.11 
324.00 

6.52 
300.00 
103.84 
113.27 
47.99 
47.99 

05/21/10 
05/21/10 
05/21/10 
05/21/10 
05/21/10 
05/21/10 
05/21/10 
05/21/10 
05/21/10 
05/21/10 
05/21/10 
05/21/10 
05/21/10 
05/21/10 
05/21/10 
05/21/10 
05/21/10 
05/21/10 
05/21/10 
05/21/10 
05/21/10 
05/21/10 
05/21/10 
05/24/10 
05/24/10 
05/25/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 

http:1,281.05
http:1,395.00
http:34,000.00
http:29,823.76


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of May 1, 2010 through May 31, 2010 


ICheck No. I Payee Check Amt I Check Date 
12011 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L 
12012 S TX Adult Medicine 
12013 Torres M D P A, Josefina 
12014 Quest Diagnostics 
12015 Methodist Hospital 
12016 Coastal Bend Womens Center 
12017 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L 
12018 Cardiology Associates 
12019 South-Christus Spohn Hospital 
12020 South Texas Brain and Spine Inst 
12021 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 
12022 Quest Diagnostics 
12023 DSI Greenwood Holly Renal Ctr 
12024 0 B G Y N Associates of Corpus 
12025 Bay Area Kidney Disease Phy 
12026 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates P 
12027 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates 
12028 South Texas Adult Medicine 
12029 Corpus Christi Allergy & 
12030 Retina Specialists, P A 
12031 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 
12032 South Texas Eye Consultants 
12033 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 
12034 RIST 
12035 Comp Care Medcial Center 
12036 Juan M D, Vicente M 
12037 Eye Assoc of Corpus Christi 
12038 Lovoi M D, Michael S 
12039 Colon & Rectal Assoc of S TX 
12040 Espina M D, Eisen J 
12041 Pathology Associates of Corpus 
12042 Ellis G Main DO, P A 
12043 Sandoval, Jaime D 
12044 Josefina Torres M D, P A 
12045 Quest Diagnostic 
12046 Childrens Physician Services of S 
12047 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 
12048 Family Practice Assoc of Corpus 
12049 Heart Center Associates 
12050 Torr Respiratory Services 
12051 Josefina Torres M D, P A 
12052 Quest Diagnostics Inc 
12053 Claudia Zimmermann M D P A 
12054 Humpal Physical Therapy 
12055 Cardiology Associates of Corpus 
12056 DSI Greenwood Holly Renal Ctr 
12057 Robert H Johnston Jr M D P A 

75.00 
303.44 
54.53 
62.44 

276.28 
231.99 
175.68 
74.56 

6,879.59 
110.60 
70.00 

265.99 
884.35 
103.24 
47.99 
38.09 
38.09 
42.87 
59.28 

300.00 
138.46 
96.48 
62.23 
12.21 

136.88 
1,039.12 

138.79 
82.60 
47.99 

247.80 
21.60 

261.28 
109.83 
400.86 

57.92 
22.32 
71.19 

147.00 
509.10 
199.52 
196.04 
361.75 

10.26 
118.74 
90.81 

2,047.50 
74.28 

05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05126110 
05/26/10 
05126110 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/26/10 
05/27/10 
05/27/10 
05/27/10 
05/27/10 
05/27/10 
05/27/10 
OS/27/10 
05/27/10 

248,473.68 


10 

http:248,473.68
http:2,047.50
http:1,039.12
http:6,879.59


cc-reg Item #: 3.D. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - Special Motions list dated 6/16/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Special Motions 6/16/10 Summary

Link: Special Motions 6/16/10 backup



Nueces County Commissioners Court 

Special Motions for June 16, 20 I 0 


1. 	 $84,038.67 to Bay Area Contracting and Construction, Inc. for construction services 
related to the Banquete Park Phase 1 B Project 
2709-5312 $84,038.67 

2. 	 $144,174.02 to Secure Control Systems, LLC for construction services related to the 
Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex Detention Lock Upgrade Project 
1917-5312/19174008-5312 $82,514.80 Pay Estimate 2 
1917-5312/19174008-5312 $61,659.22 PayEstimate3 

$144,174.02 

3. 	 $3,744.00 to CLK Architects & Associates for professional architectural services related 
to the Nueces County McKinzie Jain Annex Refurbish Jail Cell Pod Project 
1917-5309119174003-5309 $3,744.00 FINAL PAYMENT 

4. 	 $13,210.00 to WKMC Architects, Inc. for professional architectural services related to 
the Re-roofing Project at the Nueces count McKinzie Jail Annex 
19174007-5309 $13,210.00 FINAL PAYMENT 

5. 	 $8,250.00 to Robstown Area Development Commission for a program to promote 
business activity, provide direction, and organize efforts for the economic benefit of 
Nueces County 
1285-5478 $8,250.00 

6. 	 $51,282.83 to King Isles, Inc. for construction services related to the Rose Acres Water 
and Wastewater Improvements Project 
2745-5312 $51,282.83 

7. 	 $3,912.87 to Canales & Simonson, PC for professional legal services related to Christina 
Campos, as Representative for the Estate of Roberto Roland Garcia, and Angelita Solis 
Torres vs. Nueces County, Texas et al 
1285-5301 $3,912.87 

8. 	 $2,256.12 to Chaves, Resendez & Rivero, LLP for professional legal services related to 
Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, Christus Spohn Health System, et al 
1285-5301 $1,540.00 4115/2010 invoice 
1285-5301 $716.12 5/512010 invoice 

$2,256.12 

9. 	 $2,269.03 to Chaves, Resendez & Rivero, LLP for professional legal services related to 
San Patricio County vs. Nueces County 
1285-5301 $2,269.03 

http:2,269.03
http:2,269.03
http:2,256.12
http:1,540.00
http:2,256.12
http:3,912.87
http:3,912.87
http:51,282.83
http:51,282.83
http:8,250.00
http:8,250.00
http:13,210.00
http:13,210.00
http:3,744.00
http:3,744.00
http:144,174.02
http:61,659.22
http:82,514.80
http:144,174.02
http:84,038.67
http:84,038.67


10. 	 $990.00 to David Z Conoly, PC for professional legal services related to undivided 
interest in land along or near the existing Packery Channel 
1295-5301 $990.00 

11. 	 $3,155.00 to David Klein, Attorney at Law for professional legal services related to 
Campos, et al v. Nueces County, Texas et al 
1285-5301 $3,155.00 

12. 	 $2,952.90 to The Kratzig Law Finn for professional legal services related to Campos, et 
al v. Nueces County, et al 
1285-5301 $2,952.90 

13. 	 $11,596.75 to Royston Rayzor for professional legal servIces related to Christina 
Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, Texas et al 
1285-5301 $1,389.55 4/19/10 invoice 
1285-5301 $10,207.20 5118/10 invoice 

$11,596.75 

14. 	 $168.81 to Royston Rayzor for professional legal services related to Stephanie Weldy 
1285-5301 $168.81 

15. 	 $225.60 to Royston Rayzor for professional legal services related to Edward Wernecke 
1285-5301 $255.60 

16. 	 $11,250.00 to Coastal Bend Alcohol & Drug Rehabilitation Center for health services to 
provide inpatient treatment, detoxification, education and other services designed to aid 
the citizens ofNueces County who are chemically dependent. 
4300-5469 $11,250.00 

17. 	 $6,750.00 to Jennifer Smith-Engle PhD, Consultant for professional consulting services 
related to the administration of the Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
0121-5305 $6,750.00 

http:6,750.00
http:6,750.00
http:11,250.00
http:11,250.00
http:11,596.75
http:10,207.20
http:1,389.55
http:11,596.75
http:2,952.90
http:2,952.90
http:3,155.00
http:3,155.00


DIrector of Public Works 

Department of Public Works 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces CounlJ AIrport 
9"1·1 Addressing Program 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	 Roxanna Hunt 

Director Grants Administration 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.~ 

Director ofPublic W 


RE: 	 Banquete Park Phase IB 

DATE: 	 May 24, 2010 

V# 
OEPT
COOING 

~CEIVING 

Attached are forms "ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT' payment No.3 for your further 
handling. 

Attachments 

901 leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Tex<IS 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

f 't:.J- SJ.2b 10• ..s -<

I 

http:t:.J-SJ.2b


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Banquete Park Phase 1 B . -

Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No. : 2832-09 

IContractor: Bay Area Contracting and Construction, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 3 For the Pay Period: 05/3012010 
Date of Contract Award: 0211712010 Notice to Proceed: 03/0812010 
Original Contract Amount: $299,000.00 Original Contract Days: 125 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $ 570.00 Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: Adjusted Contract Days: 125 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $299,570.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty~ 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. General Conditions lS 75% $ 8,250.00 $ 6,187.50 
2. Demolition lS 100% $ 2,800.00 $ 2,800.00 
3. Site-work lS 75% $160,804.00 $ 120,603.00 
4. Concrete Sports Foundation lS 100% $ 28,492.00 $ 28,492.00 
5. Masonry lS 100% $ 2,261.00 $ 2,261.00 
6. Misc. Steel lS 100% $ 6,210.00 $ 6,210.00 
7. Carpentry lS 100% $ 10,646.00 $ 10,646.00 
8. Roofing lS 100% $ 2,325.00 $ 2,325.00 
9. DoorslFrameslHardware lS 100% $ 5,335.00 $ 5,335.00 
10. Finishes lS 100% $ 2,400.00 $ 2,400.00 
11. Misc. Specialties lS 100% $ 350.00 $ 350.00 
12. Plumbing lS 100% $ 7,885.00 $ 7.885.00 
13. Electrical lS 82% $ 8,000.00 $ 6,560.00 
14. Labor Burden lS 75% $ 2,245.00 $ 1,683.75 
15. General liability lS 75% $ 11,090.00 $ 8,317.50 
16. Overhead lS 75% $ 14,745.00 $1 1,058.750 
17. Profit lS 75% $ 12,288.00 $ 9,216.00 
18. Bonds lS =t 100% $ 11,445.00 $ 11,445.00 
19. Builders Risk lS 75% $ 1,429.00 $ 1,071.75 
20. Change Order No. 1 lS 100% $ 570.00 $ 570.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $ 245,417.25 

Revised Sf24f2010 



10f3 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 

Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Add 3 new 20 amp circuits $570.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $570.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authoriz4KI 
1. 1 18 $64,967.70 v 

2. 2 20 $84,140.02./ 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $149,107.72 

IC(mtract Balance Remaining: $ 66,423.61 IContract Days Remaining: 87 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

Revised 512412010 

A. Ad·usted Contract Amount Com leted to Date 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accor.danc! 
C. Materials Stored at Close p. S h 
D. Net Amount Earned on C n 
E. Total Pa ments Previo ' 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS P Y~iI'T 

DISTRIBUTION DATE: 

L 

http:66,423.61


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Final-Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

By: -"-::"~7'9------&""""-~=-;~~----- Date: _5_""_2_1_.-_,_l>__
7 CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

By: Date: S-GLj-/(242Q £L22L 
ENGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________________ Date: _________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Revised 5/21/2010 



county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9-1-1 Addressing Program 

DATE: May 19, 2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Direc~ 
Nueces County Departm~~orks 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.2 from 
Secure Control System, LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Mckinzie Jail Annex Detention Lock 
Upgrade Project awarded in Commissioners Court January 20, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

{I'~ ra.--i 6/~IIO 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex Detention Lock Upgrade 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2835-09 

IContractor: Secure Control System, LLC. 

Estimate No.: 2 For the Pay Period: 05/2512010 
Date of Contract Award: 01/20/2010 vNotice to Proceed: 02/2212010 
Original Contract Amount: $258,920.00v Original Contract Days: 112 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $ 35,700.00L. Change in Contract Days: 
Less Contingency: Adjusted Contract Days: 112 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $294,620.00 rr 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. Materials LS 63% $ 139,100.00 $87,633.00 
2. Labor LS 0% $ 73,476.00 $ 0.00 
3. Supplies LS 0% $ 12,298.00 $ 0.00 
4. EngineerlTest LS 100% $ 6,552.00 $ 6,552.00 
5. Site Cost LS 10% $ 22,334.00 $ 2,233.40 
6. Bond LS 100% $ 5,160.00 $ 5,160.00 
7. Change Order # 1 LS 0% $ 35,700.00 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $101,578.40 / 

1of3 
Revised 5/1112010 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number DesCription Amount 
1 Incorporated control panel face 

upgrade. $ 35,700.00 / 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $35,700.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


IContract Balance Remaining: $198,120.28 l IContract Days Remaining: 108 

Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authoriz_ 
1. 1 4 $13,984.68 t/ 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $13,984.68 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $101,578.40 v 

B. Less Amount Reta.ined in Accordance with Contract $ 5,078.92/T 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period[Scheduled Attached] $ 0.00 
D. Net Amount Eamed on Contract to Date [A .. B + C] $ 96,499.48 T' 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized S. 13.984.68 v" 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D  E] ( $ 82,514.80,\ 

/ 

j 

, U'-',:lv VVVf'.r ,;:) '-- .-/ 

20f3 

Revised 511912010 

1 

I 

http:198,120.28


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

By: ______~	_____________________ Date: S-/l~//D 
CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

By:&2a~/
ENGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ______________=-____________ Date: ____________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised SIt !nOlO 



Secure 'Control Systems, LLC INVOICE2438 Freedom Drive 
San Antonio. TX 78217 
USA 

Voice: 210-530-5245 
Fax: 21 0-530-5247 

_To; 

Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex 
901 Leopard Street 
Suite 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3602 

Invoice Number: 1261 
Invoice Date: May 14. 2010 
Page: 1 

Duplicat9 

... to: I 
Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex 
901 Leopard Street 
Suite 103 
Corpus Christi. TX 78401-3602 

-
·CUItI.... 1D CUatolnlr PO 0"", T_ 

920 Net 30 Days 

....RepID $hipping IIeIhod -..,.. OUeDallt 
UPS Ground 6/13/10 

QuMtIr .. 
1.00 

DucnptIon 
Pay App#2 

UnIt,*" Mount , 
86,857.68 86,857.68 

Re1ainage withheld for Nueces Co -4,342.88 

McKinzie Jail Annex 

Subtotal 82,514.80 

Sales Tax 

Total Invoice Amount 82,514.80 

Check/Credit Memo No: • PaymentlCredit Applied 

TOTAL I U ...... 

--

Interest charges are due for any invoice over 30 days old. 



INVOICE...~ 
Invoice No. Dal. 

019658 04l30I10 

Refer To invoice Number 
WIItm. Remitting ;R.Pi. jtHIN~K LOCKING SYSTEMS, INC. 
',', '.500 eft" Road I Shorewood, IL 80404 

Tel: 815-744-7000 I Fax: 815-744-7647 Received 
www.rrbrlnk.oom 

MAY 03 lUlU 
SHIP TO: SECURE CONTROl SYSTEMS, LLC 

331 COTIAGERD 
SOLD TO: SECURE CONTROL SYSTEMS, LlC 

2438 FREEDOM ORNE .. 
SO. POR~D ME 04106 SAN ANTONIO TX 78217 

Sales Order CustNo Cuttomer PO, OrderQale Tax Mack Shipment Terms 

0048880-0000 SEC115 920·51-C103 0SI04/10 E NET 30 

SalpRep
': 

ShJpDate Shipped VIa F.o.S. Point Ins W~ybm Number 

04J2et10 GROUND SERVICE Destination N 

QUANTITY Part Nllmber/Revlslon DescriptIon Unit PrIce AmountItem T 
Older BIO 

79.00S001 

8 85.00002 

S 144.00003 

S004 3.00 

9.00005 S 

S 8.00000 

007 1.00S 

J.DUNCAN 

NUECES co. JAIL 
NUECES. TX 

79.00 3022-FSE-A FSE·MSLH ElECTROIl.1£CH 0022 

lHR-FSE-lS$-K1s-3MOOl5-320 

FP·l Sf4'·TQR)(-490121-DA 

65.00 
 3022·FSE·A 
 FSE·MSlH ELEOT~ECH 3022 


RHR-FSE·lSS-I(IS-3MOOI5-320 

FP.' Sf4',TORX-490121·0A. 

MEDI'CO 1·118' CYLINDER US260 

'A3KEYWAY·Z01 CAM 

ORDERED W4l10 18644 

. 3.00 AC5020 ElECTROMECHANICAl PIN TUMBLER 

RHR·K1 S-1201JAO SOL·MSLH·FP 
MOGUL4',TORX-MlI5O&lB 

9.00 AC6OI20 ElECTROMEQiANfCAL PIN TUMBLER 

lHR-K2S-120VAO SOI.-MSLH-FP 
MOGUt-2'·TORX·MII5O&IB 

8.00 AC6020 	 elECTROMECHANICAL PIN TUMBLER 
flHR.JC!S·12OVAO SOL-MSl.H-Ff> 
MOGUl-2"·TORX-M95081B 

t.OO AC6020 	 ELECTROMeCHANICAl. PIN TUMBLER 

$ $ 

••0000 33,,575.00 

425.0000 27.&25.00 

450.0000 1.350.00 

600.0000 4,500.00 

500.0000 4,000.00 

500.0000 500.00 

A SERVICE CHAAOE OF 1 112l~ WILL BE Aooeo TO ALL ACCOUNTS OVEA 30 DAYS PAST CUE: ANNUAL flATE: 18% 

E·MAILED ~jsfo 
ORIGINAL INVOICE PaQ9 

http:4,000.00
http:4,500.00
http:1.350.00
http:27.&25.00
http:33,,575.00
www.rrbrlnk.oom


INVOICE.. ~ 
In"oIceNo. I Dale 

019658 I04fJ0I10 

Refer To Invoice Number 
When RemIttingR.R. BRINK LOCKING SYSTEMS, INC. 

500 'Evrl Road I Shorewood, IL 60404 
TeJ: 815-744-7000 I Fax: 815-744-7647 
www.rrbrink.com 

SOLD TO: SECURE CONTAOI. SYSTEMS, LLO SHIP TO: 
331 COTTAGE RD . 

SO. PORTlAND ME 04106 


I 


SECURE CONTROL SYSTEMS, LLC 
2438 FREEDOM DRIVE 
SAN ANTONIO TX 78217 

Sales Order Cust No Customer PO , Order Dale Tax Mark Shipment Terms 
0048880-0000 SEC115 92Q,-51·003 03/04/10 E NET 30 

Sal•• Rep Ship Date Shipped Via F.O.B. Point Ins Waybill Number 

04129110 GROUND SERVICE . DasUnaUon N 

QUANTITY Part Number/Revision DescriptIon Unit PriceT Amountllem 
Ship $ $Order B/O 

RH~I20VAC SOl-MSLH..fP 

MOGUL·Z··TORJ(·A4115061 B 

AC5020 . elECTROMECHANICAL PIN TUMBlER1.00 1.00S 500.0000008 500.00 
RHR·I<28-12OVAC MTR-MSLH-FP 

MOOUL·2··TORX-A495084B 

41.00 MOGUL CYUNDER 

2GO-RRal.OGO-BENT CAM FOR 
AC5020 LOCKS 

41.00 100009 S 

4.00 ~4.00010 S HEAVY DUTY ElECTO MECti 700.0000 2,800.00 

RHR-K2S·120VAC SOl.-l"SlH-A CVL 

2 WAY ESCH-320-2"·TORX-496533B 

4.00 015311 000OIl 4.00 7010·, TUMBlERASSEMaLY S 

015313 000 701()'3 TUMBlER ASSEMBlY 3.00 3.00012 S 

013 S 2.00 015315 0002.00 7010-6 TUMBLER ASSEMBlY 

014 S 9.00 9.00 015318 000 7010-8 TUMBLER ASSEMBLY 

015 S 8.00 8.00 015318 000 701()'8 TUMBlER ASSEMBlY 

018 S 7.00 7.00 7060 7060 LEVER TUMBlER MECH LOCK 325.0000 2,275.00 
LHR·II2·PRO./·K2S-ACYL·l WAY 

8SCH~~TORX~TOS~E 

017 S 8.00 8.00 7060 7060 LEVER TUMBLER MECH LOCK 2.600.00325·0000 

I 

A SERVICE CHARGE OF 1 lJ:n. WILL BE ADDEO TO ALL ACCOUNTS OVER 30 DAYS PAST DUE: ANNUAL RATE: 18% 

ORIGINAL INVOICE Page 2INVO:CE.RMIS 

http:2.600.00
http:2,275.00
http:2,800.00
http:www.rrbrink.com


018 

INVOICE...~ 
In~lceNo. Date 

019658 04lJOl10 

Refer To Invoice Number 
When RemittingR. R. BRINk. LOCKING SYS·rEMS. INC. 

500 Eflrl Road I Shorewood, IL 60404 
Tel: 815-744-7000 I Fax: 815-744-7847 
www.rtbrlnk.com 

;SOLO TO: SECURE CONTROl SYSTEMS, LLC SHIP TO: 
331 COTTAGE RD • 
SO. PORTlAND ME I;I4t08 

SECURE CONTROL SYSTEMS, LLC 
2438 FREEDOM DRIVE .. 
SAN ANTONIO TX 78217 

Sales Order CustNo Customer PO " Order Date Tax Mark Shipment Terms 

0048860-0000 SEC115 920-S1~003 03/04110 E NET SO 

Sales Rep ShlpOale Shipped Via P.O.B. Pl)Int Ina Waybill Number 
·041.29/10 GROUND SeRVICE Destination N 

. ... ... .. 

Item T QUANTITY Part NumberJRevla10n DescriptIon UnllPrlce Amount 
ShipOrder $ S 

RHR-112" PAOJ-K2S·A CVl-1 WAY 
ESCH-320-TORX-tlTD STRIKE 

810 

4.00 4.00 7OIlO • 7060 lEVER lVMBtER MECH lOCKS 3:!li.OOQ!) 1,300.00 
RH·11/4· PROJ.J<2S.ACVl·l WAY 
ESCH-32I).TORX-sTO 8TR1KE 

019 S 1.00 1.00 7060 7060 lEVER TllMBlER MECH LOCK 
ll+1 1/4" f'ROJ.l(28-A CYL·l WAY 

ESCH-320-TORX·STD STRIKE 

325.0000 325.00 

020 s 25'()o 25.00 01M26 QOO 7000.m07O-1 TUMBLER ASSEMBlY 

021 S 27.00 27.00 015424 QOO "106IXIf7070-3 TUMBLER ASSEMBLY 

022 S 19.00 19.00 015422 QOO 70lJ1).5f707Q.5 TUMElLER ASSEMBLY 

023 $ 27.00 27.00 015421 000 7oeo-ar1070-:6 TUMBlER ASSEMBLy 

024 S 22.00 22.00 015419 QOO 7060-8I7070-8 TUM8I..ER ASSEMBLY 

025 S 1.00 1.00 7060 LEVER ruMBlER MECH DEAOBoI..T 
RHfl·II2· PROJ-K18-A CYL-2 WAy 

ESCH-320-TOflX-JnOSTRIKE 

170.0000 170.00 

028 S 1.00 1.00 015449 002 7060I7030·1 TUMBLER ASSEMBly 

027 S 2.00 2.00 015451 002 708Of7OOtI-3 TUM8LER ASSEMBLY 

028 S 2.00 2.00 015454 002 708Of103O.6 TllMBlER ASSEMBLY 

l 
A SERVICE CHARGE OF 1 In'!'' WIll. BE 1.0060 TO AU. ACCOUNTS OVER 30 OAVS PAST DUE: ANNUAL RATE: 18% 

ORIGINAL INVOICE Paga 3 

http:1,300.00
http:www.rtbrlnk.com


INVOICE..~ 
Invoice No. I Date 

019658 l04fJ011O 

Refer To Invoice Number 
When RemittingR.R. BRI~'K LOCKING SYSTEMS. INC. 

600 Eiul Road I Shorewood, IL 60404 
Tel: 815-744-7000 I Fax: 815-744-7647 
www.rrbrink.oom 

SOLD TO: SECURE CONTROl SYSTEMS, llC S/ilP TO: 
331 COTTAGE RD • 
SO. PORnAND ME 04105 

SECURE CONTROL SYSTEMS, LLC 
2438 FREEDOM DRIVE 
SAN ANTONIO TX 78~17 

Sale. Order CustNo Customer PO II Order Dale Tax Mark ShIpment Terms 

004S860-0000 SEC11S 920·51.Q03 03104110 E NET 30 

SalMRep Ship Date Shipped Via F.O.B. Point Ins Waybill Number 

04129/10 GROUND SE~VICE_ Destinalioo N 

Item T QUANTITY Part Number/Aevlslon Deacl1ptlon Unit Prlce - -Amount 
Order M) - snip $ $ 

0.:29 S 1.00 1.00 015456 002 7080170:.»8 TUM8lER ASSEMBI.,Y 

-

IPAY THIS 
AMOUNT S 81,520.00 

.' 

l' SERVICE CHARGE' OF i 112% WILL eE ADDeD TO ALL ACCOUNTS OVER 30 DAYS PAST CUE: ANNUAL RATE: 18% 

ORIGINAL INVOICE Page 4 

www.rrbrink.oom


county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: June 4,2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Direct16 
Nueces County Departmrrworks 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment NO.3 from 
Secure Control System, LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Mckinzie Jail Annex Detention Lock 
Upgrade Project awarded in Commissioners Court January 20,2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

ll' St~~ b JY } J c) 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex Detention Lock Upgrade 
OWner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2835-09 

IContractor: Secure Control System, LLC. 

~timate No.: 3 For the Pay Period: 05/3112010 
te of Contract Award: 01/20/2010 Notice to Proceed: 0212212010 

Original Contract Amount: $258,920~ Original Contract Days: 112 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $ 35,700.00 ~ Change in Contract Days: 
Less Contingency: Adjusted Contract Days: 112 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $294,620.00 ... 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. Materials LS 63% $ 139,100.00 $87,633.00 
2. Labor LS 50% $ 73,476.00 $36,738.00 
3. Supplies LS 53% $ 12,298.00 $ 6,517.94 
4. EngineerfT est LS 100% $ 6,552.00 $ 6,552.00 
5. Site Cost LS 35% $ 22,334.00 $ 7,816.90 
6. Bond LS 100% $ 5,160.00 $ 5,160.00 
7. Change Order # 1 LS 45% $ 35,700.00 $16,065.00 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $166,482.84 

10f3 
Revised 6131201 0 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Incorporated control panel face 

upgrade. $ 35,700.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $35,700.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 4 $13,984.68 
2. 2 8 $82,514.80 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $96,499.481 

IContract Balance Remaining: $136,461.30 IContract Days Remaining: 100 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


$166,482.84 
$ 8,324.14lT 
$ 0.00 
$158,158.70(" 
$ 96,499.48,r 
$ 61,659.22 / 

Revised 61312010 

http:61,659.22
http:158,158.70
http:166,482.84
http:136,461.30


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, and/or 
duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that the 
foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including 
the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance 
Due This Payment" has been received. 

Date: ___'.....!./_:;.-----'-1.:.....1_0_____By: ________~+-----------------------
CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

By:42~.(;~ Date: 6 - .3 - Le:::' 
E INEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________________ Date: _________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 6/212010 



\ 

County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 	 May 18, 2010 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditors ff 

FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., DirecM 
Nueces County Public w~ 

SUBJECT: 	 Special Motion Payment Request (Invoice No.: 5680) 

Please authorize your staff to place the following final Invoice from ClK Architects & 
Associates on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for Architectural Services related to the Nueces County McKinzie 
Jail Annex Refurbish Jail Cell Pod Project. This contract was awarded in commissioners' 
court March 25, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

It' sfe ci SI::Lb/J0 



INVOICE FOR 
ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

Date: March 31, 2010 I 

Iinvoice No.: 56Sq 

Project: 	 Nueces County Jail 

Refurbish Cell Pod - McKinzie Annex 

Contract #20090064 


To: Mr. Glen Sullivan, Director of Public Works 
Nueces County Engineer 
901 Leopard St., Suite 103 
Corpus ChristL TX 78401-3602 	 Architect's Project No.: 29011 

For Professional Services rendered: 

Per Attachment C of referenced contract: 

Construction Administration Phase (15% of contract) 

$7,200 x 69% complete = $4,968.00 

Less previous invoice $1,224.00 


$3,744.00 


R09, '1:'8 ~l 
;;l.q 43()~ 

\('31'70, 
J4\11 - 5~/lcd7I.f0(f3 -5 3CJ9j 

Total amount due at this tim • $3.744.00 

The above amount is due and payable upon receipt of this invoice. 

RECEIVED 

MAY 182010 
NUECES COUNTY 

lEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

615 N. Upper Broadway, Suite 1250 I Corpus ChristL TX 78477-0050 I T: 361.884.3295 F: 361.884.3298 I www.clkarch.com 

http:www.clkarch.com
http:3.744.00
http:3,744.00
http:1,224.00
http:4,968.00


county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: May 28,2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.Ek 
Director of Publi~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request (Final) 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Final Invoice from WKMC Architects, Inc. 
on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for architectural services relating to the Re-roofing Project at the 
Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex. This contract was awarded in Commissioners' Court 
April 16, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



· 
.. . 
WKMC Architects, Inc. I Invoice I 

P.O. Box 2941 
909 S. Tancahua 

Corpus Christi, TX 78403-2941 

March 31, 2010 
Project No: 09010 
Invoice No: 5 

Glenn Sullivan 
Nueces County 

Project Manager Bill Wilson, II 
Public Works Department 
901 Leopard, Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Project 09010 McKinzie Jail Annex Re-roofing 
Professional Services from January 01.2010 to March 31. 2010 ..; 

Fee 

Percent Previous Fee Current Fee 
Billing Phase Fee Complete Earned Billing Billing 

Predesign 6,500.00 100.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 0.00 
Schematic 9,750.00 100.00 9,750.00 9,750.00 0.00 
Construction Documents 42,110.00 100.00 42,110.00 42,110.00 0.00 
Bid/Negotiation 8,280.00 100.00 8,280.00 8,280.00 0.00 
Contract Administration 13,210.00 100.00 13,210.00 0.00 13,210.00 
Total Fee 79,850.00 79,850.00 66,640.00 13,210.00 

Total Fee 13,210.00 

Total this Invoice C $13,210.0~ 

PR# 

PO# 

DEPT· 
I CODING 

R.ECEIVING 

Terms are net 15 days. Remaining balances are subject to a finance charge of 1.0% per month. 

http:13,210.00
http:13,210.00
http:66,640.00
http:79,850.00
http:79,850.00
http:13,210.00
http:13,210.00
http:13,210.00
http:8,280.00
http:8,280.00
http:8,280.00
http:42,110.00
http:42,110.00
http:42,110.00
http:9,750.00
http:9,750.00
http:9,750.00
http:6,500.00
http:6,500.00
http:6,500.00


, 


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

May 24,2010 


Peggy Hayes 


County Audito,# ' 


Loyd Neal )6:, .i~{J 
County Judge 1/ . 

~I of 
ROBSTOWN AREA DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

The attached invoices are approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Outside Agency Funding" 
2nd 

& 3rd -Quarter 

901 Leopard Street. Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 



, · , 
Invoices - Robstown Area Development Commission Invoice 
PO Boxl11 

Robstown, IX 78380 


Date Invoice # 

5/20/2010 225 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Judge Samuel L Neal 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Quantity Description Rate Amount 

1 

Thank you for yo
74-6092259 

2nd & 3rd Quarter 2009-201 0 Nueces County Contract 

CuM. CT. ADMINISTRATION 

ur support. 

PM R 5 
PO# 

V# 

DEPT· 
CODING 

~ECEIVING 

8,250.00 

Total 

8,250.00 



.. .. 

P.O.Box111,R~own,TX78380 

(P) 361-367-3933 (F) 361-387-7280 
JoaleQrobstownadc.com 

Economic Development IChamber of CommercelTourist Information 

May 20,2010 

Honorable Samuel L. Neal 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard Street 
Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 

Re: 2009/2010 Services Agreement 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Thank you for the continued opportunity to work with Nueces County. 
Attachments include a request for the second and third quarter of the contract in 
the amount of$8,250. 

As always, I look forward to continued cooperation with Nueces County in 
promoting progress at the crossroads of South Texas. Thank you for your 
assistance and commitment toward these efforts. 

Very truly yours, 

Joe Kramer 
President 

Enclosures RECEIVED 

MAY 2 2010 
Nueces County 


Commissioners Court 

Administratinn 


http:JoaleQrobstownadc.com


NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING .ENVIRONMENTAL .SURVEYING 

ESTABLISHED 1949 

April 27, 2010 


Mrs. Roxana Hunt 

Nueccs County Grants Dept. 

901 Leopard St. 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


Re: King Isles, Inc., EPP #10 

Rose Acres Water and Wastewater Improvements 

Dear Ms. Hunt: 

Attached is the pay request from King Isles, Inc. for the above referenced Project. All the 
materials are stored either on site or at King Isles and we recommend that payment be 

made in the amount of $51,282.83. 


Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call. 


Very Truly Yours, 


NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 


/7~
Gabriel Hinojosa, E.I.T. 

X;\6744\EPP# 1 O,doc 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 

http:naismith-engineering.com
http:51,282.83


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


PROJECT TITLE: Rose Acres Water and Wastewater Improvements 

I~NER: Nueces County 

IIOwner Project Number: IFB NO. 2665-06 I NEI Project Number 6744 

Contractor: King Isles, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 10 For Pay Period: 3/01/10-3/30/10 
Date of Contract Award: September 29,2006 Date Contract Begun: June 9, 2008 

Original Contract Amount: $ 955,172.00 Original Contract Days: 120 WorkinQ Davs 

Total Change Order Amount: $ 175,000.00 Change in Contract Days: 272 Working Days 
Adjusted Contract Amount $1,130,172.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 392 WorkinQ Days 

ORIGINAL CONTACT WORK I SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


QTYor % 
TOTAL AMOUNT

ITEM COMPTTO CONTRACT 
NO. DESCRIPTION BID Qrf UNIT DATE PRICE 

1 16" PVC Waterline 4,645 LF 4,677 $ 278,700.00 $280,620.00 

2 8" PVC Waterline 810 LF 625 $ 24,300.00 $18.750.00 

3 2" PVC Waterline 135 LF 0 $ 2,700.00 $0.00 

4 16" Resilient Seated Gate Valve 9 EA 10 $ 54,000.00 $60,000.00 

5 8" Resilient Seated Gate Valve 3 EA 3 $ 2,400.00 $2,400.00 

6 3" Resilient Seated Gate Valve 1 EA 0 $ 500.00 $0.00 

Fire Hydrant Assembly 10 EA 12 $ 30,000.00 $36,000.00 

8" Steel Casing Installed by Boring 87 LF 87 $ 15,225.00 $15,225.00 

9 8" D.I.M.J. 11.25· Bend with Restraints 1 EA 1 $ 280.00 $280.00 

10 8" D.I.M.J. 90· Bend with Restraints 1 EA 2 $ 300.00 $600.00 

11 16" D.I.M.J. 45° Bend with Restraints 1 EA 4 $ 900.00 $3,600.00 

12 16" D.I.M.J. 22.5° Bend with Restraints 2 EA 1 $ 1,800.00 $900.00 

13 16" D.I.M.J. 11.25° Bend with Restraints 1 EA 0 $ 850.00 $0.00 

14 16"x8" D.I.M.J. ReducinQ Tee with Restraints 2 EA 3 $ 2,000.00 $3,000.00 

15 8"x3" D.I.M.J. Reducing Tee with Restraints 1 EA 0 $ 350.00 $0.00 

16 3"x2" D.I.M.J. Reducer with Restraints 1 EA 0 $ 150.00 $0.00 

17 16" Plug 1 EA 1 $ 420.00 $420.00 

18 16" D.I.M.J. Long Pattern Sleeve with Restraints 1 EA 3 $ 1,100.00 $3,300.00 

19 Single Water Service Connections 48 EA 38 $ 38,400.00 $30,400.00 

20 Single Sanitary Sewer Service Connections 48 EA 46 $ 28,800.00 $27,600.00 

21 4" Treated PVC Sanitary Sewer Service Line 6,525 LF 850 $ 91,350.00 $11,900.00 

22 3/4" Treated PVC Water Service Line 6,715 LF 39 $ 53,720.00 $312.00 

23 Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan 1 LS 1 $ 4,500.00 $4,500.00 

24 8" Gravitv Sewer (0'-5' Deep) 1,365 LF 240 $ 27,300.00 $4.800.00 

Job NO.6744 

http:1,130,172.00
http:175,000.00
http:955,172.00


25 8" Gravity Sewer (5'-7' Deep) 440 LF 484 $ 9.680.00 $10,648.00 

26 8" Gravity Sewer (7'·9' Deep) 340 LF 340 $ 8,840.00 $8,840.00 

27 8" Gravity Sewer (9'·11' Deep) 100 LF 501 $ 4,500.00 $22,545.00 

28 8" Gravity Sewer (11'-13' Deep) 855 LF 855 $ 42,750.00 $42.750.00 

29 8" Gravity Sewer (13'-15' Deep) 400 LF 400 $ 24,000.00 $24.000.00 

30 Trench Safety 2.135 LF 2852 $ 2,135.00 $2,852.00 

31 Manholes (0'-5' Deep) 5 EA 3 $ 15,000.00 $9,000.00 

32 Manholes (5'-7' Deep) 1 EA 0 $ 3,400.00 $0.00 

33 Manholes (7'-9' Deep) 1 EA 1 $ 3,800.00 $3.800.00 

34 Manholes (9'·11' Deep) 1 EA 2 $ 3,900.00 $7,800.00 

35 Manholes (11'-13' Deep) 1 EA 1 $ 4,300.00 $4,300.00 

36 Manholes (13'·15' Deep) 2 EA 2 $ 9,600.00 $9,600.00 

37 Service Connections to Manhole 4 EA 4 $ 1,000.00 $1,000.00 

38 Electrical 1 LS 0 $ 5,000.00 $0.00 

39 Controls, Bayview 1 LS 0 $ 18,000.00 $0.00 

40 Electrical Service Drop 1 LS 0 $ 3,000.00 $0.00 

41 Lift Station 1 LS 0.95 $ 34,000.00 $32,300.00 

42 4" Forcemain 6,242 LF 5812 $ 99,872.00 $92,992.00 

43 4" Resilient Seated Gate Valve 1 EA 0 $ 600.00 $0.00 

44 16"x4" D.I.M.J. Reducing Tee with Restraints 1 EA 0 $ 1,400.00 $0.00 

45 4" D.I.M.J. 900 Bend with Restraints 1 EA 2 $ 350.00 $700.00 

AMOUNT OF ORIGINAL CONTRACT ITEMS COMPLETED TO DATE: $777,734.00 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


CO No. Description Amount % Complete 

IUICII ~...__... 

Completed to 
date 

1 Change in Contract Days 92.00 

2 Change in Contract Days 90.00 

3 Change in Contract Days 90.00 

4 $ 175,000.00 59.29% $103,750.00 

AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDER ITEMS COMPLETED TO DATE: $103,750.00 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A. Amount of Original Contract Items Completed to Date $777,734.00 

B. IAmount of Change Order Items Completed to Date $103,750.00 

C. Materials Stored at Close of Period $63,975.00 
Less Amount Retained (5%) $47,272.95D. iT 

E. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date (A + B + C - D) $898,186.05 T 
Total Payments Previously Authorized $846,903.22F. 

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES WITHHELD ~ono 

H IRAI A~CE DUE THIS STATEMENT (E - F - G) ( $51,282.83 
G. 

' 

Job No.6744 

http:51,282.83
http:846,903.22
http:898,186.05
http:47,272.95
http:63,975.00
http:103,750.00
http:777,734.00


· ~. 
.. 

Contract Days Amount 

1 0 $190,951.00 
I 2 0 $23,034.03 

3 0 $17,562.20 
4 80 $60,299.15 
5 49 $139,907.31 
6 32 $150,047.28 
7

Iq 
35 
29 
77 
30 

$94,638.05 
$82,112.30 
$88,351.90 
$51,282.83 

ITOTAL CONTRACT DAYS CHARGED: 332 TOTAL PAYMENT (AUTHORIZED): $898,186.05 
CURRENT CONTRACT DAYS 
CONTRACT DAYS REMAINING: 

.~ 
RACT BALANCE: $231,985.95 

CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACTOR: According to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that all items and 
amounts shown on the face of this Estimate For Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed 
and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, and/or duly 
authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the 
Contract account up to and including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the"B:nre Dzj7ded 

Date: 

1!'ON 


CERTIFICATION OF ENGINEER: I certify that I have checked and verified the above and foregoing Estimate for 
Partial Payment, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief it is a true and correct statement of work 
performed and/or material supplied by the Contractor, and that partial payment claimed and requested by the 
the Contractor is correctly com uted on the basis of work performed and/or material supplied to this date. 

By: Date: 
04-27 -/ 0 

APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for payment 

By: Date: 
OWNER 

Job NO.6744 



, 
CANALES & SIMONSON, P.C. 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 
P.O. BOX 5624 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5624 

May 03,2010 

Invoice Number 
2624 

Nueces County Courthouse 
ATTN: Laura Garza Jimenez, 

County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI" TX 78401-3680 

In Reference To: CIVIL ACTION NO. 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS, as Representative of the ESTATE OF ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA, and 
ANGELITA SOLIS TORRES· 
vs. 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS, 
CORPUS CHRISTI DIVISION 

Professional Services 

Hrs/Rate Amount 

3/19/2010 LP Redact documents for production 2.75 275.00 
100.00/hr 

3/31/2010 LP Redact documents for production 2.25 225.00 
100.00/hr 

RO Copy CDroms produced by Chris Gale 	 2.00 200.00 
100.00/hr 

4/5/2010 NMS 	 Confer with Roy Ornelas, Paralegal regarding production from 1.75 568.75 
Plaintiff 325.00/hr 

RO Confer with Nancy Simonson regarding production from Plaintiff 1.75 175.00 
100.00/hr 

4/12/2010 RO Prepare & fax letter to Chris Gale regarding CDroms 1.00 100.00 
100.00/hr 

NMS Review emalls regarding Appeal 	 0.50 162.50 
325,QO/hr 



2 Nueces County Courthouse 

4/19/2010 NMS 	 Review & respond to various emails 

4/20/2010 NMS 	 Review emails regarding Salazar documents; review 

correspondence from Chris Gale 


4/22/2010 NMS 	 Reply to discovery inquiry by Chris Gale; confer with Roy Ornelas, 
Paralegal 

RO Confer with Nancy Simonson regarding discovery inquiry 

4/26/2010 NMS 	 Letter to Alyssa Adkins: review amaHs 

5/312010 NMS 	 Confer with Roy Ornelas, Paralegal regarding production; review 
draft Brief 

RO Confer with Nancy Simonson regarding production 

For professional services rendered 

Additional Expenses: 


3/31/2010 Postage Expense; Copy Expense 


4/30/2010 Postage Expense 


Total costs 

Total amount of this bill 

Name 
NANCY M,SIMONSON, ATTORNEY 
LESLIE PRADO, PARALEGAL 
ROY ORNELAS, PARALEGAL 

Hrs/Rate 

1.00 
325.00/hr 

0.50 
325.00/hr 

1,00 
325.00/hr 

0.30 
100.00/hr 

0.75 
325.00/hr 

2,75 
325,00/hr 

0.75 
100,00/hr 

19,05 

Rate 
325.00 
100.00 
100.00 

Page 

Amount 

325,00 

162,50 

325.00 

30.00 

243.75 

893.75 

75.00 

$3,761,25 

142.42 

Amount 
$2,681.2V 

$500.00--
$580.0~ 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT ( 
CO ING 

RECEIVING ~ ~ f· lD 

9.20 

http:2,681.2V


\ 


CANALES & SIMONSON 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 


2601 MORGAN AVENUE 

P. O. BOX 5624 


CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5624 


TAX ID. # 74-2337541 TELEPHONE (512) 883-0601 
FAX· (512)884-7023 
EMAIL: tonycanales@canalessimonson.com 

May 4,2010 

Invoice # 2624 

Nueces County Courthouse 
ATIN: Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3680 

RE: CIVIL ACTION NO. 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS, as Representative of the ESTATE OF 
ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA and ANGELITA SOLIZ TORRES 

vs. 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT 
OF TEXAS, CORPUS CHRISTI DIVISION 

(Office F.le u09-0021 ) 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICED RENDERED: 

AMOUNT PAST DUE: 
(Inv. #2605 - April 6, 2010) 

CURRENT CHARGES & EXPENSES: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

I. .I'la uS' \~ -/'t)
$19,986.25 -\0 ~\ 

$ 3,912.87 

$ 23,899.12 
========= 

http:23,899.12
http:3,912.87
http:19,986.25
mailto:tonycanales@canalessimonson.com


\ 

IN ACCOUNT WITH 

CHAVES, RESENDEZ & RIVERO, L.L.P. 
A TTORNEYS AT LAW 

P.O. BoX 2664 
CORPUS CHRlSTl, TX 78403 

(361) 884-5400 
(361) 884·5401 F ACSIMILIE 

IRS. NO. 73-1688157 

FOR PROFESSIONAL LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED 

COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 
901 Leopard, Rm 207 ACCOUNT NO: 
Corpus Christi TX 78401-3680 STATEMENT NO: 

Page: 1 
04/15/2010 

14005-0004M 
16 

Attn: Laura Garza Jiminez 

Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, 
Christus Spohn Health System, et al 
File No. 14005.4 CHAVES 

FEES 

03/01/2010 
DEC 
DEC 

Attention to DKT-5A for John J. Curtis. 
Attention to Plaintiffs' Twenty-Sixth Amended Initial Disclosures. 

HOURS 

0.50 
0.50 

03/03/2010 
DEC Telephone conference with Chris Gayle regarding case status and 

discovery. 0.30 

03/05/2010 
DEC Attention to Plaintiffs' Twenty-Seventh Amended Initial Disclosures. 0.40 

03/0812010 
DEC Attention to Plaintiffs' Unopposed Stipulation of Dismissal of Claims 

Against Lorenzo Forge. 0.30 

03/09/2010 
DEC 

DEC 

DEC 

DEC 

Attention to notice from the Court regarding Plaintiffs Unopposed 
Stipulation of Dismissal of Claims Against Lorenzo Forge deferred to 
Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals by Judge John Rainey. 
Attention to correspondence from Christopher Gale regarding his 
rejection of $200,000.00 offer and counter offer of $1 ,900,000.00. 
Attention to correspondence from Nancy Simonson to Christopher 
Gale regarding the rejection of the settlement offer and counteroffer, 
confidential settlement negotiations, and mediation. 
Attention to correspondence from Christopher Gale to Nancy 
Simonson inquiring as to who she would like to exclude from 
settlement negotiations. 

0.30 

0.20 

0.20 

0.20 

03/10/2010 
DEC Attention to filing of documents 249 through 254, correspondence to 

each counsel from David Bradley regarding CD containing the 
electronic record for the Notice of Appeal. 0.30 

TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, PLEASE RETURN COPY OF THIS STATEM~NT WITH yqUR PAYMENT. 

1l'c,.T Q... d f., t I II 0 



16 

•
, 

Page: 2 
COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 04/15/2010 

ACCOUNT NO: 14005-0004M 
STATEMENT NO: 


Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, 

Christus Spohn Health System, et al 

File No. 14005.4 CHAVES 


HOURS 

03/11/2010 
DEC 	 Attention to documents on CD regarding electronic record for the 

Notice of Appeal. 1.40 

03/1712010 
DEC 	 Attention to Defendant Nueces County's Responses and Objections 


to Plaintiffs Fourth Request for Production. 0.50 


03/18/2010 
DEC 	 Attention to Plaintiffs' Twenty-Eighth Amended Initial Disclosures. 0.50 

FOR CURRENT SERVICES RENDERED 	 5.60 1,540.00 

RECAPITULATION 

Ttrn~ke~er Hours Rate Total 

DOUGLAS E. CHAVES 5.60 $275.00 $1,540.00 


Total Current Work 	 1,540.00 

BALANCE DUE 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT

RECEIVING 

http:1,540.00
http:1,540.00
http:1,540.00


I 
". 	

• 
IN ACCOUNT WITH ~I\lle<

NU£C£S COUNT'f t>,TT 
CHAVES, RESENDEZ & RIVERO, L.L.P. 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW ~1l):1 \) '7 201Q 
P.O, Box 2664 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78403 	 :i1.E.CE\VEO 
(361) 884-5400 


(361) 884-5401 FACSIMILIE 

IRS. NO. 73-1688157 


FOR PROFESSIONAL LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED 
Page: 1 

COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 05/05/2010 
901 Leopard, Rm 207 ACCOUNT NO: 14005-0004M 
Corpus Christi TX 78401-3680 STATEMENT NO: 18 

Attn: Laura Garza Jiminez 

Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, 

Christus Spohn Health System, et al 

File No. 14005.4 CHAVES 


FEES 

HOURS 
03/29/2010 

DEC 	 Attention to Plaintiffs' Twenty-Ninth Amended Initial Disclosures. 0.50 

04/09/2010 
DEC 	 Telephone conference with Brian Miller regarding extensions of 


brief. 0.30 


0411212010 
DEC 	 Attention to e-mail from Brian Miller regarding obtaining an 


extension for appellants brief. 0.20 


04/13/2010 
DEC Attention to Plaintiffs' Thirtieth Amended Initial Disclosures. 0.50 

DEC Attention to e-mail from Linda Cook regarding Plaintiffs' Thirtieth 


Amended Initial Disclosures. 0.30 

DEC Telephone conference with Court of Appeals regarding extension. 0.30 

DEC Telephone conference with Paul Kratsig regarding extension, 0.30 


0411612010 
DEC 	 Attention to correspondence from Christopher Gale regarding 


Exhibits 102 - 152 and 202 - 223. 0.20 


FOR CURRENT SERVICES RENDERED 	 2.60 715.00 

RECAPITULATION 

Tim~keeper Hours Rate Total 

DOUGLAS E. CHAVES 2.60 $275.00 $715.00 


EXPENSES 

""-~~----

03/31/2010 Court history of filings - Pacer· 1.12 

Total Expenses 1.12 

TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, PLEASE RETURN COPY OF THIS STATEMENT WITH YOlJR PAYMENT. 

\l\tQ.~ 	 P 1,\10 



RECEIVING 

COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE Page: 2 
05/05/2010

ACCOUNT NO: 14005-0004M 
Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County. STATEMENT NO: 18
Christus Spohn Health System, et al 
File No. 14005.4 CHAVES 

Total Current Work 

716.12 

BALANCE DUE 

pot! 

V# 
DEPT· 
COOl 



CHAVES, RESENDEZ &t RIVERO, L.L.P. 

ArrORNEYS AT lAw 

DOUGlAS E. CHAVES" t 
JOEL CRUZ REsENDEZ 
OMARS. RIVERO 

FROST BANK PlAZA 

802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 2100 
OF COUNSEL 

RENE L OBREGON 
AIDAN PERALES 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78470 JAMES W. WRAY.JR. 

.. I\oAROCERTIAFOf'otsol'OALINJr'llyTIUAJ I,AW 361-884-5400 VOICE 
TEXAS BOARJ)OF IEGALSPECIAlJUnON 361-884-5401 FACSIMIlE 

t Al$OAOMTTTf.D IN C.AlJFORNIA 

May 5, 2010 

Ms. Laura Garza Jiminez 
COUNTY ATTORNEY, NUECES CO. COURTHOUSE 
901 Leopard, Rm 207 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

Re: Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, et al 

Dear Ms. Jiminez: 

Attached is our statement for legal services rendered on the above referenced 
matter. We trust you will find this in order; however, should you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at once. 

Sincerely, 

Karen K. Curtiss 
Accounting Supervisor 

Enclosure 



IN ACCOUNT WITH 

CHAVES, RESENDEZ & RIVERO, L.L.P. 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P.O. Box 2664 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78403 

(361) 884-5400 
(361) 884-5401 FACSIMILIE 

IRS. NO. 73-1688157 

FOR PROFESSIONAL LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED 

COUNTY AnY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 
901 Leopard, Rm 207 ACCOUNT NO: 
Corpus Christi TX 78401-3680 STATEMENT NO: 

Page: 1 
04/1512010 

14005-0003M 
13 

Attn: Laura Garza Jiminez 

San PatriCiO County vs. Nueces County 
Boundary Dispute - Taxes 
File No. 14005.3 CHAVES·01 

FEES 

02/12/2010 
PSN Correspondence preparation to Court Coordinator regarding request 

for Docket Control Conference. 

HOURS 

0.30 

02/25/2010 
PSN 

DEC 

E-mail preparation to Laura Jimenez attaching Court's Notice of 
Setting of Docket Control Conference. 
Attention to notice of Docket Control Conference scheduled for 
March 3, 2010 at 10:30 a.m. 

0.10 

0.30 

03/01/2010 
JWW File review and analysis of points of law and possible fact issues. 3.40 

03/02/2010 
DEC 
DEC 
JWW 

JWW 

JWW 

Office conference with Laura Jimenez regarding status of case. 
Post meeting with John Hightower regarding status of case. 
File review and outline of issues and briefing and proof of facts 
relevant to issues. 
Office conference with Ms. Jimenez regarding issues, pleadings and 
plans for this litigation. 
Office conference with Tom Wheat regarding Docket Control 
Conference scheduled for 3-3-10. 

1.00 
0.40 

2.30 

0.80 

0.80 

03/03/2010 
DEC 
DEC 

DEC 

JWW 

Attendance at Docket Control Conference. 
Telephone conference with Tom Wheat regarding Docket Control 
Conference. 
Telephone conference with John Hightower regarding Docket 
Control Conference. 
File review on briefing our appeal of venue and Jurisdictional issues 
in light of Hightower's statement he will for Writ of Mandamus. 

0.50 

0.40 

0.40 

0.80 

TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, PLEASE RETURN COpy OF THIS STATEMENT WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 

tisrQ4 <.:.111(0 



----

,. 

Page: 2 

COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 	 04/1512010 
ACCOUNT NO: 14005-0003M 

STATEMENT NO: 	 13 
San Patricio County vs. Nueces County 
Boundary Dispute - Taxes 
File No. 14005.3 CHAVES*01 

HOURS 
03/0512010 

DEC Attention to e-mail from Carla Daggett regarding map and same 
properties. 0.30 

DEC Attention to memo regarding advisory opinion. 0.50 

03/1612010 
DEC 	 Attention to Ingleside Island LaQuinta Island information from Carla 

Daggett. 0.50 

FOR CURRENT SERVICES RENDERED 12.80 2,268.00 

RECAPITULATION 

Iil"l1_~k~_eJ>er Hours Rate Total 

DOUGLAS E. CHAVES 4.30 $180.00 $774.00 

JAMES W. WRAY, JR. 8.10 180.00 1,458.00 

PAn-IE S. NASE 0.40 90.00 36.00 


EXPENSES 
~ ~~ 

12/31/2009 Postage for December 0.44 
02/25/2010 Photocopies 1 @ .15 ea 0.15 
02/25/2010 Postage for February 0.44 

Total Expenses 	 1.03 

Total Current Work 	 2,269.03 

BALANCE DUE 	 $2,269.03 

PR# 

·PO# 

V# 
DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING 

http:2,269.03
http:2,269.03
http:1,458.00
http:2,268.00


------------------------------------------------------------------

~P~a~y~m~e=n=t=s/~C~r~ed=I=·t~s------~~c=~~ 

/

Invoice Date Invoice #David Z. Conoly, P.C. INVOICE515/2010 24887

1930 Glenoak Drive NUECES COUNlY AT''''- - ,- ,
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 

RE: 
HAY 0 7 'l"ifUndivided Interest in land along or near 

the existing Packery Channel 
Pbone# 361-937-6400 Fax # 361-937-7305 

Bill To: 
." .... " .. " " " .. " ...... " .... " " " " " .. " .. " " " .. " , " , , , , , , , ............. , " , , ." ." ." " " ..


ATTN: LAURA JIMENEZ COUNTY ATTORNEY 
NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE ~PLEASE PAY ~ 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 207 ~ I~~.~.~.~~~~!...~~~.~............. ~~:?:??. ~ 
CORPUS CHRISTI TX 7840 I 

D 

Make checks payable to: David Z. Conoly, P.C. 


Please check box if address is incorrect or has changed, and Have E-Mail? Please write it here: _________ 

indicate change(s) on reverse side. 

David Z. Conoly, P.C. PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN TOP PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

1930 Glenoak Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 Project 

File No. Terms 
Packery Channel 

4151-002 I Due on receipt 

Date Description Hours Amount 

3112/2010 Review ofe-mail from Jenny Boyd; review of file; phone conference with David 1.25 225.00 
Underbrink (with Naismith Engineering); preparation ofe-mail to David 
Underbrink concerning survey matters; preparation ofe-mail to Michael Krueger 
and Francis Gandy. 

4/5/2010 Review ofe-mail from Michael Krueger; review of legal resource materials; 1.5 270.00 
preparation ofe-mail to Michael Krueger and Francis Gandy with comments 
concerning surveyor and petition. 

4/612010 Phone conference with Michael Krueger. 0.25 45.00 

4/14/2010 Review ofe-mail from Michael Krueger with proposed revised petition; 0.75 135.00 
execution of Petition; preparation ofe-mail to Michael Krueger; review ofe-mail 
from Laura Jimenez. 

411912010 45.00Preparation ofletter to Francis Gandy. ::0 ATT bRNEY 0.25 

4/28/2010 270.00 
concerning time of suit; preparation ofe-mail to Michael Krue!!er: nhonl ;~: 

conference with Michael Krueger. PO# 

Phone conference with Elisa Atkins; review of e-mail from ~W"~ JimenE Z /( l \ \ ~~D1.5 

I 3bt') 2) 2-. 

V$ (}-617V# 
DEPT
CUUII'II,,:JThank you for your business. 

RECEIVING 
---~ ~~-, -- 

THERE WILL BE A $15 CHARGE FOR ALL RETURNED CHECKS Total $990.00 
12% INTEREST WILL BE ASSESSED ON ALL UNPAID BALANCES 1------------------1 
AFTER 30 DAYS 

Balance DueBilling Inqueries? Call 361-937-6400 



/ 

NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 

DAVID KLEIN 
ATTORNEY AT LAW MAY 18 2010 

102 N. STAPLES 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 

RECEIVED 
(361) 884-9888 

FAX (361) 882-0803 

May 17,2010 

Via USMail 
Laura Jimenez 
Nueces County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: 	 Campos, et al. v. Nueces County, Texas, et al., In the United States District Court for 
the Southern District Court, Corpus Christi Division; Cause No. 2:08-CV -288 

Dear Ms. Jimenez: 

Enclosed please fmd billing statement no. 13 for my services on this case. Please let me 
know if you have any concerns about the billing statement. 

Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter further, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 



.. 

, . 

DAVID KLEIN 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

102 N. STAPLES 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 

(361) 884-9888 
FAX (361) 882-0803 

RE: 	 Campos, et al. v. Nueces County, Texas, et al., In the United States 
District Court for the Southern District Court, Corpus Christi Division; 
Cause No. 2:08 

Billine Statement 13 

January 4,2010 Analyze Order ofRecusal and Reassignment 0.25 

Analyze Plaintiffs' 24th Amended Initial Disclosures 1.00 

January 5, 2010 Analyze Gomez and Rushing's Motion for Judgment 0.50 

January 6,2010 Correspondence from Myra Morris to Court regarding pending 
motions 

0.25 

Emails regarding status hearing date 0.50 

January 7, 2010 Analyze Notice of Setting for PreTrial Conference 0.25 

January 10,2010 Analyze Plaintiffs' Response to Spohn's Motion for Judgment 0.50 

January 12,2010 Analyze Cavazos' Unopposed Motion for Leave to File Reply 
In Support ofRule 12( c) Motion for Judgment on Pleadings 

0.50 

Emails resetting Scheduling Conference 0.50 

January 11,2010 Analyze Order for Conference and Disclosure of Interested 
Parties 

0.25 

January 13,2010 Emails to Court regarding pending motions 0.25 

January 14,2010 Analyze Order Terminating and/or Denying Pending Motions 0.50 

Emails regarding ruling 0.50 

January 16,2010 Emails regarding depositions 0.25 



· . 


January 19,2010 

January 20,2010 

January 25,2010 

January 26,2010 

January 27,2010 

January 28,2010 

Email regarding jail 0.25 

Analyze Maldonado's Certificate of Interested Person 0.50 

Emails regarding appeals 0.50 

Emails regarding scheduling conference setting 0.50 

Analyze Notice of Setting 0.25 

Analyze DeLeon's Motion for Omar Rivero to Appear and 0.25 
Proposed Order 

Attend scheduling conference 2.00 

Emails regarding Notice of Appeal 0.50 

Analyze Cavazos, Guzman, and Hatch's Notice ofAppeal 0.50 

Emails regarding Scheduling Conference 0.25 

Analyze Rushing and Gomez' Notice ofAppeal 0.50 

Analyze Gonzales' Notice ofAppeal 0.50 

Analyze DeLeon's Notice of Appeal 0.50 

Analyze Plaintiffs' Stipulation ofDismissal as to Hatch 0.25 

Analyze Plaintiffs' Amended Witness List 0.50 

Analyze Cavazos, Guzman, and Hatch's Notice ofAppeal 0.50 

Analyze Plaintiff's 25th Amended Initial Disclosures 1.00 

Correspondence to Jennifer Hartman 0.25 

Correspondence to Rebecca Bailey 0.25 

Correspondence to Javier Cano 0.25 

Correspondence to Eduardo Nunez 0.25 

-2



, . 

January 29,2010 	 Analyze Notices ofFiling ofAppeals and transcript order 
fonns 

Analyze Minute Entry regarding Scheduling Conference 

Prepare Notice ofAppeal 

Expenses 

$455.00 January 29,2010 Filing Fee for Notice ofAppeal 

Total Hours 
Hourly Rate 
Expenses 
Amount Due (this bill) 
Previous Balance 
Balance Due 

0.50 

0.25 

1.00 

18.00 
$150.00 
$455.00 
$3,155.00 
$0 Ilfl.--""""

! 

-3

http:3,155.00


THE KRATZIG LAW FIRM 

615 N. Upper Broadway, Suite 900B NUECESCOUNTYATTORNEY 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-0738 

Telephone (361) 888-5564 • Fax (361) 888-5366 APR 2 i) 2010 

Paul G. Kratzig RECeIVED 
paul@kratzig.com 

April 28, 20 I 0 

Nueces County 
c/o Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 207 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: 	 Statement No. 11312 
Civil Action No. 2:08-cv-288; Campos, et al v. Nueces County, et al 

Dear Laura: 

Enclosed is my firm invoice in the amount of $3,062.90 for services provided and 
expenses incurred during the current billing period. 

Please call me ifyou have any comments or questions. 

PGKlsmw 
Enclosure 

http:3,062.90


Paul G. Kratzig & Associates 
615 N. Upper Broadway, Suite 900 

Corpus Christi, Tx 78477 

Invoice submitted to: 
Nueces County 
c/o Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Suite 207 
Corpus Christi TX 78401 

April 27, 2010 

In Reference To:Civil Action No. 2:08-cv-288; Christina Campos, et al v. Nueces 
Co., et al 

Invoice #11312 

Professional Services 

1/13/2010 PK Review and exchange emails re court setting etc. 

1/18/2010 PK Telephone call from opposing counsel; review emails from opposing 
counsel and others 

1/19/2010 PK Review various emails 

1/21/2010 PK Telephone conference with associate counsel; telephone conference 
with counsel for county; research certain issues; review pleadings and 
orders 

1/25/2010 PK Review and respond to various emails re appeal and related matters 

1/27/2010 PK Prep for status conference; attend status conference with Court; draft 
and file notice of appeal 

2/1/2010 PK Review various court communications; email and telephone 
conference with associate counsel re filing of transcript orders and 
related matters; review numerous emails 

2/4/2010 PK Review and send various emails; email to 5th Cir court clerk 

2/15/2010 PK Review emails to and from counsel 

2/16/2010 PK Review order of recusal; telephone conference with opposing counsel 

2/18/2010 PK Telephone conference with para-legal for associate counsel re aspects 
of appeal; review and sign papers re appeal; telephone conference 
with opposing counsel 

3/11/2010 PK Telephone conference with other counsel re appeal matters 

Hours Amount 

0.50 137.50 

0.50 137.50 

0.30 82.50 

1.70 467.50 

0.70 192.50 

2.50 687.50 

NO CHARGE 

0.50 137.50 

0.10 27.50 

0.40 110.00 

0.60 165.00 

0.30 82.50 

361-888-5564 



Nueces County Page 2 

Hours Amount 

3/1212010 PK Review email re aspects of appeal 0.30 82.50 

3/18/2010 PK Review email from plaintiffs counsel re disclosures; review discovery 
pleading from County 

0.30 82.50 

4/13/2010 PK Telephone conference with court clerk; review 5th Cir filings; review 
email confirming extension of deadlines 

0.60 165.00 

4/22/2010 PK Telephone conference with opposing counsel; telephone conference 
with Alissa A 

0.40 110.00 

4/26/2010 PK Review email from B. Miller; download and commence review of brief 1.00 275.00 

For professional services rendered 10.70 $2,942.SV 

Additional Charges: 

1/112010 Electronic document scans 5.10 

3/1/2010 Electronic document scans 5.30 

Total costs 

~... 3_HJ/O 
$10.40 

~ 
Total amount of this bill fiMpr~~

Previous balance $4,510.00 

3/5/2010 Payment - thank you. Check No. 619664 ($4,400.00) 

Total payments and adjustments ($4,400.00) 

"r ItJ. 

Balance due $3,062.90 

CO ATTORNEY 

PR# i( \lOI\~ 
PO# "O~"bf' 0 

V# V~ 3li D 
DEPT \')..'8~- ~D1 I. 

CODING 

RECEIVING \Q-r--/ O 

http:3,062.90
http:4,400.00
http:4,400.00
http:4,510.00


NUECESCOUNTYATTORNEY 

ROYSTON RAYZOR ./ APR 21 2010 
EST. 1892 

REceIVED 
Myra K. Morris 	 Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP 
Board Certified-Labor & Employment Law Attorneys at Law 1300 Frost Bank Building 
Texas Board of Legal Specialization 802 N. Carancahua 
myra.morris@roystonlaw.com Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0021 

Main: 361.884.8808 
Internet: www.roystonlaw.com Fax: 361.884.7261 

April 19,2010 

Laura Garza Jimenez 

County Attorney 

Nueces County Courthouse 

901 Leopard Street, Room 207 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3680 


Re: 	 Civil Action No. 2:08-cv-00288; Christina Campos, 
et al vs. Nueces County, Texas, et al.; In the United 
States District Court for the Southern District of 
Texas, Corpus Christi Division 
Our File No. 55,720 

Dear Laura: 

* 	 Enclosed please find our Interim Invoice No. 89105 dated April 16, 2010, for services 
and disbursements rendered in the above captioned matter. We request that our invoice be placed 
in line for payment, if found to be in order. Also, please be advised that our bookkeeping 
department advises us that the following invoice remains outstanding. If you require an 
additional copy of this invoice, please contact our bookkeeping department. 

Date Number Amount 	 01'W L{~l(q-I
03/19/10 88601 $3,526.75 -\V'

Thank you for your courtesies and prompt attention to this matter. 

Yours faithfully, 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 

Myra K. Morris 
MKM:ll 

* 	 Enclosure(s) 

Galveston Houston Corpus Christi Rio Grande Valley San Antonio 
55720:5097124:041910 

http:3,526.75
http:www.roystonlaw.com
mailto:myra.morris@roystonlaw.com


Nueces County 04/16/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 89105 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATIORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PlAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 7S40I-0021 


(fAX J.D. # 74-1196579) 

RE: 
ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
Roberto Roland Garcia 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date 

03/19/10 

Number 

88601 

Amount 

$3,526.75 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

$1,367.00 
$22.55 

$1,389.55 

Previous Balance Due: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

¥ \.(.- I~_(i) $3,526.75 
.$4~216.30 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 



Nueces County 04/16/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 89105 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P~ 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PlAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(TAX 1.0. # 74-1196579) 

ATIORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Roberto Roland Garcia 

Our File: 3155.55720 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

03/01/10 MKM 0.60 review of e-mails from Plaintiffs' counsel regarding Plaintiffs' 
Twenty Sixth Amended Initial Disclosures and review of same; 
e-mail from defense team regarding admission to 5th circuit; 

03/02/10 BCM 0.10 examine e-mail from co-defendant's counsel David Klein 
regarding status of completion of Fifth Circuit appearance 
requirements; 

03/02/10 LAM 1 0.20 e-mail communication with co-counsel David Klein regarding 
his admission to Fifth Circuit; 

03/05/10 MKM 0.40 review of Plaintiffs' Twenty Seventh Amended Initial 
Disclosures; e-mail from clerk of the 5th circuit that record on 
appeal has been certified; 

03/05/10 BCM 0.10 examine notice from district clerk regarding certification of 
record for appeal; 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 2 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

03/08110 MKM 

03/08/10 BCM 

03/09110 MKM 

03/09/10 MKM 

03/09110 MKM 

03/09/10 MKM 

03/09/10 BCM 

03110110 MKM 

03/10110 MKM 

03/10110 BCM 

03/10/10 lAM1 

Hours Description 

0.30 	 review of e-mail from court regarding notice of dismissal of 
Defendant Forge; review of correspondence from 5th circuit 
clerk regarding briefing deadlines; 

0.20 	 examine letter and accompanying e-mail notice from Court of 
Appeals clerk Charles Fulbruge discussing briefing and other 
interim deadlines and procedures; 

0.30 	 conference with Plaintiffs' attorney regarding status; review of 
e-mails from county attorney regarding separation of 
employment from the county by Pedro Cavazos, III 

0.70 	 e-mails with assistant county attorney regarding status of 
employment of Cavasoz; review of status of sending out e-mail 
regarding briefing; e-mails with attorney for Nueces County in 
other litigation regarding status of locating Cavasoz; 

0.10 	 review of e-mails between parties regarding settlement 
negotiations; 

0.10 	 review of e-mail from court regarding stipulation of dismissal as 
to Forge; 

0.10 	 analyze minute order from District Judge Rainey deferring 
stipulation of dismissal of claims against Lorenzo Forge to Fifth 
Circuit; 

0.50 	 conference with county attorney regarding status; e-mails from 
clerk of 5th circuit regarding mailing record to attorneys; 

0.10 	 review of correspondence from court transmitting record for 
appeal; 

0.20 	 examine letters from district clerk regarding transmittal of 
record for appeal to all counsel and to Court of Appeals; 

1.00 	 organize file contents of appeal file and district court file for 
recent pleadings received; 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 3 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

03/12/10 MKM 

03/12/10 BCM 

03/15/10 MKM 

03/15/10 BCM 

03/15/10 BCM 

03/15/10 BCM 

03/16/10 LAM 1 

03/17/10 MKM 

03/17/10 BCM 

03/18/10 MKM 

03/18/10 MKM 

03/18/10 BCM 

03/29/10 MKM 

Hours 

0.50 

0.30 

0.10 

0.30 

0.20 

0.20 

0.10 

0.10 

0.30 

0.10 

0.20 

0.20 

0.10 

Description 

conference with county attorney regarding status; conference 
with attorney P. Kratzig regarding status of appeal; 

prepare e-mail to and examine responsive e-mails from co
defendants' counsel regarding target dates for and manner of 
preparation of appellate brief; 

review of correspondence from court regarding file stamped 
copies of notice of appearances; 

examine plaintiffs' 26th and 27th amended discovery disclosures 
and accompanying letters from opposing counsel Christopher 
Gale; 

examine stipulation of dismissal of plaintiffs' claims against 
Lorenzo Forge and proposed order dismissing Forge from suit; 

examine criminal case records of Lorenzo Forge to determine 
relationship, if any, to his dismissal from suit; 

plan and prepare for deadline to notice errors on record and file 
notice of appearances; 

review of Defendant Nueces County's Responses and Objections 
to Plaintiffs Fourth Request for Production; 

examine county's responses and objections to plaintiffs' fourth 
requests for production and prepare brief memorandum 
summarizing responses and objections; 

receipt of Plaintiffs' 28th Amended Initial Disclosures and 
review of same; 

receipt and review of Plaintiffs' Twenty Eighth Amended Initial 
Disclosures; 

examine and prepare brief memorandum summarizing plaintiffs' 
28th amended discovery disclosures; 

review of Plaintiffs' Twenty Ninth Amended Initial Disclosures; 



, . 

Roberto Roland Garcia Page 4 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney Hours 	Description 

03/29/10 BCM 0.20 	 examine plaintiffs 29th amended discovery disclosures, 
accompanying certificate of death of Roberto Garcia, and 
accompanying letter from opposing counsel; 

Fees: 

Name Classification Hours Rate Total 

Myra K. Morris Partner 4.20 at $215.00 per hour = $903.~ 


Brian C Mi11er Associate 2.40 at $150.00 per hour = $360.0V~ 


Lori A. Munoz Paralegal 1.30 at $80.00 per hour = $104.~ 


TOTAL A TIORNEYS FEES 	 $1,367.00 

Expenses: 

Description Amount 

Copies at $.10 per page (214 units) $21.40 

Long Distance Telephone Calls $1.15 

TOTAL EXPENSES 	 $22.55 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date Number Amount 

03/19/10 	 88601 $3,526.75 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: ... f\( 0 

Current Total: 4- .. ;tV~ 

Previous Balance Due: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

~ WCJvAlfty 
TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR A!C~UNT jJ J(t) ~ .. 

PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVING 

http:3,526.75
http:1,367.00


ROYSTON RAYZORNUECESCOUNTYATTORNEV 
EST. 1892 MAY 1 9 2010 

Myra K. Morris Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP 
Board Certified-Labor & Employment Law RECEIVEf) Frost Bank Building 

802 N. Carancahua 
myra.morris@rgystonlaw.com Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0021 

Main: 361.884.8808 
Internet: www.roystonlaw.com Fax: 361.884.7261 

Texas Board of Legal Specialization 

May 18,2010 

Laura Garza Jimenez 

County Attorney 

Nueces County Courthouse 

901 Leopard Street, Room 207 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3680 


Re: 	 Civil Action No. 2:08-cv-00288; Christina Campos, 
et al vs. Nueces County, Texas, et al.; In the United 
States District Court for the Southern District of 
Texas, Corpus Christi Division 
Our File No. 55,720 

Dear Laura: 

* 	 Enclosed please find our Interim Invoice No. 89610 dated May 18, 2010, for services and 
disbursements rendered in the above captioned matter. We request that our invoice be placed in 
line for payment, if found to be in order. Also, please be advised that our bookkeeping 
department advises us that the following invoice remains outstanding. If you require an 
additional copy of this invoice, please contact our bookkeeping department. 

Date Number Amount 
04/16/10 89105 $1,389.55 

Thank you for your courtesies and prompt attention to this matter. 

Yours faithfully, 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 

Myra K. Morris 
MKM:ll 

* 	 Enclosure(s) 

Galveston Houston Corpus Christi Rio Grande Valley San Antonio 
55720:5100096:051810 

http:1,389.55
http:www.roystonlaw.com
mailto:myra.morris@rgystonlaw.com


, 


Nueces County 05/18/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 89610 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PlAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(TAX 1.0. # 74-11%579) 

ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: 	 Roberto Roland Garcia 

Our File: 3155.55720 

Fee tor legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

Previous Balance Due: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 

$10,204.50 
$2.70 

$10,207.20 

$1,389.55 
$11,596.75 

http:11,596.75
http:1,389.55
http:10,207.20
http:10,204.50


Nueces County 05/18/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 89610 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAl\1S, L.L.P. 
ATIORNEYSATlAW 

FROST BANK PlAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(TAX 1.D. # 74-1196579) 


ATIORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Roberto Roland Garcia 

Our File: 3155.55720 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

04/12/10 MKM 0.50 emails with plaintiffs' counsel regarding extension for brief; 

04/12/10 MKM 0040 emails with Plaintiffs' counsel regarding extension for brief; 
conference with attorney Kratzig regarding extension for brief; 
emails with all defense team regarding same; 

04/12/10 BCM 0.20 prepare and examine various e-mails and conferences with co
defendants' counsel regarding extensions of time to file brief; 

04/12/10 BCM 0.20 conference with deputy appellate clerk and examine official 
docket entry regarding extension of time to file brief; 

04/13/10 MKM 0.10 review of Plaintiffs 30th Amended Initial Disclosures; 

04/13/10 BCM 1.30 analyze federal appellate opinions interpreting and applying 
Supreme Court's Iqbal decision on civil rights pleadings, for use 
in preparing brief to Fifth Circuit; 



56406 Page 2 
OUf File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

04/13/10 BCM 

04/13/10 BCM 

04/14/10 BCM 

04/14/10 BCM 

04/14/10 BCM 

04/14/10 BCM 

04/14/10 BCM 

04/14/10 BCM 

04/14/10 BCM 

04/15/10 MKM 

04/16/10 MKM 

Hours 	Description 

0.20 	 examine and prepare five e-mails to Alissa Adkins regarding 
deadline for appellate brief; 

0.10 	 examine notices of extensions granted to other appellants in 
federal court suit; 

1.10 	 analyze additional federal appellate opinions interpreting and 
applying Supreme Court's Iqbal decision on civil rights 
pleadings, for use in preparing brief to Fifth Circuit; 

0.60 	 analyze appellate opinions on courts' obligations when plaintiffs 
complaint omits necessary factual allegations, for use in 
preparing brief to Fifth Circuit; 

0.90 	 analyze Fifth Circuit opinions on pleading standards in civil 
rights cases before Supreme Court's Twombly and Iqbal 
decisions to evaluate effect of those cases on existing 
precedents, for use in preparing brief to Fifth Circuit; 

OAO 	 analyze article on federal Prison Litigation Reform Act for 
potential procedural requirements that might apply to suit, for 
use in preparing brief to Fifth Circuit; 

0.80 	 analyze appellate opinions on sufficiency of pleadings in 
prisoners' medical and physical safety suits to which deliberate 
indifference standard applies, for use in preparing brief to Fifth 
Circuit; 

0.80 	 analyze court opinions justifying or criticizing restraint of 
suicidal inmates, for use in preparing brief to Fifth Circuit; 

0.70 	 analyze court opinions on factors considered in determining 
whether substantial risk of suicide existed, for use in preparing 
brief to Fifth Circuit; 

0.10 	 conference with Plaintiffs' attorney regarding status of appeal; 

0.10 	 review of fax from plaintiffs' counsel regarding discovery 
matters; 



56406 Page 3 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

04/16/10 BCM 

04/16/10 BCM 

04/17/10 BCM 

04/17/10 BCM 

04/17/10 BCM 

04/19/10 BCM 

04/19/10 BCM 

04/19/10 BCM 

04/19/10 BCM 

04/19/10 BCM 

04/19/10 BCM 

04/19/10 BCM 

04/19/10 RER 

Hours 

1.10 

0.10 

1.80 

1.70 

0.50 

1.60 

0.50 

0.40 

0.50 

6.20 

0.40 

0.10 

0.30 

Description 

analyze recent Fifth Circuit opinions on sufficiency of pleadings 
in civil rights cases, for use in preparing brief to Court of 
Appeals; 

examine letter from opposing counsel Chris Gale discussing 
audio and video exhibits originally produced by county; 

analyze additional Fifth Circuit opinions on sufficiency of 
pleadings in civil rights cases, for use in preparing brief to Court 
of Appeals; 

analyze various post-Twombly opinions from other Circuits 
interpreting and applying Twombly pleading standard in civil 
rights cases, for use in preparing brief to Court of Appeals; 

analyze Fifth Circuit opinion affirming dismissal of civil rights 
case where suicide precautions prematurely removed, for use in 
preparing brief to Court of Appeals; 

analyze statutes, court opinions, and articles on emergency 
detention warrants, such as those allegedly ignored by 
defendants-appellants Deleon and Gonzalez, for use in preparing 
Fifth Circuit brief; 

prepare statement of jurisdiction for Fifth Circuit brief; 

prepare certificate of interested parties for Fifth Circuit brief; 

prepare statement regarding oral argument for Fifth Circuit 
brief; 

prepare portions of statement of facts for Fifth Circuit brief 
pertaining to allegations against defendants-appellants; 

prepare statement of the case section of Fifth Circuit brief; 

examine plaintiffs 30th amended initial discovery disclosures; 

obtain copies of items requested by Mr. Miller related to Fifth 
Circuit procedures in preparation for filing of brief; 



56406 Page 4 
OUf File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

04/20/10 BCM 

04/20/10 BCM 

04/20/10 BCM 

04/22/10 BCM 

04/22/10 BCM 

04/22/10 BCM 

04/22/10 BCM 

04/23/10 BCM 

04/23/10 BCM 

04/23/10 BCM 

Hours 

1.80 

0.70 

1.40 

0.70 

1.80 

0.50 

0.20 

2.10 

0.50 

1.70 

Description 

prepare portion of statement of facts section of appellate brief 
pertaining to procedural history of case; 

analyze Fifth Circuit case on application of Twombly standard 
for reviewing pleadings to motions for judgment on the 
pleadings, for use in preparing Fifth Circuit brief; 

prepare portion of appellate brief pertaining to standard of 
review of pleadings and motions to dismiss or for judgment on 
the pleadings; 

analyze Fifth Circuit opinion explaining history and rationale of 
subjective deliberate indifference standard in jail suicide cases, 
for use in preparing Fifth Circuit brief; 

prepare sections of Fifth Circuit brief discussing evidence 
required of plaintiffs to hold defendants liable in prisoner 
suicide cases; 

continue preparation of portion of appellate brief pertaining to 
standard of review of pleadings and motions to dismiss or for 
judgment on the pleadings; 

examine report on Amarillo Court of Appeals decision affirming 
dismissal of similar case brought by same plaintiff's counsel; 

prepare portions of appellate brief pertaining to effect of 
Twombly and Iqbal on pleading of allegations regarding 
defendants' knowledge and states of mind; 

analyze federal court opinions and articles on sua sponte 
dismissals of pleadings by Courts of Appeals, for use in 
preparing Fifth Circuit brief; 

analyze additional Fifth Circuit opinions on sufficiency of 
pleadings and evidence in prison suicide and prisoner safety 
cases, for use in preparing Fifth Circuit brief; 



56406 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

04/24/10 BCM 

04/24/10 BCM 

04/25/10 BCM 

04/26/10 CRR 

04/26/10 BCM 

04/26/10 BCM 

04/27/10 CRR 

04/27/10 BCM 

04/27/10 BCM 

Page 5 

Hours 	Description 

5.60 	 prepare portions of appellate brief pertaining to whether Plaintiff 
adequately stated facts to allege claim against defendant-
appellants Deleon and Gonzalez; 

1.60 	 prepare portions of appellate brief pertaining to whether 
plaintiffs adequately stated facts showing exposure of prisoner 
to objectively substantial risk of suicide by placing prisoner in 
restraints; 

7.60 	 prepare portions of appellate brief pertaining to whether Plaintiff 
adequately stated facts to state claim against jailer defendants-
appellants; 

5.40 	 analyze relevant case law regarding whether a court may sua 
sponte dismiss a complaint against defendants similarly situated 
to previously dismissed defendants; analyze relevant case law 
regarding whether a court of appeals will consider an argument 
on appeal only raised to the district court by co-defendants; 

3.00 	 prepare revisions to preliminary, statement of facts, and standard 
of review sections of appellate brief; 

0.30 	 examine memorandum on arguments that might allow Court of 
Appeals to consider lack-of-causation ground for dismissing 
Deleon and Gonzalez in absence of assertion of such ground in 
district court, for use in preparing appellate brief; 

3.90 	 review Federal Rules of Appellate Procedure regarding motions 
to the Fifth Circuit; prepare joint motion to the Fifth Circuit for 
dismissal of Defendants Hatch and Hartman; review draft of 
brief and prepare footnote regarding dismissal based on lack of 
causation as to Deleon and Gonzalez; 

0.20 	 examine April 2009 order dismissing Hartman and January 
2010 stipulation regarding dismissal of Hatch for use in 
conferring with opposing counsel about status of those parties in 
appeal; 

0.30 	 prepare report to county on anticipated cost of clients' 
representation through September 2010; 



56406 Page 6 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney Hours 	Description 

04/27/10 BCM 0040 	 prepare e-mail to, examine e-mail from, and conference with co
appellants' attorneys regarding status of defendants-appellants 
Hartman and Hatch as parties to appeal and underlying case; 

04/28/10 BCM 0.20 	 prepare instructions to paralegal for confinuation of record cites 
in appellate brief; 

04/28/10 RER 5.10 	 review and analyze all Record on Appeal cites for Court to 
reference as boxed for Judge(s) review and decision(s) 
pertaining to our Brief; 

04/29/10 BCM 0.20 	 examine e-mails from and prepare e-mail to David Klein, 
counsel for Jennifer Hartman, regarding his conference with 
Chris Gale on status of Hartman as party to case and appeal; 

04/29/10 BCM 0.30 	 prepare e-mail to, and conference with, opposing counsel 
discussing request for and procedure for dismissal of Hatch and 
Hartman from appeal and underlying case; 

04/29/10 BCM 0.20 	 prepare e-mail to and examine e-mail from David Klein, counsel 
for Jennifer Hartman, reporting on my conference with Chris 
Gale on status of Hartman as party to case and appeal; 

04/29/10 BCM 0.20 	 prepare brief memorandum regarding argument that constitution 
does not require visual checks as particular means of suicide 
prevention, for use in preparing appellate brief; 

04/30/10 MKM 0.30 	 review of emails regarding P. Cavazos deposition in related 
case; review of Plaintiffs' 31st Amended Disclosures; 



56406 Page 7 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Fees: 

Name Classification Hours Rate Totav
Myra K. Morris Partner 1.50 at $215.00 per hour = $322.5 
Christine R Raborn Associate 9.30 at $150.00 per hour = $1,395.00/ 
Brian C Miller Associate 53.70 at $150.00 per hour = $8,055.0~
Raquel E. Ramirez Paralegal 5.40 at $80.00 per hour = $432.00 

TOTAL ATTORNEYS FEES $1O,204.5~ 

Expenses: 

Description Amount 
Copies at $.10 per page (27 units) $2.70 

TOTAL EXPENSES $2.70/ 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date Number Amount 

04/16/10 89105 $1,389.55 

PR# r III ~OO 
PO# ~5:!J9VJ 

V# VI~~\£1 
DEPT
CODING \,,~:5 .- 5.30 I 
RECEIVING &, !-I?) 

co ATIORNEY Current Fees: 

Current Expenses: 


Current Total: 


Previous Balance Due: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 

PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 


http:1,389.55
http:1,395.00


ROYSTON RAYZOR NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 

EST. 1892 
MAY 192010 

Myra K. Morris 
Board Certified-Labor & Employment Law 

Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP 
Attorneys at Law RECIB~t Bank Building 

Texas Board of Legal SpeCialization • ~~ N. Carancahua 
myra.morris@roystonlaw .com Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0021 

Main: 361.884.8808 
Internet: www.roystonlaw.com Fax: 361.884.7261 

May 18,2010 

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3680 

Attn: Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 

Re: 	 Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 56355 

Dear Laura: 

* 	 Enclosed please find our Interim Invoice Number 89604 dated May 18,2010, for services 
and disbursements rendered in the above captioned matter. If found to be in order, we ask that 
you place it in line for payment at your earliest convenience. 

Thank you for your courtesies and attention to this matter. 

Yours faithfully, 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 

Myra K. Morris 

MKM:ll 


* 	 Enclosure(s) 

Galveston Houston Corpus Christi Rio Grande Valley San Antonio 
56355:5100109:051810 



Nueces County 05/18/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 89604 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
AlTORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA. SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI. TEXAS 7840 1.(J()2 1 


(TAX I.D. # 14-1196579) 


ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Stephanie Weldy 

Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 

$167.50 
$1.31 

$168.81 

$168.81 



Nueces County 05/18/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 89604 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATIORNEYS AT lAW 

FROST BANK PlAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(TAX 1.0. # 74-1196579) 

ATIORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: 	 Stephanie Weldy 

Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

03/29/10 MKM 0.20 conference with Plaintiff's counsel regarding discovery matters 
and dates to depose the plaintiff; 

04/15/10 MKM 0.10 review of email from assistant county attorney regarding 
discovery matters of IA files; 

04/16/10 MKM 0.10 review of email from assistant county attorney regarding 
discovery matters; 

04/16/10 MKM 0.10 review of email from assistant county attorney regarding inmate 
count for last five years; 

04/27/10 BCM 0.40 prepare report to county on anticipated cost of clients' 
representation through September 2010; 



f • 

Stephanie Weldy Page 2 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Fees: 


Name Classification 
 Hours Rate Total 
Myra K. Morris Partner 0.50 at $215.00 per hour = $107.50 
Brian C Miller Associate 0.40 at $150.00 per hour = $60.00 

TOTAL ATTORNEYS FEES $167.50 

Expenses: 


Description 
 Amount 
Copies at $.10 per page (12 units) $1.20 
Long Distance Telephone Calls $0.11 

TOTAL EXPENSES $1.31 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT
CODING Of 
RECEIVING 

L____~~~/~// 

Current Fees: $167.50 
Current Expenses: $1.31 

Current Total: $168.81 

__/~____~ TOTALAMOUNTDUE 

OlD 

~~~/~ 
m~~ 

~~~ 
b~" 

~~Qo 
TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, tJ ~ . 

PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 

$168.81 



/ROYSTON RAYZOR 
EST. 1892 

Myra K. Morris Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP 
Board Certified-Labor & Employment Law Attorneys at Law 
Texas Board of Legal Specialization 1300 Frost Bank Building 
myra.morris@roystonlaw.com NUJ:f't:'" 802 N. Carancahua 

Corpu~'<!iYe~UT~78401-0021 
Internet: www.roystonlaw.com Main :" SM1InIIbilli08NAtal 361.S1:f1i'!YQt'1 

20TU 
May 18,2010 FiECE!JlcO 

Nueces County Courthouse 

901 Leopard, Room 207 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3680 


Attn: 	 Ms. Laura Garza limenez, 
County Attorney 

Re: 	 Edward Wernecke 
Our File No.: 54,479 

Dear MS.limenez: 

* 	 Enclosed please find our Interim Invoice Number 89580 dated May 17,2010, for services 
and disbursements rendered in the above captioned matter. If found to be in order, we ask that 
you place it in line for payment at your earliest convenience. 

We shall keep you advised of further developments. 

Yours faithfully, 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 

Myra K. Morris 

MKM:nr 

* 	 Enclosure(s) 

Galveston Houston Corpus Christi Rio Grande Valley San Antonio 
54479:5100073:051810 

http:www.roystonlaw.com
mailto:myra.morris@roystonlaw.com


Nueces County 05/17/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 89580 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATrORNEYSAT LAW 

FROST BANK Pl.AZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(TAX tD. # 74·1196579) 

ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Edward Wernecke 

Our File: 3155.54479 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

$255.00 
$0.60 

$255.60 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 


TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 

PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 




Nueces County 05/17/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 89580 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401'()()21 

(TAX tD. # 74-1196579) 

ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Edward Wernecke 

Our File: 3155.54479 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

01/06/10 BCM 0.90 analyze appellate court opinions in other cases regarding 
requirements for finality of partial summary judgments for 
status report to county on possibility of appeal; 

01/06/10 BCM 0.40 examine appellate court opinion and various trial court 
documents for status report to county on possibility of appeal; 

01/07/10 BCM 0.40 prepare e-mail providing brief status report to assistant county 
attorney Alissa Adkins regarding finality of partial summary 
judgment for Garcia, possibility of appeal of that judgment, and 
status of dismissal of county; 

Fees: 

Name Classification Hours Total 

Brian C Miller Associate 1.70 at $150.00 per hour = $255.00 


TOTAL ATTORNEYS FEES $255.00 




· , 

Page 2 
Edward Wernecke 
Our File: 3155.54479 

Expenses: 
Description Amount 

Copies at $.10 per page (6 units) $0.60 

TOTAL EXPENSES $0.60 

Current Fees: $255.00 
Current Expenses: $0.60 

Current Total: $255.60 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

5' lq -2-01 
0 

'fJpP~ 
TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, ~ 

JPLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. Ir 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVING 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 June 2,2010 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 

County AUdi~or 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal If) 
County Judg I H./

Vi Uf-' 

SUBJECT: COASTAL BEND ALCOHOL & DRUG REHABILITATION CENTER 
Dba "Charlie's Place" 

The attached invoices are approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Outside Agency Funding" 
2nd Quarter 

901 Leopard Street. Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 

lis.t~d G,(4/ Iu 



"--____..1. IT WORK:S BECAUSE wE CARE. 
MAY 27 2010 

,',' '.~ 

COASTAL BEND ALCOHOL & DRUG REHABILITATION CENTE!Ii,:ountyJudge, i\lwec:esCounty, Te:~ 


Post Office Box 4996, Corpus Christi, TX 78469-4996 • Phone: (361) 882-9302 • Fax: (361) 883-340~Y ~ 


RECEIVED 
MAY 2 7 2010 cI<

May 25, 2010 Nueces COUDty 
Commissionen Court 

Administration 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303 f 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 


Re: Second Quarter Draw 

Dear Judge Neal: 

I am requesting our ~draw for the 2009 - 2010 contract between Nueces 
County and Coastal Bend Alcohol & D Rehabilitation Center dba Charlie'S Place. 

The amount for the second quarter i $11250. vJc. '-/~/10 
Sincerely, 

Lf~DC 
Executive Director 

IPR# 

PO# 

Vii 

f OEPT. 
CODING 

United Way of 
the (oastaillend 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: June 3, 2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. h~ 
Director of Public w~~ 

SUBJECT: Nueces County Beach Management Plan, Invoice No. 0510-01 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice from Jennifer M. Smith-Engle 
PH.D., Consultant on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for 
payment. 

This payment request is for consultant services on dune protection issues related to 
administering the Nueces County Beach Management Plan, task performed between 
04/01/2010 through 05/30/2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

Us.+R-d. G14 I , I) 



Jennifer M. Smith-Engle Ph.D., Consultant 
229 Purl Place I 

J J. 

, 1Corpus Christi, Texas 78412 
(361) 825-2436 or 854-1082 

May 31, 2010 

Mr. Glen Sullivan P.E. 
County Engineer 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

RE: Invoice 
Invoice No. 0510-01 

Consultant services on dune protection issues related to administering the Nueces County Beach 
Management Plan. 

Work Description 
Met with and communicated with elected officials and staff of Nueces County and Nueces 
County Beach Management Advisory Committee (NCBMAC), Texas General Land Office 
(TGLO) representatives, and other interested parties on dune protection, and communicated with 
lot owners, developers, and developers' agents regarding these issues and others. 
Administratively reviewed dune protection permit application for La Tranquila DPP#051O-0l 
and Lot 17 Beach View Estates (Tom Hill Residence) DPP#051O-02. Conducted field 
inspections of Island Park Estates Pool and Shade Structure DPP#0409-01, Lot 37 La Concha 
Dune Walkover, DPP0708-01, Bella Vista II DPP#0506-01 (terminated), Mayan Princess Fire 
Pump House DPP#0209-01, Beach View Estates Lot 17 DPP#0706-01 (expired) and Beach 
View Estates Lot 19 DPP#0808-01. Completed formatting work on proposed amendments of 
County Beach Management Plan. Attended two meetings of NCBMAC. Met with TGLO staff 
on development of local erosion response plans. Researched, reviewed documents, prepared 
and transmitted correspondence and other documents as needed. Updated log records on dune 
permits and actions. Tasks performed between 411/10-5/30/10. 

75 hours @ $90.00/hour ......... , ......................................................... . $6750.00 


GTAL: $6750·0 

DUE IN 30 DAYS 




cc-reg Item #: 3.E. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

PCard Purchases

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - Pcard purchases for the month of April 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: PCard - April 2010



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P·Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1·Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 15-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for M A Gomez 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 15-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for H Hinojosa 
AMERICAN ASSOC NOTARY INC SHANA SIMMONS 23-Apr-10 1,125.81 102 5942 notary public application for all lieutenants 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ADAN SAENZ 29-Mar-10 95.00 120 5252 front wheel alignment for u285 cn57328 
TRUCKERS EOUIPMENT (CORPU ADAN SAENZ 30-Mar-10 330.71 120 5252 tarp, rubber grommett, tarp kit u286 cn58377 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ADAN SAENZ 2-Apr-10 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for u379 cn56176 
ACCESS FORD LTD ADAN SAENZ 5-Apr-10 145.40 120 5252 pedal assembly for u275 cn43475 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC ADAN SAENZ 6-Apr-10 22.50 120 5249 starter solenoid for u387 cn57908 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 6-Apr-10 57.25 120 5252 air element, fuel spin on for u276 cn43476 
VALLEY VOLVO TRUCK CENTER ADAN SAENZ 7-Apr-10 44.92 120 5252 wall v-belt for u282 cn49026 
ACCESS FORD LTD ADAN SAENZ 7-Apr-10 7.00 120 5249 grommetts for u349 cn54300 
WW GRAINGER ADAN SAENZ 9-Apr-10 38.32 120 5463 disposable gloves, vinyl 
WAUKESHA-PEARCE #6 ADAN SAENZ 9-Apr-10 185.37 120 5252 draw latch for u107 cn56321 
FRENCH ELLISON TRUCK CENT ADAN SAENZ 9-Apr-10 46.25 120 5250 mudflaps 24x36 for shop stock 
CAROUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 14-Apr-10 35.86 120 5252 returned belt for u282 cn49026 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ADAN SAENZ 14-Apr-10 15.22 120 5252 key for u214 cn60642 
CAROUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 14-Apr-10 2.47 120 5255 bulb for shop test light for garage 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ADAN SAENZ 15-Apr-10 54.81 120 5252 brake valve for u216 cn53296 
CAROUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 15-Apr-10 35.86 120 5252 belt for u282 cn49026 
SOUTHWEST WHEEL 2 ADAN SAENZ 16-Apr-10 25.79 120 5255 weld on bracket mount for stock 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ADAN SAENZ 16-Apr-10 233.31 120 5252 armrest, exhaust pipe for u448 cn58311 
SOUTHWEST WHEEL 2 ADAN SAENZ 16-Apr-10 50.46 120 5255 trailer jack for stock 
SOUTHWEST WHEEL 2 ADAN SAENZ 16-Apr-10 25.79 120 5255 credit on bracket mount 
KENNEDY WIRE ROPE & SLING ADAN SAENZ 16-Apr-10 250.53 120 5252 ratchet boomers for tie downs on u213 
C. C. BATIERY CO INC ADAN SAENZ 20-Apr-10 69.29 120 5249 battery for u371 cn52390 
DAIL Y AND WELLS ADAN SAENZ 21-Apr-10 55.00 120 5258 radio repairs on u216 cn53296 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ADAN SAENZ 21-Apr-10 14.50 120 5252 state inspection for u280 cn47443 
MCCOYS #17 ADAN SAENZ 21-Apr-10 23.46 120 5255 bolts, duct tape for shop 
OIL PATCH PETROLE01 OF 01 ADAN SAENZ 22-Apr-10 16.32 120 5250 brake fluid for stock 
ACCESS FORD LTD ADAN SAENZ 23-Apr-10 117.21 120 5252 motor assembly for u261 cn35224 
MCCOYS #17 ADAN SAENZ 23-Apr-10 1.00 120 5255 credit on card for supplies 
CHEMSEARCH OPS ADAN SAENZ 23-Apr-10 290.81 120 5250 aerosol cleaner for stock 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ADAN SAENZ 26-Apr-10 73.60 120 5252 hydraulic hose for u158 cn45629 
HOL T CAT CORPUS CHRIST ADAN SAENZ 26-Apr-10 475.66 120 5252 seals, gaskets, pulley for u279 cn47254 
CAROUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 26-Apr-10 12.56 120 5250 voltage red hi and low for stock 
ACCESS FORD LTD ADAN SAENZ 26-Apr-10 49.66 120 5252 wiper switch for u216 cn53296 
BUSH HYDRAULICS ARMANDO ALONZO 29-Mar-10 12.48 120 5252 rings, seal kit for hydraulic cylinder for u165 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 31-Mar-10 32.97 120 5252 air filter for u170 cn54308 
WAUKESHA-PEARCE #6 ARMANDO ALONZO 31-Mar-10 54.48 120 5252 fuel filter for u170 cn54308 
FEDERAL IRON & METAL ARMANDO ALONZO 5-Apr-10 30.30 120 5252 1/4 x 6" metal plate for\ u214 cn60642 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2.2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
MCCOYS #17 ARMANDO ALONZO 7-Apr-10 3.56 120 5252 bolts for u214 cn60642 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC ARMANDO ALONZO 7-Apr-10 76.51 120 5249 battery for u379 cn56176 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ARMANDO ALONZO 8-Apr-10 171.79 120 5250 air filters for shop stock 
WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ARMANDO ALONZO 9-Apr-10 197.16 120 5250 brake chambers for shop stock 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ARMANDO ALONZO 9-Apr-10 72.13 120 5252 seals for u203 cn52486 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ARMANDO ALONZO 9-Apr-10 92.40 120 5252 air valve for u21 0 cn45185 
WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ARMANDO ALONZO 12-Apr-10 13.24 120 5252 pig tails lights for u203 cn52486 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ARMANDO ALONZO 12-Apr-10 114.18 120 5252 brake shoes, cam kit for u203 cn52486 
BUSH HYDRAULICS ARMANDO ALONZO 14-Apr-10 36.80 120 5252 wipers, u cup, 0 ring, pistons - u448 cn58311 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ARMANDO ALONZO 15-Apr-10 118.70 120 5250 air cab filters for stock 
WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Apr-10 23.92 120 5255 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ARMANDO ALONZO 20-Apr-10 171.79 120 5250 credit - wrong pricing on ticket for stock 
WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ARMANDO ALONZO 22-Apr-10 4.65 120 5250 pto gaskets for shop use 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 22-Apr-10 59.61 120 5250 fuel filters, air filters, lube for stock 
L M INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LLC ARMANDO ALONZO 23-Apr-10 213.74 120 5250 hex nuts, flatwashers, lockwashers for stock 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 26-Apr-10 224.38 120 5250 radial seals air element. fuel filter for stock 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 26-Apr-10 33.83 120 5252 radial seal outer air element u217 cn53297 
FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 29-Mar-10 375.92 120 5268 lamps 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 1-Apr-10 480.00 120 5250 tires 11 r22 for shop stock 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 1-Apr-10 480.00 120 5250 tires eclipse r22 for stock 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 2-Apr-10 480.00 120 5250 tires r22 t4100 for shop stock 
SHEINBERG TOOL CO INC CIPRIANO ORTIZ 9-Apr-10 54.46 120 5250 plugs. pliers, air hoses for stock 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 20-Apr-10 460.14 120 5250 tires, r22. 0 rings for stock 
SOUTHWEST WHEEL 2 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 20-Apr-10 321.00 120 5250 22.5 x 8.25 tires for stock 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DOROTHY LOWE 29-Mar-10 306.89 120 5249 remove, install spark plug. fuel filter U331 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DOROTHY LOWE 29-Mar-10 306.89 120 5249 remove, install spark plug, fuel filter U329 
PRICE TRAFFIC PRODUCTS DOROTHY LOWE 7-Apr-10 274.00 120 5255 pbspm-dvk driver for flexible delineator post 
PRICE TRAFFIC PRODUCTS DOROTHY LOWE 14-Apr-10 126.00 120 5276 freight for inv # 210270 for bridge markers 
ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SPL Y DOROTHY LOWE 15-Apr-10 336.00 120 5276 4 36 x 24 grn and wht cc city limits signs 
DAILY AND WELLS DOROTHY LOWE 22-Apr-10 81.51 120 5249 replaced old speaker 
ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SPL Y DOROTHY LOWE 26-Apr-10 447.50 120 5276 lap splices with hardware for road signs 
ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SPL Y DOROTHY LOWE 26-Apr-10 298.05 120 5276 10 6 " x 36" and 5 6 " x 42" f blanks 
MINIT MAN FRANK CARABAJAL 12-Apr-10 39.51 120 5249 oil change. lube for unit 394 
CAR WASH AMERICA JERRY GARCIA 29-Mar-10 18.95 120 5247 truck wash for u397 cn60336 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JERRY GARCIA 2-Apr-10 93.45 120 5463 powderfree gloves, coveralls for stock 
PRICE TRAFFIC PRODUCTS JERRY GARCIA 9-Apr-10 197.00 120 5255 post driver tool for delineators 
MINIT MAN SPID JERRY GARCIA 14-Apr-10 64.66 120 5249 oil and filter change on u397 cn60336 
ARROW MAGNOLIA INTL LP JERRY GARCIA 15-Apr-10 965.74 120 5255 super slick bio cleaner for units at yard 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JERRY GARCIA 15-Apr-10 13.70 120 5463 powder free gloves for stock 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JERRY GARCIA 15-Apr-10 9.80 120 5268 water cooler 2 gallon 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2,2010 2 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 

NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
TEXAS FINEST OVERHEAD 000 JERRY GARCIA 19-Apr-10 532.00 120 5261 garage doors repaired at Robstown Yard 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JERRY GARCIA 19-Apr-10 19.60 120 5268 2 gallon water coolers 
CAR WASH AMERICA JERRY GARCIA 26-Apr-10 13.95 120 5247 truck wash for u397 cn60336 
MWRC BODY GLOVE JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Apr-10 190.35 120 5211 6 Blackberry phone cases 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Apr-10 28.77 120 5211 1 heavy duty stapler 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JOE SANCHEZ 30-Mar-10 103.52 120 5268 disposable gloves, ear plugs, trash bags 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JOE SANCHEZ 31-Mar-10 94.30 120 5274 asphalt lute, and lathes for use on cr16 
ANDERSON MACHINERY CO JOE SANCHEZ 31-Mar-10 924.70 120 5252 poly wafe barnacles for use on u165 cn50274 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JOE SANCHEZ 1-Apr-10 229.10 120 5274 orange paint, white paint, hubs, and stakes 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 JOE SANCHEZ 1-Apr-10 14.50 120 5252 state inspection for u216 cn53296 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 JOE SANCHEZ 1-Apr-10 29.00 120 5252 state inspection u201 trailer, truck cn52482 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 JOE SANCHEZ 1-Apr-10 29.00 120 5252 state inspection u202 truck, trailer cn52482 
TORRES GARAGE JOE SANCHEZ 2-Apr-10 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for u339 cn55643 
TORRES GARAGE JOE SANCHEZ 2-Apr-10 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for u363 cn47196 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JOE SANCHEZ 2-Apr-10 82.23 120 5249 oil and filter change for u371 cn52390 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JOE SANCHEZ 7-Apr-10 49.00 120 5268 water cooler 2 gallon for stock 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE JOE SANCHEZ 8-Apr-10 506.95 120 5249 rear brakes, axles, rotors for u348 cn54316 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC JOE SANCHEZ 9-Apr-10 96.77 120 5255 chains, oil mix, bar oil for chainsaws 
SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS INC JOE SANCHEZ 12-Apr-10 142.25 120 5254 maintenance on toolcleaner, fuel charge 
WAUKESHA-PEARCE #6 JOE SANCHEZ 13-Apr-10 973.84 120 5252 cutting edges, bolts, nuts, washers 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC JOE SANCHEZ 14-Apr-10 117.45 120 5255 battery for level for crew 
GEO SOLUTIONS INC JOE SANCHEZ 15-Apr-10 858.20 120 5273 replace pipes for use on cr73 and cr42 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JOE SANCHEZ 20-Apr-10 154.00 120 5268 sandbags for stock at Robstown Yard 
SUPERGLASS WINDSHIELD REP JORGE SALINAS 1-Apr-10 30.00 120 5249 windshield repair u301 
MINIT MAN M COY SCHULTZ 29-Mar-10 39.51 120 5249 oil change, lube, replace air filter for U342 
MINIT MAN M COY SCHULTZ 29-Mar-10 64.66 120 5249 oil change, lube, replace air filter for U311 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 M COY SCHULTZ 29-Mar-10 99.80 120 5250 rags in box for shop 
COASTAL AUTO TECHNICIA M COY SCHULTZ 29-Mar-10 14.50 120 5249 state inspection sticker for unit 311 
COASTAL AUTO TECHNICIA M COY SCHULTZ 29-Mar-10 14.50 120 5249 state inspection sticker for unit 329 
ARNOLD OIL CO M COY SCHULTZ 16-Apr-10 343.06 120 5250 1 15w40 hd cj4 55 gallons oil for shop 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 MARCELO MAT A 8-Apr-10 185.24 120 5274 1/2 x 10 rebar, nails, nuts, stakes, lumber 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTE MARYANN HARTUNG 1-Apr-10 190.00 120 5265 troubleshoot outside wall packs central garage 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 MAURICE ARAGE JR 30-Mar-10 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for u370 cn47199 
VERMEEREQPM~CORPUS MAURICE ARAGE JR 2-Apr-10 16.84 120 5252 spare keys for u401 cn62146 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR 2-Apr-10 33.00 120 5255 strobe light bulb for stock 
WESTERN AUTO MAURICE ARAGE JR 2-Apr-10 1.29 120 5252 keys for u214 cn60642 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT MAURICE ARAGE JR 2-Apr-10 16.48 120 5252 key for u214 cn60642 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET MAURICE ARAGE JR 2-Apr-10 67.93 120 5255 oil dipstick and ac resistor for stock 
ACCESS FORD LTD MAURICE ARAGE JR 2-Apr-10 49.66 120 5252 gas pedal for u279 cn47254 
VALLEY VOLVO TRUCK CENTER MAURICE ARAGE JR 2-Apr-10 281.94 120 5252 belt tensionor for u211 cn45186 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2,2010 3 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
WWGRAINGER MAURICE ARAGE JR 5-Apr-10 66.81 120 5255 key tags and key rings for shop stock 
CARQUEST 02052876 MAURICE ARAGE JR 5-Apr-10 51.48 120 5252 air con belts for u282 cn49026 
OREILL Y AUTO 00006353 MAURICE ARAGE JR 5-Apr-10 35.80 120 5252 fleetrunner for u282 cn49026 
ARMSTRONG LUMBER COMPANY MAURICE ARAGE JR 5-Apr-10 14.95 120 5252 key and padlock for u214 cn60642 
J &N AUTO AIR WAREHOU MAURICE ARAGE JR 8-Apr-10 285.50 120 5252 alc compressor, drier, alc oil for u282 cn49026 
VALLEY VOLVO TRUCK CENTER MAURICE ARAGE JR 8-Apr-10 199.38 120 5252 alc module for u282 cn49026 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT MAURICE ARAGE JR 9-Apr-10 1.26 120 5252 credit for taxes charged on invoice 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR 9-Apr-10 34.40 120 5252 signal lights for u203 cn52486 
J &N AUTO AIR WAREHOU MAURICE ARAGE JR 12-Apr-10 39.05 120 5252 alc hose repair on u282 cn49026 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE MAURICE ARAGE JR 12-Apr-10 157.80 120 5252 tube for u278 cn47253 
CARQUEST 02052876 MAURICE ARAGE JR 12-Apr-10 11.04 120 5252 alc switch for u165 cn50274 
TEXAS PROCESS EQUIPMENT MAURICE ARAGE JR 13-Apr-10 147.13 120 5250 bung assembly for shop use 
RAM PRODUCTS, INC. MAURICE ARAGE JR 13-Apr-10 131.25 120 5250 electrical supplies for shop stock 
OREILLY AUTO 00006353 MAURICE ARAGE JR 14-Apr-10 35.80 120 5252 credit on invoice for fleetrunner for u282 
CARQUEST 02052876 MAURICE ARAGE JR 15-Apr-10 35.86 120 5252 credit on alc belt for u282 cn49026 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT MAURICE ARAGE JR 16-Apr-10 16.48 120 5252 credit on invoice wrong keys for u214 cn60642 
HERRERA'S EMERGENCY NOE HERNANDEZ 22-Apr-10 145.00 120 5252 arrow board controller u 127 
AMERIGAS PROPANE #5531 NOE HERNANDEZ 23-Apr-10 81.00 120 5255 100# cylinder propane for cracker sealer 
MINIT MAN SPID NOE HERNANDEZ 26-Apr-10 75.46 120 5249 vehicle oil change service, addtl oil,fuel filter 
MINIT MAN SPID NOE HERNANDEZ 26-Apr-10 102.55 120 5249 vehicle oil change service,addtl oil, u347 
MINIT MAN SPID NOE HERNANDEZ 26-Apr-10 114.21 120 5249 vehicle oil change service u349,addtl oil,air filt 
CRAFCO TEXAS, INC. NOE HERNANDEZ 26-Apr-10 220.14 120 5252 eiring harness, spark control module 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE NOE HERNANDEZ 26-Apr-10 45.00 120 5463 tyvek coverall for use by crack sealing crews 
FLANAGANS MUFFLER SHOP RANDY BATES 29-Mar-10 25.00 120 5252 exhaust pipe on unit 165 
KONNS COMPLETE AUTO GL RANDY BATES 29-Mar-10 40.00 120 5252 flange cap welded to pipe on irepair and install 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS RANDY BATES 29-Mar-10 33.81 120 5252 hydraulic hose assembly for unit 147 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE RANDY BATES 29-Mar-10 50.00 120 5252 rear tandem alignment for unit 285 
HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RANDY BATES 30-Mar-10 1.39 120 5252 dip stick tube gasket for unit 277 
HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RANDY BATES 30-Mar-10 24.90 120 5252 oil pan gasket for unit 279 
DAILY AND WELLS RANDY BATES 31-Mar-10 199.87 120 5252 installed radio, antenna, spkr, and cabling 
WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER RANDY BATES 2-Apr-10 141.66 120 5250 3 back up alarms for shop stock 
ARMSTRONG LUMBER COMPANY RANDY BATES 5-Apr-10 10.00 120 5268 caulking for light fixtures 
GARDEN EQUIPMENT SALES RANDY BATES 12-Apr-10 39.79 120 5254 1 v belt and idler for lawn mower 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION RANDY BATES 14-Apr-10 35.40 120 5250 engine oil filters for shop stock 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC RANDY BATES 16-Apr-10 182.34 120 5252 1050 cc amps battery for unit 126 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CO QPS RANDY BATES 19-Apr-10 35.88 120 5252 hydraulic hose holder for unit 214 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU RANDY BATES 19-Apr-10 338.99 120 5252 1 8 x 18 mesh tarp, 1 tarp mechanism and kit 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU RANDY BATES 21-Apr-10 330.65 120 5252 tarp and tarp mechanism and kit for unit 217 
ACE INDUSTRIAL SU01 OF 01 RANDY BATES 21-Apr-10 399.00 120 5254 100 bahco recip blades, recip sew w case bosch 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH RANDY BATES 23-Apr-10 78.89 120 5252 cables and springs for unit 232 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2, 2010 4 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
OIL PATCH PETROLE01 OF 01 RANDY BATES 23-Apr-10 72.72 120 5250 4 bf 1280 fuel spin on and 4 bf788 fuel spin on 
SHAFFERS MUFFLER &AUTOMO RANDY BATES 26-Apr-10 70.10 120 5252 flange cap welded to pipe on unit 282 
BUSH HYDRAULICS RANDY BATES 26-Apr-10 46.48 120 5252 blade tilt cylinder for unit 111 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU ROGER CUEVA 5-Apr-10 463.43 120 5252 amber mirror rotators for u214 cn60642 
GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF ROGER CUEVA 5-Apr-10 124.70 120 5252 fire extiguisher, bracket for u214 cn60642 
KIMBALL MIDWEST ROGER CUEVA 6-Apr-10 429.62 120 5250 mini bulbs, brass fitting, valve core, caps 
R & B SUPPLY COMPANY ROGER CUEVA 7-Apr-10 149.00 120 5255 wrench set for shop stock 
K & N ELECTRIC INC ROGER CUEVA 8-Apr-10 184.30 120 5250 fuses, terminals, hose clamps, cable ties 
LAWSON PRODUCTS ROGER CUEVA 9-Apr-10 163.04 120 5250 open and shut parts for stock 
ARROW MAGNOLIA INTL LP ROGER CUEVA 16-Apr-10 532.68 120 5255 wash rack system for shop 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CO QPS ROGER CUEVA 19-Apr-10 599.36 120 5252 clutch, discs, gaskets, bearings - u286 cn58377 
AMERIPRIDE SERVICES ROGER CUEVA 20-Apr-10 94.99 120 5463 heavy duty latex gloves for shop use 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ROGER CUEVA 23-Apr-10 70.47 120 5252 absorber for u232 cn50043 
FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BE TO 29-Mar-10 310.86 120 5268 lamps 
FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 29-Mar-10 375.92 120 5268 lamps 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RONNIE BETO 2-Apr-10 62.67 120 5268 spray paint, wall fixture 
MCCOYS #17 RUDY RODRIGUEZ 31-Mar-10 5.98 120 5255 cutoff wheels for shop 
FEDERAL IRON &METAL RUDY RODRIGUEZ 2-Apr-10 53.00 120 5255 channel 20 ft plate 
WELDINGHOUSE INC RUDY RODRIGUEZ 5-Apr-10 175.69 120 5255 fieetweld, torx set, lens, cord, tube for welding 
FEDERAL IRON &METAL RUDY RODRIGUEZ 9-Apr-10 146.26 120 5252 angle 20 ft, 1/2 inch plate for u203 cn52486 
FEDERAL IRON AND METAL RUDY RODRIGUEZ 15-Apr-10 156.55 120 5255 6x2 rect tube 20 ft for stock at welding shop 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE RUDY RODRIGUEZ 19-Apr-10 306.98 120 5249 remove and install radiator for u360 cn47194 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU RUDY RODRIGUEZ 23-Apr-10 328.49 120 5252 tarp and kit for u279 cn47254 
BUSH HYDRAULICS RUDY RODRIGUEZ 27-Apr-10 74.60 120 5252 wiper, 0 ring, u cups, seals for u261 cn35224 
WAUKESHA-PEARCE #6 SIMON CISNEROS 30-Mar-10 16.48 120 5252 key for u 158 cn45629 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH SIMON CISNEROS 31-Mar-10 52.67 120 5252 foot valve for u146 cn33451 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 31-Mar-10 195.00 120 5252 starter for u211 cn45186 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH SIMON CISNEROS 1-Apr-10 57.45 120 5252 tracker bar, spring, stick for air hose on u214 
TORRES GARAGE SIMON CISNEROS 2-Apr-10 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for u391 cn60441 
TEXAS PROCESS EQUIPMENT SIMON CISNEROS 2-Apr-10 163.34 120 5255 piston kit for use on cold pour pump at shop 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 2-Apr-10 119.90 120 5252 battery for u175 cn58156 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC SI MON CISNEROS 2-Apr-10 185.34 120 5250 batteries and fee charge for stock 
COASTAL PLAINS EQUIPMENT SIMON CISNEROS 5-Apr-10 169.40 120 5252 tailwheel for u442 cn50251 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE SIMON CISNEROS 5-Apr-10 90.95 120 5249 oil and filter change for u391 cn60441 
SOUTHWEST WHEEL 2 SIMON CISNEROS 7-Apr-10 28.40 120 5249 ball, drop ballmount, pin and cylinder for u348 
ROBSTOWN PARTS PLUS SIMON CISNEROS 7-Apr-10 16.63 120 5252 fan belt for u202 cn52484 
ROBSTOWN PARTS PLUS SIMON CISNEROS 7-Apr-10 34.03 120 5255 pistol grip for shop use 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH SIMON CISNEROS 9-Apr-10 149.00 120 5250 24x36 anti spray mud flaps for stock at yard 
SOUTHWEST WHEEL 2 SIMON CISNEROS 9-Apr-10 6.24 120 5255 u bolt, nut, and lockwashers for utility trailer 
APOLLO SUPPL Y SIMON CISNEROS 9-Apr-10 15.21 120 5255 brass ball valves for stock at yard 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2. 2010 5 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P·Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
APOLLO SUPPLY SIMON CISNEROS 9-Apr-10 40.39 120 5252 hydraulic hoses for u446 cn53752 
APOLLO SUPPLY SIMON CISNEROS 15-Apr-10 49.69 120 5252 hydraulic hoses for u159 cn45677 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION SIMON CISNEROS 20-Apr-10 70.12 120 5250 fuel filters, diesel treatment for stock 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 SIMON CISNEROS 20-Apr-10 500.00 120 5239 scrap tire disposal and labor 
ROBSTOWN PARTS PLUS SIMON CISNEROS 23-Apr-10 7.28 120 5252 seal beam for u107 cn56321 
OREILL Y AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 23-Apr-10 5.99 120 5255 connector for utility trailer at yard 
COOPER EQUIPMENT CO SIMON CISNEROS 23-Apr-10 721.39 120 5252 cylinders 3 inch and 31 in for u285 
BASE LINE DATA INC. SIMON CISNEROS 26-Apr-10 495.00 120 5437 welding exam taken by Bryan T at central garage 
AIRGAS SOUTHWEST SIMON CISNEROS 26-Apr-10 180.46 120 5438 acetylene, oxygen for shop use at garage 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SIMON CISNEROS 28-Apr-10 111.99 120 5249 oil sending unit for u363 cn47196 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH SIMON CISNEROS 28-Apr-10 59.85 120 5252 muffler for u126 cn15879 
HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST SIMON CISNEROS 28-Apr-10 188.82 120 5252 scarfire teeth for u134 cn15236 
VALLEY VOLVO TRUCK CENTER SIMON CISNEROS 28-Apr-10 379.13 120 5252 seal rings, air charge for u282 cn49026 
TEXAS PROCESS EQUIPMENT SIMON CISNEROS 28-Apr-10 212.59 120 5255 o ring, ball, pin, piston kit for coldpatch pump 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT YOLANDA MORENO 31-Mar-10 991.52 120 5252 headache rack, ubolt kit to secure rack 
1800GOFEDEX 10010007 YOLANDA MORENO 5-Apr-10 48.97 120 5217 standard Federal Express services 
AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS YOLANDA MORENO 7-Apr-10 20.00 120 5438 2010 National Public Works poster for display 
TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF AG YOLANDA MORENO 8-Apr-10 12.52 120 5437 herbicide noncommercial political license renewal 
ARROW MAGNOLIA INTL LP YOLANDA MORENO 13-Apr-10 961.54 120 5255 super slick bio, drum pump for shop use 
THE AMERICAN RED CROSS YOLANDA MORENO 14-Apr-10 30.00 120 5302 registration for Glen Sullivan and Eddie Eubank 
INST OF TRANS ENGINEERS YOLANDA MORENO 14-Apr-10 112.00 120 5218 manual on uniform control devices 
AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS YOLANDA MORENO 21-Apr-10 151.00 120 5447 membership renewal for Mario Garza 
AMER SOC CIVIL ENGINEERS YOLANDA MORENO 21-Apr-10 256.00 120 5447 membership renewal for Glen Sullivan 
ALEXANDER HAMIL TON INST YOLANDA MORENO 21-Apr-10 82.08 120 5218 Manangers Legal Bulletin subscription renewal 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ALBERT RENTERIA 19-Apr-10 182.45 121 5249 parts and labor to repair air bad sensor 2 
TEXAS FLOODPLAIN 00 OF 00 YOLANDA MORENO 8-Apr-10 40.00 121 5447 membership renewal for Mario Garza 
TEXAS FLOODPLAIN 00 OF 00 YOLANDA MORENO 8-Apr-10 40.00 121 5447 membership renewal for Glen Sullivan 
RIDGWAYS LLC QPS YOLANDA MORENO 21-Apr-10 1,115.96 121 5211 ink cartridges, printhead cleaners for hp1055 c 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS & SI SYLVESTER STOVALL 12-Apr-10 316.80 140 5268 Reserved Handicap sign for Fairgrounds. 
GULF TRACTOR CO. ADAN SAENZ 5-Apr-10 39.74 160 5254 anit scap wheel, roller shaft for riding mower 
GULF TRACTOR CO. ADAN SAENZ 5-Apr-10 44.85 160 5254 blade for riding scag mower at Airport 
GARDEN EQUIPMENT SALES ADAN SAENZ 8-Apr-10 33.01 160 5254 traction cable and pull rope for push mower 
WESTERN AUTO ARMANDO ALONZO 1-Apr-10 15.35 160 5255 mower parts for riding scag mower 
GULF TRACTOR CO. ARMANDO ALONZO 2-Apr-10 5.85 160 5255 oil filter for scag riding mower 
WESTERN AUTO CIPRIANO ORTIZ 8-Apr-10 18.57 160 5255 smooth tire for push mower 
WESTERN AUTO CIPRIANO ORTIZ 9-Apr-10 6.55 160 5255 tube for tire for scag riding mower 
AFFORDABLE TELEPHONE IN JOHN SPENCER 14-Apr-10 125.50 160 5235 service call at Airport-installed cable 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 MANUEL FLORES 29-Mar-10 38.34 160 5255 weedeater line 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE MICHAEL MOLINA 16-Apr-10 218.68 160 5463 glovess,mask. lens cleaning safety supplies 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JESSE SUAREZ III 14-Apr-10 204.24 170 5268 maintenance items for parks tables and bbq 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2,2010 6 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JESSE SUAREZ III 15-Apr-10 54.42 170 5268 building maintenance items for park repairs 
ALLIED HAND DRYER JUANITA HERNANDEZ 1-Apr-10 185.40 170 5268 baby changing station for North Park restrooms 
WM SUPERCENTER JUANITA HERNANDEZ 7-Apr-10 13.00 170 5211 credit on card reader for the month of March 
WAL-MART #0464 SE2 JUANITA HERNANDEZ 7-Apr-10 14.07 170 5211 credit computer card reader for supervisior usage 
WAL-MART #0464 JUANITA HERNANDEZ 9-Apr-10 14.07 170 5211 computer card reader for office use 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 JUANITA HERNANDEZ 12-Apr-10 54.98 170 5249 ball puller for hook up trailers to transport 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER JUANITA HERNANDEZ 22-Apr-10 14.50 170 5249 state vehicle inspection for unit 50044383 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JUANITA HERNANDEZ 23-Apr-10 1.60 170 5268 nails for Robstown Fields 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JUANITA HERNANDEZ 23-Apr-10 25.50 170 5268 stake chasers for Robstown fields 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JUANITA HERNANDEZ 28-Apr-10 30.75 170 5268 maintenance items for Robstown Fields 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 SYLVESTER STOVALL 29-Mar-10 289.99 170 5249 tool box for unit 50059999 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 30-Mar-10 54.79 170 5249 oil change, state inspection 
STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI SYLVESTER STOVALL 31-Mar-10 224.30 170 5249 vehicle mirror part 
TRACTOR SUPPL Y #333 SYLVESTER STOVALL 1-Apr-10 289.99 170 5249 tool box for unit 50060854 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 2-Apr-10 357.24 170 5254 john deere tractor repairs 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 2-Apr-10 64.87 170 5249 tires for unit 50060854 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 2-Apr-10 7.00 170 5249 tire for unit 50048139 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 5-Apr-10 115.22 170 5250 oil for weedeaters 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 5-Apr-10 208.08 170 5254 tractor repairs 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 7-Apr-10 182.07 170 5268 building mainteance items for Oilbelt Fields 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 7-Apr-10 44.80 170 5268 maintenance items for parks repairs 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 7-Apr-10 44.63 170 5249 full service oil change for unit 50048139 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 8-Apr-10 58.74 170 5268 maintenance items for 83 Yard repairs 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 8-Apr-10 265.34 170 5254 repairs for John Deere tractor 
MEDINAS MUFFLER SHOP SYLVESTER STOVALL 12-Apr-10 100.00 170 5249 welding on unit 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 12-Apr-10 31.06 170 5268 flag pole repairs at field one, Robstown Park 
A&B PLASTICS SYLVESTER STOVALL 12-Apr-10 96.77 170 5268 clear polycarbonate for parks 
BELL FENCE AND GALVAN I SYLVESTER STOVALL 12-Apr-10 20.00 170 5268 wood hardware for sign brackets 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 12-Apr-10 312.07 170 5268 building maintenance items repairs 
WESTERN AUTO SYLVESTER STOVALL 13-Apr-10 20.88 170 5268 field lights repairs 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 SYLVESTER STOVALL 16-Apr-10 71.99 170 5463 safety boots for Dwayne - Inland Parks employee 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 16-Apr-10 21.00 170 5254 John Deere tractor tire 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 SYLVESTER STOVALL 16-Apr-10 21.97 170 5268 anchor tie downs for parks 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 SYLVESTER STOVALL 16-Apr-10 64.97 170 5463 credit for tool box on unit 50060854 and rain boot 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 19-Apr-10 14.50 170 5249 state vehicle inspection for unit 500 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 19-Apr-10 14.50 170 5249 state vehicle inspection for unit 50060854. 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 19-Apr-10 69.30 170 5249 full service oil change for unit 50059999. 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 19-Apr-10 186.78 170 5249 diesel full service oil change for unit 500 
BEST BUY 00002352 SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-Apr-10 154.99 170 5211 powerline adapter - Director computer 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS & SI SYLVESTER STOVALL 26-Apr-10 257.00 170 5268 Fireworks Prohibited sign forPpct. 2 parks 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2.2010 7 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
SUPERIOR TRAILER SALES SYLVESTER STOVALL 26-Apr-10 27.50 170 5249 light for bumper trailer repairs and tax credit 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 26-Apr-10 88.72 170 5268 building maintenance items for parks 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 26-Apr-10 38.15 170 5268 building maintenance items for parks 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 28-Apr-10 71.83 170 5268 building maintenance items for parks 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 WILMER RUONA 15-Apr-10 89.70 170 5268 lumber for 83 Yard repairs 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 WILMER RUONA 16-Apr-10 148.07 170 5268 lumber and maintenance items for 83 Yard 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 WILMER RUONA 19-Apr-10 135.94 170 5268 maintenance items for the 83 Yard repairs 
ROBSTOWN PARTS PLUS WILMER RUONA 22-Apr-10 28.98 170 5250 oil for parks equipment 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 WILMER RUONA 22-Apr-10 143.92 170 5268 building maintenance items for 83 Yard repairs 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 WILMER RUONA 26-Apr-10 344.59 170 5268 building maintenance Items for tables 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 WILMER RUONA 28-Apr-10 254.52 170 5268 maintenance items for 83 Yard repairs 
CREDIT TO PURCHASE ROBERT AGUILAR 5-Apr-10 247.96 180 5268 credit for duplicate charge 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 THOMAS CHAPA JR 5-Apr-10 17.48 180 5211 dry erase markers and cleaner 
OTTO DUKES TOOLS PABLO GONZALES JR 31-Mar-10 228.95 181 5268 hammer drill and bit for pier 
LOWES #01825 PABLO GONZALES JR 1-Apr-10 242.88 181 5268 utility box, drill bit, speedbor, file, signs 
LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 29-Mar-10 14.02 181 5268 stainess bolts 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T THOMAS BUCHANAN 31-Mar-10 21.89 181 5268 wood shims 
OTTO DUKES TOOLS THOMAS BUCHANAN 31-Mar-10 129.00 181 5268 drill 
PROBUILD #07618-250 THOMAS BUCHANAN 5-Apr-10 339.96 181 5268 lumber 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 6-Apr-10 16.95 181 5268 concrete caulk 
OTTO DUKES TOOLS THOMAS BUCHANAN 8-Apr-10 39.90 181 5268 drill bits 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T THOMAS BUCHANAN 12-Apr-10 7.39 181 5268 extension cord 
LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 12-Apr-10 59.50 181 5268 saw blades, tape measurer and grinder disc 
CC BOL T & SCREW THOMAS BUCHANAN 19-Apr-10 26.63 181 5268 washers and nuts 
LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 19-Apr-10 21.97 181 5268 drill bits 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 22-Apr-10 56.31 181 5268 concrete caulk, saw blade, chalk and hammer 
PLASTI CARD LOCKTECH INTE ALANA SCOTT 8-Apr-10 275.32 182 5268 plastic master keys for locks 
Z-TECH AUTO RUST PROOF ALANA SCOTT 21-Apr-10 237.48 182 5248 undercoating and bed liner for pick up truck 
NATIONAL TICKET COMPANY ALANA SCOTT 27-Apr-10 37.66 182 5268 tyvek wristbands 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 PABLO GONZALES JR 1-Apr-10 281.00 182 5249 pick up truck tires 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 PABLO GONZALES JR 12-Apr-10 155.94 182 5268 screen material 
CORPUS CHRISTI RUBBER PABLO GONZALES JR 16-Apr-10 132.35 182 5268 Bob Hall Pier light pole gaskets 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU PABLO GONZALES JR 20-Apr-10 100.87 182 5248 rack for pick up truck 
COASTAL AD.S. PABLO GONZALES JR 23-Apr-10 284.00 182 5268 Padre rest room mirrors 
ODESSA PUMPS-CORPUS CHRIS ROBERT AGUILAR 29-Mar-10 141.81 182 5268 seal for sewer pump 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 29-Mar-10 24.98 182 5268 drill bit for Bob Hall Pier 
OREILL Y AUTO 00004481 ROBERT AGUILAR 30-Mar-10 14.46 182 5268 belts for pump house 
WW GRAINGER ROBERT AGUILAR 1-Apr-10 54.96 182 5268 ball bearing for pier fan 
FASTRAX #1 ROBERT AGUILAR 1-Apr-10 58.49 182 5249 oil change and state inspection on pick up truck 
LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 2-Apr-10 97.90 182 5268 ladder, paddle bit and two cycle oil 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2, 2010 8 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 

NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 2-Apr-10 39.72 182 5268 nut drivers, dril bit and screws 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 2-Apr-10 29.88 182 5268 roller cover, paint brush, armor all, cleaner 
TEXAS LAUNDRY SVC CO INC ROBERT AGUILAR 8-Apr-10 123.07 182 5265 capacitor and service call for washer 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 8-Apr-10 22.79 182 5268 hasp and hardware for pier 
WAL-MART ROBERT AGUILAR 9-Apr-10 41.80 182 5268 shower liners 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 12-Apr-10 8.95 182 5268 light bulbs 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 12-Apr-10 8.25 182 5268 staples 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 22-Apr-10 6.99 182 5268 9v battery 
LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 23-Apr-10 159.84 182 5268 light fixtures 
WWGRAINGER ROBERT AGUILAR 26-Apr-10 866.64 182 5268 exhaust fan for pier 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 26-Apr-10 22.05 182 5268 hardware 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 26-Apr-10 7.16 182 5268 light bulbs 
OTTO DUKES TOOLS ROBERT AGUILAR 26-Apr-10 109.00 182 5268 sawzall 
OREILL Y AUTO 00004481 ROBERT AGUILAR 28-Apr-10 7.21 182 5268 belt for pier fan 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 SCOTT CROSS 29-Mar-10 415.94 182 5249 tires for pick up truck 
PCC2223 SCOTT CROSS 8-Apr-10 12.50 182 5249 car wash coupons 
PCC 2223 SCOTT CROSS 9-Apr-10 87.47 182 5248 car wash coupons 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE THOMAS BUCHANAN 29-Mar-10 23.64 182 5249 oil change and wiper blades for pick up truck 
OREILL Y AUTO 00016873 THOMAS BUCHANAN 29-Mar-10 20.99 182 5268 belt for pump 
OREILLY AUTO 00016873 THOMAS BUCHANAN 1-Apr-10 22.72 182 5268 return of belt 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE THOMAS BUCHANAN 16-Apr-10 84.58 182 5463 gloves and safety glasses 
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 THOMAS BUCHANAN 16-Apr-10 19.99 182 5268 air hose 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS & SI THOMAS CHAPA JR 29-Mar-10 85.00 182 5248 lettering on pick up truck 
LOWES #01825 THOMAS CHAPA JR 30-Mar-10 19.99 182 5268 roll roofing 
ACE HARDWARE THOMAS CHAPA JR 1-Apr-10 1.61 182 5268 hardware with tax 
ACE HARDWARE THOMAS CHAPA JR 1-Apr-10 1.49 182 5268 hardware 
ACE HARDWARE THOMAS CHAPA JR 1-Apr-10 1.61 182 5268 refund of hardware with tax 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC THOMAS CHAPA JR 1-Apr-10 100.36 182 5455 battery for grader 
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 THOMAS CHAPA JR 1-Apr-10 18.99 182 5248 hitch and lock for pick up truck 
GULF TRACTOR CO. THOMAS CHAPA JR 2-Apr-10 16.97 182 5254 shifter lever 
HUSKY TRAILER PARTS THOMAS CHAPA JR 12-Apr-10 21.95 182 5254 fenders for small tractor 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 THOMAS CHAPA JR 12-Apr-10 247.96 182 5254 tires for small trailer 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 THOMAS CHAPA JR 12-Apr-10 71.50 182 5254 tire repair on tractor 
DAILY AND WELLS THOMAS CHAPA JR 14-Apr-10 20.00 182 5248 removal of radio from pick up truck 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE THOMAS CHAPA JR 15-Apr-10 15.05 182 5249 oil change on pick up truck 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS THOMAS CHAPA JR 19-Apr-10 90.61 182 5254 hoses for tractor 
ICI-DULUX-PAINTS #0727 THOMAS CHAPA JR 19-Apr-10 35.80 182 5268 paint 
PLASTI CARD LOCKTECH INTE ALANA SCOTT 8-Apr-10 275.31 183 5268 plastic madter keys for locks 
Z-TECH AUTO RUST PROOF ALANA SCOTT 21-Apr-10 237.47 183 5248 undercoating and bed liner for pick up truck 
ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 29-Mar-10 8.52 183 5268 hardware 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2.2010 9 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 PABLO GONZALES JR 31-Mar-10 29.99 183 5268 paint brush, elec covers, drill bit 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 PABLO GONZALES JR 1-Apr-10 281.00 183 5249 pick up truck tires 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 PABLO GONZALES JR 1-Apr-10 64.00 183 5249 mount charge for pick up truck tires 
ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 14-Apr-10 6.99 183 5268 battery 
ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 15-Apr-10 8.09 183 5268 glue, hardware 
CORPUS CHRISTI RUBBER PABLO GONZALES JR 16-Apr-10 132.35 183 5268 Caldwell Pier light pole gaskets 
BILMORE AND SON 55 PABLO GONZALES JR 20-Apr-10 148.97 183 5268 spray nozzle, graffiti remover, hardware, signs 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU PABLO GONZALES JR 20-Apr-10 100.87 183 5248 rack for pick up truck 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #1169 PABLO GONZALES JR 20-Apr-10 32.99 183 5268 cover for beach wheelchair 
CC BOL T & SCREW PABLO GONZALES JR 22-Apr-10 59.23 183 5268 hardware for light pole replacement at Caldwell 
COASTAL A.D.S. PABLO GONZALES JR 23-Apr-10 284.00 183 5268 Magee rest room mirrors 
MCCOYS #109 PABLO GONZALES JR 23-Apr-10 38.36 183 5268 pier lights 
ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 26-Apr-10 24.86 183 5268 drill bits, elec tester, hardware 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 SCOTT CROSS 29-Mar-10 415.94 183 5249 tires for pick up truck 
PCC 2223 SCOTT CROSS 8-Apr-10 12.49 183 5248 car wash coupons 
PCC 2223 SCOTT CROSS 9-Apr-10 87.46 183 5248 car wash coupons 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE THOMAS BUCHANAN 29-Mar-10 23.63 183 5249 oil change and wiper blades for pick up truck 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE THOMAS BUCHANAN 16-Apr-10 84.58 183 5463 gloves and safety glasses 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T THOMAS BUCHANAN 28-Apr-10 53.98 183 5268 siding 
LOWES #01825 THOMAS CHAPA JR 30-Mar-10 19.99 183 5268 roll roofing 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC THOMAS CHAPA JR 1-Apr-10 100.36 183 5455 battery for grader 
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 THOMAS CHAPA JR 1-Apr-10 18.99 183 5248 hitch and lock for pick up truck 
GULF TRACTOR CO. THOMAS CHAPA JR 2-Apr-10 16.96 183 5254 shifter lever 
HUSKY TRAILER PARTS THOMAS CHAPA JR 12-Apr-10 21.95 183 5254 fenders for small trailer 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 THOMAS CHAPA JR 12-Apr-10 247.96 183 5254 tires for small trailer 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 THOMAS CHAPA JR 12-Apr-10 71.50 183 5254 tire repair on tractor 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE THOMAS CHAPA JR 15-Apr-10 15.04 183 5249 oil change on pick up truck 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS THOMAS CHAPA JR 19-Apr-10 90.61 183 5254 hoses for tractor 
ACE HARDWARE THOMAS CHAPA JR 19-Apr-10 19.07 183 5268 lubricant 
ICI-DULUX-PAINTS #0727 THOMAS CHAPA JR 19-Apr-10 35.80 183 5268 paint 
HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST THOMAS CHAPA JR 20-Apr-10 7.52 183 5252 light bulb for loader 
TEXAS TRANSPORTATION I BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 1-Apr-10 300.00 370 5302 fee for TXDOT planning conference in Bastrop 
CDW GOVERNMENT DANIEL CARRIZALES 2-Apr-10 473.87 370 5213 web publishing software 
USPS 48202004134809947 VILMA JASSO 29-Mar-10 33.55 370 5217 request for proposal letters 
OFFICE DEPOT #1127 VILMA JASSO 31-Mar-10 94.18 370 5211 office supplies: paper, folder, mailing labels 
GULF COAST MAILING SERVIC VILMA JASSO 5-Apr-10 127.84 370 5217 quarterly newsletter postage 
SPRINT WIRELESS VILMA JASSO 6-Apr-10 355.75 370 5232 cell phone monthly fee 
ATT BUS PHONE PMT VILMA JASSO 12-Apr-10 291.06 370 5231 desk telephone expense 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE VILMA JASSO 15-Apr-10 68.53 370 5236 internet monthly fee 
DOUBLETREE SUITES ASTN JAVED SYED 26-Apr-10 264.50 402 7023 lodging for J Syed 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2.2010 10 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
DOUBLETREE SUITES ASTN JAVED SYED 26-Apr-10 150.65 402 7023 lodging for S Garrett 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Apr-10 61.67 402 7421 2 wire trays 1 stack assy 2 bx bndr index 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Apr-10 904.36 402 7421 4 toner cartridges 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Apr-10 18.05 402 7421 1 safety vest and keyboard pad 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Apr-10 59.85 402 7421 19 safety vests 
NADCP STANLEY SVEHLA 6-Apr-10 650.00 402 7327 registration for Jose Longoria NADCP conf 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD STANLEY SVEHLA 15-Apr-10 12.95 402 7422 usb 2.0 hi 
INTUIT OB SOFTW/SUPP STANLEY SVEHLA 20-Apr-10 39.00 402 7423 monthly support for Ouickbooks 
DOUBLETREE SUITES ASTN STANLEY SVEHLA 26-Apr-10 301.30 402 7023 lodging for S Svehla-JAC/PAC 
SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERS SYLVIA WRIGHT 30-Mar-10 265.00 402 7327 registration for Z Jamison leadership for support 
DRURY AUSTIN NORTH SYLVIA WRIGHT 23-Apr-10 113.85 402 7023 hotel for S Garrett 
DRURY AUSTIN NORTH SYLVIA WRIGHT 23-Apr-10 113.85 402 7023 hotel for K Nelson 
OMNI HOTELS SAN ANTONIO SYLVIA WRIGHT 26-Apr-10 9.34 402 7023 credit 
NADCP STANLEY SVEHLA 6-Apr-10 1,300.00 403 7327 registration for T Rawalt and E Davila NADCP 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Apr-10 429.50 440 7421 50 4 inch binders for SATF 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Apr-10 90.72 440 7421 48 binders for SATF 
SEARS ROEBUCK 1217 STANLEY SVEHLA 7-Apr-10 25.98 440 7433 ign switch and solenoid mds 
SEARS ROEBUCK 1217 STANLEY SVEHLA 12-Apr-10 12.99 440 7433 return of ign switch 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 SYLVIA WRIGHT 23-Apr-10 1,097.69 440 7527 plumbing supplies and labor satf and rite 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 SYLVIA WRIGHT 23-Apr-10 1,097.69 444 7527 plumbing suppies and labor satf and rite 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 2.49 1010 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 0.69 1010 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
NATIONAL ASSC COUNTIES BETTY LONGORIA 9-Apr-10 465.00 1020 5447 NACO 2010 annual conference reg fee 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 2.49 1020 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 0.69 1020 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 2.49 1030 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 0.69 1030 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
NATIONAL ASSC COUNTIES TYNER LITTLE 16-Apr-10 465.00 1030 5302 Commr Ortiz - NACO registration Reno, Nevada 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 2.49 1040 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 0.69 1040 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Apr-10 42.20 1120 5211 1 mousepad and ergo glove for Co Judge Ofc 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 2.49 1120 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 0.69 1120 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 2.49 1121 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 0.69 1121 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
COUNTY PROGRESS THERESA MCLEMORE 27-Apr-10 17.50 1121 5218 magazine subscription 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Mar-10 49.98 1122 5211 2 bx of hanging file folders 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 2.49 1122 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 0.69 1122 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 2.49 1125 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2,2010 11 

http:1,097.69
http:1,097.69
http:1,300.00


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P·Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 

NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 0.69 1125 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
TEXAS ONLINE E-FILING ALISSA ADKINS 21-Apr-10 14.32 1130 5307 e-file papers in global tel link case PIA request 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 15.80 1130 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 4.40 1130 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 5-Apr-10 12.54 1130 5217 Itr to Greg Abott, Itr to Brad Condit re PIA req 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 22-Apr-10 16.62 1130 5217 Itr to Sara Foley, Itr to Greg Abott 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 23-Apr-10 13.39 1130 5217 ltr to Daniel Gonzales, Itr to Greg Abbot re PIA 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262193915388 DIANA BARRERA 14-Apr-10 113.30 1160 5542 airfare 
HYATT HOTELS GRND CYPRESS DIANA ROSAS MEDINA 2-Apr-10 171.00 1160 5542 credit on hotel room 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 25.33 1160 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 7.05 1160 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Apr-10 129.52 1170 5211 2 bx Igi and 2 bx green folders 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 29.34 1170 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 8.17 1170 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 13.34 1180 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 3.71 1180 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 0.44 1190 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 0.12 1190 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PIZZA HUT # 0286336344 ROCHELLE LIMON 15-Apr-10 132.61 1190 5221 election day meal for County Clerk staff 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Apr-10 25.26 1200 5211 6 calculators 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Apr-10 19.97 1200 5211 1 pk of labels and stapler cartridge 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Apr-10 1,290.56 1200 5211 staplers evnelopes toner cartridges 
COpy SHOP JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Apr-10 150.00 1200 5211 lamination of customer srvc cards 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 113.07 1200 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 31.51 1200 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
GULF COAST LASER RENU BRENDA CANALES 29-Mar-10 120.00 1240 5251 repair on printer 
COURTYARD BY MARRIOTT AST BRENDA CANALES 5-Apr-10 111.56 1240 5542 credit on lodging for J Freund 
UPS 292341KFPAG BRENDA CANALES 5-Apr-10 6.33 1240 5217 package pickup 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 9-Apr-10 385.46 1240 5236 internet service for Comm Pct 3 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 12-Apr-10 106.13 1240 5236 internet service for Bishop Library 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 12-Apr-10 109.95 1240 5236 internet service for Inland Parks 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 19-Apr-10 683.07 1240 5236 internet service for Keach Library 
ATTM 839432270 NBI BRENDA CANALES 21-Apr-10 44.89 1240 5236 internet service for Information Technology 
MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY GERALD BLANTON 14-Apr-10 258.42 1240 5268 ballast and lamp holder 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 2.49 1240 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 0.69 1240 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD MICHAEL SCOTT 30-Mar-10 185.55 1240 5211 cleaning tapes 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD MICHAEL SCOTT 15-Apr-10 80.42 1240 5211 adapters and cables 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD MIKE BIDDLE 6-Apr-10 44.80 1240 5211 cat 5 cable 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD MIKE BIDDLE 15-Apr-10 26.90 1240 5211 vga cable 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2, 2010 12 

http:1,290.56


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description, 

NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
TEXAS STEEL COMPANY MIKE BIDDLE 26-Apr-10 5,000.00 1240 5268 sheet metal for shelving 
BAR BARCODES INC MIKE BIDDLE 27-Apr-10 241.96 1240 5643 scanner for Jury 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Apr-10 28.20 1245 5211 4 pks certificate holders 
SEVEN CORNERS 107 085 JULIE GUERRA 16-Apr-10 7.00 1245 5542 parking-human resources seminar 
SEVEN CORNERS 107 085 JULIE GUERRA 19-Apr-10 7.00 1245 5542 parking-human resources seminar 
SEVEN CORNERS 107 085 JULIE GUERRA 19-Apr-10 7.00 1245 5542 parking-human resources seminar 
BUDGET RENT-A-CAR JULIE GUERRA 19-Apr-10 249.39 1245 5542 rental car-human resources seminar 
AMERICAN AI 0010265168235 JULIE GUERRA 20-Apr-10 25.00 1245 5542 checked baggage - travel seminar 
DOUBLETREE HOTELS JULIE GUERRA 26-Apr-10 264.50 1245 5542 lodging-human resources seminar 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 2.49 1245 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINE BILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 0.69 1245 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Mar-10 13.30 1250 5211 5 scissors 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Apr-10 87.12 1250 5211 4000 shts of color copy paper 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Apr-10 174.24 1250 5211 8000 shts of photo color copy paper 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Apr-10 100.80 1250 5211 6 partition foot bases for auditor dept 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 3.33 1250 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 0.93 1250 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFIC SHERI BROOKS 5-Apr-10 580.00 1250 5437 CAFR filing 9/30109 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 21-Apr-10 359.56 1270 5414 ifb no 2840-09 NC Waco Street jail fire alarm repl 
PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC ANNETTE MENDOZA 22-Apr-10 155.52 1270 5414 ifb no 2840-09 NC Waco Street jail fire alarm repl 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 22-Apr-10 248.98 1270 5414 ifb no 2846-10 uniform rentals, floor mats 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 22-Apr-10 254.80 1270 5414 rfp no 2845-10 NC security services at various loc 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Mar-10 38.70 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Mar-10 302.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Mar-10 2,461.84 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Mar-10 573.86 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Mar-10 21.08 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Mar-10 434.25 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Mar-10 2,624.66 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Mar-10 954.48 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Mar-10 485.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Mar-10 109.06 1270 5211 2 bx of Itr sz folders for central records 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Mar-10 64.20 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Mar-10 71.34 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29·Mar-10 3,427.97 1270 1500 office suppJies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Mar-10 1,908.33 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 31-Mar-10 1,078.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 31-Mar-10 653.20 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 31-Mar-10 41.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Apr-10 41.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory credit 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2,2010 13 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P·Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Apr-10 37.50 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Apr-10 5.45 1270 5211 5 pencil sharpeners 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Apr-10 1,851.82 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Apr-10 4,330.97 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Apr-10 769.16 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Apr-10 769.16 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory credit 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Apr-10 70.60 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Apr-10 95.98 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Apr-10 95.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Apr-10 491.47 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Apr-10 4,414.50 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
CARROTTOP I NDUSTRI ES JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Apr-10 380.32 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Apr-10 2,780.72 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Apr-10 237.60 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Apr-10 49.70 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Apr-10 363.90 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Apr-10 1,410.34 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Apr-10 210.32 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Apr-10 318.72 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Apr-10 329.38 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Apr-10 101.04 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Apr-10 28.59 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Apr-10 2,743.67 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
AMERICAN SOLUTIONS4 BUS JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Apr-10 154.50 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Apr-10 48.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
SPRINT WIRELESS JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Apr-10 8,920.89 1270 1461 cell phone service 2/17/10 - 3/16/10 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Apr-10 1,282.72 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Apr-10 213.67 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Apr-10 234.50 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Apr-10 2,189.26 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCTS JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Apr-10 825.22 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Apr-10 227.20 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Apr-10 327.60 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Apr-10 113.85 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Apr-10 113.85 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Apr-10 591.32 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Apr-10 196.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Apr-10 2,948.38 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Apr-10 37.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Apr-10 564.22 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2.2010 14 

http:2,948.38
http:2,189.26
http:1,282.72
http:8,920.89
http:2,743.67
http:1,410.34
http:2,780.72
http:4,414.50
http:4,330.97
http:1,851.82


Nueces County. Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 

office supplies for supply room inventory 
office supplies for 
vital records paper for supply room inventory spec 

NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
WWGRAINGER JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Apr-10 19.05 1270 5211 3 pks reclosable bags 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Apr-10 376.69 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Apr-10 53.98 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Apr-10 494.16 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
PENGAD INC. JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Apr-10 2,304.95 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Apr-10 43.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Apr-10 299.45 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Apr-10 384.84 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Apr-10 53.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Apr-10 594.44 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
USPS 48202004134809947 JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Apr-10 1,320.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Apr-10 1,000.20 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Apr-10 4,268.70 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Apr-10 568.24 1270 1500 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Apr-10 3,795.66 1270 1500 
ARTHUR BLANK CO PL MICHAEL ROBINSON 30-Mar-10 413.00 1270 1500 
TEXAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE MICHAEL ROBINSON 1-Apr-10 200.00 1270 5302 TXPPA registration for conference 
COMLINK WIRELESS MICHAEL ROBINSON 8-Apr-10 1,139.05 1270 1500 batteries for supply room inventory 
DMI DELL K-12/GOVT MICHAEL ROBINSON 12-Apr-10 192.52 1270 1500 dell keyboards for supply room inventory 
COASTAL BEND TECHNOLOGY MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-Apr-10 280.00 1270 5302 windows 7 training for Diana Amesquita, Jesse G 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 2.62 1270 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 0.73 1270 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 2.49 1275 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 0.69 1275 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
S & J BAKERY JL DRAGOO 8-Apr-10 88.00 1285 5221 supplies for Comm Courtroom 
BED BATH & BEYOND #502 TYNER LITTLE 7-Apr-10 71.96 1285 5211 clock for Commissioners Courtroom 
HYATT HOTELS AUSTIN TYNER LITTLE 12-Apr-10 177.32 1285 5542 Coloinia Task Force meeting in Austin 
AMERICAN AI 0017881334913 TYNER LITTLE 14-Apr-10 314.80 1285 5542 Wash. DC trip to meet senators, congressman 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 5-Apr-10 90.00 1305 5265 rekey lock at District Atty Office 
MACARONI GR13100001313 HOMER FLORES 19-Apr-10 109.30 1319 5221 April Juvenile Board monthly luncheon meal 
XTREME GRAPHICS CAROLINE WOLFE 1-Apr-10 288.00 1322 5463 outdoor cap with sheriffs logo for employees 
HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 JUAN ARANDA 7-Apr-10 12.61 1322 5438 letters and decals signs for jail information 
HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 JUAN ARANDA 9-Apr-10 4.03 1322 5438 letters and decals signs for jail information 
HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 JUAN ARANDA 16-Apr-10 12.17 1322 5438 refund for letters and decals signs for jail infor 
HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 JUAN ARANDA 16-Apr-10 12.17 1322 5438 letters and decals signs for jail information 
HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 JUAN ARANDA 16-Apr-10 11.24 1322 5438 letters and decals signs for jail information 
PIZZA HUT # 0286336278 SHANA SIMMONS 26-Apr-10 8.46 1322 5221 refund tax charge on pizza during employees ap 
PIZZA HUT # 0286336344 SHANA SIMMONS 26-Apr-10 25.01 1322 5221 refund tax charge on pizza during employees ap 
PIZZA HUT # 0286336278 SHANA SIMMONS 26-Apr-10 110.96 1322 5221 pizza for employees appreciation - job well done 
PIZZA HUT # 0286336344 SHANA SIMMONS 26-Apr-10 328.21 1322 5221 pizza for employees appreciation - job well done 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2, 2010 15 

http:1,139.05
http:3,795.66
http:4,268.70
http:1,000.20
http:1,320.00
http:2,304.95


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
WM SUPERCENTER JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Apr-10 1,315.16 1324 5680 7 19 inch tvs for inmate use 
WAL-MART #0470 W WILLOUGHBY 29-Mar-10 37.00 1324 5680 folding table for inmates use 
GAL GALLS INC W WILLOUGHBY 21-Apr-10 447.88 1324 5440 property evidence bags for inmate use 
BEST BUY 00002352 W WILLOUGHBY 21-Apr-10 429.99 1324 5680 32 inches tv monitor for the camera system 
BEST BUY 00002352 W WILLOUGHBY 21-Apr-10 429.99 1324 5680 32 inches tv monitor for the camera system 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 2.78 1326 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 0.77 1326 5251 svc agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 BURL SMITH 8-Apr-10 46.99 1330 5222 dog food for k9 Jasmine 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 BURL SMITH 8-Apr-10 26.95 1330 5444 training collar bowl and taining collar for k9 Jas 
SANTA FE ANIMAL HOSPITAL M DAVIS 1-Apr-10 185.25 1330 5444 physical exams city license and medications 
PETSMART INC 196 SCOTT MEDCALF 31-Mar-10 107.28 1330 5222 prescription dog food for k9 Sam 
PETS MART INC 196 SCOTT MEDCALF 31-Mar-10 20.46 1330 5444 training toy and food dispenser for k9 Sam 
SANTA FE ANIMAL HOSPITAL SCOTT MEDCALF 8-Apr-10 103.50 1330 5444 medicines and heartgard for k9 Sam 
COTTON PICKER TOWING OSCAR MENDOZA 5-Apr-10 250.00 1335 5455 towing services for chapter 59 forfeiture -1999 
THOMAS & MEANS LAW FIRM L SHANA SIMMONS 16-Apr-10 465.00 1340 5302 registration fees for sheriff Kaelin 
TEXAS POLICE ASSOC #2 SHANA SIMMONS 27-Apr-10 50.00 1340 5302 registration fees for sheriff Kaelin 
NWTC WEB REGISTRATION SHANA SIMMONS 27-Apr-10 790.00 1340 5302 registration fees for sgt C Martinez and sgt 0 Rod 
CHAMPION FORD 11000031 MICHAEL ROBINSON 16-Apr-10 1,600.61 1380 5249 replace ac compressor, dryer and recharge ac 
HOBBY-LOBBY #0116 IDA GARZA 2-Apr-10 384.95 1391 5211 arrangement supplies for guest speaker talk April 
HOBBY-LOBBY #0116 LAURA CHAPA 12-Apr-10 75.75 1391 5211 arts and crafts supplies 
WAL-MART #0464 LAURA CHAPA 23-Apr-10 23.06 1391 5211 stickers needed for books 
HOBBY -LOBBY #0116 LAURA CHAPA 26-Apr-10 50.89 1391 5211 arts and crafts for childrens activities 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 29-Mar-10 71.70 1400 5268 6 code keys, keys 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 29-Mar-10 413.37 1400 5268 paint, thinner, tape, masking paper, brushes 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 31-Mar-10 491.62 1400 5268 paint, roller frame, brushes. masking paper 
WW GRAINGER ALFRED BRADLEY 1-Apr-10 54.91 1400 5268 disc kit w/discs and pads 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 5-Apr-10 175.00 1400 5265 repair lock, repin locks, swap mortice 
EMD SERVICES LLC ALFRED BRADLEY 19-Apr-10 335.00 1400 5265 carpet removal and install 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 28-Apr-10 165.00 1400 5268 move gate from vault to room, rekey cylinder 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 31-Mar-10 113.04 1400 5268 lamps 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 1-Apr-10 139.30 1400 5268 ballasts 
MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY ALONZO RIVERA 2-Apr-10 165.82 1400 5268 fixture lenses 
FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 2-Apr-10 90.76 1400 5268 lamps 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 5-Apr-10 113.04 1400 5268 lamps 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 8-Apr-10 92.68 1400 5268 ballasts. biax plug-ins 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 9-Apr-10 49.11 1400 5268 ballasts 
FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 12-Apr-10 112.35 1400 5268 lamps 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 12-Apr-10 5.04 1400 5268 diax plug-ins 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 14-Apr-10 49.11 1400 5268 ballasts 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 16-Apr-10 113.04 1400 5268 lamps 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2.2010 16 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 

NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 21-Apr-10 142.99 1400 5268 ballasts. utility covers 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 22-Apr-10 121.32 1400 5268 lamps, ballasts 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 26-Apr-10 135.82 1400 5268 ballasts. lamps 
FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 27-Apr-10 104.75 1400 5268 lamps. lenses 
PLUMBMASTER INC BOBBY RIOS 9-Apr-10 218.86 1400 5268 closet spud. faucet. spring, drain covers 
ARMSTRONG LUMBER COMPANY BOBBY RIOS 12-Apr-10 52.75 1400 5268 clamps, pipe 
FASTENAL CO-RETAIL BOBBYRIOS 12-Apr-10 61.66 1400 5268 anchors, nuts. washers. adapter. extension cord 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 BOBBYRIOS 19-Apr-10 35.23 1400 5268 voltage tester. faucet handles. faucet seats 
ALLIED ELECTRONICS INC BOBBY RIOS 22-Apr-10 44.57 1400 5268 microswitches 
SHEINBERG TOOL CO INC BOBBY RIOS 23-Apr-10 10.74 1400 5268 oil, drill bits 
PLUMBMASTER INC BOBBY RIOS 26-Apr-10 269.54 1400 5268 repair kits, tank ball, toilet seat 
PLUMBERS WAREHOUSE BOBBY RIOS 26-Apr-10 129.35 1400 5268 4in and 3in clamps, angle stop. pipe dope 
AUTOZONE #1416 JAMES GAMEZ 29-Mar-10 34.62 1400 5268 bit set, tap and die set 
AUTOZONE #1328 JAMES GAMEZ 14-Apr-10 23.78 1400 5268 bit set, cleaning brush, file set 
AUTOZONE #1328 JAMES GAMEZ 22-Apr-10 23.78 1400 5268 credit for items charged sales tax 
AUTOZONE #1328 JAMES GAMEZ 22-Apr-10 34.62 1400 5268 credit for items charged sales tax 
AUTOZONE #1328 JAMES GAMEZ 22-Apr-10 54.10 1400 5268 credit for items charged sales tax 
AUTOZONE #1328 JAMES GAMEZ 22-Apr-10 103.93 1400 5268 spotlight, tool set, bit set. tap and die set 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS JOHN SPENCER 15-Apr-10 29.54 1400 5268 connectors. contact cleaner 
BAY AREA CONTRACTING AND MARYANN HARTUNG 9-Apr-10 375.00 1400 5268 remove and reinstall door frames at Purchasing 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 29-Mar-10 69.00 1400 5264 mulch 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 29-Mar-10 115.00 1400 5264 mulch 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 29-Mar-10 53.82 1400 5268 hose 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 29-Mar-10 179.67 1400 5264 hose. adapter, mulch, pvc el 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 29-Mar-10 92.00 1400 5264 mulch 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 5-Apr-10 148.27 1400 5268 hose, grate, pvc el, adapter 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 5-Apr-10 25.16 1400 5268 pvc caps, pvc el 
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 NICK PALACIOS JR 7-Apr-10 47.96 1400 5268 18 pocket tool bags, dolly 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 8-Apr-10 97.53 1400 5268 90deg el, adapter, extender, nifty nabber, trowel 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC NICK PALACIOS JR 8-Apr-10 64.70 1400 5268 white knit wipers 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 29-Mar-10 29.36 1400 5268 joint compound 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 1-Apr-10 244.49 1400 5268 paint, roller covers 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 5-Apr-10 93.70 1400 5268 plyv.Jood, mud spreading knives. mud scoop 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 12-Apr-10 86.39 1400 5268 roller covers. brushes, tray liners, paint thinner 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS & SI RUDY MOYA 14-Apr-10 2.30 1400 5268 white lettering for signs 
SWIFF TRAIN CO RUDY MOYA 16-Apr-10 69.12 1400 5268 laminate 
ZARSKY LUMBER CO RUDY MOYA 16-Apr-10 3.78 1400 5268 1/4in quick links 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 26-Apr-10 15.97 1400 5268 mounting tape 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 5-Apr-10 380.84 1400 5268 mantis fly light trap for Courthouse lobby area 
MARINE & GENERAL BATTERIE WILBUR STRANDBERG 13-Apr-10 391.24 1400 5268 batteries for Courthouse and Jail dsc 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2,2010 17 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 WILLIAM WEAVER 7-Apr-10 22.21 1400 5268 slic tite paste, 90deg ell 
AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 8-Apr-10 44.40 1401 5218 books ordered to fill patron requests 
AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 8-Apr-10 16.13 1401 5218 books ordered to fill patron requests 
ZUMBA FITNESS LAURA CHAPA 23-Apr-10 177.85 1401 5218 workout dvds that patrons requested 
PAYPAL VANESSA IDA GARZA 13-Apr-10 88.00 1402 5211 table cloths, overlays for decorating tables. book 
ZARSKY LUMBER CO RUDY MOYA 16-Apr-10 7.56 1440 5268 3/4in bolt snaps 
MCNATT INC AC &HTNG RONNIE BETO 8-Apr-10 415.00 1450 5265 alc repair at Bode Bldg 
HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR ALFRED BRADLEY 5-Apr-10 500.00 1460 5265 provide and install pass thru interior window 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE &LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 5-Apr-10 65.00 1460 5265 repair lock on door 
FAIRWAY SUPPLY AUSTIN ALFRED BRADLEY 12-Apr-10 470.40 1460 5268 stainless steel detention mirrors 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE &LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 28-Apr-10 110.00 1460 5265 repin locks 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 BILLIE COOPER 29-Mar-10 19.64 1460 5268 utility brush, elblow, brass fittings, copper adap 
WWGRAINGER RONNIE BETO 1-Apr-10 52.50 1460 5268 access door 
JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS RONNIE BETO 1-Apr-10 60.40 1460 5268 diaphragm, cap 
JOHNSTONE SPL Y AT CORPUS RONNIE BETO 12-Apr-10 12.95 1460 5268 screws 
TROYS FENCE RONNIE BETO 23-Apr-10 125.00 1460 5265 service call for elite gate opener 
ELiTEGATES.NET RONNIE BETO 26-Apr-10 230.05 1460 5265 motor capacitor for elite gate 
SHEINBERG TOOL CO INC RUDY MOYA 23-Apr-10 21.26 1460 5255 screwdriver, 1/4in security insert bit 
JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 6-Apr-10 122.50 1460 5265 cable run at County Court 5 
SIMPLEX GRINNELL WEB P WILLIAM WEAVER 20-Apr-10 395.50 1460 5265 troubleshoot fire alarm system 
CITY OF CC CENTRAL FRANK BAZAN 8-Apr-10 90.43 1465 5239 tipping and dump fees 
REPUBLIC SERVICES INC BRENDA CANALES 16-Apr-10 149.29 1470 5239 garbage pickup for Records Warehouse 
PEPSIEVERESTWATERCOFFE BRENDA CANALES 16-Apr-10 19.41 1470 5455 water service for Records Warehouse 
HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR ALFRED BRADLEY 16-Apr-10 247.50 1500 5265 repair steel security mesh and weld replacement 
HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR ALFRED BRADLEY 21-Apr-10 180.00 1500 5268 labor to repair doors and door jamb at Jail 
HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR ALFRED BRADLEY 21-Apr-10 247.50 1500 5268 labor to repair door and jamb at kitchen 
CITY OF CC CENTRAL FRANK BAZAN 8-Apr-10 94.20 1500 5239 tipping and dump fees 
R.D WELDING SERVICE JAMES GAMEZ 19-Apr-10 225.00 1500 5265 fabricate, prime, paint and install metal 
HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR JAMES GAMEZ 26-Apr-10 700.00 1500 5265 service call at secured parking to repair rebar 
ALLIED ELECTRONICS INC JOHN SPENCER 31-Mar-10 208.26 1500 5235 push buttons for Jail phone system 
THE TELECOM SPOT JOHN SPENCER 5-Apr-10 69.15 1500 5235 speakerphones 
FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 5-Apr-10 294.95 1500 5268 cable 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD JOHN SPENCER 9-Apr-10 72.44 1500 5268 cables, dubbing, sla battery for CH audio system 
FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 14-Apr-10 112.85 1500 5235 handset cords, easy punch/stripper, patch cord 
ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO MARYANN HARTUNG 16-Apr-10 47.72 1500 5435 acetylene tank rental 
JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 29-Mar-10 280.00 1500 5265 cable run 
CMS COMMUNICATIONS INC WILBUR STRANDBERG 29-Mar-10 90.38 1500 5235 telephones 
CHUBB SECURITY WILBUR STRANDBERG 13-Apr-10 100.00 1500 5265 install equipment for fire alarm 
JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 15-Apr-10 245.00 1500 5235 cable run at Jail 
CMS COMMUNICATIONS INC WILBUR STRANDBERG 19-Apr-10 732.36 1500 5235 telephones 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2,2010 18 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTE WILBUR STRANDBERG 22-Apr-10 300.00 1500 5265 install receptacle at JP 1-1 for power to bench 
JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 27-Apr-10 245.00 1500 5265 cable run 
PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC WILLIAM WEAVER 15-Apr-10 390.00 1500 5265 repair thermostat at Cpmm Pct 1 office 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTE WILLIAM WEAVER 21-Apr-10 285.00 1500 5265 service call to repair electrical issues 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE &LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 28-Apr-10 160.00 1520 5265 repair door handle at Bishop Bldg 
HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR ALFRED BRADLEY 5-Apr-10 1,290.00 1540 5265 provide and install pass thru window 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE &LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 5-Apr-10 136.00 1540 5265 rekey locks and provide keys 
FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 22-Apr-10 93.50 1540 5268 lamps 
EMD SERVICES LLC MARYANN HARTUNG 1-Apr-10 546.32 1540 5268 strip and wax assembly room at Calderon Bldg 
NORCON COMMUNICATIONS WILBUR STRANDBERG 21-Apr-10 711.43 1540 5268 talk thru intercoms 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE &LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 5-Apr-10 90.00 1545 5265 adjust door closer at Keach Library 
FAIRWAY SUPPLY AUSTIN ALFRED BRADLEY 15-Apr-10 225.36 1545 5268 door stops 
WWGRAINGER JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Apr-10 470.10 1545 5211 2 ladders for Library 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTE RONNIE BETO 19-Apr-10 271.43 1545 5265 troubleshoot, change out two 15amp lights 
A C DISTRIBUTION INC WILLIAM WEAVER 15-Apr-10 424.00 1545 5265 replace damper at Keach Library 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 20-Apr-10 5.40 1565 5268 sink connectors, unions 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTE RONNIE BETO 31-Mar-10 506.10 1565 5265 service call to repair lighting contactor 
1800GOFEDEX 10010007 MARYANN HARTUNG 23-Apr-10 5.86 1570 5217 shipping phones to TRCA 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 RONNIE BETO 16-Apr-10 188.80 1570 5249 2 tires for unit 19 county id 55544 
WESTERN AUTO ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 30-Mar-10 12.77 1590 5268 sander disc wood filler and cleaning solution 
WESTERN AUTO ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 30-Mar-10 47.83 1590 5265 heater element adhesive for counter top 
WESTERN AUTO ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 30-Mar-10 16.98 1590 5255 socket wrench and handle for sledge hammer 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 6-Apr-10 9.78 1590 5264 mesh cover air condition units on the roof 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 6-Apr-10 183.46 1590 5268 materials for cabana benches sidewalk 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 8-Apr-10 13.14 1590 5250 oil for mowers 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 8-Apr-10 87.91 1590 5268 materials for cabana 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 9-Apr-10 24.41 1590 5268 materials for cabana and benches 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 9-Apr-10 13.14 1590 5250 credit for oil incorrect mixture ratio 
BELL FENCE AND GALVANI ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 12-Apr-10 6.82 1590 5264 materials for fence repair 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 12-Apr-10 312.39 1590 5268 materials for benches and SW wing doors 
OREILLY AUTO 00007120 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 14-Apr-10 8.97 1590 5249 terminal and cleaner for truck battery 
WESTERN AUTO ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 16-Apr-10 6.99 1590 5250 2 cycle engine oil for mowers 
WESTERN AUTO ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 16-Apr-10 13.99 1590 5255 bit for installing lock 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JESSE SUAREZ III 31-Mar-10 133.24 1590 5268 maintenance items for Hilltop Center repairs 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JESSE SUAREZ III 1-Apr-10 72.35 1590 5268 maintenance items for Hilltop Center repairs 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JESSE SUAREZ III 5-Apr-10 17.97 1590 5268 router bit to be used at Hilltop Center. 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS &SI SYLVESTER STOVALL 26-Apr-10 106.00 1590 5250 county seal and name for vehicle at Hilltop Center 
THE TELECOM SPOT JOHN SPENCER 7-Apr-10 99.27 1600 5235 2 line phones 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 8-Apr-10 858.02 1740 5268 paint, roller cover, tape, masking paper, brushes 
FRANK PLUMBING COMPANY BILLIE COOPER 31-Mar-10 240.00 1740 5265 emergency plumbing service at annex 03/30/10 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2, 2010 19 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 

NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
FRANK PLUMBING COMPANY BILLIE COOPER 5-Apr-10 420.00 1740 5265 emergency plumbing service at annex 04/04/10 
FRANK PLUMBING COMPANY BILLIE COOPER 6-Apr-10 240.00 1740 5265 emergency plumbing service at annex 04/05/10 
FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 9-Apr-10 65.00 1740 5268 wire nuts, wire connectors 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 BILLIE COOPER 12-Apr-10 15.87 1740 5268 metal grinding disk 
FRANK PLUMBING COMPANY BILLIE COOPER 13-Apr-10 360.00 1740 5265 emergency plumbing service at annex - 04/09/10 
FRANK PLUMBING COMPANY BILLIE COOPER 16-Apr-10 390.00 1740 5265 emergency plumbing service at annex 04/15/10 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 16-Apr-10 367.24 1740 5268 stop body, stop ball, stem assembly, gasket stop 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 23-Apr-10 24.21 1740 5268 plugs, cap, hose clamp 
FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 26-Apr-10 213.01 1740 5268 photo cell, lamps 
SHORELINE PLUMBING CO BILLIE COOPER 28-Apr-10 533.65 1740 5265 service call to unlcog sewer line, 1/2 on Ron Beto 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC FRANK BAZAN 26-Apr-10 789.36 1740 5268 paint, roller covers, primer, brushes 
FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 30-Mar-10 21.60 1740 5268 lamps 
WWGRAINGER RONNIE BETO 1-Apr-10 45.96 1740 5255 pliers, adjustable wrench 
FRANK PLUMBING COMPANY RONNIE BETO 5-Apr-10 240.00 1740 5265 emergency plumbing service at annex 4/01/10 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 RONNIE BETO 7-Apr-10 142.00 1740 5268 mop basin 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 RONNIE BETO 14-Apr-10 114.11 1740 5268 flange, valve kits, grid strainer 
FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 14-Apr-10 236.92 1740 5268 lamps 
FRANK PLUMBING COMPANY RONNIE BETO 14-Apr-10 240.00 1740 5265 emergency plumbing service at annex 04/13/10 
FRANK PLUMBING COMPANY RONNIE BETO 15-Apr-10 300.00 1740 5265 emergency plumbing service at annex 04/14/10 
HINOJOSA FENCE CO. RONNIE BETO 15-Apr-10 150.00 1740 5268 replace 2 3/8 post 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTE RONNIE BETO 19-Apr-10 350.00 1740 5265 retrofit eight 8ft fixtures into eight 4ft 1-8 fix 
FIRETROL PROTECTION SYS RONNIE BETO 22-Apr-10 250.00 1740 5265 service call for fire alarm system at annex 
FRANK PLUMBING COMPANY RONNIE BETO 26-Apr-10 450.00 1740 5265 emergency plumbing service at annex 
SHORELINE PLUMBING CO RONNIE BETO 26-Apr-10 977.00 1740 5265 pumped out grease trap and septic at annex 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RONNIE BETO 26-Apr-10 114.47 1740 5268 lumber, shelving system, screws, shelf brackets 
SHORELINE PLUMBING CO RONNIE BETO 28-Apr-10 533.65 1740 5265 service call to unclog sewer line 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 26-Apr-10 4.16 1740 5268 stencils 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 26-Apr-10 347.15 1740 5268 paint, knit wipers 
JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 6-Apr-10 122.50 1740 5265 cable run at SATF 
IMPERIAL MILL & FIXTURES YOLANDA MORENO 27-Apr-10 182.89 1915 5268 labor to paint articulating metal bracket 
NEVILL BUSINESS MACHINES MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Apr-10 4,250.00 1917 5643 scanner for Jury System 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET SAMMY GARZA 21-Apr-10 29.95 2339 5249 oil and filter change to unit 504 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Mar-10 8.72 2362 5211 8 report covers for Jail Diversion 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Apr-10 318.21 2362 5211 1 ink and toner cartridge for Jail Diversion 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Apr-10 320.93 2362 5211 office supplies for Jail Diversion 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Apr-10 699.53 2362 5211 9 ink cartridges for Jail Diversion 
WALMART.COM JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Apr-10 363.72 2362 5211 24 portable cd players for Jail Diversion 
NATL CNCL COMM BEHV HEALT SHANA SIMMONS 6-Apr-10 149.00 2362 5302 refund for national GAl NS conference registration 
NATL CNCL COMM BEHV HEAL T SHANA SIMMONS 13-Apr-10 149.00 2362 5302 refund for national GAINS conference registration 
HOELSCHER ELECTRIC CO. YOLANDA MORENO 22-Apr-10 317.24 2700 5268 GE 120watt 6.6 am projector lamps, bulbs 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2,2010 20 

http:WALMART.COM
http:4,250.00


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
CDW GOVERNMENT MICHAEL ROBINSON 30-Mar-10 113.00 3006 5680 Buffalo drivestation usb 1 tb external hard drive 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Apr-10 83.52 3075 5211 1 toner cartridge 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 1.75 3075 5251 service agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 0.49 3075 5251 service agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE MICHAEL FLORES 19-Apr-10 34.90 3092 5249 vehicle oil change service u385 cn58440 
UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOZA 29-Mar-10 102.73 3092 5438 invade bio foam,pi aerosol,disp 1000 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE RAY SOZA 29-Mar-10 31.73 3092 5463 safety mask and attachment 
UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOZA 7-Apr-10 113.01 3092 5438 aegis,trapper trex,maxforce,pi rodent aerosol 
UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOZA 8-Apr-10 54.60 3092 5438 aegis for rodent control 
UNIVAR USA INC QPS RAY SOZA 16-Apr-10 19.69 3092 5438 contrac all weather for rodent control 
MINIT MAN RAY SOZA 26-Apr-10 39.51 3092 5249 vehicle oil change service,addtl oil u343 cn52900 
UNIVAR USA INC QPS RAY SOZA 28-Apr-10 59.47 3092 5438 trapper trex,clean air purge iii, for rodent control 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 1-Apr-10 76.51 3092 5249 785 ccamps truck battery u386 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 5-Apr-10 19.00 3092 5438 bifen Ip insecticide for ant control 
WW GRAINGER VICTOR HINOJOSA 5-Apr-10 141.60 3092 5463 disposable nitrile gloves 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 7-Apr-10 21.64 3092 5438 vendetta roach for roach control 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 12-Apr-10 38.71 3092 5438 nylar igr for flea control 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 VICTOR HINOJOSA 15-Apr-10 47.76 3092 5438 rain gauges to replace oil ones 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 VICTOR HINOJOSA 21-Apr-10 3.46 3092 5438 concrete to reset new jersey light traps 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE VICTOR HINOJOSA 26-Apr-10 56.85 3092 5249 vehicle oil change service, air filter u386 cn5846 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION VICTOR HINOJOSA 27-Apr-10 40.44 3092 5438 oil for the new mosquito sprayers 
CARQUEST 02052876 VICTOR HINOJOSA 28-Apr-10 2.75 3092 5249 winshield wash fluid u386 
CARQUEST 02052876 VICTOR HINOJOSA 28-Apr-10 2.75 3092 5249 windshield wash fluid u385 
CARQUEST 02052876 VICTOR HINOJOSA 28-Apr-10 2.75 3092 5249 windshield wash fluid u343 
UNIVAR USA INC QPS VICTOR HINOJOSA 28-Apr-10 16.00 3092 5438 mantis black sticky board 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Apr-10 17.82 3120 5211 2 ink replacement pads 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Apr-10 19.08 3140 5211 1 dz pens 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Apr-10 43.08 3140 5211 2 signature stamps 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Apr-10 161.75 3150 5211 1 drum unit 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Mar-10 49.66 3250 5211 2 ink cartridges 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Apr-10 103.93 3250 5211 5 ink cartridges 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Apr-10 15.84 3300 5211 6 pks of vinyl letter sickers 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 77.34 3300 5251 service agreement cMrges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 21.53 3300 5251 service agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
DTI DAY-TIMERS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Apr-10 49.94 3350 5211 2011 calander refills 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Apr-10 159.92 3360 5211 1 drum unit 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DEANNA SALDANA 19-Apr-10 149.99 3480 5249 frt brake job install front pads 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DEANNA SALDANA 22-Apr-10 579.94 3480 5249 removelinstall brake rotors 
HOLIDAY INNS DEANNA SALDANA 26-Apr-10 80.00 3480 5542 hotel stay transport of 
PCC 9504 HOMER FLORES 9-Apr-10 34.77 3480 5241 Chief Director Flores fueled rental vehicle 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2,2010 21 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR HOMER FLORES 12-Apr-10 112.57 3480 5542 rental vehicle Flores to attend conference 
MARRIOTT 33763 ANTONIO RW HOMER FLORES 12-Apr-10 323.20 3480 5542 hote stay for Flores to attend conference 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE HOMER FLORES 15-Apr-10 10.43 3480 5306 finger print background check-employee 
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR HOMER FLORES 23-Apr-10 39.82 3480 5542 rental for isp officer travel 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Apr-10 47.44 3480 5211 2 stamps 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Apr-10 78.90 3480 . 5211 3 pks of printer labels 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 5.80 3480 5251 service agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 1.61 3480 5251 service agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD MILES TOREN 21-Apr-10 189.45 3480 5211 fiber optic couple and pvc blue for rewiring 
EXXONMOBIL 46918876 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 31-Mar-10 31.98 3480 5241 isp officer refueled during placement visits 
CHEVRON 00170229 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 14-Apr-10 23.00 3480 5241 isp officer refueled during placement visits 
SHELL OIL 91002207089 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 15-Apr-10 23.52 3480 5241 isp officer refueled during placement visits 
EXXONMOBIL 45379732 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 21-Apr-10 22.01 3480 5241 isp officer refueled during placement visits 
STRIPES 2277 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 26-Apr-10 32.72 3480 5241 isp officer refueled during placement visits 
MINIT MAN SPID RICHARD GEORGE 29-Mar-10 31.45 3480 5249 oil change 
MINIT MAN SPID RICHARD GEORGE 12-Apr-10 31.45 3480 5249 oil change 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD RICHARD GEORGE 21-Apr-10 180.87 3480 5211 pvc blue and latch duct ivory rewiring 
PEPBOYS STORE # 181 RICHARD GEORGE 22-Apr-10 79.99 3480 5249 2.5t suv jack 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE DAVID GONZALEZ 5-Apr-10 10.43 3490 5262 finger print background check for employee 
WM SUPERCENTER DAVID GONZALEZ 5-Apr-10 184.55 3490 5440 international calling cards for 
WALGREENS #4424 JAY RAVELING 12-Apr-10 19.99 3490 5427 stool softner 
WAL-MART #0470 MILES TOREN 5-Apr-10 14.76 3490 5221 50 ft cord and 40 ft cord 
WALGREENS #4424 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 16-Apr-10 7.99 3490 5427 foot powder 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 LYNN MCCAUGHAN 5-Apr-10 10.53 3492 5268 flag parts needed snaps and braid cord 
WAL-MART #0470 LYNN MCCAUGHAN 16-Apr-10 147.00 3492 5303 Cadet J. Vasquez eye exam and glasses 
WM SUPERCENTER LYNN MCCAUGHAN 16-Apr-10 147.00 3492 5303 Cadet J. Vasquez eye exam and glasses 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RICHARD GEORGE 29-Mar-10 44.84 3492 5262 broom 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 31-Mar-10 32.19 3520 5211 card holder desk sorter and rolodex 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Apr-10 41.40 3520 5211 5000 shts of ivory color paper 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Apr-10 43.08 3520 5211 2 signature stamps 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 10.68 3520 5251 service agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 2.97 3520 5251 service agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
AMERICAN AI 0017881698366 MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 1,568.50 3520 1439 travel for one DA witness C Bush 
AMERICAN AI 0017881698360 MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 1,340.20 3520 1439 travel for one DA witness 0 Bush 
AMERICAN AI 0017881698362 MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 1,340.20 3520 1439 travel for one DA witness V Bush 
AMERICAN AI 0017881698364 MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 1,340.20 3520 1439 travel for one DA witness from J Allen 
AGENT FEE 8900523145873 MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 120.00 3520 1439 agent fees for three DA witnesses 
AGENT FEE 8900523145874 MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 40.00 3520 1439 agent fee for C Bush 
AGENT FEE 8900522416507 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 29-Mar·10 80.00 3520 1439 agent fee J and 0 weeks 
AGENT FEE 8900522416508 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 29-Mar-10 40.00 3520 1439 agent fee DA witness P Benson 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2.2010 22 

http:1,340.20
http:1,340.20
http:1,340.20
http:1,568.50


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 

NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262190618019 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 29-Mar·10 748.20 3520 1439 cancelled DA witness D Weeks 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262190618019 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 29-Mar-10 748.20 3520 1439 DA witness D Weeks 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262190618018 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 29-Mar-10 748.20 3520 1439 DA witness J Weeks 
SOUTHWESTAI R5262190620395 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 29-Mar-10 378.60 3520 1439 DA witness P Benson 
AMERICAN AI 0017876160778 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 29-Mar-10 1.574.80 3520 1439 DA witness J Miller 
AGENT FEE 8900522416506 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 29-Mar-10 40.00 3520 1439 agent fee DA witness J Miller 
SOUTHWEST AIR5262190618018 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 29-Mar-10 748.20 3520 1439 cancelled DA witness J Weeks 
AMERICAN AI 0017876160778 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 31-Mar-10 1,574.80 3520 1439 reset DA witness J Miller 
SOUTHWEST AIR5262190620395 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 31-Mar-10 378.60 3520 1439 reset DA witness P Benson 
CORPUS CHRISTI ST AMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Mar-10 696.69 3530 5211 19 rubber stamps 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Apr-10 24.83 3530 5211 8 rubber date stamps 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Apr-10 35.55 3530 5211 8 rubber date stamps 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 55.70 3530 5251 service agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 15.50 3530 5251 service agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL ROBINSON 2-Apr-10 57.00 3600 5438 service agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 3.06 3600 5251 service agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 0.85 3600 5251 service agreement charges Oct 2009 • Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 1.87 3610 5251 service agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 0.52 3610 5251 service agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Apr-10 47.61 3613 5211 1 nameplate 
INTERSTATE BATTERIES ALLON CALZADA 7-Apr-10 69.95 3700 5249 replace new battery on unit 525 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 ALLON CALZADA 9-Apr-10 189.40 3700 5249 replace and balance two new tires on unit 217 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 ALLON CALZADA 12-Apr-10 189.40 3700 5249 replace two new tires on unit 217 
RUB lOS AUTOMOTIVE ALLON CALZADA 14-Apr-10 61.99 3700 5249 flush radiator on unit 217 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ASHLEY ISAAC 12-Apr-10 343.97 3700 5249 replace water pump thermostat gasket. flush rad 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 BOBBY PULLIN 26-Apr-10 246.90 3700 5249 replace two new tires on unit 512 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 BURL SMITH 26-Apr-10 202.90 3700 5249 replace two new tires on unit 253 
NATIONAL SHERIFFS ASSOCIA CAROLINE WOLFE 13-Apr-10 250.00 3700 5447 Sheriff Kaelin annual membership dues 
GCTR CAROLINE WOLFE 21-Apr-10 120.00 3700 5211 service call to adjust the timekeeper 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 30-Mar-10 127.45 3700 5249 replace and balance one new tire on unit 201 
WHATABURGER 178 Q26 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 31-Mar-10 17.42 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
HOFFBRAU STEAKS CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 31-Mar-10 19.98 3700 5459 meals while 
RIVER CITY GRILLE CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 5-Apr-10 22.98 3700 5459 meals while 
TACO PALENQUE CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 12-Apr-10 15.94 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
CRACKER BARREL #576 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 16-Apr-10 16.76 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
COTTON PATCH CAFE #52 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 19-Apr-10 14.48 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
ECLECTIC GROUNDS CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 21-Apr-10 21.36 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
HOLIDAY INNS CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 21-Apr-10 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
RIVER CITY GRILLE CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 22-Apr-10 16.97 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
ALLSTAR FUELS CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 22-Apr-10 42.11 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2,2010 23 

http:1,574.80
http:1.574.80


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
CRACKER BARREL # 173 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 26-Apr-10 15.87 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
DENNY'S #6224 DANIEL GARZA 31-Mar-10 21.52 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
WHATABURGER 919 026 DANIEL GARZA 1-Apr-10 9.55 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
VANS BAR-B-OUE DANIEL GARZA 2-Apr-10 15.90 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
WHATABURGER 569 026 DANIEL GARZA 5-Apr-10 17.87 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
HOLIDAY INNS DANIEL GARZA 8-Apr-10 109.99 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INNS DANIEL GARZA 8-Apr-10 109.99 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
CRACKER BARREL #576 DANIEL GARZA 9-Apr-10 20.55 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
CHILI'S GRI76800007682 DANIEL GARZA 12-Apr-10 26.96 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
DENNY'S #8107 DANIEL GARZA 14-Apr-10 16.19 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
PILOT 00004325 DANIEL GARZA 15-Apr-10 14.47 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 16-Apr-10 14.17 3700 5459 tax refund for hotel stay while transporting 
WHATABURGER 317 026 DANIEL GARZA 16-Apr-10 11.65 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
EXXONMOBIL 47237714 DANIEL GARZA 16-Apr-10 75.00 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 16-Apr-10 109.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 16-Apr-10 123.17 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
LOS PERI COS MEXICA DANIEL GARZA 19-Apr-10 17.59 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
BURGER KING #16248 DANIEL GARZA 19-Apr-10 19.82 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
WHATABURGER 308 026 DANIEL GARZA 21-Apr-10 7.03 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
PIZZA H013229 10200277 DANIEL GARZA 21-Apr-10 16.97 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
KC STEAKS AND SEAFOOD DANIEL GARZA 21-Apr-10 35.40 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
COOPER'S BBO & GRILL DANIEL GARZA 22-Apr-10 33.84 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 22-Apr-10 70.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
RADIOSHACK COR00180521 DANIEL PEREZ 7-Apr-10 9.99 3700 5211 phone charger for a recovered cell phone 
MO GLASS DAVID ALANIZ 9-Apr-10 10.00 3700 5249 re-glue rear view mirror to windshield on unit 159 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DAVID GARCIA 31-Mar-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 216 
CARINOS ITAL GRILL #103 DAVID GARCIA 15-Apr-10 27.72 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DAVID GARCIA 19-Apr-10 149.99 3700 5249 remove and install brake and rotors on unit 209 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DAVID RODRIGUEZ 31-Mar-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 256 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DAVID RODRIGUEZ 31-Mar-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 243 
DAIL Y AND WELLS DAVID RODRIGUEZ 2-Apr-10 53.97 3700 5249 check, repair all cable and loose connections 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 DAVID RODRIGUEZ 2-Apr-10 182.90 3700 5249 replace two new tires on unit 230 
DAILY AND WELLS DAVID RODRIGUEZ 7-Apr-10 105.80 3700 5258 replace power supply on radio base station 
MCCOYS#17 DAVID RODRIGUEZ 8-Apr-10 170.39 3700 5248 wood treated pine for the utility trailer unit 516 
HUSKY TRAILER PARTS DAVID RODRIGUEZ 13-Apr-10 30.95 3700 5248 replace jacks and screws on utility trailer unit 5 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DAVID RODRIGUEZ 14-Apr-10 250.00 3700 5249 replace brakes and rotors on unit 241 
HUSKY TRAILER PARTS DAVID RODRIGUEZ 14-Apr-10 16.70 3700 5248 drill bits and jack plates for utility trailer 
SOUTHERN PAPER & CHEMICAL DAVID RODRIGUEZ 19-Apr-10 6.75 3700 5268 keys and locks for storage room 
WHATABURGER 467 026 DON MANUEL 21-Apr-10 24.35 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DON MANUEL 22-Apr-10 90.95 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2, 2010 24 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P·Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DONALD HATCH 15-Apr-10 136.99 3700 5249 replace transmission filter and fluid on unit 246 
RUB lOS AUTOMOTIVE DONALD HATCH 21-Apr-10 230.99 3700 5249 install front right hub on unit 247 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DONALD WATT 12-Apr-10 130.34 3700 5249 replace brakes rotors and tire studs to unit 246 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ERNEST MORENO 12-Apr-10 61.99 3700 5249 antifreeze flush on unit 209 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 ERNEST MORENO 21-Apr-10 182.90 3700 5249 replace and balance two new tires on unit 248 
MCDONALD'S F30850 ERNEST MORENO 23-Apr-10 9.78 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
PF CHANGS #9939 ERNEST MORENO 26-Apr-10 43.35 3700 5459 meals while transportifl9 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 ERNEST MORENO 28-Apr-10 182.90 3700 5249 replace and balance two new tires on unit 248 
CARINOS ITAL GRILL #103 JAMES HICKEY 31-Mar-10 13.63 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE JAMES HICKEY 12-Apr-10 61.99 3700 5249 antifreeze flush to unit 216 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE JAMES HICKEY 15-Apr-10 227.98 3700 5249 remove, replace front engine seal, fan belt 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO JAY WORTHINGTON 29-Mar-10 249.86 3700 5249 remove, replace ignition coil and wires 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Apr-10 16.82 3700 5211 2 pks of in out magnetic strips 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Apr-10 25.12 3700 5211 2 pks of pens 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Apr-10 174.99 3700 5211 1 toner cartridge 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 JOE ESCOBAR 31-Mar-10 246.90 3700 5249 replace two new tires on unit 201 
WHATABURGER 140 Q26 JOE ESCOBAR 20-Apr-10 10.77 3700 5459 meals while 
SNOWFLAKE DONUTS NO 2 JOE ESCOBAR 21-Apr-10 6.80 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
APPLE BEES 803862280383 JOE ESCOBAR 22-Apr-10 30.05 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS JOHN MELLINGER 14-Apr-10 16.99 3700 5444 baton holder for officers 
WM SUPERCENTER JUAN ARANDA 29-Mar-10 41.41 3700 5264 plant spike plant soil and pots for landscaping 
RIDGWAYS 15 JUAN ARANDA 2-Apr-10 60.00 3700 5414 top ten most wanted poster for public notice 
CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC JUAN ARANDA 9-Apr-10 10.14 3700 5255 extra keys for paper dispensers 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JUAN ARANDA 9-Apr-10 123.21 3700 5262 carpet refresh johnson stench and stain remover 
ZEP MANUFACTURING JUAN ARANDA 14-Apr-10 172.05 3700 5262 zep five star metal brass for janitorial use 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 JUAN ARANDA 19-Apr-10 71.91 3700 5255 two step ladder and 3 step ladder for janitorial 
USP S 48202004134809947 JUAN ARANDA 26-Apr-10 11.40 3700 5217 outgoing stamps for an item returned 
THOMSON WEST TCD JUDY JACOBSON 31-Mar-10 212.00 3700 5218 TX Property Code and Civil Practice 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE JUDY JACOBSON 28-Apr-10 149.99 3700 5249 replace brakes and rotors on unit 209 
NA TIONAL PBLC SFTY INF LAURA GARCIA 1-Apr-10 169.00 3700 5218 nat'l directory of law enforcement administrators 
WAL-MART #0464 LOUIS FORTE 29-Mar-10 10.70 3700 5211 box sealer and tapes to seal gun boxes in patrol 
WM SUPERCENTER LOUIS FORTE 29-Mar-10 9.88 3700 5211 box sealer and tapes to seal gun boxes in patrol 
WAL-MART #0464 SE2 LOUIS FORTE 29-Mar-10 10.70 3700 5211 refund for box sealer and tapes charged with tax 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 LOUIS FORTE 8-Apr-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 246 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 LOUIS FORTE 8-Apr-10 79.95 3700 5249 wheel alignment for unit 245 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 LOURDES NAJERA 29-Mar-10 417.60 3700 5249 replace four new tires on unit 173 
GALVAN SUPER TOWING LOURDES NAJERA 9-Apr-10 145.00 3700 5455 towing charges for an evidence vehicle 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 M DAVIS 2-Apr-10 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection for unit 203 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE M DAVIS 12-Apr-10 59.99 3700 5249 antifreeze flush for unit 203 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 MARIO BEDIA 30-Mar-10 164.90 3700 5249 replace two front tires on unit 240 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2,2010 25 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO MARIO BEDIA 7-Apr-10 72.58 3700 5249 remove and replace ac compressor recharged 
DA YTON SEAFOOD & STEAKHOU MELISSA BURNS 29-Mar-10 24.46 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
SAL TGRASS-SUGAR LAND MELISSA BURNS 31-Mar-10 17.49 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
HARD WAY INC - STEPHENVIL MELISSA BURNS 7-Apr-10 25.03 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
PIZZA HUT # 1385637155 MELISSA BURNS 7-Apr-10 25.96 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
FIVE AM DONUTS MELISSA BURNS 8-Apr-10 10.13 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
CHICK-FIL-A #01807 MELISSA BURNS 8-Apr-10 16.28 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
BILL MILLER BBO #59070 MELISSA BURNS 12-Apr-10 18.29 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
TEXAS ROADHOUSE #2247 MELISSA BURNS 14-Apr-10 20.85 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
PIZZA HUT 026497464242 MELISSA BURNS 16-Apr-10 34.14 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
CRACKER BARREL #576 MELISSA BURNS 23-Apr-10 9.40 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
WHATABURGER 333 026 MELISSA BURNS 23-Apr-10 22.74 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
CDW GOVERNMENT MICHAEL ROBINSON 30-Mar-10 228.00 3700 5211 2 buslink external dvd drives 
DMI DELL K-12/GOVT MICHAEL ROBINSON 7-Apr-10 239.96 3700 5211 four Dell d620 power supplies for Patrol 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 4.09 3700 5251 service agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 1.14 3700 5251 service agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO MIKE LOWRANCE 29-Mar-10 474.61 3700 5249 remove, replace ac compressor, recharge 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 MIKE LOWRANCE 2-Apr-10 39.72 3700 5248 rubber matting, hardware extendo bed system 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC MIKE LOWRANCE 2-Apr-10 139.20 3700 5249 replace new battery on unit 212 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC MIKE LOWRANCE 5-Apr-10 65.46 3700 5249 replace broken battery terminal and wiring 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO MIKE LOWRANCE 9-Apr-10 96.78 3700 5249 remove, replace ac blower resistor unit 254 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 MIKE LOWRANCE 14-Apr-10 493.85 3700 5249 replace ball joints pitman and idler arm star link 
PEAVEY CORPORATION MIKE LOWRANCE 21-Apr-10 54.00 3700 5211 sem disc kits use in DPS information storage 
TEXAS WRECKER SERVICE MIKE LOWRANCE 23-Apr-10 150.00 3700 5455 towing charges - vehicle use as evidence 
SHAFFERS MUFFLER & AUTOMO PATRICIA GAMEZ 29-Mar-10 49.95 3700 5249 wheel alignment on front tire to unit 201 
PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA PHILIP REICH 21-Apr-10 155.00 3700 5444 law enforcement holster for officer 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ROBERTO MEZA 8-Apr-10 79.00 3700 5249 service and filter transmission on unit 210 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ROBERTO MEZA 14-Apr-10 61.99 3700 5249 antifreeze flush on unit 210 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 ROBERTO MEZA 15-Apr-10 189.40 3700 5249 replace and balance new tire on unit 210 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ROGER MORGAN 8-Apr-10 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection sticker on unit 231 
WHATABURGER 800 026 SAMMY GARZA 28-Apr-10 17.43 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
TAOUERIA LOS ALTOS SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 31-Mar-10 9.45 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
TAOUERIA GUADALAJA SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 1-Apr-10 7.99 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN DALLAS MARKET SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 2-Apr-10 92.65 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN DALLAS MARKET SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 2-Apr-10 12.75 3700 5459 tax refund for hotel stay while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN DALLAS MARKET SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 2-Apr-10 97.75 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
WHATABURGER 201 026 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 5-Apr-10 8.87 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 5-Apr-10 249.90 3700 5249 replace front and rear brakes on unit 201 
TAOUERIA JALISCO 1 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 6-Apr-10 11.49 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
MCKENZIE'S BARBOUE-HUNTSV SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 9-Apr-10 20.16 3700 5459 meals while transporting 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2,2010 26 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
DENNY'S #6224 SANJUANIT A HERNANDEZ 12-Apr-10 6.97 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
TACO BELL/PH EXP #15731 SANJUANIT A HERNANDEZ 15-Apr-10 16.33 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
GOLDEN CHICK ELGIN SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 19-Apr-10 15.46 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 19-Apr-10 129.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS SANJUAN IT A HERNANDEZ 19-Apr-10 119.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
TACO PALENOUE SANJUAN IT A HERNANDEZ 22-Apr-10 14.65 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
59 DINERS SANJUANIT A HERNANDEZ 22-Apr-10 26.55 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
BANDERA GRILL SANJUANIT A HERNANDEZ 26-Apr-10 24.45 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
MEXICO T AOUERIA SANJUANIT A HERNANDEZ 27-Apr-10 11.49 3700 5459 meals while transporting 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 SCOTT MEDCALF 1-Apr-10 247.90 3700 5249 replace one tire on unit 242 
ARNOLD OIL CO SCOTT MEDCALF 13-Apr-10 155.70 3700 5249 replace windshield on unit 242 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SCOTT MEDCALF 26-Apr-10 287.98 3700 5249 remove and install sensor on unit 256 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 SCOTT MEDCALF 27-Apr-10 25.00 3700 5249 clean and adjust brakes on unit 242 
NARDIS PUBLIC SAFETY SHANA SIMMONS 8-Apr-10 106.00 3700 5463 uniform hat 
INTL ASSN OF CHIEF OF POL SHANA SIMMONS 8-Apr-10 120.00 3700 5447 membership dues for Sheriff Kaelin 
BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS SHANA SIMMONS 12-Apr-10 41.00 3700 5463 employees uniform alterations 
EVINS GLASS SERVI01 OF 01 SHANA SIMMONS 14-Apr-10 140.60 3700 5211 replace table glass cover - conference room 
PA YPAL CORPUSCHRIS SHANA SIMMONS 21-Apr-10 50.00 3700 5414 job fair, advertisement for law enfrcmt recruiting 
DEL MAR COLLEGE STANLEY REPKA 26-Apr-10 300.00 3700 5437 exams fees - 12 corrections officers - TCLEOSE 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET TARA MARTIN 31-Mar-10 80.00 3700 5249 refund for the catalyctic converter on unit 243 
SHAFFERS MUFFLER & AUTOMO TARA MARTIN 31-Mar-10 78.50 3700 5249 replace catalyctic converter on unit 243 
WM SUPERCENTER TARA MARTIN 2-Apr-10 24.94 3700 5438 leather vinyl cleaner protectant 
DAIL Y AND WELLS TARA MARTIN 5-Apr-10 153.49 3700 5249 repair light bars and control wired box on unit 23 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE TARA MARTIN 5-Apr-10 464.99 3700 5249 remove and install new alternator on unit 253 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC TARA MARTIN 16-Apr-10 81.72 3700 5249 replace new battery on unit 230 
STATEWIDE WRECKER SERVICE TARA MARTIN 19-Apr-10 65.00 3700 5249 towing charges on unit 255 
IRV THOMAS HONDA-SUZUKI TARA MARTIN 26-Apr-10 179.01 3700 5249 carbon rebuild on unit 525 
AMERA CHEM INC WILLIAM EDGE 22-Apr-10 41.95 3700 5218 2010 Drug Identification Bible 
HEB GROCERY #253 FRED FLORES 21-Apr-10 17.68 3710 5211 windex glass cleaner for live scan unit 
ELLIOT LANDFILL ARLIS YOUNG 5-Apr-10 47.10 3720 5239 disposal fees - old mattresses - Jail Annex 
GULF TRACTOR CO. ARLIS YOUNG 23-Apr-10 66.25 3720 5250 spool and oil for the weed eaters 
ARNOLD OIL CO BOBBY PULLIN 1-Apr-10 282.88 3720 5250 55 gals 10w30 service pro synthetic oil 
ACADEMY SPORTS #29 BOBBY PULLIN 15-Apr-10 149.97 3720 5438 water cans for spurs and trustees drinking 
ARNOLD OIL CO BOBBY PULLIN 16-Apr-10 167.81 3720 5250 oil and air filters for shop supplies 
ARNOLD OIL CO BOBBY PULLIN 22-Apr-10 57.12 3720 5250 oil filters and brake fluids for shop supplies 
ARNOLD OIL CO BOBBY PULLIN 22-Apr-10 282.88 3720 5250 55 gals 10w30 motor oil 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 BOBBY PULLIN 26-Apr-10 49.98 3720 5264 bermuda grass seed fbr grounds upkeep 
WESTERN AUTO DAVID RODRIGUEZ 27-Apr-10 34.95 3720 5250 halo bulbs for shop supplies 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Apr-10 79.36 3720 5211 1 toner cartridge 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Apr-10 133.76 3720 5211 1 toner cartridge 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2. 2010 27 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU MALCOLM SPEARS 2-Apr-10 89.47 3720 5255 emergency triangle flare kits and cable 
WAL-MART #0470 MALCOLM SPEARS 2-Apr-10 17.36 3720 5427 emergency kits for transport and extradition use 
DEAF & HARD OF HEARING MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 22-Apr-10 270.00 3720 5343 interpreting svcs for the deaf and hard of hearing 
HAGEMEYER NA #01 W WILLOUGHBY 7-Apr-10 85.00 3720 5455 repair and recharge airpacks in main 
CES #1398 W WILLOUGHBY 14-Apr-10 158.47 3720 5268 blank stainless plates for small repairs in jail 
DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 W WILLOUGHBY 14-Apr-10 86.64 3720 5268 blank stainless plates for small repairs in jail 
CES #1398 W WILLOUGHBY 15-Apr-10 106.92 3720 5268 single pole switch plates for small repairs in jai 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC W WILLOUGHBY 15-Apr-10 132.56 3720 5268 blank stainless plates for small repairs in jail 
GT DISTRIBUTORS INC W WILLOUGHBY 15-Apr-10 224.85 3720 5444 basketweave holster and lined duty belt 
CC BOL T & SCREW W WILLOUGHBY 16-Apr-10 100.30 3720 5268 bolts and SCrews for small repairs in jail 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY W WILLOUGHBY 16-Apr-10 57.83 3720 5268 single pole switch plates for small repairs in jail 
CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 30-Mar-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash U20 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 ELI TAMEZ 31-Mar-10 496.23 3810 5249 tires and alignment U04 
TIRE & LUBE EXPRESS ELI TAMEZ 13-Apr-10 29.99 3810 5249 oil change U14 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 2.48 3810 5251 service agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONUNEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 0.69 3810 5251 service agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PRODUCTIVITY CENTER INC ROBERT CISNEROS 29-Mar-10 295.00 3810 5437 TCLEDDS annual license fee 
CAR WASH AMERICA ROBERT CISNEROS 31-Mar-10 13.95 3810 5247 carwash U01 
CAR WASH AMERICA ROBERT CISNEROS 22-Apr-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash U01 
CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 29-Mar-10 19.95 3810 5247 carwash U07 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 31-Mar-10 34.95 3810 5249 oil change U05 
CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 1-Apr-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash U03 
CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 9-Apr-10 7.00 3810 5247 carwash U07 
CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 19-Apr-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash U07 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 22-Apr-10 34.95 3810 5249 oil change U070 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 28-Apr-10 34.95 3810 5249 oil change U03 
WAL-MART #0490 BLAIR GRIFFIN 29-Mar-10 111.76 3820 5444 ammunition for training 
WAL-MART BLAIR GRIFFIN 22-Apr-10 2.97 3820 5249 adhesive for mirror U23 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE BLAIR GRIFFIN 23-Apr-1O 24.49 3820 5249 oil change U23 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JAMES SWIFT 5-Apr-10 24.49 3820 5249 oil change unit 29 id 59699 
THE SHARP SHOOTER JAMES SWIFT 14-Apr-10 26.00 3820 5317 gun qualification training 
THE SHARP SHOOTER JAMES SWIFT 15-Apr-10 52.00 3820 5317 gun qualification training 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JERRY BOUCHER 20-Apr-10 14.50 3820 5249 state inspection U30 
BODY GLOVE-MWRC JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Apr-10 35.96 3820 5211 1 blackberry phone case 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JOSEPH WHITMORE 29-Mar-10 608.60 3820 5249 front and rear brake pads. ball 
CHAMP CHEV/CAD30324974 JOSEPH WHITMORE 5-Apr-10 426.95 3820 5249 instrument cluster st, program unit 27 id 5792 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JOSEPH WHITMORE 23-Apr-10 591.29 3820 5249 lower control arm ball joint,alignment. state insp. 
USPS 48202104134810754 MINERVA GONZALES 13-Apr-10 45.15 3820 5217 postage stamps. shipping 
USPS 48202104134810754 MINERVA GONZALES 15-Apr-10 56.00 3820 5217 postcard postage stamps 
SIGNS TODAY INC MINERVA GONZALES 15-Apr-10 35.95 3820 5211 replacement office selfinking stamps 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2. 2010 28 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
RICHARDS GARAGE GUILLERMO VERA 2-Apr-10 37.00 3830 5249 oil and filter change add windshield washer fluid 
RICHARDS GARAGE GUILLERMO VERA 2-Apr-10 50.62 3830 5249 remove and install spark plugs and wires 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO GUILLERMO VERA 8-Apr-10 304.27 3830 5249 oil/filter change remove/install front brakes 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO GUILLERMO VERA 13-Apr-10 359.63 3830 5249 remove, install front motor mount and sepentine 
DAIL Y AND WELLS GUILLERMO VERA 14-Apr-10 157.50 3830 5249 troubleshoot found bad video vault,monitor 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE GUILLERMO VERA 14-Apr-10 190.97 3830 5249 oil, filter,fuel filter change throttle body clean 
USPS 4879830343 GUILLERMO VERA 16-Apr-10 132.00 3830 5217 postage for office use 
GAL GALLS INC GUILLERMO VERA 19-Apr-10 198.96 3830 5463 holsters and cuff cases for chief deputy 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE GUILLERMO VERA 28-Apr-10 360.99 3830 5249 remove and replace fuel pump plus labor U144 
THE SHARP SHOOTER JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Apr-10 4,098.00 3830 5444 qualification and duty ammunition 
USPS 48766503834809608 DIONICIO YSASSI 5-Apr-10 5.54 3850 5217 first class letter 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Mar-10 14.73 3850 5211 1 ink cartridge 
THE LAPTOP SHOP MARIASIGUR 9-Apr-10 433.00 3850 5255 replace keyboard, hinges for laptop 
FRANCO'S GARAGE MARIA SIGUR 9-Apr-10 188.95 3850 5249 motor to bracket for wipers was replaced to U5 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A MARIASIGUR 12-Apr-10 31.81 3850 5249 oil change for U5509 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A MARIA SIGUR 12-Apr-10 89.66 3850 5249 battery for U5503 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A MARIA SIGUR 12-Apr-10 31.81 3850 5249 oil change for U5508 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A MARIA SIGUR 12-Apr-10 31.81 3850 5249 oil change for U5501 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A MARIA SIGUR 12-Apr-10 31.81 3850 5249 oil change for U5507 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 MARIA SIGUR 15-Apr-10 198.14 3850 5249 two tires for U5508 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 MARIA SIGUR 16-Apr-10 408.08 3850 5249 four tires for U5507 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A MARIA SIGUR 19-Apr-10 31.81 3850 5249 oil change for U5505 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A MARIASIGUR 22-Apr-10 234.33 3850 5249 oil change, front brake, and rotors for U5504 
BEST BUY 00002352 MARIA SIGUR 27-Apr-10 20.78 3850 5249 credit-gps for U5501 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 MARIA SIGUR 27-Apr-10 208.14 3850 5249 two tires for U5504 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A MARIA SIGUR 28-Apr-10 145.86 3850 5249 low and high tone horns. labor and analysis fee 
CDW GOVERNMENT MICHAEL ROBINSON 13-Apr-10 227.00 3850 5211 10 case logic camera cases 
USPS 48766503834809608 OSCAR MENDOZA 30-Mar-10 2.41 3850 5217 first class letter 
MEDINAS MUFFLER SHOP OSCAR MENDOZA 1-Apr-10 125.00 3850 5255 stands for target for fire arms qualification 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 OSCAR MENDOZA 1-Apr-10 22.47 3850 5255 paste wax to use to clean lenses to units 
BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS OSCAR MENDOZA 2-Apr-10 142.50 3850 5463 patches for uniforms 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 0.79 4110 5251 service agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Apr-10 0.22 4110 5251 service agreement charges Oct 2009 - Mar 2010 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Apr-10 16.67 4190 5211 1 4 inch binder 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Apr-10 16.67 4190 5211 1 binder 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Apr-10 23.94 4190 5211 1 gel wrist pad 
USPS 48766503834809608 JUANITA HERNANDEZ 1-Apr-10 44.00 4190 5217 stamps 
AUTO GLASS-SAFE LITE MARCELINA SANTOS 19-Apr-10 189.95 4190 5249 replace windshiel for unit 76 
BARNES & NOBLE #2818 IDA GARZA 28-Apr-10 698.75 5110 1410 el dia de los ninos diabetes/health awareness 
BARNES & NOBLE #2818 IDA GARZA 28-Apr-10 698.75 5110 1410 el dia de los ninos diabetes/health awareness 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2.2010 29 

http:4,098.00


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
JASON'S DELI Q25 JULIE GUERRA 29-Mar-10 753.00 5110 1410 2010 wellness/diabetes program 
HEB GROCERY #462 JULIE GUERRA 29-Mar-10 11.97 5110 1410 2010 wellness/diabetes program 
WAL-MART #0464 JULIE GUERRA 27-Apr-10 696.71 5110 1410 county government week diabetes awareness 
WM SUPERCENTER JULIE GUERRA 27-Apr-10 115.00 5110 1410 county government week diabetes awareness 
WM SUPERCENTER JULIE GUERRA 27-Apr-10 9.90 5110 1410 2010 wellness/diabetes program 
WAL-MART #0464 JULIE GUERRA 28-Apr-10 189.00 5110 1410 county government week diabetes awareness 
DOLLAR-GENERAL #7034 JULIE GUERRA 28-Apr-10 26.50 5110 1410 2010 wellness/diabetes program 
WM SUPERCENTER JULIE GUERRA 28-Apr-10 6.96 5110 1410 county government week diabetes awareness 
WM SUPERCENTER JULIE GUERRA 28-Apr-10 6.96 5110 1410 county government week diabetes awareness 
WM SUPERCENTER JULIE GUERRA 28-Apr-10 6.96 5110 1410 county government week diabetes awareness 
WM SUPERCENTER JULIE GUERRA 28-Apr-10 6.96 5110 1410 county government week diabetes awareness 
WM SUPERCENTER JULIE GUERRA 28-Apr-10 6.96 5110 1410 county government week diabetes awareness 
POSITIVE PROMOTIONS LAURA CHAPA 13-Apr-10 429.25 5110 1410 jump ropes and frisbees 
POSITIVE PROMOTIONS LAURA CHAPA 13-Apr-10 429.25 5110 1410 jump ropes and frisbees 
WAL-MART #0470 TALMA BENAVIDES 19-Apr-10 69.50 5110 1410 supplies for dia de los ninos 
WAL-MART #0470 TALMA BENAVIDES 19-Apr-10 69.50 5110 1410 supplies for dia de los ninos 
WAL-MART #0464 TALMA BENAVIDES 21-Apr-10 18.00 5110 1410 supplies for dia de los ninos 
WAL-MART #0464 TALMA BENAVIDES 21-Apr-10 18.00 5110 1410 supplies for dia de los ninos 
OMNI HOTELS SAN ANTONIO LUPIT A GARZA 26-Apr-10 136.60 5200 5542 lodging to attend COG TX 911 GIS Users Group 
OMNI HOTELS SAN ANTONIO LUPITA GARZA 26-Apr-10 19.60 5200 5542 credit for taxes charged on hotel 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Apr-10 27.80 5220 5211 1 stamp 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO MARK CANTU 1-Apr-10 242.82 5220 5249 remove, replace front, rear brake pads 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU ROBERT LUGO 30-Mar-10 200.00 5220 5249 daylighter long 130w and labor to install fog light 
CARISMA WASH ROBERT LUGO 31-Mar-10 13.46 5220 5247 vehicle car wash u319 
FIRESTONE 06787758 ROBERT LUGO 9-Apr-10 58.48 5220 5249 vehicle oil change service, tire rotation 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU ROBERT LUGO 14-Apr-10 36.91 5220 5249 grill cover for fog lights u319 
FIRESTONE 06787758 ROBERT LUGO 16-Apr-10 445.13 5220 5249 replace, install rear, front brake pads 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE ROBERT LUGO 22-Apr-10 26.95 5220 5247 vehicle car wash service u319 
1800GOFEDEX 10010007 YOLANDA MORENO 22-Apr-10 168.24 5220 5217 standard shipping services 
ACCESS FORD LTD JEFFREY STAPPER 2-Apr-10 79.20 5249 5661 oil change and state inspection 
EXTENSION CONFERENCE S JEFFREY STAPPER 14-Apr-10 10.00 5320 5302 Community in Eco Transition training 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JUAN RAMIREZ 29-Mar-10 37.85 5330 5249 oil change,maintenance U31 04 
LONE STAR COUNTRY CC JUAN RAMIREZ 1-Apr-10 36.96 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 
WM SUPERCENTER JUAN RAMIREZ 2-Apr-10 60.47 5330 5222 food for animals 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 JUAN RAMIREZ 8-Apr-10 14.99 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennels 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JUAN RAMIREZ 9-Apr-10 36.38 5330 5249 oil change and maintenace U319 
ACADEMY SPORTS #29 JUAN RAMIREZ 19-Apr-10 79.99 5330 5463 steel toe boots for officer Juan Ramirez 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 JUAN RAMIREZ 20-Apr-10 19.98 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE RAMON HERRERA III 29-Mar-10 34.90 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance U31 03 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 RAMON HERRERA III 31-Mar-10 248.00 5330 5249 fix and replace two new tires U3103 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2,2010 30 



Nueces County. Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code Description 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 1-Apr-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal of notary public for A Carbajal 
WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 6-Apr-10 30.21 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel repairs 
ACCESS FORD LTD RAMON HERRERA III 7-Apr-10 14.50 5330 5249 state inspection to county unit 320 
EVINS GLASS SERVI01 OF 01 RAMON HERRERA III 9-Apr-10 245.83 5330 5249 fix and replace front windshield U31 
BANUELOS TIRE PROS HOR RAMON HERRERA III 21-Apr-10 10.00 5330 5249 fix and repair flat tire U31 03 
WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 21-Apr-10 49.50 5330 5222 food for animals 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE RAMON HERRERA III 22-Apr-10 42.85 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance U3102 
CITY OF CC ANIMAL CARE RAMON HERRERA III 26-Apr-10 350.00 5330 5447 euthanasia certification Jacobson and Arias 
FEDEX 968526310000059 JEFFREY STAPPER 1-Apr-10 5.83 6110 5217 soil test sample to lab 
BELLSPRAY INC DBA R&D JEFFREY STAPPER 5-Apr-10 89.87 6110 5433 demo supplies 
ARMSTRONG LUMBER COMPANY MICHAEL POTTER 21-Apr-10 225.60 6110 5433 food bank demonstration supplies 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Apr-10 266.08 6210 5211 2 ink cartridges 
BEST WESTERN INN OF BREN RUSTY HOHLT 12-Apr-10 85.00 6210 5542 lodging 
WM SUPERCENTER TALMA BENAVIDES 20-Apr-10 5.52 6210 6210 demonstration supplies 
SAFETYSIGN.COM IDA GARZA 2-Apr-10 30.52 6310 5211 returned restroom sign for credit to acct 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Apr-10 496.70 6310 5211 2 mail carts for County Library 
WWGRAINGER JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Apr-10 612.39 6310 5680 1 vacuum cleaner and warranty for Co Library 
WWGRAINGER JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Apr-10 327.10 6310 5680 1 platform truck for County 
CVSPHARMACY #7401 003 LAURA CHAPA 12-Apr-10 12.45 6310 5211 stickers needed for books 

Total Charges 245,275.58 5,950.76 
Less: March Charges on Download (37,430.72) (3,540.50) 
Add: April Charges not on Download 12,191.26 3.22 

220,036.12 2,413.48 

Prepared by County Auditor June 2,2010 31 



cc-reg Item #: 3.F. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Monthly Revenue Report

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the Monthly Revenue reports for the month of April, in accordance with LGC 114.044.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Revenue Report-April 2010



NUECES COUNTY 
SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 

For revenue reports received for April 2010 

as of June 3, 2010 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date June 16, 2010 

The monthly revenue reports have been received and proofed by the County Auditor's Office, where they are on file for inspection. The 
monthly revenue reports are respectfully presented to the Commissioners Court for approval, in accordance with LGC 114.002, 
114.043, and 114.044. 

-'-LcJ:J) L ~.~ v)/LcIO 
Margaret L. Hay~' Date 

Nueces County Auditor 

REPORT LAST 
DEPT. REPORT STATUS REPORT 
CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH Iv" I Received SUBMTTED 

0150 Law Library Apr-10 v" 


0160 Airport Fund Apr-10 v" 


0180 Coastal Management Apr-10 v" 


1160 CountyClerk Fee Account Apr-10 v" 


1180 County Clerk Collections Apr-10 v" 


1324 County Sheriff - Inmate Benefit Apr-10 v" 


1326 Hot Check District Attorney 2 Apr-10 Not yet received Jan-10 


1327 Hot Check District Attorney 1 Apr-10 Not yet received Mar-10 


1329 County Sheriff-Federal Narcotics Apr-10 v" 


1356 Hilltop Community Center Apr-10 v" 


1359 Robstown & SanJuan Parks Apr-10 v" 


1710 Animal Control Apr-10 v" 


3021 CountyClerk School Fund Apr-10 v" 


3480 Juvenile Probation Apr-10 v" 


3530 District Clerk Fee Account Apr-10 Late - 5/24/2010 


3530 District Clerk-Trust Account Apr-10 v" 


3530 District Clerk-Trust Account #2 Apr-10 v" 


3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust Accounts Apr-10 Not yet received Oct-09 


3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust II Apr-10 Not yet received Oct-09 


3530 District Clerk- Child Support Apr-10 Late - 6/2/2010 


3700 County Sheriff - Civil Account Apr-10 v" 


3700 County Sheriff - Bond Account Apr-10 v" 


3720 County Sheriff - Inmate Trust Account Apr-10 Late - 5/2812010 


3890 Medical Examiner Apr-10 v" 


4190 Senior Community Services Apr-10 v" 


Page 1012 



NUECES COUNTY 
SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 

For revenue reports received for April 2010 

as of June 3, 2010 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date June 16, 2010 

REPORT 
CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH 1/1 

Tax Assessor-Collector 

1200 Proration Account Apr-10 

1200 Monthly Collected Taxes Apr-10 

1200 Gen. Services Account Apr-10 

1200 Motor Vehicle Account (2) Apr-10 

1200 Property Tax Acct Apr-10 

1200 V I T Escrow Apr-10 

1200 IRP Funds Apr-10 

JUSTICES OF THE PEACE 

3600 Precinct 1, Place 1 Apr-10 

3610 Precinct 1, Place 2 Apr-10 

3613 Precinct 1, Place 3 Apr-10 

3621 Precinct 2, Place 1 Apr-10 

3622 Precinct 2, Place 2 Apr-10 

3630 Precinct 3 Apr-10 

3640 Precinct 4 Apr-10 

3650 Precinct 5-1 Apr-10 

3655 Precinct 5-2 Apr-10 

CONSTABLES 


3810 Precinct 1 Apr-10 


3820 Precinct 2 Apr-10 


3830 Precinct 3 Apr-10 


3840 Precinct 4 Apr-10 


3850 Precinct 5 Apr-10 


REPORT LAST 
STATUS REPORT 
Received SUBMTIED 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

Page 2 of 2 



cc-reg Item #: 3.G. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Accept Donations

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept Donations (list attached) to the county in accordance with LGC 81.032.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Donations letter



Margaret L. Hayes, CPA OFFICE OF THE COUNTY AUDITOR Sylvia Segovia 
Chief Accountant County Auditor 
Elva Gomez 
Internal AudH Supervisor 

Agenda Item Summary for: Authorize and Approve Acceptance of 
Donations Totaling $ 1,770.00 

Commissioners Court meeting Wednesday, June 16,2010 

RECOMMENDATION: (A) Discuss and consider the acceptance of $1,770.00 in 
contributions to the "Buy A Book Campaign" for the Nueces County Keach Family 
County Library. 

BACKGROUND: In accordance with the Local Government Code sec 81.032 (copies 
attached), the commissioners court may accept a gift, grant, donation, bequest, or devise 
of money or other property on behalf of the county for the purpose of perforn1ing a 
function conferred by law on the county or county officer. 

DISCUSSION: $1,770.00 was contributed funds toward the "Buy a Book" campaign for 
the Nueces County Keach Family Library. This is the second report of contribution for 
the current fiscal year to the "Buy A Book" campaign. The "Buy A Book" account has a 
beginning fund balance of $15,065.30 at October 1, 2009 with revenues of $2,570.00 
with expenditures of $14,748.62. The current fund balance is $2,886.68 as of June 3, 
2010. 

FISCAL IMPACT: Acceptance of funds will have a positive impact on the Nueces 
County Keach Family Library and "Buy a Book" campaign will enhance the quality of 
life in that area. 

Prepared by: F. Chavera f 

Submitted by: ---v:1 Il, ~ -Ur(;y
I rr I 

Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, County Auditor 

901 Leopard Street Rm 304 • Corpus Chris", TX 78401 • Phone: (361) 888-0556 • Fax: (361) 888-0584 • nueces.countyaudll@co.nueces.tx.us 

mailto:nueces.countyaudll@co.nueces.tx.us
http:2,886.68
http:14,748.62
http:2,570.00
http:15,065.30
http:1,770.00
http:1,770.00
http:1,770.00


List ofdonors: 

Keach County Family Library: 
The Honorable Oscar Ortiz 
Mr. Luis Romo 
Ms. Susan Spruce 
Mr. Clark C. Flato 
Mr. Raymond B. Hoelscher 
Ms. Petra P. Romo 
Mr. Ramiro Alejandro, Jr. 
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Benefield 
Ms. Nancy Dugger - In Memory of "Babe" Frazier 
Ms. Stella H. Garrett 
Mr. & Mrs. Gene and Karen Friedman 
The Honorable Abel Herrero 
Mr. & Mrs. Jonny and Carol Hipp 
Mr. & Mrs. Bill and Susan Martin 
Mr. Sam L. Susser 
Ms. Cheryl Ridlehuber 
Ms. Edith Cosgrove 
lone Walthall 
Cotton Bar B Que 
Ms. Carol Enriquez 
Mr. Daniel McCann 
Boy Scouts Troop # 1 0 
Mr. and Mrs. Hank and Leina Gonzalez 
Mr. Felix Rodriguez 
Ms. Dorothy Jessel 
Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc. 
Ms. Dorothy Jessel 

Total 

$200.00 
300.00 
100.00 
25.00 
25.00 

100.00 
50.00 
25.00 
20.00 
50.00 
50.00 
50.00 
50.00 
10.00 
25.00 
50.00 

100.00 
25.00 

150.00 
20.00 
50.00 

120.00 
45.00 
10.00 
20.00 
50.00 
50.00 

$1.770.00 

http:1.770.00


cc-reg Item #: 3.H. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Grant Closeout Summary Report

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Grant closeout summary report.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: CPS Bioterrorism Discretionary Funds

Link: Banquete CreekCleanup

Link: Juvenile Drug Court



Grant Closeout Summary Report 
(for Submission to Commissioners Court) 


on 

June 16 2010 
, 

Contract Title: Grant No: Contract Period 
CPS Bioterrorism Discretionary Funds 

Phase I Dept. 2699 2009-031062 6/01/09 w 11/30/09 

Grantor Agency Department of State Health Services State or Federal Funds 
--'-------------------circle one 

Grantor Agency Contact Bob Burnette Tel No: 512-458·7470 

Application prepared by: Annette Rodriguez Health Dept. 
Name Department 

Program Manager contact: Annette Rodriguez 361-888-0860 
Name Telephone Number 

Date application approved by Commissioners Court .......................... . 05120/09 

Date contract approved by Commissioners Court ..................._......... . 05120109 

Date of Notice of Contract Award .................. _.. _....... __ ............... _... . 05/28109 

Sources of Local Funds: 

Sources of Other Match: 

Comparison of Actual Expense to Contract Budget 
Total Actual Expenditures less Contract Budget Contract Budget Variance 
$ 35,000.00 35,000.00 = 0.00 

Under Over) Contrad Bud at 

Explain contract budget variance: 

No variance 

Note any exceptions or concerns concerning compliance in any area: Check here if none [K] 

State purpose for Grant: This Grant Is for the purpose of obtaining two climate control 
storage sheds (12x24) for the purpose of storing and maintaining critical supplies for Point 
of Distribution sites (PODS). 


Was the grant sucessful in meeting program objectives? YES or NO YES 


Explain: 2 climate controlled storage sheds were purchased. 




Grant Closeout Summary (cont.) Page 2 of 2 

County Budget Categories 
Contract Budget 

100% 
Grant Funds 

100% Local Funds 0% 
Inkind Match 

0% 

5123 Salaries 
5126 Temporary 
5131 Longevity 
5150 Employee Benefits 
5180 Other Personnel 
5210 Office Supplies 
5212 Construction 
5240 M & R Equip 
5260 M & R Bldg 
5300 Professional 
5410 Other 
5540 Travel 
5610 Capital 35,000 35,000 
5649 Indirect Charges 

Total $ 35,000 35,000 0 0 

Have all grant funds been received? tYESl NO (circle one) 

If all funds have not been received, ho~h is still pending? $ 


List contract "Special Cond itions" & Prepared by Check if all contract provisions met 
Financial Reporting Requirements 1 st 2nd 3rd 4th 

Ortr Ortr Ortr Ortr 

1.) Request for Funds Sharon Ducas 00 DO 
2.) Quarter1y Expenditure Report Sharon Ducas 00 DO 
3.) 00 DO 
4.) 00 DO 

Prepared by: 

Date 

cc: Ms. Roxana Hunt, Grants Administration Director 
Ms. Annette Rodriguez, Interim Director City of Corpus Christi Health District 



Grant Closeout Summary Report 
For Submission to Commissioners Court 

on June/42010 

Contract Title: Grant No: Contract Period 

Banquete Creek Cleanup Dept. 2200 CNDPW12212009 10/1/09 to 9/30/201 0 

Grantor Agency Coastal Bend Council of Governments State or Federal Funds 
------------------~,;",;.,;..--;..;..;.;;.~----circle one 

Grantor Agency Contact Theresa Finch Tel No: 361-883-5743 

Application prepared by: Glen Sullivan Public Works Dept. 
Name Department 

Program Manager contact: Dipak V Desai 361-888-0386 
Name Telephone Number 

Date application approved by Commissioners Court .......................... . 09/29/09 

Date contract approved by Commissioners Court ............................. . 09/29/09 

Date of Notice of Contract Award .................................................. . 09/29/09 

Sources of Local Funds: 

Sources of Other Match: 

Comparison of Actual Expense to Contract Budget 
Total Actual Expenditures less Contract Budget Contract Budget Variance 
$ 9,291 9,291 = 0 

Under (Over) Contract Budget 

Explain contract budget variance: 

No Variance 

Note any exceptions or concerns concerning compliance in any area: Check here if none [[] 

State purpose for Grant : 

Was the grant sucessful in meeting program objectives? YES or NO ___Y_E_S_____ 

Explain: n; ; 5 !oJ..... AM'" U~ ..t.... '"p. C...-uJi=g....J."... I.. ~ ".,..J 
n u; $~ "'0(.... t:tv-J l\~ ~ l,.e e)Cpt&l. tfcHM'Jy::tlfa\1id Y(. 



Grant Closeout Summary (cont.) Page 2 of2 

County Budget Categories 
Contract Budget 

100% 
Grant Funds 

100% Local Funds 0% 
Other Match 

0% 

5123 Salaries 
5126 Temporary 
5131 Longevity 
5150 Employee Benefits 
5180 Other Personnel 
5210 Office Supplies 
5230 Tele & Utilities 
5240 M & R Equip 
5260 M & R Bldg 
5300 Professional 9,291 9,291 
5410 Other 
5540 Travel 
5610 Capital 

Total $ 9,291 9,291 0 0 

Have all grant funds been received? ® NO (circle one) 


If all funds have not been received, how much is still pending? $ 


List contract "Special Conditions" & Prepared by Check if all contract provisions met 

Financial Reporting Requirements 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 
Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr 

1.) Request for Funds Dipak V Desai D D D D 
2.} Quarterly Expenditure Report Dipak V Desai D D D D 
3.) D D D D 
4.) D D D D 
5.) D D D D 

Prepared by: • c;-,..2 c;--l 0 Approved~ 
Date 

cc: Roxana Hunt, Grants Administration Director 
Homer Flores, Chief Juvenile Probation Director 



Grant Closeout Summary Report 
For Submission to Commissioners Court 


on June 16, 2010 


IContract Title: Grant No: Contract Period 

Juvenile Drug Court Dept. 2080 2045302 9/1/09 to 8/31/2010 

Grantor Agency Office of the Gov· Criminal Justice Div State or Federal Funds --------------------------------------- circle one 

Grantor Agency Contact Angie Martinez 

Application prepared by: Homer Flores Juvenile Department 
Name Department 

Program Manager contact: Homer Flores 361·561·2049 
Name Telephone Number 

Date application approved by Commissioners Court .......................... . 03/04/09 

Date contract approved by Commissioners Court ............................. . 11/18/09 

Date of Notice of Contract Award ...............c .................................. . 10/26/09 

Sources of Local Funds: Title IV-E $ 4,400.00 

Sources of Other Match: 

Comparison of Actual Expense to Contract Budget 
Total Actual Expenditures less Contract Budget Contract Budget Variance 
$ 44,000 44,000 = 0 

Under (Over) Contract Budget 

Explain contract budget variance: 

No Variance 

Note any exceptions or concerns concerning compliance in any area: Check here if none []] 

State purpose for Grant: This grant provides drug counseling for immediate 
intervention to children with substance abuse issues through the use of intensive judicial 
intervention. 

Was the grant successful in meeting program objectives? YES or NO ____Y_E__S_____ 

Explain: The Drug Court Program has been a consistent tool in combating substance 
abuse in teens while providing consistency for both the teen and the parent. 



Grant Closeout Summary (cont.) Page 2 of2 

County Budget Categories 
Contract Budget 

100% 
Grant Funds 

100% Local Funds 0% 
Other Match 

0% 

5123 Salaries 
5126 Temporary ! 

5131 Longevity 
5150 Employee Benefits 
5180 Other Personnel 
5210 Office Supplies 
5230 Tele & Utilities 
5240 M & R Equip 
5260 M & R Bldg 
5300 Professional 44,000 44,000 
5410 Other 
5540 Travel 
5610 Capital 

Total $ 44,000 44,000 0 0 

r 

i 

~Iz.l2.D1 0 7-10Approved r.-' 6 
Date Date 

Have all grant funds been received? YES NO (circle one) 


If all funds have not been received, how much is still pending? $ 


List contract "Special Conditions" & Prepared by Check if all contract provisions met 

Financial Reporting Requirements 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 
Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr 

1.) Request for Funds Sylvia Segovia !K] !K] !K] !K] 

2.) Quarterly Expenditure Report Sylvia Segovia !K] !K] !K] !K] 
3.) D D D D 
4.) D D D D 
5.) D D D D 

cc: Roxana Hunt, Grants Administration Director 
Homer Flores, Chief Juvenile Probation Director 



cc-reg Item #: 3.I. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

"Outside Agency" Contract

Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following "Outside Agency" Contract:

1.   Black Chamber of Commerce

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: BlackChamber of Commerce Contract



, " 

CONTRACT 


(NUECES COUNTY; BLACK CHAMBER OF COMMERCE) 


STATE OF TEXAS * 
* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as 

set forth below by and between Nueces County, hereinafter called 

"CountYt" and the Corpus Christi Black Chamber of Commerce, herein 

after called "Chamber of Commerce,lI an organization founded for the 

promotion of businesses, creation of jobs, and overall economic 

benefit of Corpus Christi, Texas, and surrounding areas within 

Nueces County. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, to stimulate business and commercial activity in 

Nueces County, the Commissioners Court is authorized by § 381.004 

(b) of the Texas Local Government Code to develop and administer a 

program to stimulate, encourage t and develop business location and 

commercial activity in the county i to promote or advertise the 

county and its vicinity or conduct a solicitation program to 

attract conventions I visitors and businesses i and for localI 



economic development; and, 

WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court has created a 

program by resolution adopted on November 12, 2008, designed to 

promote business activity, provide directi~n, and organize efforts 

for the economic benefit of Nueces County and surrounding areas; 

and, 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is authorized to contract 

with a private corporation such as Chamber of Commerce pursuant to 

§ 381.004 (c) of the Texas Local Government Code and Texas Attorney 

General Opinion No. JM-S16 (1986) for the administration of such a 

program; 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of 

mutual covenants and conditions contained herein, the County and 

Chamber of Commerce agree as follows: 

1. 

The Chamber of Commerce agrees to administer the County's 

program for local economic development as follows: 1) by 

stimulating, encouraging, and developing business location and 

commercial activity in the county; and 2) promoting or advertising 

the county and its vicinity or conducting a solicitation program to 

attract conventions, visitors, and businesses for the economic 



benefit of Corpus Christi and surrounding areas within Nueces 

County. 

II. 

The Chamber of Commerce will semi-annually submit reports to 

the County detailing activities by the Chamber of Commerce in 

performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. The 

Chamber of Commerce shall include in its reports a detailed 

accounting of expenditures of County funds and any measurable 

results obtained with regard to local economic development, 

business location and commercial activity developed, jobs created, 

and the promotion or advertisement of the Corpus Christi and 

surrounding areas within Nueces County or the solicitation program 

to attract conventions, visitors and businesses. Such reports 

shall be presented to the County Commissioners Court at a noticed 

meeting. 

III. 

The Chamber of Commerce will diligently use its resources to 

promote the cause of the administration of the program with respect 

to the economic development of Nueces County. 

IV. 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's 

fiscal year 2009-2010, the County will provide $1,000 subject to 



appropriations for the administration of the program pursuant to 

the 2009-2010 County Budget. 

V. 

The Chamber of Commerce will cause this funding to be 

segregated from other funds used for activities of the Chamber of 

Commerce unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

VI. 

This agreement shall continue in force and effect until 

September 30, 2010. In the event the Chamber of Commerce 

terminates the program activities subject to this agreement prior 

to the expiration of this agreement, the balance of any remaining 

funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion that 

County funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession 

by the Chamber of Commerce to conduct program activities related to 

this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this ~day ~, 2010. 

NUECES COUNTY 

BY: _________________________ 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
County Judge 

Corpus Christi Black 
Chamber of Commerce 



---------------------------

--------------------------

ATTEST: 


BY: 
County Clerk 

Approved as to form and content: 

BY: 
Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 



cc-reg Item #: 3.J. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Tax Deeds

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid to date:

1. Lot 10, Block 8, Highway Village Section 2, in the amount of $2,000.00.

2. A portion of Lot 4, Block 2, Driscoll Village, in the amount of $250.00.

3. Lot 5, Block 2, Wiess Addition, in the amount of $1,000.00.

4. Lot 7, Block 10, Temple Addition, in the amount of $1,000.00.

5. Lot E-25, Block ‘G’, Flour Bluff Estates, in the amount of $2,700.00.

6.  Lot 44, Block 7, Flour Bluff Park, in the amount of $3,500.00.

7. Lot 5, Block 8, Nottarb Place Unit 2, in the amount of $10,000.00.

8. Lots 19, 20 and 21, Block 2, Villa Gardens, in the amount of $9,500.00.

9.  Lot 26, Block 2, Country Estates Unit 10, in the amount of $27,000.00.

10. Lot 19, Block 2, Loma Alta Addition, in the amount of $7,000.00.

11. Lot 19, Block 6, San Juan Addition No. 3, in the amount of $1,000.00.

12.  Lot 15, Block 6, Molina Subdivision No. 2, in the amount of $7,000.00.

13. Lot 14, Block 3, Flour Bluff Center, in the amount of $3,500.00.

14. Lot 8, Block 5, Nolford Place, in the amount of $1,500.00.

15. Lot 5, Block 2, McNorton Subdivision, in the amount of $1,000.00.

16. Lot 25, Block 3, Crestmont Subdivision Unit 8, in the amount of $5,000.00.

17. Lot 8, Block 2, Roseland Place, in the amount of $5,000.00.

18. Lots 13 and 14, Block 2, L. T. Messer Addition, in the amount of $3,000.00.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Bids for Tax Resale properties













































































cc-reg Item #: 4.A.1. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

IT Network in Nueces County

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation from John Sendejar, City of Corpus Christi's MIS Department, regarding IT Network

opportunities in Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.2. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Receive a report on the activities of the Robstown Area Development Commission.

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a report on the activities of the Robstown Area Development Commission.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.3. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Revision of fee schedule for Medical Examiner's office

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of a revision to the Fee Schedule for the office of the Medical Examiner, as

recommended by the Medical Examiner, effective October 1, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

The increased operating costs requires a revision in the fee schedule of services performed by the Medical

Examiner's office.

Attachments

Link: Fee Schedule















cc-reg Item #: 4.A.4. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Nueces County Coastal Park Day

Submitted By: Josie Herro, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a Resolution and Order by Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners declaring "Nueces County Coastal

Park Day."

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Nueces County Park Day





cc-reg Item #: 4.A.5. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Magistrate Contract

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to execute a Personal Services Contract for Magistrate Services

with Monica Y. Fuentes.

BACKGROUND

In February 2008 the Commissioners Court established a Jail Magistrate Court to handle the magistrating of inmates

in a timely manner.  Two contract Magistrate positions were created at that time.

DISCUSSION

Melissa Madrigal has resigned her position as Jail Magistrate, effective June 30, 2010.  The Council of District and

County Court at Law Judges have selected Monica Y. Fuentes to fill the Magistrate position.  A contract for the

remainder of the Fiscal Year, July 1, 2010 through September 30, 2010, is presented for the Court's consideration.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: 3250-5185 Amount Requested: $9,999.99 Fiscal Year: FY 09/10 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Funds are budgeted in the Magistrate/DWI Drug Court - Dpt 3250

Attachments

Link: Magistrate Contract

Link: Exhibit 1



 Page 1 of 6  

 
PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 

 
 

STATE OF TEXAS 
 
 
COUNTY OF NUECES 
 
In consideration of the mutual agreements contained herein, and upon signature by both 
parties, this Personal Services Agreement between the Nueces County (herein after 
referred to as “County”) and Monica Y. Fuentes (herein after referred to as “Contractor”). 
 

WITNESSETH 
 

WHEREAS, Local Government Code, Chapter 262.024, provides for the procurement of 
personal services; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County desires to contract with Contractor for magistration and drug 
court program services as described by the attached Magistrate Court and Drug Court 
Program approved by Commissioners Court on November 27, 2007; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the County and the Contractor, in consideration of the mutual 
covenants and agreements herein contained, do hereby mutually agree as follows: 

 
AGREEMENT 

 
ARTICLE 1 

SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR 
 
Contractor hereby agrees to perform those tasks and services as described in the attached 
Exhibit “1” - Magistrate Court and Drug Court Program, which is hereby incorporated 
herein by reference as part of this contract.   Such tasks and services shall be executed in 
accordance to Exhibit “1” and as further defined by the respective Courts the Magistrate 
shall serve. 
 

ARTICLE 2 
CONTRACT PERIOD 

 
This contract shall begin July 1, 2010 and continue through September 30, 2010, unless 
terminated, as provided in Article 10.  Any work performed or cost incurred after the date 
of termination shall be ineligible for reimbursement. 
 

ARTICLE 3 
COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 

 



 Page 2 of 6  

Payment will be on a monthly basis.  The salary for this contract term is $3,333.33 per 
month pro rated for any partial months and is set to coincide with the Budget Year of the 
Nueces County Commissioners Court. 
 
The Contractor shall prepare and submit to the County monthly invoices.   Contractor is 
an independent contractor.  County shall not make any deductions for taxes or insurance.  
County benefits such as health insurance and retirement shall not be provided. 
 
The County reserves the right to withhold payment pending verification of satisfactory 
work, to be determined in the reasonable discretion of the Counsel of Judges. 
 

ARTICLE 4 
PROGRESS 

 
The Contractor shall, from time to time during the progress of the work, confer with the 
County.  The Contractor shall prepare and present such information as may be pertinent 
and necessary, or as may be reasonably requested by the County, in order to evaluate 
features of the work.  Upon request by the County, the Contractor shall make 
presentations to the Commissioners Court. 

 
ARTICLE 5 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS 
 

The terms of this contract may be modified by supplemental agreement if the County 
determines that there has been a significant change in the scope, complexity, or character 
of the service to be performed, or the duration of the work.  Additional compensation, if 
appropriate, shall be identified as provided in Article 3 – Compensation and Method of 
Payment. 
 
Any supplement agreement must be executed by both parties within the contract period 
specified in Article 2 – Contract Period. 
 
No claim for extra work done or materials furnished shall be made by the 
Contractor until full execution of the supplemental agreement and authorization to 
proceed is issued by the County.  The County reserves the right to withhold 
payment pending verification of satisfactory work performed to be determined in 
the County’s reasonable discretion. 

 
ARTICLE 6 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT 
 

All data, basic sketches, charts, calculations, plans, specifications, and other documents 
created or collected under the terms of this contract are the exclusive property of the 
County and shall be furnished to the County upon request.  All documents prepared by 
the Contractor and all documents furnished to the Contractor by the County shall be 
delivered to the County upon completion or termination of this contract.  Release of 
information will be in accordance with the Texas Public Information Act. 

 



 Page 3 of 6  

ARTICLE 7 
SUBCONTRACTING 

 
The Contractor shall not assign, subcontract or transfer any portion of the work under this 
contract, unless it is the work of the other Magistrate in the ordinary course of business.  
All work under this contract shall be performed by Contractor personally. 

 
ARTICLE 8 

EVALUATION OF WORK 
 

The County and its authorized representatives shall have the right at all reasonable times 
to review or otherwise evaluate the work performed or being performed hereunder and 
the premises in which it is being performed.  If a review or evaluation is being made on 
the premises of the Contractor, the Contractor shall provide all reasonable facilities and 
assistance for the convenience of the County representatives in the performance of their 
duties.  If funds by other agencies or entities are to be used for payment of the services 
under this contract, the Contractor’s services and work may be subject to periodic review 
and approval by other agencies or entities, including city, county, state, and/or federal 
agencies. 
 

ARTICLE 9 
VIOLATION OF CONTRACT TERMS / BREACH OF CONTRACT 

 
Contractor serves at the pleasure of the judges of the district courts and county courts at 
law that uses the services of the magistrate for Magistrate Court and Drug Court 
Programs, herein being all district court and county court at law having criminal 
jurisdiction, (“Participating Judges”) and shall take daily assignments from the Presiding 
County Court at Law Judge and Presiding District Court Judge.  In addition, violation of 
the contract terms, including the Exhibits attached hereto or breach of contract by the 
Contractor shall be grounds for termination of the contract. This agreement shall not be 
considered as specifying the exclusive remedy for any default, but all remedies existing at 
law and in equity may be availed of by either party and shall be cumulative. 
 

ARTICLE 10 
TERMINATION 

 
This contract may be terminated by any of the following conditions: 
 

1. Automatic termination in accordance to any applicable Local Administrative 
Rule;  

 
2. By the County with approval of majority of Participating Judges, by notice in 

writing to the Contractor as a consequence of failure by the Contractor to 
perform the services set forth herein in a reasonably satisfactory manner; and 

 
3. By either Contractor or County with approval of majority of Participating 

Judges, upon the failure of the other party to fulfill its obligations as set forth 
herein to the reasonable satisfaction of the opposing party hereto.  



 Page 4 of 6  

 
4. By County with approval of majority of Participating Judges, for reasons of its 

own and not subject to the mutual consent of the Contractor upon not less than 
ten (10) calendar days written notice to the Contractor; and 

 
5.   By County for budgetary reasons upon approval of majority of Participating    
Judges. 

 
ARTICLE 11 

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 
 

The Contractor shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, local rules, 
statutes codes, ordinances, rules, and regulations, and the orders and decrees of any court, 
or administrative bodies or tribunals, in any manner affecting the performance of this 
contract.  When required, the Contractor shall furnish the County with satisfactory proof 
of its compliance. 
 
Contractor shall follow and this Agreement shall be administered in accordance with 
Chapter 54 of the Texas Government Code relating to Magistrate Court and Drug Court 
Program.  It is the intent of this Agreement that Contractor be afforded judicial immunity 
as contemplated by Chapter 54 of the Texas Government Code in the execution of their 
duties under this Agreement. 
 
It is expressly understood by County and Contractor, that from the date of award of 
Contractor to one year after termination or expiration of contract term, it is prohibited for 
any county official or employee thereof, to receive gifts described by Section 5.02 of the 
County Personnel or Civil Service Rules, and/or campaign or political contributions 
regardless of amount from Contractor or principal owners of said Contractor. County 
Official is defined as those individuals described as county and precinct officers in 
Subchapter B of Chapter 152 of the Local Government Code. Contractor is furthermore 
prohibited from making political campaign or personal contributions to candidates for 
county and precinct office from the date of award of Contractor to one year after 
termination or expiration of contract term. It is also prohibited for Contractor to 
contribute to employee associations or for the benefit of groups of employees. 

 
ARTICLE 12 

INDEMNIFICATION 
 

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY AND ITS 
OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES FROM ALL CLAIMS AND LIABILITY DUE TO 
ACTIVITIES OF ITSELF, ITS AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES PERFORMED 
UNDER THIS CONTRACT AND WHICH ARE CAUSED BY OR RESULT 
FROM ERROR, OMISSION, OR NEGLIGENT ACT OF THE CONTRACTOR 
OR OF ANY PERSON EMPLOYED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  THE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY FROM ANY 
AND ALL EXPENSE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ATTORNEY FEES 
WHICH MAY BE INCURRED BY THE COUNTY IN LITIGATION OR 
OTHERWISE RESISTING SAID CLAIM OR LIABILITIES WHICH MAY BE 



 Page 5 of 6  

IMPOSED ON THE COUNTY AS A RESULT OF SUCH ERROR, OMISSION, 
OR NEGLIGENT ACTIVITY BY THE CONTRACTOR.  

 
ARTICLE 13 

CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY 
 

The Contractor shall be responsible for the accuracy of its work and shall promptly make 
necessary revisions or corrections resulting from its errors, omissions, or negligent acts 
without compensation.   
 

 
ARTICLE 14 

RETENTION, AVAILABILITY OF RECORDS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 
 

The Contractor shall maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records, and 
other evidence pertaining to cost incurred and shall make such materials available at its 
office during the contract period and for four (4) years from the date of final payment 
under this contract or until pending litigation has been completely and fully resolved, 
whichever occurs last.  The County or any of its duly authorized representatives shall 
have access during normal business hours to any and all books, documents, papers, and 
records of the Contractor which are directly pertinent to this contract for the purpose of 
making audits, examinations, excerpts, transcriptions, and for checking the amount of 
work performed by the Contractor. 

 
ARTICLE 15 

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 
 

The Contractor and the County do hereby bind themselves, their successors, executors, 
administrators, and assigns to each other party of this agreement and to the successors, 
executors, administrators, and assigns of such other party in respect to all covenants of 
this contract. 
 
The Contractor shall not assign, subcontract, or transfer its interest in this contract 
without the prior written consent of the County. 

 
ARTICLE 16 

SEVERABILITY 
 

In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in this contract, for any reason, 
shall be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, 
illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof and; this 
contract shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had 
never been contained herein. 

 
ARTICLE 17 

PRIOR CONTRACT SUPERSEDED 
 



 Page 6 of 6  

This contract constitutes the sole agreement of the parties hereto and supercedes any prior 
understandings or written or oral contracts between the parties respecting the subject 
matter defined herein. 

 
ARTICLE 18 

NOTICES 
 

All notices to either party by the other, required under this contract, shall be personally 
delivered or mailed to such party at the following respective address: 
 
    COUNTY       CONTRACTOR 
 
County Judge       Monica Y. Fuentes 
901 Leopard, Room 303     
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401     
 

ARTICLE 19 
VENUE AND GOVERNING LAW 

 
Venue shall be in Nueces County.  This Agreement shall be construed under and in 
accord with the law of the State of Texas. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Contractor have executed these presents 
in duplicate. 
 
COUNTY OF NUECES   CONTRACTOR: 
 
 
 
By:___________________   By:_________________________________ 
      County Judge                                Monica Y. Fuentes   
 
 
Date:__________________   Date:_______________________________ 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Diana T. Barrera 
County Clerk 
  















































































cc-reg Item #: 4.A.6. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Interlocal Agreement relating to NCHD purchasing jail medical equipment.

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to execute an Interlocal Agreement with the Nueces County

Hospital District relating to the District's acquisition of medical equipment for jail units under terms of

Reinstatement and Amendment No. 1 to the Revised and Restated Nueces County Jail Facilities Health Services

Agreement.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

The Nueces County Hospital District Board of Managers approved this Interlocal Agreement at its May 18, 2010

meeting. The agreement relates to the Hospital District's purchasing up to $100,000 of medical equipment for Nueces

County jail facilities under the terms of the Reinstatement and Amendment No. 1 to the Revised and Restated

Nueces County Jail Facilities Health Services Agreement.

Attachments

Link: NCHD Interlocal agreement







cc-reg Item #: 4.A.7. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Designate official to calculate tax rate

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider designating the Tax Assessor-Collector as the official to calculate

the tax rate, the rollback rate, and the notice-and-hearing limit, in accordance with

Chapter 2 of the Texas Tax Code.

BACKGROUND

Each year the Commissioners Court must designate an official to calculate the effective 

tax rate, rollback rate and the notice-and-hearing limit as part of the Truth-in-taxation 

process.

DISCUSSION

Designate the Tax Assessor-Collector as the official to calculate the tax rate, rollback rate,

and the notice-and-hearing limit.

Attachments

Link: TaxCalculation



Texas Property Tax 
CHAPTER 2: 

The Effective Tax Rate 

The effective tax rate enables the public to evaluate the re

lationship between taxes for the preceding year and for the 

current year, based on a tax rate that would produce the same 

amount of taxes if applied to the same properties taxed ill 

both years. 

The calculation process Slarts after the chief appraiser de

livers to the taxing unit the certified appraisal roll and the 

estimated values of properties under protest. The unit's tax 

assessor-collector determines the following information: 

the total appraised and taxable value of property in the unit; 

• 	 the total appraised and taxable value of new improvements; 

and 

the total taxable property annexed since the preceding year. 

The tax assessor-collector submits all of this information to the 

governing body. The governing bod~ designates an officer or 

employee (often the tax assessor-collector, but not necessarily) 

to calculate the effective tax rate and the rollback tax rate .. 

Calculating the effective tax rate requires the last year's taxes 

and the currenl year's taxable value for property taxed in 

both years. Dividing the taxes by the value (and mUltiplying 

by 100 to convert to a rate per $100 of value) produces the 

effective tax rate, as illustrated in Exhibit 3. 

In practice, the calculation is slightly more complicated. The 

worksheets in Appendix 2 provide step-by-step details of 

these calculations. What follows is a general summary. 

last Year1s Taxes less Taxes 
on lostThis Year 
To calculate a 2010 effective tax rate, a taxing unit must first 

determine its total 2009 taxes. The effective and rollback rate 

calculations begin with the total taxes and values for the last 

year at the time of the rate calculations. These totals include 

all supplements and corrections that have occurred to the tax 

roll since the last year's certification and tax rate adoption . 

However, some corrections ordered made prior to the date the 

taxes become delinquent are generally not included in these 

adjusted total taxes and valuesY 

These corrections are for lale appraisal roll changes ordered 

by the appraisal review board (ARB) to correct one-third 

over-appraisal errors. Taxpayers may file for such corrections 

before taxes on the properly become delinquent. Typically, 

taxpayers file for these corrections after receiving their tax 

bills. Some taxing units with substantial amounts of value re

ductions through these corrections experience revenue losses 

in that budget year. To include these changes in the adjusted 

total taxes and values in calculating the effective and roll

back tax rates for the current year would result in lower ef

fective and rollback rates for the taxing unit. The appraisal 

" These include corrections made under Tex. Tax Code § 2S.2S(d). 

Truth-in-Taxation for Taxing Units Other Than School Districts (May 2010) - 9 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.8. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Memorial Agriculture Center

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioner Pct 3  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider standing, status, and options for the Nueces County Memorial Agricultural Center.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.9. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Amendment No. 2 to Participation Agreement

Submitted By: Mike Biddle, Information Technology

Department: Information Technology  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of Amendment No. 2 to Participation Agreement between Tyler Technologies Inc.,

Texas Conference of Urban Counties, and Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

The implementation of the Common Integrated Justice System (CJIS) is a complex project that exceeds the

capability of the IT Department to address all aspects of the project. Tyler Technologies Inc. has provided a proposal

to supplement the IT staff in order to assist Nueces County in completing specific goals and technical requirements.

DISCUSSION

The additional support includes data conversion, implementation services, and project management. The conversion

of financial information for cases has been particularly challenging in that the information is maintained by the

District Clerk in a separate standalone system. The system tracks various accounts, bank accounts, interest, trustees,

fees, and distribution of funds by case. The migration of this data to the new case management system is very

challenging. Tyler Technologies has the experience and knowledge to successfully populate the required data fields

in the new case management system. Tyler Technologies is also providing additional project management resources

to assist the District Clerk, courts, and IT Department in the conversion of forms and court documents to the new

system and in customizing the documents to comply with Nueces County requirements. It was also decided to

implement the Probate and Mental Health systems and delay the implementation of the system for civil cases. The

delay in implementing the civil cases related to our inability to match financial information between the old a new

system. The delay will require additional training classes and on-site assistance at the system "Go-Live" scheduled

for August 16, 2010.

Attachments

Link: CUC Amendment 2 - Participation Agreement



tcuc.ts.cijs.09.nueces.006 
Nueces County 

Page 1 of 4 

 
AMENDMENT NO. 2 (“Amendment 2”)  
TO PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT  

 
WHEREAS, Tyler Technologies, Inc. (“Tyler”), the Texas conference of Urban Counties 
(“Urban Counties”) and County of Nueces, Texas (“Nueces County”), collectively herein the 
“Parties,” entered into a Participation Agreement (“Agreement”) for the Common Integrated 
Justice System (“CIJS”) Court Administration System on August 28, 2007. 
 
WHEREAS, paragraph 4 of the Agreement, contemplated the issuing of a Notice to Proceed and 
the adoption of an Implementation Plan which was done through Amendment No. 1 executed by 
the Parties on September 11, 2008; 
 
WHEREAS, since the execution of Amendment No. 1 the Parties have recognized that services 
outside the scope of the initial Implementation Plan need to be included in that Plan; 
 
WHEREAS, the Parties now wish to amend Agreement for purposes of incorporating such 
additional services into the initial Implementation Plan. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, Tyler, Urban Counties and Nueces County in consideration of the mutual 
agreements contained in the original Agreement, Amendment No. 1, and additional services and 
payments to be provided pursuant to the revised Implementation Plan do hereby mutually agree: 

1) The attached “Additional Professional Services” (Exhibit A) are herein incorporated into 
the initial Implementation Plan as adopted in Amendment No. 1. 

2) All provisions of the Agreement and any written amendment thereto shall remain in full 
force and effect. 

 

[EXECUTION PAGE FOLLOWS] 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



tcuc.ts.cijs.09.nueces.006 
Nueces County 

Page 2 of 4 

 
Executed this    day of     , 20  . 
 
 
COUNTY OF NUECES         
 
        
By:  County Judge     

 

ATTEST: 

  
        
By:  County Clerk     

       
Approved as to form: 
 
Name:       
 
Title:       
 
Date:       
 
 
 
TEXAS CONFERENCE OF URBAN COUNTIES 
 
      
By: Executive Director 
 
 
 
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 
 
_____________________________ 
By: 
Title: 



tcuc.ts.cijs.09.nueces.006 
Nueces County 

Page 3 of 4 

EXHIBIT A 
 

ADDITIONAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  
 

Addendum to Implementation Plan 
 

1. Additional Professional Services   
1.1. Background  

On September 13th, 2007 Nueces County signed an agreement of participation and 
subsequently, a Notice to Proceed for the use of Odyssey Case Manager (OCM) for 
maintenance of Nueces County Court cases.  On January 21st, 2009, a review of County 
resources indicated that the estimated costs contained in the Implementation Plan would not 
meet the County’s needs based on the County’s current staffing levels for the Information 
Technology and Courts.  The County has requested that Tyler provide additional professional 
services, usually provided by the County in addition to those covered in the Implementation 
Plan and Notice to Proceed agreements. 

 

1.2. Conversion Services 
As part of the Implementation Plan assumptions, the County is responsible for providing 
resources (staff) to map their legacy codes to those codes in the Odyssey Case Management 
system.  This is conducted after Tyler has provided training to County Staff in the methodology 
of code mapping and the Tyler Code Mapping tools.  The County has indicated that resources 
will be limited and that Tyler’s additional services will be needed to complete these tasks or 
other conversion related tasks based on the final scope of each implementation phase.  

 

1.3. Additional Implementation Services  
On January 21st, 2009 Project Review of the Odyssey implementation methodology was 
discussed with the County Stakeholders and IT department.  Assuming the need for Tyler to 
provide additional implementation services usually provided by the county including, but not 
limited to: code configuration, data reviews, training needs, forms building, imaging 
integrations, assistance or consulting with Odyssey environment, setup, etc., and based on the 
estimates of the approved Implementation Plan, additional project funding for Tyler’s 
Implementation Services will be required. 

 

1.4. Additional Project Management Services 
In order to effectively manage the additional recommended resources and coordinate planning 
portions of an expanded implementation, additional project management resources should be 
made available to accomplish the expansion of scope. 

 

 



tcuc.ts.cijs.09.nueces.006 
Nueces County 

Page 4 of 4 

 

1.5.  Services Breakdown and Rates. 
The License & Services Agreement of the CUC contract and the Professional Services portion 
of the implementation plan provides details of the current license and service fees that are 
billed to the County on a time and materials basis.  The following table breaks down the type, 
quantity, and rate of additional services  in this addendum. 

 

Service Quantity/Hrs Rate Extension 

Conversion Services 350 $149.00 $52,150.00 

Added Implementation 
Services 

550 $149.00 $81,950.00 

Added Project Management 
Services 

170 $160.00 $27,200.00 

Total Additional Services $161,300.00 

 

It is further understood that by mutual agreement between the County and Tyler that the 
aforementioned funds may be re-allocated as needs or conditions dictate. 

As the additional professional services (as outlined in the previous table) are utilized, there may 
be additional associated travel expenses related to the utilization.  This could be realized as an 
extension of the average trip duration from three days to five days, or could be realized as 
additional, separate travel.  To account for this, for budgeting purposes, the following table is 
included as an estimate of potential travel expenses. 

 

Expense Quantity Rate Extension 

Airline Trips 18 Trips $330.00 $5,940.00 

Hotel  42 Days $105.00 $4,410.00 

Rental Car 42 Days $48.00 $2,016.00 

Meals 42 Days $40.00 $1,680.00 

Total Additional Expense Estimate $14,046.00 

 

These additional services shall be added to those already approved in the Notice to Proceed 
for Project Management, Data Conversion, Configuration & Consulting, Training, and Go Live 
Assistance Professional Services.  

 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.10. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Reinstatement and Amendment No. 2 of TechShare Resource Sharing Addendum CJIS

Submitted By: Mike Biddle, Information Technology

Department: Information Technology  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of the resource sharing addendum with the Texas Conference of Urban Counties

(CUC) to extend the effective date until September 30, 2010.

BACKGROUND

The TechShare Resource Sharing Addendum for the Common Integrated Justice System (CJIS) Court

Administration was approved by Nueces County and became effective on August 28, 2008. The amendment

provides the opportunity for Nueces County to continue their participation in the CJIS project, and implement

systems being offered under such agreement. These systems include civil cases, criminal cases, prosecution, hot

checks, and justice courts. 

DISCUSSION

Nueces County entered into an agreement with the Texas Conference of Urban Counties to participate in the

Common Justice Integrated System project. The amendment provides the opportunity for Nueces County to continue

their participation in the CJIS project and continue with the implementation of the systems for use by the district

courts, county courts at law, prosecutors, and justice courts. 

Attachments

Link: Techshare Resource Sharing Addendum



--------------------------

REINSTATEMENT AND AMENDMENT NO.2 ("Amendment 2") 

OF TECHSHARE RESOURCE SHARING ADDENDUM 


COMMON INTEGRA TED JUSTICE SYSTEM (CIJS) COURT ADMINSTRA TION 

SYSTEM 


The Parties hereby reinstate and amend the TECHSHARE RESOURCE SHARING 
ADDENDUM ("Addendum") for the Common Integrated Justice System ("CIJS") Court 
Administration System that was approved by the County ofNueces, Texas ("Nueces County") 
and became effective on August 28, 2007. 

1) The Addendum is herein reinstated and the termination date of the Addendum is 
extended to September 30, 201 O. 

2) Attachment A of the Addendum is replaced with "Attachment A - Financial Plan" herein 
attached and incorporated in its entirety. 

3) All provisions of the Addendum and any written amendment thereto, not inconsistent 
herewith, shall be in full force and effect. 

Executed this _____ day of __________, 20 ____ 

COUNTY OF NUECES ATTEST: 

By: County Judge Diana Barrera, County Clerk 

Approved as to form: 

Name: 


Title:_________________ 


Date:________________ 


TEXAS CONFERENCE OF URBAN COUNTIES 

- By: cutive Director 

tcuc. ts.cijs.l 0 .nueces.003 .cas.c 
Nueces County 

October 1, 2009, Page 1 of 3 



Attachment A - Financial Plan 

Financial Plan Summary: 

Commonlrltegrated Justice SYStem 

CIJS Software 
Court Administration and Prosecutor 
Hot Checks 

Implementation Sarvlce. 
Tyler Implementation Plan 

...... T:.ie, 8udgei Estimate 

Travel Expenses 
Data Conversion 
T:.ier Project Adjustment 

cue Taxa. eountYModl Tlxas County entlrprfa. Mods 
Nueces County Cost 

CUC Overelght 
Quality Assurance and Contract Admln,stratlOn 

Subtotal (rylef Technolo IU) 

FY08 FY 09 Total 

The following schedules show the estimated dates for payments to the Texas Conference of Urban Counties for 
CIJS Software, Enterprise Modifications and Oversight. The schedules will be updated at the beginning of each 
Fiscal Year and presented to the Nueces County Commissioners Court for approval. 

Maintenance and support payments will be included in the updates at the beginning of Fiscal Year 2011 and 
2012 in accordance with the Master License Agreement (Attachment E) and Maintenance and Support Services 
Agreement (Attachment C). 

Payments to Tyler Technologies for Implementation Services will be made directly to Tyler Technologies by 
Nueces County in accordance with the Participation Agreement (Attachment B), the Implementation Budget 
(included with the Participation Agreement), and the Implementation Plan, after it is approved by Nueces 
County. 

tcuc.ts.cijs.l0.nueces.003.cas.c 
Nueces County 

October 1, 2009, Page 2of3 



Attachment A - Financial Plan (continued) 

The following schedule shows the estimated dates for payments to the Texas Conference ofUrban Counties for 
CIJS Software and Quality Assurance for Fiscal Year 2010. The schedules are updated at the beginning of each 
Fiscal Year and presented to the Nueces County Commissioners Court for approval. 

Estimated 
Payment 

Fiscal Year 2010 Amount Date 

CIJS Software 
.r-------------r-~-------~_4 

Court Mministration and Prosecutor ...~......................~.~~!.QQ9....................N9Y::9..~............... 
Hot Checks $ 37,500 Nov-09 

CUCTexas County Enterprise Mods 
.... ~.... ..~~-

Nueces County Cost ...t ........................~Q!.QQ9....................N9Y::9..~............... 

CUC Oversight .-............................~--..--I--..-~-..-- 

Quality Assurance ..;t............... 24,000 . Nov-09 


Totals b¥Fiscal Year Is 576,500 I 

tcuc.ts.cijs.lO.nueces.003.cas.c 
Nueces County 

October 1,2009, Page 3 of3 



cc-reg Item #: 4.B.1. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Pre-application for Coastal Management Program (CMP) Cycle 16

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of pre-application(s) to the Texas General Land Office for Coastal

Management Program (CMP) Cycle 16 projects.

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Coordination Council of the Texas General Land Office has announced they will be accepting

pre-application proposals for their Coastal Management Program (CMP) grant fund. Deadline for the pre-proposal

grant application is June 23, 2010, with a full application due October 13, 2010.

DISCUSSION

The CMP focuses on five primary issues of concern to coastal communities: coastal hazards, wetland protection,

water quantity and water quality, dune protection, and shoreline access. Specifically, the CMP identifies coastal

natural resource areas (CNRAs) and identifies uses or activities that may adversely affect those areas, and sets

uniform policies to address those effects.

The following are allowable funding categories: Coastal Natural Hazards Response, Critical Areas Enhancement,

Critical Areas Enhancement, Shoreline Access, Water Quantity and Quality Improvements, Waterfront

Revitalization and Ecotourism Development, Permit Streamlining/Assistance and Governmental Coordination,

Information and Data Availability, and Public Education and Outreach.

The pre-proposal process assists applicants in preparing realistic budgets and anticipating permitting and regulatory

requirements. It is not a requirement of the grant but it does provide valuable feedback on proposed project ideas that

will be submitted to the General Land Office for review and comment. Based on their comments, an actual grant

application will then be generated and presented to Commissioners Court prior to the deadline of October 13, 2010.

The maximum total project must be $100,000 or less per application. The matching fund requirement is 60%/40%,

in-kind or cash match. There is no match commitment that needs to be made at this time; however, each grant

application’s match must be committed to prior to submission in October 2010.



cc-reg Item #: 4.B.2. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Submission of application updates for COPS Hiring Program FY2010

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of grant application updates to the U.S. Department of Justice -

Office of Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) for a COPS Hiring Program (CHP) grant.

BACKGROUND

On April 1, 2009, the Nueces County Commissioners Court authorized the submission of a grant application to the

U.S. Department of Justice - Office of Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) for a COPS Hiring Recovery

Program (CHRP) grant. The application, however, was not approved by COPS. 

Similar to CHRP, the COPS Hiring Program (CHP) is a competitive grant program that provides funding directly to

law enforcement agencies to hire and/or rehire full-time sworn officers to increase their community policing capacity

and crime-prevention efforts. CHP grants will provide 100 percent funding for approved entry-level salaries and

fringe benefits for 3 years (36 months) for newly-hired, full-time sworn officer positions or for rehired officers who

have been laid off, or are scheduled to be laid off on a future date, as a result of local budget cuts.

DISCUSSION

In the 2009 application, the Nueces County Sheriff’s Office applied for six (6) full time officer positions through the

program. The COPS Office recently informed the County that their agency is now considering our pending

application for funding for the 2010 fiscal year. As part of the application review process, the COPS Office is

requesting for the Sheriff’s Office to provide any updates to the original application so that the request can be

evaluated based on current information. 

The COPS Office will select 2010 CHP grantees from the pool of updated applications submitted by the deadline of

June 16, 2010 and expects to make awards by September 30, 2010. Updates will be submitted electronically to the

COPS website by the Sheriff’s Office.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

Although there is no local match requirement for CHP, grant funding will be based on current entry-level salary

and benefits packages and therefore any additional costs for higher salaries or benefits for particular individuals

hired will be the responsibility of the grantee agency. 

At the conclusion of federal funding, grantees must retain all sworn officer positions awarded under the CHP grant

for a minimum of 12 months. The retained CHP-funded position(s) should be added to the grantees law

enforcement budget with state and/or local funds, over and above the number of locally-funded positions that



would have existed in the absence of the grant.



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.1. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Padre Balli Bath House/Ranger Station Renovations Change Order No. 3

Submitted By: Manuel Tagle, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 3 for the Nueces County Padre Balli Bath

House/Ranger Station Renovations.

BACKGROUND

On October 10, 2009, Nueces County and Infinity Builders, Inc. entered into a contract for the Nueces

County Padre Balli Bath House/Ranger Station Renovations.

DISCUSSION

During the rehabilitation of the building it was discovered that the HVAC system needed replacement. A

Purchase Order was issued to Mason Air Systems for this work. Due to numerous work item activities

occurring simultaneously it was necessary that Infinity Builders, Inc. provide HVAC services oversight,

supervision, inspection and coordination to insure proper sequence of construction for work item

completion.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: $218,378.40

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 19151124-5312

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

Fiscal Impact: $3,449.16

From: Acct. Code # 19151124-5312

Attachments

Link: Change Order 3 Balli Bathhouse











cc-reg Item #: 4.D.1. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Award IFB No. 2840-09 Nueces County Waco Street Jail Fire Alarm Replacement

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2840-09 Nueces County Waco Street Jail Fire Alarm Replacement.

BACKGROUND

The scope of the project includes the furnishing, installation, and connection of an intelligent reporting,

microprocessor controlled, addressable, fire detection and emergency voice alarm communication system.

It should include, but not be limited to, alarm initiating devices, alarm notification appliances, control

panels, auxiliary control devices, annunciators, power supplies, and wiring as shown on the drawings and

specified in the technical specifications.

DISCUSSION

To be paid from 2007 CO funds Project No. 19175001.  Project available budget is $612,000.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: 2007 CO's Amount Requested: $30,330 Fiscal Year: NA Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

Transfer $30,330 from the Main Jail Asbestos Floor Tile Project

(19175009)

Attachments

Link: IFB 2840-09 Bid tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB No. 2840-09 
Nueces County Waco Street jail Fire Alarm Replacement 

 
May 25, 2010 – 2:00 PM 

 

Bidder 
Add 
#1 

Add 
#2 

Stmt. 
of 

Qual. 
Bid 

Bond 

Bid 
Resp 
Form 

Total 
Base Bid 
Amount 

Total Protection Systems Y Y Y Y Y $ 642,330.00 

The Safeguard Systems Y Y Y Y Y $ 657,000.00 

Scott Electric Y Y  Y Y $ 908,400.00 

KST Electric Y Y  Y Y $ 1,005,320.00 

       

       

       

       
 

 
Date: 

Abbreviations: 
Y=Yes, received 
N=No, did not receive 
Add. #1 – Addendum No. 1 
Add. #2 – Addendum No. 2 
Stmt. of Qual.-Statement of Qualifications 
Bid Resp Form- Bid Response Form 

 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.2. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Award RFP No. 2845-10 Courthouse Security Services

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award RFP No. 2845-10 Courthouse Security Services.

BACKGROUND

Scope is for a twenty-four (24) month contract to conduct building security at the following locations: a) Nueces

County Courthouse, 901 Leopard Street, Corpus Christi, Texas; b) Juvenile Justice Center, 2310 Gollihar, Corpus

Christi, Texas; and c) Keach Family Library, 1000 Terry Shamsie Blvd, Robstown, Texas. The County will award

one contract.

DISCUSSION

Funding is from 2009/2010 Courthouse Security Fund (Dept No. 1305).

Attachments

Link: RFP 2845-10 Proposal tab

Link: RFP 2845-10 Proposal summary



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
PROPOSAL TABULATION 

 
 

RFP NO. 2845-10 
NUCES COUNTY SECURITY SERVICES 

MAY 13, 2010 - 2:00 PM 
 
 
 

 
Offeror 

Proposal 
Response 

Form 

Securitas Y 

U.S. Security Associates, Inc. Y 

Eddie Garza Security and Investigations Y 

AMTEX Security, Inc. Y 

  

  

  

  

  

  
 

 
Date: 
 
COMMISSIONERS COURT ACTION: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Offeror Notified: 



Nueces County Security Services

Est. Hrs Securtitas Eddie Garza Sec U.S. Sec Amtec Sec
Courthouse Interior 131 1,955.65             1,703.00              1552.35 1,530.08            
Courthouse Exterior 72 1,029.60             936.00                 812.88 840.96               
Juvenile Justice Center Interior 20 286.00                260.00                 225.8 233.60               
Keach Family Library Interior/Exterior 20 286.00                260.00                 225.8 233.60               

243 3,557.25             3,159.00              2,816.83             2,838.24            

Annual Cost (52 weeks) 184,977.00       164,268.00        146,475.16         147,588.48      

Contract Amount (2 yrs) 369,954.00       328,536.00        292,950.32         295,176.96      

Hours and dollar amounts per week



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.3. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Award IFB No. 2848-10 Improvements Package No 2: RV Park, Event Parking, Shed Expansions to Arena,

Storage Building, Locker Rooms, additional Library 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2848-10 Improvements Package No 2: RV Park, Event Parking, Shed Expansions to Arena,

Storage Building, Locker Rooms, additional Library Parking, and other site improvements.

BACKGROUND

The scope of the project includes improvements to be made to the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds. The

Base Bid includes: 8,000 square foot conditioned Storage Building addition to the existing Banquet Hall; 3,300

square foot conditioned Locker Room addition to the existing Show Ring Building; 10,000 square foot Arena

Expansion 1 to the west of the existing Equestrian Arena, Event Parking Lot “A”; Event Parking Lot “B”; RV

Parking Lot “C” including 65 RV hookups; RV Parking Lot “E” including 25 RV hookups; Parking Lot “G”;

dumpster pad and screen fence; perimeter fencing; landscaping; site grading; site lighting; Equestrian Arena

concessions equipment; electrical disconnect at the Banquet Hall for the connection of an emergency generator.

This Bid also contains Additive Alternate Bids consisting of: 

Additive Alternate A1: 10,000 square foot Arena Expansion 2 to the existing Equestrian Arena; Additive Alternate

A2: 3,700 square foot Arena Expansion No. 3 to the existing Equestrian Arena; Additive Alternate A3: Announcer’s

Booth at the existing Equestrian Arena; Additive Alternate A4: Sun Screen’s and Wind Screens at the existing

Equestrian Arena; Additive Alternate A5: Conversion of the Storage Room at the existing Equestrian Arena to a

Concession Counter; Additive Alternate A6: RV Parking Lot “D” with 64 RV hookups; Additive Alternate A7: RV

Parking Lot “F” with 8 RV hookups; Additive Alternate A8: Gate at Loop Road; Additive Alternate A9: Electrical

Disconnect at Show Ring for the connection of an emergency generator.

The only electrical provider in the area of the Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds is Nueces Electric Cooperative

(NEC). The electrical lines in the area are the property of NEC. Thus, this contract will include electrical work to be

performed by NEC for the scope of work described below.

NEC will be responsible for installing new primary conduit, cable, road bores, casing, and pull boxes from the

existing pull box to the new transformer locations. NEC will be responsible for providing and setting the new

transformer. The Bidder/Contractor will be responsible for providing the transformer pad, connecting the primary

cable to the transformer, installing the meter loop, and all secondary electrical work. NEC work will be coordinated

by the Bidder/Contractor and payment to NEC will be by the Bidder/Contractor.

DISCUSSION

To be paid with 2007 CO funds.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2848-10 Bid Tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB No. 2848-10 
Improvements Package No. 2, RV Park, Event Parking, Shed Expansions to Arena, 

Storage Building, Locker Rooms, Additional Library Parking, and Other Site Improvements 
 

May 27, 2010 – 2:00 PM 
 

Bidder 

A
dd

 #
1 

A
dd

 #
2 

S
tm

t o
f C

re
d 

B
id

 B
on

d 

B
id

 R
es

p 
F

or
m

 

Total 
Base Bid 
Amount 

Additive 
Alternate 

#A1 

Additive 
Alternate 

#A2 

Additive 
Alternate 

#A3 

Additive 
Alternate 

#A4 

Additive 
Alternate 

#A5 

Additive 
Alternate 

#A6 

Additive 
Alternate 

#A7 

Additive 
Alternate 

#A8 

Additive 
Alternate 

#A9 

Teal Construction Y Y Y Y Y 3,942,000.00 196,000.00 102,000.00 16,000.00 15,000.00 59,000.00 760,000.00 97,000.00 4,000.00 28,000.00 

SafeNet Services Y Y Y Y Y 3,585,416.00 228,266.00 106,619.00 28,287.00 67,934.00 4,704.00 760,820.00 91,402.00 4,342.00 41,581.00 

Haas-Anderson Construction Y Y Y Y Y 4,510,000.00 410,000.00 123,000.00 45,000.00 77,000.00 76,000.00 685,000.00 79,000.00 4,400.00 27,500.00 

Salinas Construction Y Y N Y Y 4,180,000.00 178,085.00 66,850.00 32,225.00 55,395.00 28,265.00 491,840.00 60,100.00 3,360.00 6,265.00 

K.J.M. Commercial N N Y Y Y 5,029,000.00 268,000.00 142,500.00 33,000.00 83,000.00 2,000.00 1,165,000.00 172,000.00 1,300.00 36,000.00 

                

                

                
 

Date: 
Abbreviations: 
Y=Yes, received 
N=No, did not receive 
Add. #1 – Addendum No. 1 
Add. #2 – Addendum No. 2 
Stmt of Cred - Statement of Credentials 
Bid Resp Form- Bid Response Form 

 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.4. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Ratifying the awarded premium cost of Primary Flood Insurance to Swantner and Gordon Insurance for RFP

No. 2844-10 Property and Casualty Insurance

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider ratifying the awarded premium cost of Primary Flood Insurance to Swantner and Gordon

Insurance for RFP No. 2844-10 Property and Casualty Insurance.

BACKGROUND

The total premium cost for flood insurance-building & contents was submitted as $58,127 by Swantner &

Gordon.  Upon billing the premiums for the 13 buildings, Swanter and Gordon  discovered that an error had occurred

in the total premium calculation resulting in a difference of $18,133.00.  The billed premium is $76,260.

DISCUSSION

Premium cost is in the amount of $76,260.00.  Premium to be funded from Self Insurance Fund.

Department #0102  - Property, Auto, and General Liability 2009/2010 budget.

Attachments

Link: Primary Flood premiums

Link: Swantner & Gordon Award letter







cc-reg Item #: 4.D.5. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Execute Contract Addendum 1 for the Alcohol, Controlled Substances and Blood Specimen Program Service

contract (RFP 2754-08) to extend the termination

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute Contract Addendum 1 for the Alcohol, Controlled Substances and Blood Specimen Program

Service contract (RFP 2754-08) to extend the termination date to August 9, 2011.

BACKGROUND

The contract to for an alcohol and controlled substances testing program (herein referred to as “the program”) for

approximately 70 drivers employed by the County who operate commercial motor vehicles and are subject to testing

for alcohol misuse and controlled substances use under the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) testing

program rules. In addition, the RFP requires assistance in the controlled substances testing program of approximately

750 employees in safety sensitive positions subject to testing under the Drug Free Workplace Act of 1984, or any of

1,500 employees in a reasonable suspicion basis.

The agreement provides comprehensive services for the program, including breadth alcohol and split urine sample

controlled substances testing of covered drivers; Medical Review Officer (MRO) services for controlled substances

test; and other direct related services requested by the County.

DISCUSSION

Funded from 2009/2010 Employees' Benefit fund.

Attachments

Link: Contract Addendum 1

Link: RFP 2754-08 contract





























cc-reg Item #: 4.D.6. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Request for competitive bids and publish a notice for Packery Channel Park Road Maintenance Construction

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids); and authorize

the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice for Packery Channel Park Road Maintenance Construction.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

To be funded from Precinct 4 Road District IV Funds 

Department 1901 - Project 190104



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.7. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

TXMAS/GSA Contract No GS07F5508R purchase for bullet proof vests from Tactical Gear Now, Inc

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize TXMAS/GSA Contract No GS07F5508R purchase for bullet proof vests from Tactical Gear Now, Inc.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in the amount of $25,440.00.  Sheriff's office JAG grant will pay for $13,660.00, BVP Grant will pay for

$5,890.00 and Departments will pay $5,890.00 from their department 2009/2010 budgets. 

Attachments

Link: Tactical Geal quote

Link: Bullet proof vest breakdown



Quote
Date

4/27/2010

Quote #

283

Name / Address

Nueces County Sheriff's Office
Jevon Bourgeois
901 Leopard Street, Room 106
Corpus Christi, TX 78401

Ship To

Nueces County Sheriff's Office
Jevon Bourgeois
901 Leopard Street, Room 106
Corpus Christi, TX 78401

401 S Sherman St., Suite  215
Richardson, TX 75081

Solicitation# Terms

Net 30

Due Date

5/27/2010

SalesRep

LB

FOB

Destination

GSA#

GS07F5508R

Contact Lisa Bray @ 972.960.9394 or lisa@tacticalgearnow.com. THANK YOU!!

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (8.25%)

972.960.9394
214.351.9606 FAX

Part # Description QtyCLIN Unit Price Total

GH_GH-LITE... GH Armor Lite-X II Vest NIJ 06 161 585.00 9,360.00
FOR:ACEVEDO
BEDIA
BLANTON
BROCKMAN
ESPARZA
GARCIA
HUGO
ISAAC
KING
MARTINEZ F
MCCLURE
MELLINGER
PEREZ
PUENTE
WOOD
ZAMORA

GH_GH-LITE... GH Armor Lite-X II Vest NIJ 06 + $125
OVERSIZE CHARGE

212 710.00 14,910.00

Page 1



Quote
Date

4/27/2010

Quote #

283

Name / Address

Nueces County Sheriff's Office
Jevon Bourgeois
901 Leopard Street, Room 106
Corpus Christi, TX 78401

Ship To

Nueces County Sheriff's Office
Jevon Bourgeois
901 Leopard Street, Room 106
Corpus Christi, TX 78401

401 S Sherman St., Suite  215
Richardson, TX 75081

Solicitation# Terms

Net 30

Due Date

5/27/2010

SalesRep

LB

FOB

Destination

GSA#

GS07F5508R

Contact Lisa Bray @ 972.960.9394 or lisa@tacticalgearnow.com. THANK YOU!!

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (8.25%)

972.960.9394
214.351.9606 FAX

Part # Description QtyCLIN Unit Price Total

FOR:
ana
balderas
caizada
cox
diaz
edge
flores
guzman
linduar
lowrance
martinez
meza
moreno
nunez
padilla
rangel
rivera
rojas
saenz
smith
vickers

GH_GH-LITE... GH Armor Lite-X II Vest NIJ 06 DOUBLE
OVERSIZE - FOR TREVINO

13 1,170.00 1,170.00

Page 2



Quote
Date

4/27/2010

Quote #

283

Name / Address

Nueces County Sheriff's Office
Jevon Bourgeois
901 Leopard Street, Room 106
Corpus Christi, TX 78401

Ship To

Nueces County Sheriff's Office
Jevon Bourgeois
901 Leopard Street, Room 106
Corpus Christi, TX 78401

401 S Sherman St., Suite  215
Richardson, TX 75081

Solicitation# Terms

Net 30

Due Date

5/27/2010

SalesRep

LB

FOB

Destination

GSA#

GS07F5508R

Contact Lisa Bray @ 972.960.9394 or lisa@tacticalgearnow.com. THANK YOU!!

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (8.25%)

972.960.9394
214.351.9606 FAX

Part # Description QtyCLIN Unit Price Total

EACH VEST INCLUDES 1 SET NIJ 06 LEVEL
II BALLISTIC PANELS, 2 WASHABLE
CARRIERS, 5X8 TRAUMA PAD

PLEASE STATE COLOR CARRIER
REQUIRED FOR EACH OFFICER

Page 3

$25,440.00

$25,440.00

$0.00



Vest Chest Size Oversize Allocated Individual Total Dept. Cost BVP JAG
585.00$    43 ‐$               585.00$                 585.00$       
585.00$    51 125.00$        710.00$                 710.00$       
585.00$    45 ‐$               585.00$                 585.00$       
585.00$    49 ‐$               585.00$                 585.00$       
585.00$    44 ‐$               1 585.00$                 292.50$     292.50$      
585.00$    49 125.00$        710.00$                 710.00$       
585.00$    53 125.00$        710.00$                 710.00$       
585.00$    54 125.00$        1 710.00$                 355.00$     355.00$      
585.00$    48 125.00$        710.00$                 710.00$       
585.00$    45 ‐$               585.00$                 585.00$       
585.00$    53 125.00$        1 710.00$                 355.00$     355.00$      
585.00$    42 ‐$               585.00$                 585.00$       
585.00$    47 125.00$        710.00$                 710.00$       
585.00$    45 ‐$               585.00$                 585.00$       
585.00$    39 ‐$               585.00$                 585.00$       
585.00$    49 125.00$        1 710.00$                 355.00$     355.00$      
585.00$    50 125.00$        710.00$                 710.00$       
585.00$    45 ‐$               1 585.00$                 292.50$     292.50$      
585.00$    45 ‐$               1 585.00$                 292.50$     292.50$      
585.00$    48 125.00$        1 710.00$                 355.00$     355.00$      
585.00$    46 ‐$               1 585.00$                 292.50$     292.50$      
585.00$    41 ‐$               585.00$                 585.00$       
585.00$    49 125.00$        710.00$                 710.00$       
585.00$    49 125.00$        710.00$                 710.00$       
585.00$    42 125.00$        710.00$                 710.00$       
585.00$    52 125.00$        1 710.00$                 355.00$     355.00$      
585.00$    48 125.00$        1 710.00$                 355.00$     355.00$      
585.00$    46 ‐$               1 585.00$                 292.50$     292.50$      
585.00$    39 ‐$               585.00$                 585.00$       
585.00$    50 125.00$        1 710.00$                 355.00$     355.00$      
585.00$    48 125.00$        1 710.00$                 355.00$     355.00$      
585.00$    48 125.00$        1 710.00$                 355.00$     355.00$      
585.00$    47 125.00$        710.00$                 710.00$       
585.00$    49 125.00$        1 710.00$                 355.00$     355.00$      
585.00$    59 585.00$        1 1,170.00$              585.00$     585.00$      
585.00$    56 125.00$        710.00$                 710.00$       
585.00$    49 ‐$               585.00$                 585.00$       
585.00$    44 ‐$               1 585.00$                 292.50$     292.50$      

17 5,890.00$  5,890.00$    13,660.00$  

JAG Grant Total : 13,660.00$   
BVP Grant Total : 5,890.00$     Tactical Gear Now Total: 25,440.00$ 

Other Depts Total : 5,890.00$     

BVP Pays Dept. Pays
Public Works 292.50$         292.50$       
District Attorney 355.00$         355.00$       
CSCD 1,525.00$     1,525.00$    
Constable Pct. # 1 647.50$         647.50$       
Constable Pct. # 2 1,002.50$     1,002.50$    
Constable Pct. # 3 1,420.00$     1,420.00$    
Constable Pct. # 5 647.50$         647.50$       

Total : 5,890.00$     5,890.00$    

Sheriff
Const. Pct. # 5

Sheriff
CSCD

Const. Pct. # 3
Const. Pct. # 1

CSCD
Sheriff
Sheriff
CSCD

Sheriff
Const. Pct. # 3
District Attorney
Const. Pct. # 5

Const. Pct. # 1
Sheriff
Sheriff
Sheriff

Sheriff
Public Works
Const. Pct. # 2
Const. Pct. # 2

Sheriff
Sheriff
Sheriff

Const. Pct. # 2

Sheriff
Sheriff

Const. Pct. # 3
Sheriff

CSCD
Sheriff
Sheriff

Const. Pct. # 3

Sheriff
Sheriff

Acevedo, Felix 
Balderas, Robert 
Bedia, Mario 
Blanton, Carl

Name Department
Sheriff
Sheriff

Puente, Vicky 
Rangel, Romeo 

Wood, Eric 
Zamora, Adan

Rivera, Jimmy 
Rojas, Stephen 
Saenz, Roland 
Smith, Kenneth 
Trevino, Rick 
Vickers, Russell 

Nunez, Eduardo 
Padilla, Rolando 
Pena, Joe Mike 
Perez, Nathaniel 

McClure, Christina 
Mellinger, John 
Meza, Robert 
Moreno, Ernest 

Lowrance, Mike 
Lugo, Robert 
Martinez, Felipe 
Martinez, Jr., Marcial 

Guzman, Conrad 
Isaac, Ashley
King, Marilyn 
Linduer, David 

Edge, William 
Esparza, John 
Flores III, Frank 
Garcia, David 

Brockman, Sara 
Calzada, Allon 
Cox, Elmer 
Diaz, Homero 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.8. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Ikon Product Schedule, Lease Amendment, Addendum 52 to Master Service Agreement for a TASB

BuyBoard purchase

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Product Schedule, Lease Amendment, Addendum 52 to Master Service Agreement for a TASB BuyBoard

State Contract No 255-06 and 299-08 purchase for various County Departments for 9 replacement lease copiers and

maintenance services from Ikon Office Solutions, Inc.

BACKGROUND

This proposal is cost neutral on a monthly basis for 9 copiers.  The new equipment will provide an increase in speed,

features, performance and up time.  Speed will increase from 22 copies per minute (cpm) to 28 cpm on 4 units and

2 units will increase speed from 50 cpm to 60 cpm and color scanning.  One unit will be right sized due to high

volume of copies from 22 cpm to 40 cpm and other unit will go from 55 cpm to 40 cpm.

Department's efficiency will increase by replacing aging equipment to increase up time, provide more reliablity with

newer technology.

DISCUSSION

Equipment monthly fee of $1,822.51 is to be paid from departments 2009/2010 Budgets.

Attachments

Link: Ikon Addendum 51

Link: Ikon Proposal



















cc-reg Item #: 4.D.9. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

TASB BuyBoard purchase for Public Works for a Crafco Super Shot 125 Melter crack sealer equipment from

Crafco Texas, Inc.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 268-07 purchase for Public Works for a Crafco Super Shot 125

Melter crack sealer equipment from Crafco Texas, Inc.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in the amount of $48,502.58 to be paid from Department 0120 Public Works 2009/2010 Budget.

Attachments

Link: Crafco quote







cc-reg Item #: 4.D.10. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

TASB BuyBoard purchase for Coastal Parks for 2010 Chevrolet Tahoe 4X4 from Caldwell Country

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 281-07 purchase for Coastal Parks for 2010 Chevrolet Tahoe 4X4

from Caldwell Country. The Department has 12 vehicles and has not reached maximum fleet size of 14.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in the amount of $ 32,737.00.  

To be paid from Department Coastal Parks Department (0180)

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: Coastal Parks Fund Amount Requested: $16,000 Fiscal Year: FY09/10 Budgeted Y/N: N

Fiscal Impact:

Budget Change Order for CCT 6/16 to reallocate $16,000 shortage to Capital Category

Attachments

Link: Buyboard Quote Tahoe



QUOTE# 001           CONTRACT PRICING 
WORKSHEET 
End User:  NUECES COUNTY    Contractor: CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEV 

Contact Name: DIANA AMESQUITA   CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET 

Email: 
DIANA.AMESQUITA@CO.NUECES.TX.US   

Prepared By:  Averyt Knapp 

Phone #: 361-888-0430   Email:  
aknapp@caldwellcountry.com 

Fax #:  361-888-0458    Phone #:  800-299-7283 or 979-
567-6116 

Location City: CORPUS CHRISTI, TX   Fax #:    979-567-0853 

Date Prepared: MAY 18, 2010 Address:  P. O. Box 27,  
Caldwell, TX 77836 

Contract Number: TASB #281-07 Tax ID #  14-1856872 

Product Description: 2010 CHEVROLET TAHOE 4X4 CK10706 
 
A  Base Price & Options:                                            $32,337 

 
B  Published Options 

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 
 4X4, FRONT BUCKET 

SEATS WITH CENTER 
CONSOLE, SPLIT 
CENTER SEAT, 
FRONT/REAR AIR 
CONDITION, CARPET 
W/MATS, TILT, 
CRUISE, AMFM-CD, 
POWER SEATS, POWER 
WINDOWS, POWER 
LOCKS, POWER 
MIRRORS, ALUMINUM 
WHEELS, P265/70R17 
ON/OFF TIRES, DUAL 
BATTERIES, SKID 
PLATE, BODY SIDE 
MOLDING, TRAILER TOW 
PACKAGE, LOCKING 
DIFFERENTIAL, 
TRAILER BRAKE 
CONTROLLER, 
UNDERCARRIAGE SALT 
WATER PROTECTION  

INCL     

    CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET  
    PO BOX 27  
    CALDWELL,TEXAS   77836  
      
      
                                                                    
Subtotal B 

 INCL 

 
C  Unpublished Options  

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 
        
      
      
      



      
      
                                                                    
Subtotal C    

  

 
D  Other Price Adjustments (Installation, Delivery, Etc…) 

                                                                    
Subtotal D   

INCL  

 
E  Unit Cost Before Fee & Non-Equipment Charges(A+B+C+D) $32,337 
    Quantity Ordered                                                
X 

1 

                                                                    
Subtotal E 

$32,337 

 
F  Non-Equipment Charges (Trade-In, Warranty, Etc…) 
                            BUY BOARD                               $400 
  
G.  Color of Vehicle: BLUE GRANITE #46U  
 
H.  Total Purchase Price (E+F)                                      $32,737  
 

Estimated Delivery 
Date: 

60-90 DAYS APPX 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
            
 
 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.11. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Authorize issuing a 1994 GMC 1500 Sierra Truck, County Id No. 41636 in the Warehouse Surplus to Coastal

Parks

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize issuing a 1994 GMC 1500 Sierra Truck, County ID No. 41636, turned in by the Public Works Department

and is currently in the Warehouse Surplus to the Coastal Parks Department.

BACKGROUND

The Department will reach maximum fleet size of 14 if both agenda items are approved.

DISCUSSION

No fiscal impact

Attachments

Link: Transfer 1994 GMC truck







cc-reg Item #: 4.D.12. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Authorize retiring Narcotic K-9 (Sam) from the Sheriff’s office and remove him from inventory, Tag No.

54380.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize retiring Narcotic K-9 (Sam) from the Sheriff’s office and remove him from inventory, Tag No. 54380.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

No fiscal impact

Attachments

Link: Retiring K-9 Sam











cc-reg Item #: 4.D.13. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Accept Contract Addendum for RFP No. 2805-09 Education Services Juvenile Justice Center with Keystone

JJAEP NPS, aba University Health Service Schools

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept Contract Addendum for RFP No. 2805-09 Education Services Juvenile Justice Center with Keystone JJAEP

NPS, aba University Health Service Schools to extend the termination date to July 31, 2011 as approved by the

Juvenile Board.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of this addendum is to satisfy the requirements of a Juvenile Justice Alternative Education Program as

required under the Texas Education Code, Chapter 37.

The term for this contract was for twelve (12) months with a one (1) year option to extend.  The Juvenile Board has

authorized and approved the one year extension.

DISCUSSION

The annual fiscal impact is $810,734.40. It is part of Department 1318 2009-2010 budget.

Attachments

Link: RFP 2805-09 Addendum (2)







cc-reg Item #: 4.E.1. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Budget Change Order

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 18 for Fiscal Year 09/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: BCO #18 Summary

Link: BCO #18 backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA 

Nueces County Auditor 

DATE: June 16, 2010 

RE: Budget Change Order #18 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

General Fund 

1121 CCT Administration 
· 5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 170 

170 0 

1122 Grants Administration 
· 5540 - Travel Expenses 
· 5217 - Postage & FedEx 1,000 

1,000 

1,000 

1,000 

1270 Count)£ Purchasing 
· 5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 4,513 

4,513 0 

.1285 General Administration 
·5351 Contingency Appropriations 

I 5355 - Contin Appr-Equip<$1 ,000 
0 

129,000 

133,683 

1460 Robert N Barnes Juv Facilit)£ 
, 5233 - Electricity 
• 5610 - Capital Outlay 28,050 

28,050 

28,050 

28,050 

1490 CSCD Cook Building 
. 5210 - Office Expenses & Supplies 
.5217 - Postage & Fed Express 3,100 

3,100 

3,100 

3,100 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
· 5261 - Buildings-Maint & Repair 

0 
5,000 
5,000 

1565 Medical Examiner Bldg 
.5260 - M/R-Buildings & Grounds 5,000 

5,000 0 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

170 

0 

4,513 

(133,683) 

0 

0 

(5,000) 

5,000 



.. 


2 




Beach Improvement Fund 

0180 Coastal Parks Department 
5300 - Professional Services 
5260 - M/R-Buildings & Grounds 
5610 - Capital Outlay 

Total Beach Improvement Fund 

41,000 
25,000 
16,000 
41,000 41,000 o 

41,000 41,000 

3 



Nueces County, Texas FY 09-10 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name 	 General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 
5355 Contingency Appropriations - Equip<$1 ,000 4,683 

1121.g.~ CCT Administration 	 170 

1270.Sb1.O County Purchasing 	 4,513 

4,683 


TOTALS 	 4,683 4,683 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( ) To balance line item categories 
( ) To cover temporary employees 
( X ) Other 	 CCT Admin - Chair 

County Purchasing - Pallet Racks for Supply & Hurricane 

Discussion: 	 Warehouse. Approved at Bdgt Workshop 5/28/10 

June 2,2010 

Date 


Recommended by: Commissioners Court Administration 

~/~ (p (31, 0 	 Budget Change Order # I ~ 
~c~~o~un~ty~A~u=l~o~~-O~ffi~lc~e~----

Notiflcaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 



9 

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual page 1 

THU, JUN 03, 2010, 3:50 PM ----- req: JULANE---- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger 

SELECT Department Code: 1285 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title 
=====~=~~=~~=~~~============ 

1285 General Administration 

Pe 

OVR 

OVR 

OVR 


OVR 


OVR 


EQL 


OVR 


OVR 


OVR 


Key Description 
========== =======~======== 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 
5212 Central Supply 
5217 Postage & FedEx 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 
5220 Food&Kitchen Exp 
5221 Food & Edibles 
5230 Telephone & Util 
5251 Off Equip M&R 
5301 Attorney Fees 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 
5305 Adm&Consult Fees 
5307 Co Legal Exp-Oth 
5311 Software Srvcs 
5315 Audit Services 
5350 Reserve Appropri 
5351 Contingent Appro 
5352 Reserve for Jail 
5355 Cntn Appr<$1000
5357--- -~sv-Appr -l'Et T 
5358 Resv Appr Pct 3 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 
5414 Advert & Notices 
5437 Fees & Permits 
5443 Inter-Local Agr 
5447 Memberships&Dues 
5455 Services - Other 
5461 Truck Weighing 
5462 Video & Record 
5473 COG Annual Fee 
5476 Econ Devl-CC 
5477 Econ Devl-Rbstwn 
5478 Economic Dev-Gen 
5480 Cnty Cleansweep 
5481 Hist Cmm/Lib Brd 
5490 Local Devel Auth 
5491 Tax Appraise Exp 
5510 Other Expenses 
5517 Copiers/print Sh 
5518 Extra Copies 
5540 Travel Expenses 
5542 Trvl,Food,Lodge 
5661 Motor Vehicles 
5680 F Assets < $1000 

Budget 
============ 

3,500.00 
1,000.00 

375.00 
0.00 

1,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,000.00 
570,000.00 

1,500.00 
59,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

90,000.00 
14,317.00 

570,800.00 
150,000.00 

37,607.00 
14,439.00 

370,773.00 
1,000.00 
1,600.00 

0.00 
0.00 

30,000.00 
4,500.00 
2,500.00 
5,000.00 

26,200.00 
10,000.00 

0.00 
99,500.00 
1,000.00 

11,862.00 
5,000.00 

901,022.00 
2,900.00 

0.00 
0.00 

11,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

738.00 

Director 
=========================== 
Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 09 04 

we-Working Budget 

FY Qt 

Actual 
============ 

15.00 
94.80 
83.70 

0.00 
0.00 

217.69 
155.13 

0.00 
194,593.19 

1,440.00 
3,200.00 

0.00 
0.00 

50,467.79 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

697.20 
0.00 
0.00 

28,138.87 
0.00 

247.00 
2,915.00 

25,092.00 
0.00 
0.00 

49,125.00 
0.00 

8,906.99 
0.00 

627,271.00 
0.00 

2,650.07 
0.00 
0.00 

4,910.86 
0.00 
0.00 

Encumbrance Balance 
======== ========= 

0.00 3,485 
0.00 905 

307.22 16 
0.00 0 
0.00 1,000 
0.00 -218 
0.00 -155 
0.00 2,000 

27,557.08 347,850 
0.00 60 

500.00 55,300 
0.00 0 

4,571.00 -4,571 
8,916.00 30,616 

0.00 14,317 
0.00 570,800 
0.00 150,000 
0.00 37,607
0-: 00 -. -J::r,~ 
0.00 370,773 
0.00 1,000 
0.00 903 
0.00 0 
0.00 0 
0.00 1,861 
0.00 4,500 

2,644.50 -392 
1,305.00 780 

0.00 1,108 
10,000.00 0 

0.00 0 
45,375.00 5,000 

0.00 1,000 
0.00 2,955 
0.00 5,000 

209,091.00 64,660 
0.00 2,900 

1,505.65 -4,156 
0.00 0 
0.00 11,000 
0.00 -4,911 
0.00 0 

738.15 0 

http:1,505.65
http:209,091.00
http:45,375.00
http:10,000.00
http:1,305.00
http:2,644.50
http:8,916.00
http:4,571.00
http:27,557.08
http:4,910.86
http:2,650.07
http:627,271.00
http:8,906.99
http:49,125.00
http:25,092.00
http:2,915.00
http:28,138.87
http:50,467.79
http:3,200.00
http:1,440.00
http:194,593.19
http:11,000.00
http:2,900.00
http:901,022.00
http:5,000.00
http:11,862.00
http:1,000.00
http:99,500.00
http:10,000.00
http:26,200.00
http:5,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:4,500.00
http:30,000.00
http:1,600.00
http:1,000.00
http:370,773.00
http:14,439.00
http:37,607.00
http:150,000.00
http:570,800.00
http:14,317.00
http:90,000.00
http:59,000.00
http:1,500.00
http:570,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:3,500.00


9 

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 1 

THU, JUN 03, 2010, 4:33 PM - --req: JULANE- -- --leg: GL JL--rpt id: 1 


GL Side GL-General Ledger 

SELECT Department Code: 1121 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept 

1121 

Key 
=========~ 

5111 
5123 
5131 
5150 
5151 
5152 
5153 
5154 
5155 
5156 
5157 
5158 
5181 
5210 
5211 
5212 
5213 
5215 
5216 
5217 
5218 
5230 
5232 
5240 
5251 
5254 
5300 
5302 
5316 
5410 
5447 
5510 
5517 
5540 
5542 
5680 

Title 

CCMGT Support 

Description 
================ 
Salary-Dept Head 
Salaries-Regular 
Salary-Long Pay 
Employee Benefit 
Retirement 
FICA 
Medicare 
unemployment Tax 
Group Health Ins 
Workers Compensa 
Life Insurance 
CAF 125 Admin 
Car Allowance 
Office Exp & Sup 
Office Exp & Sup 
Central Supply 
PC Software Prog 
Post Equip Rentl 
Gulf Coast Mail 
Postage & FedEx 
Books, Magzs,Sub 

& util 
Phones 

M&R-Veh & Equip 
Off Equip M&R 
Small Equip M&R 
Professnal Srvcs 
Ed Registra Fees 
Westlaw Srvcs 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 
Memberships&DueS 
Other Expenses 
Copiers/Print Sh 
Travel Expenses 
Trvl,Food,Lodge 
F Assets < $1000 

Director 

Steve Waterman 

Actual 

97,308.00 59,878.40 
177,350.00 109,458.78 

2,572.00 1.693.44 
0.00 0.00 

25,778.00 15,896.51 
17,467.00 10,140.95 

4,085.00 2,371.63 
777.00 529.91 

31,219.00 19,918.56 
403.00 1,127.85 
161.00 71. 40 

61. 00 29.68 
4,322.00 2,658.56 
3,000.00 0.00 

0.00 47.20 
0.00 1.415.91 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 13.50 
0.00 91. 81 

1,477.00 1,042.84 
0.00 59.00 

1,760.00 0.00 
0.00 575.49 

450.00 0.00 
0.00 57.73 
0.00 0.00 

2,300.00 0.00 
0.00 370.00 

1,392.00 406.00 
500.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
5,027.00 0.00 

0.00 3,079.89 
6,000.00 0.00 

0.00 790.80 
0.00 0.00 

WB-Working Budget 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
383,409.00 231,725.84 3,454.36 

Encumbrance 
:======== 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

117.28 
917.34 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

290.00 
0.00 

261. 00 
0.00 

1,698.75 
0.00 
0.00 

169.99 

FY Qt Pe 

09 04 

Balance 
========= 

37,430 
67,891 

879 
o 

9,881 
7,326 
1,713 

247 
11,300 

-725 OVR 
90 
31 

1,663 
3,000 

47 OVR 
-1,416 OVR 

o 
-14 OVR 

-209 OVR 
-483 OVR 

-59 OVR 
1,760 

575 OVR 
450 

58 OVR 
o 

2,300 
-370 OVR 

696 
500 

-261 OVR 
5,027 

-4,779 OVR 
6,000 

-791 OVR 
-170 OVR 

148,229 ** 

http:1,698.75
http:3,454.36
http:231,725.84
http:383,409.00
http:6,000.00
http:3,079.89
http:5,027.00
http:1,392.00
http:2,300.00
http:1,760.00
http:1,042.84
http:1,477.00
http:1.415.91
http:3,000.00
http:2,658.56
http:4,322.00
http:1,127.85
http:19,918.56
http:31,219.00
http:2,371.63
http:4,085.00
http:10,140.95
http:17,467.00
http:15,896.51
http:25,778.00
http:1.693.44
http:2,572.00
http:109,458.78
http:177,350.00
http:59,878.40
http:97,308.00


Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, JUN 03, 010, 4:33 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General WB 

SELECT Department Code: 1270 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== ===================================~====================== 

1270 County Purchasing Elsa N. Saenz 09 04 9 

Key Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=========== ======== ============ =========== ==========~=~===~== 

5111 
5123 

Salary-Dept Head 
Salaries-Regular 

73,612.00 
245,477.00 

45,299.20 
151,961.43 

0.00 
0.00 

28,313 
93,516 

5125 
5126 
5131 
5150 

Salary-Overtime 
Salary-Temp Emps 
Salary-Long Pay 

Benefit 

1,000.00 
3,000.00 
4,309.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2,688.64 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,000 
3,000 
1,620 

o 
5151 30,145.00 18,562.35 0.00 11,583 
5152 FICA 20,477.00 12,047.52 0.00 8,429 
5153 Medicare 4,789.00 2,817.40 0.00 1,972 
5154 Tax 917.00 616.27 0.00 301 
5155 Ins 41,240.00 30,939.73 0.00 10,300 
5156 Compensa 418.00 1,373.00 0.00 -955 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 340.00 150.46 0.00 190 
5158 CAF 125 Admin 164.00 62.54 0.00 101 
5181 Car Allowance 2,880.00 L 772 .16 0.00 1,108 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 11,025.00 0.00 0.00 11,025 
5211 
5212 

Office Exp & Sup 
Central Supply 

0.00 
0.00 

1,703.62 
3,271.66 

0.00 
0.00 

1,704 
3,272 

OVR 
OVR 

5213 
5215 
5216 

PC Software Prog 
Post Equip Rentl 
Gulf Coast Mail 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,102.91 
14.20 
11.67 

0.00 
0.00 

207.04 

-1,103 
-14 

-219 

OVR 
OVR 
OVR 

5217 
5218 

Postage & FedEx 
Books, Magzs,Sub 

1,543.00 
0.00 

1,401.33 
190.00 

964.86 
80.00 

823 OVR 
270 OVR 

5230 & util 1,708.00 0.00 0.00 1,708 
5232 Phones 0.00 778.20 0.00 778 OVR 
5239 & Dump Fees 0.00 47.10 0.00 -47 OVR 
5240 & Equip 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800 
5241 Gasoline 1,000.00 595.63 0.00 404 
5249 Car 0.00 169.50 0.00 -170 OVR 
5251 Off 0.00 253.13 185.20 -438 OVR 
5254 0.00 20.00 0.00 20 OVR 
5268 0.00 210.60 0.00 -211 OVR 
5300 4,775.00 0.00 0.00 4,775 
5302 Ed Fees 0.00 200.00 0.00 -200 OVR 
5311 Software Srvcs 0.00 1,181.00 0.00 1,1810VR 
5317 Training Expense 0.00 215.00 0.00 215 OVR 
5410 
5414 

Other Srvcs&Chgs 
Advert & Notices 

13,600.00 
0.00 

0.00 
10,412.52 

0.00 
0.00 

13,600 
10,413 OVR 

5417 Emply Srvc Award 0.00 880.00 0.00 -880 OVR 
5441 Ins Exp-Self Ins 579.00 0.00 0.00 579 
5447 
5463 
5510 

Memberships&DueS 
Apparel 

0.00 
0.00 

5,964.00 

250.00 
687.90 

0.00 

0.00 
315.60 

0.00 

250 OVR 
1,004 OVR 
5,964 



'Jlln. \ 2010 2:57PM 	 No.9630 P. VI 

~N~U_EC-:E~S~CO-:-U_N~1Y~P_U-:RC_HAS_l_N~G~DE~P-:-A_RT_M_E_NT__~~~ k-	 d~ 
liOJ LnI»4 Stto~ Roo", 106, CorpuS CII~1)[ 7~ (aGll ieo+ZII PM ta61l8BB~1 0 ~ v 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 

.Quote Deadl1rtej 

WednolldilY, June 2, 2Q10 
10:00 AM CST 

Lorrell Managertal Mld-Bacl< Chait 
2&-112" Wx 2~112" 0 x- 43" H 
BWNn LeaUler I Black Finish 

Stoc:lc* DesalptU.n qty 	 Ql.lick Ship Price 

J 9Cf /:LJU.R63281 Lorrell Managerial Mid-Bilek Chair J ~ $ ;:::.... 
26" W x27" 0 x43-112'H 

~~~ $ t g'1 ':!

U.R6;;2.B5 	 lone!! Nlantgeflal MIll-Back Chair .. ~~ S Lgq!!! 
26-1fl'Wx 2&-1/2~ Dx-43" H 
Tan Lesther I Black Finish 

30~~ 3 "]if0..3
HON'330lSS11T 	 Hoo Allure Managenal Mid-&~ Cn1!lir $ 


26W W x1Q" 0:.:44" H 

B(a(".k Leather 

31S:-. CJ.1 3.3.r J:1HON2192MSR11 	 Hon PUlow-Sofl: Uansgeilal Mid.SacI'< Chair 1 $ 

26"W )(29"0 X 42" H 

Black Lealher IUedlum Oak Frame 


TOTAL QUOTE $,-----

~..l-:lov-'t- 4w~ 
Q~~ cJ<.r;, -n'p - S;1TJ 7 Wa rlG \1 f1A..y 

I 	 ~Lead Tune for Dellvery (in days)! 

·Vendor Name: JQ rJre.6 ~ 4t,k .:;Jyt,~tf)oJJuj 

.vendorphone~C?'k I) ')=-d:<;:- 0 '17 2.... 

'"Vendor Cant;g!:t; 0 SC4f2 AiCl V f(J'tJ...1
1r/noIirfiHH 	

-Date: (, -/- ?o lD 

1121/1: e 39!;1d 	 :J:J >lOO:J53NOr S9GESllt9£ 

http:U.R6;;2.B5


GRJiINGER® Quotation1".1_____ 

Sold To 
NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING 

901 lEOPARD ST 106 

CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401-3682 

Bill To 
NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING 

901 lEOPARD ST 106 

CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401-3682 

Ship To 
NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING 

901 lEOPARD ST 106 

CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401-3682 

1400 LOMALAND DRIVE 
EL PASO, TX 79935 
Ph: (915) 598-1180 
Fax: (915) 598-1170 

Information 
Grainger Quote Number 2010759661 

Validity Start Date 05/26/2010 

Validity End Date 06/26/2010 

Document Print Date 05/26/2010 

Previous Document Number 

Creation Date 05/26/2010 

Grainger EIN Number 36-U50280 

PO# c SUPPLY ROOM WHSE~ 
PO Create Date 

PO Release # 

Customer Number 830598512 

Department Number 

Project/Job Number 

Requisitioner Name 

Attention 

Caller MICHAEL ROBINSON 

Telephone Number 3618880428 

Grainger Contact Name Heidi· BR1HlA 

Grainger Contact Phone 

Grainger Contact Fax 

Page 1 12 

Freight Forwarder 

We will deliver according to the following terms and conditions: 
Incoterms: FOB ORIGIN 

Freight Terms: Prepaid 

Carrier: 

Payment Terms: Net 30 days after invoice date 

Special Instructions: 

Item 
PO·Line 

10 

Material 

1KBF7 

Description 

Rack Starter Unit,D 36,H 96,l 108 

Quantity 

1.00 

Unit 

EA 

Price 

451.60 

Total USD 

451.60 

20 1KBF8 Rack Starter Unit,D 36,H 96,l 120 3.00 EA 487.00 1,461.00 

30 1KBG3 Rack Starter Unit,D 42,H 96,l 120 1.00 EA 507.10 507.10 

40 1KBG9 Rack Adder Unit,D 36,H 96,l 108 1.00 EA 373.02 373.02 

Sub Total 2,792,72( 
 D 



We will deliver according to the following terms and conditions: 
Incoterms: 

Freight Terms: 

Carrier: 

Payment Terms: 

FOB ORIGIN 

Prepaid 

Net 30 days after invoice date 

Special Instructions: 

'11'1_____ 

1400 LOMALAND DRIVE 
EL PASO, TX 79935 
Ph : (915) 598-1180 
Fax: (915) 598-1170 

Quotation 


Information 
Grainger Quote Number 2010759662 

Validity Start Date 0512612010 

Validity End Date 0612612010 

Document Print Date 0512612010 

Previous Document Number 

Creation Date 0512612010 

Grainger EIN Number 36-1150280 

PO# 

PO Create Date 

PO Release # 
Customer Number 

Department Number 

ProjecUJob Number 

Requisitioner Name 

Attention 

Caller 

Telephone Number 

Grainger Contact Name 

Grainger Contact Phone 

Grainger Contact Fax 

Page 

Freight Forwarder 

830598512 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

3618880428 

Heidi - BR1 HLA 

1 12 

Total Amount 

Item Material Description Quantity Unit Price Total USD 

PO-Line 
10 1KBF8 Rack Starter Unit,D 36,H 96,L120 2.00 EA 487.00 974.00 

20 1KBG9 Rack Adder Unit,D 36,H 96,L108 2.00 EA 373.02 746.04 

Sub Total 1,720.04 

Sold To 
NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING 

901 LEOPARD ST 106 

CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401-3682 

Bill To 
NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING 

901 LEOPARD ST 106 

CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401-3682 

Ship To 
NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING 

901 LEOPARD ST 106 

CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401-3682 

http:1,720.04


• 


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. IId9 DepartmentName:8rra.o±s 9dm\f\~ 2 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code ~ Account Name 

~::t -f. t£d f:'&g;b~ 
v 

TOTALS "$ I. 0\50 ~I ()ll)
) ) 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

a.d&lM 0\ zero ~..~ era. ,.QJJY\ .e '~, 5:J1 

Contact Person: ~an\c,OJ."", ~ Telephone No: f X±: 0CK15 

:E~ 
Recommended by: 

~CA1~ s/4lto BudgetChangeOrder --=----/~___ 
.... '<~?l!t:l!>:' .~~.~i~?!:>.q~~~........................... .£?~t~ ................................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/FormslBudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 1 
WED, MAY 26, 2010, 11:58 AM -----req: JULANE-- leg: GL JL--rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1122 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1122 Grants Administration Roxanna Hunt 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510A - Dept Hd 63,907.00 39,321.60 0.00 24,585 
511 - Reg 70,673.00 37,897.48 0.00 32,776 
513 Salaries - 2,520.00 1,564.00 0.00 956 
515 Employee 41,340.00 23,098.35 0.00 18,242 
518 Other Personnel 6,481.00 3,987.84 0.00 2,493 
521 Office Exp & Sup 3,102.00 496.33 592.32 2,013 
521A Postage & FedEx 2,296.00 1,617.05 988.99 -310 OVR 
523 Telephone & Util 1,657.00 540.87 0.00 1,116 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 220.00 7.78 0.00 212 
530 Professnal Srvcs 16,500.00 0.00 0.00 16,500 
541 Othr Serv & 4,400.00 1,279.65 0.00 3,120 
551 Other Expense 1,876.00 1,116.71 687.85 71 
554 Travel 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500 
561 Outlay 203.00 202.84 0.00 o 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
217,675.00 111,130.50 2,269.16 104,275 ** 

http:2,269.16
http:111,130.50
http:217,675.00
http:2,500.00
http:1,116.71
http:1,876.00
http:1,279.65
http:4,400.00
http:16,500.00
http:1,657.00
http:1,617.05
http:2,296.00
http:3,102.00
http:3,987.84
http:6,481.00
http:23,098.35
http:41,340.00
http:1,564.00
http:2,520.00
http:37,897.48
http:70,673.00
http:39,321.60
http:63,907.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
WED, MAY 26, 2010, 11:58 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1122 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1122 Grants Administration Roxanna Hunt 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5111 Salary-Dept Head 63,907.00 39,321.60 0.00 24,585 
5123 Salaries-Regular 70,673.00 37,897.48 0.00 32,776 
5126 Salary-Temp Emps 2,520.00 1,564.00 0.00 956 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5151 Retirement 12,740.00 7,297.67 0.00 5,442 
5152 FICA 8,902.00 5,054.91 0.00 3,847 
5153 Medicare 2,082.00 1,182.29 0.00 900 
5154 Unemployment Tax 384.00 249.95 0.00 134 
5155 Group Health Ins 16,891.00 8,643.15 0.00 8,248 
5156 Workers Compensa 202.00 599.99 0.00 -398 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 99.00 49.72 0.00 49 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 40.00 20.67 0.00 19 
5181 Car Allowance 6,481.00 3,987.84 0.00 2,493 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 3,102.00 0.00 0.00 3,102 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 92.28 465.00 -557 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 183.31 0.00 -183 OVR 
5213 PC Software Prog 0.00 126.49 0.00 -126 OVR 
5215 Post Equip Rentl 0.00 13.50 0.00 -14 OVR 
5216 Gulf Coast Mail 0.00 80.75 127.32 -2080VR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 2,296.00 1,617.05 988.99 -310 OVR 
5230 Telephone & util 1,657.00 0.00 0.00 1,657 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 540.87 0.00 -541 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 220.00 0.00 0.00 220 
5251 Off Equip M&R 0.00 7.78 0.00 -8 OVR 
5254 Small Equip M&R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 16,500.00 0.00 0.00 16,500 
5311 Software Srvcs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 4,400.00 0.00 0.00 4,400 
5414 Advert & Notices 0.00 1,279.65 0.00 -1,280 OVR 
5510 Other Expenses 1,876.00 0.00 0.00 1,876 
5517 Copiers/Print Sh 0.00 1,116.71 687.85 -1,8050VR 
5518 Extra Copies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5540 Travel Expenses 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,~Q 
5680 F Assets < $1000 203.00 202.84 0.00 0 

** Total 
217,675.00 

Expense Accou
111,130.50 

nts ** 
2,269.16 104,275 ** 



Contact Person: Telephone No: 561-6049------- 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

~--IJi-~--;-- s1;)"fa 1, 0 Budget Change Order ---,,-'_8___ 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: FY 2009/2010 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. __1_4_6_0__ Department Name: Robert N. Barnes Juv. Facility 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5233 Electricity 28,050 

5610 Capital Outlay 28,050 

TOTALS 28,050 28,050 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

To upgrade camera system at the Juvenile Probation Department 

Commissioners Court Approved 05/12/2010 - $28,050/Safeguard System 

.... ~?~.~~ ~~?J!~~~ .9!!i~.~ ...........................I?~t.~ .................................................................. . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approve~.by, the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:Approve~.by


Nueces county Production Budget vs. Aqtual Page 1 
WED, MAY 26, 2010, 12:42 PM ----- req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1460 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
===:;;==== ============================ ==========================~=== 
1460 Robert N. Barnes Juv. Facili Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ============ ========= 
523 Telephone & util 462,082.00 195,767.96 20,759.13 245,555 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 200.00 0.00 0.00 200 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 108,000.00 54,878.71 50,141.12 2,980 
561 Outlay 0.00 0.00 28,050.00 -28,050 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
570,282.00 250,646.67 98,950.25 220,685 ** 

http:98,950.25
http:250,646.67
http:570,282.00
http:28,050.00
http:50,141.12
http:54,878.71
http:108,000.00
http:20,759.13
http:195,767.96
http:462,082.00


9 

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
WED, MAY 26, 2010, 12:41 PM -- ---req: JULANE-- ----leg: GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1460 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept 
========== 
1460 

Key 
========== 
5230 
5231 

5235 
5239 
5240 
5241 
5260 
5261 
5264 
5265 
5266 
5268 
5643 

Title Director FY Qt Pe 
============================ 
Robert N. Barnes 

Description 
===============~ 

Telephone & Util 
Tel Utility Exp 

, , 
Pagers&Other 
Tip & Dump Fees 
M&R-Veh & Equip 
Gasoline 
M&R-Bldg & Grnds 
Bldgs-M&R 
Landscape&Grnds 
Mechanical Systm 
Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 
Parts & Supplies 
IT Equipment 

========================~===== 

Juv. Facili Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget 
======~===== 

62,082.00 
0.00 

00,000.00
---'ci'".-Oci 

0.00 
0.00 

200.00 
0.00 

108,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

** Total 
570,282.00 

Actual Encumbrance 
============ =========== 

0.00 0.00 
9,398.54 0.00 

206.76 
6,658.11 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

8,182.00 
7,444.85 

17,372.84 
15,304.70 
6,574.32 

0.00 

Expense Accounts 
250,646.67 

11,276.88 
9,482.25 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

13,675.00 
5,000.00 
4,063.00 

23,165.62 
4,237.50 

28,050.00 

** 
98,950.25 

09 04 

Balance 
========= 

62,082 
-9,399 OVR 

, OVR 
-11,484 OVR 
-16,140 OVR 

200 
0 

108,000 
-21,857 OVR 
12,445 OVR 
21,436 OVR 
38,470 OVR 

-10,812 OVR 
-28,0500VR 

220,685 ** 

http:98,950.25
http:28,050.00
http:4,237.50
http:23,165.62
http:4,063.00
http:5,000.00
http:13,675.00
http:9,482.25
http:11,276.88
http:250,646.67
http:6,574.32
http:15,304.70
http:17,372.84
http:7,444.85
http:8,182.00
http:6,658.11
http:9,398.54
http:570,282.00
http:108,000.00
http:00,000.00
http:62,082.00


I 

~ 

Print Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 

Regular Agenda 
Date: 05/1212010 

Item #: 4.F.4. 

Upgrading existing DVR'S, replacement and additicm of cameras at the Nueces County 
Juvenile Detention with Safeguard System 
Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department 
Department: Purchasing Department 

Infonnation 
RECOMMENDATION 
Authorize a sole source purchase for upgrading existing DVR'S, replacement and addition of 
cameras at the Nueces County Juvenile Detention with Safeguard System. 

BACKGROUND 
DISCUSSION 
Purchase in the amount of $28,050.00. 

Fiscallmpact 
, .Source of De t 1900 " .Funds: p 

Amount $28 050 
Requested: ' 
Fiscal 2009-10
Year: 
Budgeted y 
YIN: 
Fiscal Impact: 

Attachments 
Link: Safeguard Quote 5-J0 

http://l0.37.144.S2/agcndalink/publish/print ag_ memo.cfm?seq= 1 196&rev=0&mode=Ext... 5/10/2010 

http://l0.37.144.S2/agcndalink/publish/print
http:28,050.00


iii 002':022 09~31 FAX 85J190J 

40!01 K'OIiJ1'f.lmZ 
COOPUII CMUtTI. n. 71MflI 
(letJ """"411, ~ 
0111)....11104. PAX 

JOB I PROJECT: Upgrade ~DVR'S. RepIac:e and add Camems 

ProvIde and ~ the foBawIng equlpmcmt 

4-0VR-E8R322<l1 Cyber\llsiQn 32 camera 15OOGe6---~-I$1",800.00 

Replace exIstirQ tIxed c:amem at tha Boot Canp 

8-LTC455-~ Bosch COD camera v«th 2..amt 1en5........---.S2.7OQ.OO 

Add new oLCdoor cament 8$ needed admlrliStlalkJn I:luII!Iru parking IU 

9-I<f36..t55\1?8-20 Qosch coklt c::arneta WIn hou6ing 2-8rnm Jiens--S8,550.00 

TOTALI2I,05O." 

ThIs ~tlon • VtIld ror& peIiOd rA (30) davs m:m date above, 


AlII'M'Jice$ ate due upon rece1pt. 


QuollBon Qoes not Indude aa and lnCaI18l<e$, If applicable. 


b~ 
NICKW;;q,f 
COI'rmeIdIaI Sales and Instaftatlorl Manager 

http:Jiens--S8,550.00
http:S2.7OQ.OO
http:15OOGe6---~-I$1",800.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1490 Department Name: ___C,;;;;"S,;;;;"C.:;;;..;;;;.,D_____________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5210 Office Expenses & Supplies 3,100 

5217 Postage &Fed Ex Expenses 3,100 

TOTALS 3,100 3,100 


This budget transfer is necessary to: 


To cover current and anticipated expenditures for postage. 


Si 

Telephone No: 854-4111 x1120 

Budget Change Order __1_8___ 
.....9~Y~!¥ :~~.~i~<?!~.<?ff~~~........................... I?~~t:;, ................................................................. . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 

TUE, JUN 01, 2010, 1:27 PM req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: 


GL Side GL-General WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1490 Key Code: 5000-END ./' 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1490 CSCD Cook Building Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========= 

521 Office Exp & Sup 9,955.00 2,084.24 0.00 7,871 
521A Postage & FedEx 1,356.00 1,310.98 0.00 45 
522 Food & Ktchn Exp 250.00 244.65 0.00 5 
523 Telephone & Util 80,712.00 39,860.42 527.16 40,324 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 2,750.00 1,317.24 655.32 777 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 15,500.00 5,050.15 799.75 9,650 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 41,700.00 31,275.00 10,425.00 ° EQL
551 Other Expense 12,883.00 6,656.92 4,535.96 1,690 
561 Capital Outlay 9,953.00 6,766.44 3,186.00 1 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
175,059.00 94,566.04 20,129.19 60,364 ** 

http:20,129.19
http:94,566.04
http:175,059.00
http:3,186.00
http:6,766.44
http:9,953.00
http:4,535.96
http:6,656.92
http:12,883.00
http:10,425.00
http:31,275.00
http:41,700.00
http:5,050.15
http:15,500.00
http:1,317.24
http:2,750.00
http:39,860.42
http:80,712.00
http:1,310.98
http:1,356.00
http:2,084.24
http:9,955.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
TUE, JUN 01, 2010, 1:25 PM ------req: JULANE GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 

GL Side GL-General WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1490 Key Code: 5000-END • 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1490 CSCD Cook Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5210 Office Exp & Sup 9,955.00 0.00 0.00 9,955 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 24.09 0.00 -24 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 2,060.15 0.00 -2,060 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 1,356.00 1,310.98 0.00 45 
5220 Food&Kitchen Exp 250.00 0.00 0.00 250 
5221 Food & Edibles 0.00 244.65 0.00 -245 OVR 
5230 Telephone & util 20,712.00 0.00 0.00 20,712 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 8,224.61 0.00 -8,225 OVR 
5233 Electricity 60,000.00 24,536.84 0.00 35,463 
5234 Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 0.00 4,972.22 0.00 -4,9720VR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 192.21 0.00 -192 OVR 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 0.00 1,934.54 527.16 -2,462 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 2,750.00 0.00 0.00 2,750 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5258 Radio&Camera M&R 0.00 1,317.24 655.32 -1,973 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 15,500.00 0.00 0.00 15,500 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 3,323.99 481.50 -3,805 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 400.00 200.00 -600 OVR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 1,326.16 118.25 -1,444 OVR 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 41,700.00 0.00 0.00 41,700 
5422 Bld & Space Rent 0.00 31,275.00 10,425.00 -41,700 OVR 
5510 Other Expenses 12,883.00 0.00 0.00 12,883 
5517 Copiers/Print Sh 0.00 6,656.92 4,535.96 -11,193 OVR 
5680 F Assets < $1000 9,953.00 6,766.44 3,186.00 1 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
175,059.00 94,566.04 20,129.19 60,364 ** 



-----------------------------------

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code 

5261 M/

Account Name 

R Buildings and Grounds-Other Bldgs 

Increase Decrease 

5,000.00 

TOTALS 0.00 5,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

to Medical Examiners Bldg for 

fence work 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: _8_8_8-_0_4_9_2____ 

May 24,2010~i~He~> 
 Date 

Recommended b::_ _ 

~C~I~ Budget Change order___/_~___ 

.... .q?~~~ f..~9.i!~~~ .<?f!i~.~ ..................................~~t~ ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court-on , . 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Date 
C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production vs. Actual 1 
WED, MAY 26, 2010, 12:52 PM ----- req: JULANE-- --leg: GL JL--rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1500 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

511 Reg 304,595.00 183,684.03 0.00 120,911 
512 OT 25,000.00 15.590.92 0.00 9,409 
5l4A 4,974.00 3,024.30 0.00 1,950 
5l4C 0.00 852.39 0.00 -852 OVR 
515 Employee Benefit 110,256.00 83,279.30 0.00 26,977 
518 Other Personnel 2,000.00 616.40 1,380.20 3 
521 Office Exp & Sup 1,500.00 18.44 0.00 1,482 
521A Postage & FedEx 0.00 11.18 0.00 -11 OVR 
523 Telephone & Util 2,335,194.00 1,118,418.66 12,443.20 1,204,332 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 0.00 2,423.62 0.00 -2,424 OVR 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 4,000.00 2,646.44 0.00 1,354 
52.6......_._ ... M&R & Grn~~. 72~,47~ 3 
541 Othr & Chrq 1,500. 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
3,514,493.00 1,782,841.52 268,113.45 1,463,538 ** 

http:268,113.45
http:1,782,841.52
http:3,514,493.00
http:2,646.44
http:4,000.00
http:2,423.62
http:12,443.20
http:1,118,418.66
http:2,335,194.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,380.20
http:2,000.00
http:83,279.30
http:110,256.00
http:3,024.30
http:4,974.00
http:15.590.92
http:25,000.00
http:183,684.03
http:304,595.00


Nueces Production vs. Actual Page 1 

WED, MAY 26, 010, 12:51 PM - ----req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1500 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== ================= :================= ========== 
1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
============ ========= ======~=== ================ 

5123 Salaries-Regular 304,595.00 183,684.03 0.00 120,911 
5125 Salary-overtime 25,000.00 10,673.22 0.00 14,327 
5129 Salary-Holiday 0.00 961.70 0.00 -962 OVR 
5131 Pay 4,974.00 3,024.30 0.00 1,950 
5133 On Pay 0.00 3,956.00 0.00 -3,956 OVR 
5140 Reimb-Sal&Supple 0.00 852.39 0.00 -852 OVR 
5150 Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 a 
5151 31,090.00 18,705.50 0.00 12,385 
5152 FICA 20,743.00 12,046.56 0.00 8,696 
5153 Medicare 4,851.00 2,817.35 0.00 2,034 
5154 Unemployment Tax 937.00 620.05 0.00 317 
5155 Health Ins 47,236.00 33,953.97 0.00 l3,282 
5156 Compensa 4,955.00 14,758.29 0.00 -9,803 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 317.00 169.58 0.00 147 
5158 CAF 125 Admin 127.00 63.07 0.00 64 
5170 Reimb-Benefits 0.00 144.93 0.00 -145 OVR 
5180 Other Personnel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5185 Contract Personn 2,000.00 616.40 1,380.20 3 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 18.44 0.00 -18 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 0.00 11.18 0.00 11 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 749,803.00 0.00 0.00 749,803 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 98,312.47 0.00 -98,312 OVR 
5233 Electricity 1,585,391.00 658,616.91 0.00 926,774 
5234 Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 0.00 334,273.02 0.00 -334,273 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 5,761.36 1,768.00 -7,529 OVR 
5239 & Dump Fees 0.00 21,454.90 10,675.20 -32, l30 OVR 
5241 Gasoline 4,000.00 2,646.44 0.00 1,354 
5249 Car Repairs 0.00 130.95 0.00 -131 OVR 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 278.04 0.00 -278 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000 

Bldgs-M&R 225,. 106,994.50 80,646.67 37,833 
Elevator!Escaiat . 4:r;'5"lf8 . 3 2 ·39;lJ.r5"~ba·--·-·::-81 , 554 OVR 

5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 10,640.00 1,750.00 -12,390 OVR 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 107,869.48 34,542.36 -142,412 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 78,547.27 86,404.57 -164,952 OVR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 24,297.29 11,900.85 -36,198 OVR 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
5435 Equip Rentals 0.00 279.96 0.00 -280 OVR 
5996 Reimb-Equip&Veh 0.00 2,014.63 0.00 -2,0150VR 
5997 Reimb-Bldgs&Grnd 0.00 1,139.02 0.00 -1,139 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

http:1,139.02
http:2,014.63
http:1,500.00
http:11,900.85
http:24,297.29
http:86,404.57
http:78,547.27
http:34,542.36
http:107,869.48
http:1,750.00
http:10,640.00
http:80,646.67
http:106,994.50
http:500,000.00
http:2,646.44
http:4,000.00
http:10,675.20
http:21,454.90
http:1,768.00
http:5,761.36
http:334,273.02
http:658,616.91
http:1,585,391.00
http:98,312.47
http:749,803.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,380.20
http:2,000.00
http:14,758.29
http:4,955.00
http:33,953.97
http:47,236.00
http:2,817.35
http:4,851.00
http:12,046.56
http:20,743.00
http:18,705.50
http:31,090.00
http:3,956.00
http:3,024.30
http:4,974.00
http:10,673.22
http:25,000.00
http:183,684.03
http:304,595.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1565 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Medical Examiners Bldg 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5260 M/R Buildings and Grounds 5,000.00 

TOTALS 5,000.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

to Medical Examiners Bldg for 

fence work 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson 
----~--~-----------------------

Telephone No: ...;;.8...;;...88...;;.-...;;.0...;;.49...;;.2"--___ 

~ign£,2~e~--7? Date 
May 24, 2010 

Recommended by: 

..-.~-.....C;?~~-<?r-.~-.9-~-i;;6f- ..-.L•••••••••••••••••••••••~~1.~~~...... ~~~~~~ ~~~.~~~. ~rd~r....:.~ ............. . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Date 
C:/MyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 

http:5,000.00
http:5,000.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

WED, MAY 26, 2010, 12:52 PM -- ---req: JULANE----- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1565 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== =========================~== ======================~======= 
1565 Medical Examiner Building Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5140 0.00 721.48 0.00 -721 OVR 
5170 0.00 122.66 0.00 -123 OVR 
5210 Office 250.00 0.00 0.00 250 
5230 Telephone 5,433.00 0.00 0.00 5,433 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 1,404.56 0.00 -1,405 OVR 
5233 Electrici ty 29,548.00 10,849.21 0.00 18,699 
5234 Gas,H20, ,Gr 0.00 684.29 0.00 -684 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other 0.00 335.20 0.00 -335 OVR 
5239 & Dump Fees 0.00 1,194.32 597.16 -1,791 OVR 
5241 Gasoline 200.00 0.00 0.00 200 
5260 
5261 

19-1;200.00 
0.00 

0.00 
2,200.00 

.0. Qo. 
,957.00 

5264 0.00 0.00 0.00 a 
5265 0.00 7,739.45 85.50 -7,825 OVR 
5266 0.00 3,586.40 3,290.32 -6,877 OVR 
5268 0.00 985.05 16.00 -1,001 OVR 
5996 0.00 1,265.90 0.00 -1,266 OVR 
5997 0.00 117.95 0.00 -118 OVR 

OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

54,631.00 31,206.47 8,945.98 14,479 ** 


http:8,945.98
http:31,206.47
http:54,631.00


------

Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner"s Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3150 Department Name: Count Court at Law V 
~~~~~~~~---~~----

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase
Key Code Account Name 

,'0,000
5342 Appointed Attorneys 1»;ftOO ) 
5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 20,000 

S341 Appointed Attorneys - AG 1,000 

I)~i nao """=I...l<~ 

1285·5351 Contingency Appropriations ~ 

• 
TOTALS ~ 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


Juvenile cases are complex due to the multiple parties involved where each party must be 


provided an attorney and transcripts. Additional funding is needed. 

Telephone No: ______ 

con~~ 

Budget Change Order I <6 

•••• ~?!_!I)~ ~!;I!!i!<:?~~.9!!i~...........................I?~t~ .............................................................. . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioners Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioners Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 

I 



Nueces County Production 
THU, JUN 03, 2010, 3:50 PM 

Budget vs. Actual 
-----req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: 

1 
1 

GL Side GL-General WE-working Budget ., 
SELECT Department Code: 1285 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
=======~==~~======================= 

1285 General Administration Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
================ ============ ============ =========== ================~== 

5211 Office 3,500.00 15.00 0.00 3,485 
5212 Central 1,000.00 94.80 0.00 905 
5217 
5218 
5220 
5221 

Postage & 
Books, Magzs,sub 
Food&Kitchen Exp 
Food & Edibles 

375.00 
0.00 

1,000.00 
0.00 

83.70 
0.00 
0.00 

217.69 

307.22 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

-16 
0 

1,000 
-218 

OVR 

OVR 
5230 
5251 
5301 
5302 
5305 

Telephone & util 
Off Equip M&R 
Attorney Fees 
Ed Registra Fees 
Adm&Consult Fees 

0.00 
2,000.00 

570,000.00 
1,500.00 

59,000.00 

155.13 
0.00 

194,593.19 
1,440.00 
3,200.00 

0.00 
0.00 

27,557.08 
0.00 

500.00 

155 
2,000 

347,850 
60 

55,300 

OVR 

5307 
5311 

Co Legal 
Software Srvcs 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
4,571.00 

0 
-4,571 OVR 

5315 Audit Services 90,000.00 50,467.79 8,916.00 30,616 
5350 Reserve 14,317.00 0.00 0.00 14,317 

Reserve 
570,800.00

for ';.:::r-;:-----:;. ,OOO-:-(,Hr--
0.00 
0:00 

0.00 570,800 
o . OU-···· -T5U-;U1JD 

5355 
5357 
5358 
5410 
5414 

Cntn Appr<$1000 
Resv Appr Pct 2 
Resv Appr Pct 3 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 
Advert & Notices 

37,607.00 
14,439.00 

370,773.00 
1,000.00 
1,600.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

697.20 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

37,607 
14,439 

370,773 
1,000 

903 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5443 
5447 
5455 

Inter-Local Agr 
Memberships&Dues 
Services - Other 

0.00 
30,000.00 
4,500.00 

0.00 
28,138.87 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0 
1,861 
4,500 

5461 Truck weighing 2,500.00 247.00 2,644.50 -392 OVR 
5462 video & Record 5,000.00 2,915.00 1,305.00 780 
5473 COG Annual Fee 26,200.00 25,092.00 0.00 1,108 
5476 Econ Devl-CC 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0 EQL 
5477 Econ Devl-Rbstwn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5478 Economic Dev-Gen 99,500.00 49,125.00 45,375.00 5,000 
5480 Cnty Cleansweep 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5481 
5490 

Hist Cmm/Lib Brd 
Local Devel Auth 

11,862.00 
5,000.00 

8,906.99 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2,955 
5,000 

5491 
5510 
5517 
5518 
5540 
5542 

Tax Appraise Exp 
Other Expenses 
Copiers/print Sh 
Extra Copies 
Travel Expenses 
Trvl,Food,Lodge 

901,022.00 
2,900.00 

0.00 
0.00 

11,000.00 
0.00 

627,271.00 
0.00 

2,650.07 
0.00 
0.00 

4,910.86 

209,091.00 
0.00 

1,505.65 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

64,560 
2,900 

-4,156 
0 

11,000 
-4,911 

OVR 

OVR 
5661 Motor Vehicles 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5680 F Assets < $1000 738.00 0.00 738.15 0 OVR 



------------ ------------------------------------

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: FY 2009/2010 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3480 Department Name: Juvenile Probation 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5123 Salaries - Regular 15,000 

5300 Professional Services 15,000 

TOTALS 15,000 15,000 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

5300- Medical assessments ordered by court and services to provided training. 

Telephone No: __-...;..5...;,.6_1-...,;6..,;.0...,;4...;,.9___ 

May 17,2010 
Icial/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

~1?lJU-- 5/~IJD BudgetChangeOrder _~/~=--__ 
.... ~~~.~~ ~~~~!~~~ .<?!!i~ ...........................I?~~~ .................................................................. . 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Co·ti1ti1iSsioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
~C~~~y~Docu~m~e~nt_~~Fo~m~sffi~ud~ge~rr~~_ns~~_r~Fo_m~__________________________________________________~~~~~O 



Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this form to the Budget Transfer Form with a computer printout.) 

3480 Juvenile Probation 
Dept No. Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 

As of 511712010 Available Budget Balance-Salaries $ __....:5;....71.;.:..5;....7.;;..2
----"--'---.;..;...;.."---

(Per Account Summary or GLlQBA Reports) 

__1_1__ X 50,435 Projected Salaries Needed <__....;5...;..54-,",7....;85..;..) 

(Pay Periods (Amounlper 
Remaining) pay Pariod) Funds Available 16,787 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 15,000 

Funds available after transfer $ 1,787 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 

Asof _____________ Available Budget Balance-Benefits $ _____ 

(Per Account Summary or GLlQBA Reports) 

____ X ____ Projected Benefits Needed <____.:;..0) 

(Pay PeriodS (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available o 

Budget Amendment T ransfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 0 
====== 

05/17/10 

Signature Date 



N..:ec:es ~ Pnxirticn 	 B.l::l3et VB. .Actl:a.l Paqe 1 
KN/ MAY 17, 2010, 9:39 PM ------req:: I.:EAN.\IA.-------leg: GL JL--:rpt id: GI:..SHBA01 

GL Sire Gl:.s-G:r:E1:a. I..ed,:je:r WB-Vbrkin:J B.l::l3et 
SEl:.ECI' D:part::n:en:t ct:x:ie: 3480,3490,3492 i Key ct:x:ie: 5000-EN) 

D:pt Title IJi.re::tar FYQ:Fe 
3480 Juvenile Prd:aticn H::rrer===Flares=========== 09 04 9 

l3trlJ cat r:.escd.pticn B.l::l3et .Actl:a.l Fn::uri::lrarx: Ba1an::E 

510A §3J.a:ty ~Hi 87,624.00 50/556.02 0.00 37/068
511 Salaries - 1/311,256.00 739/683.68 0.00 571,572 <le;;oCOI
512 Salaries -	 4/500.00 3,261.75 0.00 1/238
513 Salaries -~ 	14,000.00 8,542.32 0.00 5,458
514A Salaries - I.a:'fJ 	 20,049.00 11,566.80 0.00 8,482
515 .~ Een:fi.t 414,533.00 257,297.77 0.00 157/235
521 .ce El:<P & ~ 	23, 050.00 18,219.44 264.52 
52JA ~ & Fl:dEx: 5,042.00 2,649.53 2/134.38 4,~~~ j
523 ~~ &Util 7,203.00 2/250.50 0.00 4/953
524 MStR -Ebuio & Veh 	 4, 000.00 735.88 0.00 3,264
525 	 9,200.00 7/270.47 0.00 1/930
526 MStR -l3l<.:g & Grrrl 500.00 469.87 0.00 30 
530 Professr:Bl Srva3 8,600.00 7,646.82 90.00 863 1r5/000 
541 a:hr Serv & Cln:g 	 13,474.00 10,905.15 972.05 1,597
551 o::.h:!r Exf:E.1se 	 16,725.00 8,503.34 6,710.74 1/511
554 Travel 	 47,680.00 27/331.26 18/122.36 2/226 

** 'Ibtal ~ Ao:o.mts ** 1,987,436.00 1,156/890.60 28,294.05 802,251 ** q,(t\1P 
10 

, 


http:28,294.05
http:1,156/890.60
http:1,987,436.00
http:18/122.36
http:27/331.26
http:47,680.00
http:6,710.74
http:8,503.34
http:16,725.00
http:10,905.15
http:13,474.00
http:7,646.82
http:8,600.00
http:7/270.47
http:9,200.00
http:2/250.50
http:7,203.00
http:2/134.38
http:2,649.53
http:5,042.00
http:18,219.44
http:257,297.77
http:414,533.00
http:11,566.80
http:20,049.00
http:8,542.32
http:14,000.00
http:3,261.75
http:4/500.00
http:739/683.68
http:1/311,256.00
http:50/556.02
http:87,624.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: FY 2009/2010 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3490 Department Name: Juvenile Detention 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5123 Salaries - Regular 28,000 
5260 M&R Bldg & Grnd 4,000 

5410- Other Serv & Charge 7,500 

5643 Ca~ital Outla~ - IT Egui~ment 16,500 

TOTALS 28,000 28,000 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

5260- Unforeseen building expenses till end "()9130 

5410- Child clothing/general supplies and placement expenses 

5643- Replace 13 computers througt 

Telephone No: 561-6049conta~In: RDeanna Saldana ------

May 17,2010 
Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

~~wr- !; I~/o Budget Change Order .....--!./..w~___ 
.... ~?:!.~~ ~~~~!~~.9!!i~ ...........................I?..~t~ .................................................................. . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioners Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioners Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
~c~~~~~~m~eOOW~Fo~~~~~oo~g~~T~~~~~re~rF~O~~______________________________________________~~~~~ 



----------------

, 


Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this form to the Budget Transfer Form with a computer printout.) 

3490 Juvenile Detention 
Dept No. Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 


As of 5117/2010 Available Budget Balance-Salaries $ ____....:3c..:..60::.!.,8::..:68~ 

----~~~~----

(Per Account Summary or GUOBA Reports) 

__~1~1___ X__~~~,1~82~_ Projected Salaries Needed ( ____....:3:.::.;32::!;,0::..:0=..2) 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 28,866 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 28,000 

Funds available after transfer $ 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 


As of Available Budget Balance-Benefits $ _________ 

(Per Account Summary or GUOBA Reports) 

________ x _________ Projected Benefits Needed ( ________~O) 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available ° 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

°Funds available after transfer $ 
-=-=-="""=.......... 


05/17110 
Date 

866 



Nu::ces ~ P.rcd..rticn B..rl3et vs. Actual Paqe 1 
M:N, MAY 17, 2010, 12:07 1M ------req: ~-------lSJ: GL JL--:rpt id: GLSH8A01 

GL Sire CL-Gerel::al I..ed3er WB-W:lrk:in.:J B..rl3et 
SEI.ECI' D::pntnErIt: a:de: 3490 i Key a:de: 5000-END 

I::ept Title Dira:tar FYCtI:e 
=== 

3490 Juvenile IEtenticn H:rrer Fl.ares 09 04 9 


B.rlJ cat D:scr.iptial B..rl3et Actual Eh:.UTbran::e E?alarx:e 
o . 


<Ztfb,0007511 784,726.00 423,857.66 0.00 360,868Salaries-~512 Salaries - 27,560.00 12,987.40 0.00 14,573 j513 Salaries ~ 81,500.00 56,974.40 0.00 24,526
514A 5,867.00 3,383.55 0.00 2 483 Salaries ~ 515 253,157.00 155,449.62 0.00 97:707 
521 ~~~&~ 9,000.00 6,136.98 0.00 2,863
521A 145.00 93.73 0.00 51~ &Fe:lEX522 170,000.00 76,941.95 2,727.81 90,330

Ftxrl ~urn: 0, "523 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
524 &Veh 6,500.00 4,117.87 690.00 1,692
525 el 141.00 0.00 0.00 141 --t- 4 0 00 
526 MiiR. -B:l.dg & Grn:l 5,000.00 3,120.29 1,150.00 730 I 

530 Professn3J. Srvcs 7,200.00 4,275.60 81.55 
541 CtlIr Se:rv & Chrg 8,000.00 7,845.76 0.00 2'm -t- " GOD 
551 c:tler~ 11,697.00 5,952.32 4,142.32 1,602
554 Travel 2,000.00 1,703.01 0.00 297 

** 'Ittal1,372,493.00~,840.14~ ** , 1.68 600,861 **8 79 

w- 0
IP 

\- ~M Q,tcf-~ 1- j&,0"OD 

\ 
0\i) 

~(t 1

, 

,.. 


http:1,372,493.00
http:1,703.01
http:2,000.00
http:4,142.32
http:5,952.32
http:11,697.00
http:7,845.76
http:8,000.00
http:4,275.60
http:7,200.00
http:1,150.00
http:3,120.29
http:5,000.00
http:4,117.87
http:6,500.00
http:2,727.81
http:76,941.95
http:170,000.00
http:6,136.98
http:9,000.00
http:155,449.62
http:253,157.00
http:3,383.55
http:5,867.00
http:56,974.40
http:81,500.00
http:12,987.40
http:27,560.00
http:423,857.66
http:784,726.00


--------

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

rhe Honorable Commissioner"s Court: FY 2009/2010 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3492 Department Name: Justice Boot Camp
------------- ---------------------~--------------(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

-5123 Salaries - Regular 53,600 

.5125 Salaries - Overtime 31,000 

5300 Professional Services 3,200 

5410 Other Serv & Charge 13,800 

5680 Capital - less ($1 ,000) 5,600 

TOTALS 53,600 53,600 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


5125- Overtime- Transfer is for Bootcamp staff working additional hours due to vacancies. 


5300- Unforeseen medical expenes (doctor visits, precriptions) 


5410- Electronic montoring expenses through the end of fiscal year 


5680- Replace 20 chairs 


Contact Per on: Deanna Saldana Telephone No: 561-6049 

May 17, 2010 
Date 

Recommended by: 

~---t..J/-- S/;Y)L( 2 Budget Change Order ---,-/.Jo.,I~_____ 
.... ~'.?~~~ ~~~J!<?~~ .<?!!i~ .............................I?C!~~ .................................................................. . 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 
. ,.' ~ 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocuments/FormsiBudgetTransfer Form 



---------------- ________ _ 

Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this fonn to the Budget Transfer Fonn with a computer printout.) 

3492 Justice Boot Camp 
Dept No. Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 


As of 511712010 Available Budget Balance-Salaries $ 

----~~~~----

(Per Account Summary or GliOBA Reports) 

__~1~1___ X __~3~7~.3~51~_ Projected Salaries Needed ( 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 


As of Available Budget Balance-Benefits $ 


(Per Account Sunvnary or GliOBA Reports) 

________ X________ Projected Benefits Needed ( 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 

05117110 
Signature Date 

____--'4;..:..67:....<..1.:...:94....:... 

____--'4;..:..10:.....8;:.:6....:...1 ) 

53.600 

2.733 

________-'-0) 

o 

...................._=0 


56.333 



N..e:es ~ Pra:i.:ctiaJ. B.rl.3et VB. A£::tual Paqe 3 
rvrN, mY 17, 2010/ 9:39 AM ------:req:: ~-------leg: GL JL--:tpt id: GI:..SHB?\Ol 

GL Sid: GLr-Ge.rEral I.ed3er WB-Vbrld.r:g B.rl.3et 
SEr.ECI' D:p;o:trrent Cl:de: 3480,3490,3492 ; Key Cl:de: 5000-EID 

U:pt Title Dire:i:ar FYQ:.Ee 
=== 

3492 Justice B::XJt C3rrp H::::nEr F.l..ares 09 04 9 

l3I.rlg cat Descd:ptiaJ. B.rl.3et A£::tual E'cn:rrbra.n::: B:U.ar.ce 

511 S3.laries-~ 928,966.00 461,771.82 0.00 467 194.(9,,(,00
/ o . * 

512 Salaries - 50,000.00 57,528.88 0.00 -7;529 OJR~ ~I, 000 
513 Salaries - 1'arp 37,300.00 11/546.60 0.00 25,753
514A 2,752.00 1,587.60 0.00 1164S3.laries ~ 515 e l.t 278,151.00 158,454.34 0.00 119;697
521 8,000.00 4,926.24 0.00 3,074
522 &~U 183,400.00 108,528.04 23,874.52 50,997 j524 4,800.00 1,689.01 1,238.00 1,873~-~Vl525 Gt9:>lire 640.00 0.00 0.00 640 

' I~)'526 ~ -B &G!::nj 2,500.00 1/633.63 0.00 866 
530 Professnal Srvcs 5/500.00 5/228.02 0.00 272 .f-.3, :'00 
541 O:hr Set:v &Chrg 9/000.00 4,485.38 2,862.97 1,652....f- 13, SOl' 

I . ..!551 a:ter~ 6,583.00 3,297.09 2,562.03 724 o . II 
554 Travel 1/000.00 796.25 0.00 204 

** 'Ibtal ~ k.x:n.mts ** 
1,518,592.00 821,472.90 30,537.52 666,582 ** 

00 - ~ {pOOJti'4 uf~ -< 1,0

http:30,537.52
http:821,472.90
http:1,518,592.00
http:1/000.00
http:2,562.03
http:3,297.09
http:6,583.00
http:2,862.97
http:4,485.38
http:9/000.00
http:5/228.02
http:5/500.00
http:1/633.63
http:2,500.00
http:1,238.00
http:1,689.01
http:4,800.00
http:23,874.52
http:108,528.04
http:183,400.00
http:4,926.24
http:8,000.00
http:158,454.34
http:278,151.00
http:1,587.60
http:2,752.00
http:11/546.60
http:37,300.00
http:57,528.88
http:50,000.00
http:461,771.82
http:928,966.00
http:B:U.ar.ce


05/20/2010 THU 16!24 FAX ~~~ Auditors ~OOl/001 

\ 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's COLlrt: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3LQ L\ D Department Name: _~'L)P.l...-_l}..L-_·___~___~__ 
(PleClSe prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Account Name ~ 

cSlA\aY'\e~· 2£glAlal( -~'5206.{) 
Sa..\Ctf{eS- Te...VVtport.l.Yiec; 6f..S).,CD OD 

TOTALS ~'5r WO.DO i 5.200 00 

This budget trgnsfer is necessary to: 

\NfL Y\~e.ct +0 hl r/L a. tt-Mp. to fi \l Ov 

Telephone No(3U.l)744...~(Q I 

5 j~o 1'2-010 
Date 

Recommended by: 

~r"""'"---)-!:-Mhv(-r----"";,- (, / ) lie) ,-->t"---Budget Change Order _____ 

County Auditors Office Date 


••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ~ •••••••••••••••• P •••• ~~_~_ •• ~ ••••••••••••••••••••••••• _ •••••••• __ •••••••••• __ ••••••• '~ •••• A~. __ • __ • __ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioners Court on 

Revised & Approved by the CommissIoner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumentslFonnslBud!jetTrsnsfer Form 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

WED, MAY 26, 2010, 12:58 PM ---req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3640 i Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept 

3640 

Title 
====~~=~;================~== 

Justice of the Peace 4 

Director 
=====~============ 

Duncan Neblett, Jr. 

FY 

09 

Qt 

04 

Pe 

9 

Key Description 
================ 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
====== ========~ 

5101 
5123 
5150 
5151 

Salary-Official 
Salaries-Regular 
Employee Benefit 
Retirement 

53,766.00 

10,093.00 

35,844.00 
34,636. 

O. 
6,482.75 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

17,922 
20,217 

0 
3,610 

5152 FICA 6,996.00 4,310.83 0.00 2,685 
5153 Medicare 1,636.00 1,008.14 0.00 628 
5154 Tax 154.00 105.91 0.00 48 
5155 
5156 
5157 

Group Health Ins 
Workers Compensa 
Life Insurance 

17,694.00 
149.00 

99.00 

11,431.23 
456.12 

54.83 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,263 
-307 OVR 

44 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 40.00 22.79 0.00 17 
5181 Car Allowance 3,900.00 2,600.00 0.00 1,300 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 3,050.00 0.00 0.00 3,050 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 56.41 0.00 -56 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 498.97 0.00 -4990VR 
5215 Post Equip Rentl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5217 
5218 
5240 
5251 
5300 

Postage & FedEx 
Books, Magzs,Sub 
M&R-Veh & Equip 
Off Equip M&R 
Professnal Srvcs 

0.00 
0.00 

300.00 
0.00 

300.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0 
0 

300 
0 

300 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 0.00 300.00 0.00 -300 OVR 
5330 Special Personne 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
5410 
5437 

Other Srvcs&Chgs 
Fees & Permits 

300.00 
0.00 

0.00 
133.58 

0.00 
0.00 

300 
-134 OVR 

5447 
5510 
5517 

Memberships&Dues 
Other Expenses 
Copiers/print Sh 

0.00 
2,074.00 

0.00 

60.00 
0.00 

1,258.21 

0.00 
0.00 

789.35 

-60 
2,074 

-2,048 

OVR 

OVR 
5540 Travel 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000 
5542 Trvl, 200.00 1,602.84 0.00 -1,403 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

158,104.00 100,862.94 789.35 56,452 ** 


http:100,862.94
http:158,104.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

WED, MAY 26, 2010, 12:58 PM ------req: JULANE- -----leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3640 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3640 Justice of the Peace 4 Duncan Neblett, Jr. 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510 Salary - Ofcls 53,766.00 35,844.00 0.00 17,922 
511 Salaries 54,853.00 34,636.33 0.00 20,217 
515 Employee 36,861. 00 23,872.60 0.00 12,988 
518 Other Personnel 3,900.00 2,600.00 0.00 1,300 
521 Office & Sup 3,050.00 555.38 0.00 2,495 
521A Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 300.00 0.00 0.00 300 
530 Professnal Srvcs 300.00 300.00 0.00 o EQL 
533 Spec Prsnl Serv 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 300.00 193.58 0.00 106 
551 Other Expense 2,074.00 1,258.21 789.35 26 
554 Travel 2,200.00 1,602.84 0.00 597 

** Total Accounts ** 

158,104.00 0,862.94 789.35 56,452 ** 


http:0,862.94
http:158,104.00
http:1,602.84
http:2,200.00
http:1,258.21
http:2,074.00
http:3,050.00
http:2,600.00
http:3,900.00
http:23,872.60
http:34,636.33
http:54,853.00
http:35,844.00
http:53,766.00


--------

OS/27/2010 THU 13123 FAX ~~~ Auditors 1lJ0 01/ 0 0 1 

Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this form to the Budget Transfer Form with a computer printout.) 

DElpiNO. Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 


As of ~·I!._II D Available Budget Balance-Salaries $ at, '}11 . 

(Per Account Swnmary or GLlQBA ReporUi) D

_11---=-_ X 125to .- Projected Salaries Needed (lfft~..o t:, 
(Pay Pctiods (Amollnt per 7,("57 r 1B~161 
RemaInIng) Pay Period) Funds Available ,=-1-4 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 5'lW. c 
:1.,'-157 

Funds available after transfer $ (It}·I. 0 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 


As of Available Budget Balance-Benefits $ _____ 

(Per Account Summery or GL.lQ\3A Repot1$) 

_______ x_______ Projected Benefits Needed ( ____0_> 
(PayPerlod& (Aml:lUllt per 
Romaining) Pay Period) Funds Available o 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 0 
===== 

Signature oatfjl 



Mueces County, Texas FY 09/10 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3810 Department Name: Constable Pet. 1 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

5540 TRAVEL 400.00 

5300 PROSFESSIONAL SERVICES 	 400.00 


TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 	 400.00 400.00 

) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

) To balance line item categories 

) To cover temporary employees 


(X 	) Other to cover travel reimbursement for Rudy Caceres and Robert 
Cisneros 

Discussion: 

Robert Cisneros June 4,2010 
Date 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change Order:.....;#~..(..1....81oo1---~/tJlAVC~ffice 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 
FRI, JUN 04, 2010, 4:50 PM --- --reg: JULANE

GL Side GL-General Ledger 

SELECT Department Code: 3810 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director 

Page 1 
leg: GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBAOI 

Budget 

fIFY Qt Pe 

3810 Constable 1 Rodolfo A. Caceres 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510 Salary 50,472.00 33,648.00 0.00 16,824 
511 Salaries 343,386.00 214,104.94 0.00 129,281 
514A Salaries 5,085.00 540.58 0.00 4,544 
514B 18,920.00 10,915.65 0.00 8,004 
515 121,829.00 93,768.71 0.00 28,060 
518 7,020.00 4,680.00 0.00 2,340 
521 4,000.00 727.11 116.27 3,157 
521A 2,174.00 1,042.84 917.34 214 
523 2,795.00 972.33 0.00 1,823 
524 18,500.00 9,648.63 119.99 8,731 
525 30,000.00 17,595.87 0.00 12,404 

0.00 740 
, 7 I 91lr 

551 Other Expense 2,299.00 1,305.71 762.37 231 
554 Travel 1,880.00 1,829.92 0.00 50 

** Total ** 

618,190.00 1,915.97 224,322 ** 


http:1,915.97
http:618,190.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, JUN 04, 2010, 4:17 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3810 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3810 Constable 1 Rodolfo A. Caceres 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5101 Salary-Official 50,472.00 33,648.00 0.00 16,824 
5123 Salaries-Regular 343,386.00 214,104.94 0.00 129,281 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 5,085.00 540.58 0.00 4,544 
5132 Supplemental Pay 18,920.00 10,915.65 0.00 8,004 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5151 Retirement 37,072.00 24,008.60 0.00 13,063 
5152 FICA 25,170.00 15,857.13 0.00 9,313 
5153 Medicare 5,886.00 3,708.52 0.00 2,177 
5154 Unemployment Tax 976.00 688.91 0.00 287 
5155 Group Health Ins 47,585.00 33,122.97 0.00 14,462 
5156 Workers Compensa 4,606.00 16,075.73 0.00 -11,4700VR 
5157 Life Insurance 381.00 216.75 0.00 164 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 153.00 90.10 0.00 63 
5181 Car Allowance 7,020.00 4,680.00 0.00 2,340 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 56.84 0.00 -57 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 556.56 0.00 -557 OVR 
5215 Post Equip Rentl 0.00 13.41 0.00 -130VR 
5216 Gulf Coast Mail 0.00 91.80 116.27 -208 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 2,174.00 1,042.84 917.34 214 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 8.50 0.00 -9 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 2,795.00 0.00 0.00 2,795 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 812.63 0.00 -813 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 159.70 0.00 -160 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 18,500.00 0.00 0.00 18,500 
5241 Gasoline 30,000.00 17,595.87 0.00 12,404 
5247 Car Wash & Clean 0.00 322.95 0.00 -323 OVR 
5249 Car Repairs 0.00 6,410.97 119.99 -6,531 OVR 
5251 Off Equip M&R 0.00 7.77 0.00 -8 OVR 
5254 Small Equip M&R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5258 Radio&Camera M&R 0.00 2,906.94 0.00 -2,9070VR 

300 Professnal Srvcs 1,120.00 0.00 0.00 1,120 
h

5302 Ed Registra Fees 0.0 --··-380-:00------0 :lrO 3 8 0 OVR• - 

5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500 
5441 Ins Exp-Self Ins 5,210.00 0.00 0.00 5,210 
5444 Law Enfrce Suppl 0.00 201.76 0.00 -2020VR 
5455 Services - Other 0.00 327.00 0.00 -3270VR 
5463 Wearing Apparel 0.00 262.99 0.00 -263 OVR 
5510 Other Expenses 2,299.00 0.00 0.00 2,299 
5517 Copiers/Print Sh 0.00 1,305.71 762.37 -2,0680VR 
5540 Travel Expenses 1,880.00 0.00 0.00 1,880 
5542 Trvl,Food,Lodge 0.00 1,829.92 0.00 -1,8300VR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

http:1,829.92
http:1,880.00
http:1,305.71
http:2,299.00
http:5,210.00
http:3,500.00
http:1,120.00
http:2,906.94
http:6,410.97
http:17,595.87
http:30,000.00
http:18,500.00
http:2,795.00
http:1,042.84
http:2,174.00
http:4,000.00
http:4,680.00
http:7,020.00
http:16,075.73
http:4,606.00
http:33,122.97
http:47,585.00
http:3,708.52
http:5,886.00
http:15,857.13
http:25,170.00
http:24,008.60
http:37,072.00
http:10,915.65
http:18,920.00
http:5,085.00
http:214,104.94
http:343,386.00
http:33,648.00
http:50,472.00


.. 


Nueces County, Texas 
RECEIVEDBudget Transfer Form 

MAY 2 12010 
The Honorable Commissioner's Court: tdJECES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3850 Department Name: Nueces County Pct 5 Constables 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code 

5126 

5123 

Account Name 

Temporary 

Regular Salaries 

Increase 

1986.00 

Decrease 

1986.00 

TOTALS 1986.00 1986.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Vacant Senior Clerk budgeted at $11.03 per hour. Request to fill temporarily at 

$9.93 per hour. Anticipated long term vacancy. 

Contact Person: Telephone No: _______ 

Date 

Recommended by: 

~~L-I;t:kIJ?--.-----;---. S/:::l.c./JQ Budget Change Order 18 
.... ~?I.!~!¥ .~~.~i~?!~. ~1!!c:~............................I?~t~ ................................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumentsiFormsiBudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

WED, MAY 26, 2010, 12:58 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3850 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe .. 
~========= ============================ ============================== 
3850 Constable 5 Dionicio Ysassi 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510 Salary - Ofcls 49,248.00 32,832.00 0.00 16,416 
,511 ______._~ai,ar~es ..-.:.-E~9:. 424,547.00 256,168.02 0.00 168,379 
512 a arles - OT '--T;soo-:·Oci 18,430.00 0.00 -16, 93\J OVR 
513 Salaries - Temp 5,164.00 4,225.22 0.00 939 
514A Salaries - Long 4,310.00 165.77 0.00 4,144 
514B Supplemental Pay 17,160.00 9,806.38 0.00 7,354 
515 Employee Benefit 158,719.00 118,273.51 0.00 40,445 
518 Other Personnel 7,020.00 4,680.00 0.00 2,340 
521 Office Exp & Sup 6,000.00 3,145.47 0.00 2,855 
521A Postage & FedEx 250.00 26.15 0.00 224 
522 Food & Ktchn Exp 0.00 0.00 43.53 -44 OVR 
523 Telephone & Util 5,212.00 1,622.30 0.00 3,590 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 33,000.00 15,958.43 1,855.06 15,187 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 53,500.00 35,171.59 0.00 18,328 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 300.00 160.00 40.00 100 
530 Professnal Srvcs 900.00 295.00 0.00 605 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 12,010.00 6,560.62 484.32 4,965 
551 Other Expense 2,679.00 1,688.16 990.01 1 
554 Travel 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
561 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
783,019.00 509,208.62 3,412.92 270,397 ** 

http:3,412.92
http:509,208.62
http:783,019.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,688.16
http:2,679.00
http:6,560.62
http:12,010.00
http:35,171.59
http:53,500.00
http:1,855.06
http:15,958.43
http:33,000.00
http:1,622.30
http:5,212.00
http:3,145.47
http:6,000.00
http:4,680.00
http:7,020.00
http:118,273.51
http:158,719.00
http:9,806.38
http:17,160.00
http:4,310.00
http:4,225.22
http:5,164.00
http:18,430.00
http:256,168.02
http:424,547.00
http:32,832.00
http:49,248.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
WED, MAY 26, 2010, 12:58 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3850 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
~========= ============================ ============================== 
3850 Constable 5 Dionicio Ysassi 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ============ ============ =========== ========= 
5101 Salary-Official 49,248.00 32,832.00 0.00 16,416 
,'1123 ...Bal..a.t:~~~J~~ld.lg,X_.__.__4_2~. ,5.4:z._~iL__~~~16 8 . O_?____.. _. 0 . 00 168 , 379 
5125 Salary-Overtime 1,500.00 16,503.50 0.00 -15,004 OVR 
5126 Salary-Temp Emps 5,164.00 4,225.22 0.00 939 
5130 Comp Time Paid 0.00 1,926.50 0.00 -1,9270VR 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 4,310.00 165.77 0.00 4,144 
5132 Supplemental Pay 17,160.00 9,806.38 0.00 7,354 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5151 Retirement 45,047.00 29,523.24 0.00 15,524 
5152 FICA 30,491.00 19,208.61 0.00 11,282 
5153 Medicare 7,131.00 4,492.38 0.00 2,639 
5154 Unemployment Tax 1,219.00 877.67 0.00 341 
5155 Group Health Ins 68,196.00 43,390.58 0.00 24,805 
5156 Workers Compensa 5,969.00 20,443.70 0.00 -14,4750VR 
5157 Life Insurance 475.00 237.16 0.00 238 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 191.00 100.17 0.00 91 
5181 Car Allowance 7,020.00 4,680.00 0.00 2,340 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 1,320.50 0.00 -1,321 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 1,824.97 0.00 -1,8250VR 
5213 PC Software Prog 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5217 Postage & FedEx 250.00 26.15 0.00 224 
5222 Food for Animals 0.00 0.00 43.53 -44 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 5,212.00 0.00 0.00 5,212 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 1,302.89 0.00 -1,303 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 319.41 0.00 -319 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 33,000.00 0.00 0.00 33,000 
5241 Gasoline 53,500.00 35,171.59 0.00 18,328 
5247 Car Wash & Clean 0.00 903.00 273.00 -1,176 OVR 
5248 Car Accessories 0.00 470.00 0.00 -470 OVR 
5249 Car Repairs 0.00 12,189.24 547.34 -12,737 OVR 
5250 Shop-Oil,Tir,etc 0.00 22.46 0.00 -22 OVR 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 188.32 0.00 -188 OVR 
5256 PC Maint& Repair 0.00 237.07 0.00 -237 OVR 
5258 Radio&Camera M&R 0.00 1,948.34 1,034.72 -2,983 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 300.00 0.00 0.00 300 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 160.00 40.00 -200 OVR 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 900.00 0.00 0.00 900 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5317 Training Expense 0.00 295.00 0.00 -295 OVR 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 6,800.00 0.00 0.00 6,800 
5427 Clinic Supplies 0.00 310.32 0.00 -310 OVR 
5441 Ins Exp-Self Ins 5,210.00 0.00 0.00 5,210 

http:5,210.00
http:6,800.00
http:1,034.72
http:1,948.34
http:12,189.24
http:35,171.59
http:53,500.00
http:33,000.00
http:1,302.89
http:5,212.00
http:1,824.97
http:1,320.50
http:6,000.00
http:4,680.00
http:7,020.00
http:20,443.70
http:5,969.00
http:43,390.58
http:68,196.00
http:1,219.00
http:4,492.38
http:7,131.00
http:19,208.61
http:30,491.00
http:29,523.24
http:45,047.00
http:9,806.38
http:17,160.00
http:4,310.00
http:1,926.50
http:4,225.22
http:5,164.00
http:16,503.50
http:1,500.00
http:32,832.00
http:49,248.00


May. 26. 2010 2:40PM No. 2943 P. 1 


Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please allach this foon to the Budget Transfer Form with a computer prinlout.) 

3850 Nueces Counly Pel 5 Constables 
No. Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 


As of 511512010 Available Budget Balance~Salaries S__..:...16:;.;:;8:L.:;,3.;...;79;... 

----...:...~--

(Per Accounl Summary or GLIClSA Reports) 

__1_0__ X 15,769.00 Projected Salaries Needed (__~___15_7J-'-16..;;..90:....) 

(P~y Periods (Amounlper 
Remaining) paYPMOd) FUnds Available 10,689 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 1,986 

Funds available after transfer $ 8,703 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 

As of -------  Available Budget Balance-Benefits $ _____ 
(Per Accoonl Summary or GLIQE!A flepO/t$) 

_____ x_____ Projected Benefits Needed ,____-"0'

(Pay Perlod& 
Remaining) 

(,,",Olin! per 
Pay Period) Funds Available o 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ a 
===== 

http:15_7J-'-16..;;..90
http:15,769.00


06/02/2010 WED 17131 FAX ~~~ AUDITORS ~001/001 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 6110 Department Name: _A_g.;...r_ic_u_lt_u_ra_I_Ext_e_n_s_lo_n_-------
(Please prepare iii separate request for each deparbnent) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5410 Other Services & Charges 1000.00 

1000.00 


TOTALS 1000.00 1000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Upcoming costs for maintenance of 2 vehicles for the next 4 months 

Contact Person: Jeffrey R. Stapper CEA-Ag/NR Telephone No: 361-767-5223 

Date 

Recommended by: 

~'----fo1bV--'--~ ea/31JD Budget Change Order ~l~--'""-___ 
.... ~.~~~~~.~i~.~.~~~............................~~~ .................................................................. . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action; 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioners Court on 

Disapproved by the COmmissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
Form 



9 

Nueces Production vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, JUN 03, 010, 3:51 PM ---- req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


SELECT 

Dept 

6110 

Budg Cat 

511 
514A 
514B 
515 
521 
521A 
523 
524 
525 
530 
541 
55:1."
554 
561 

GL Side GL-General Ledger Budget 

Department Code: 6110 Key Code: 5000-END 

Title Director FY Qt Pe 

Agricultural Extension Jeffrey R. Stapper 09 04 

Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

Salaries - Reg 103,779.00 62,917.18 0.00 40,862 
Salaries - Long 777.00 846.40 0.00 -69 OVR 

Pay 46,586.00 28,659.20 0.00 17,927 
Benefit 36,107.00 26,043.83 0.00 10,063 

ice Exp & Sup 3,000.00 823.08 0.00 2,177 
Postage & FedEx 0.00 125.66 0.00 -126 OVR 
Telephone & util 2,900.00 880.14 0.00 2,020 

.r::!~R -Equip & Veh 2,000.00 1,205.37 90.00 705 
Gasol ine7FueI-··-g~SD·tr .-em - 3, 98e;-. 52 U';lJU------2f;---sn-
Professnal Srvcs 1,000.00 945.00 0.00 55 
Othr Serv & Chrg 8 318.00 3,962.02 0.00 4,356 
Other Expense- . ,964.00 4,069.67 2,030.67 -1360VR 
Travel 13,000.00 7,817.60 0.00 5,182 

Outlay 0.00 356.34 0.00 -356 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
231,931.00 142,638.01 2,120.67 87,172 ** 

http:2,120.67
http:142,638.01
http:231,931.00
http:7,817.60
http:13,000.00
http:2,030.67
http:4,069.67
http:3,962.02
http:1,000.00
http:1,205.37
http:2,000.00
http:2,900.00
http:3,000.00
http:26,043.83
http:36,107.00
http:28,659.20
http:46,586.00
http:62,917.18
http:103,779.00


Nueces County Production vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, JUN 03, 2010, 3:51 PM req: JULANE- -----leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 


SELECT Department 

GL Side GL-General Ledger 

Code: 6110 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

WB-working Budget 
, 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

6110 Agricultural Extension R. Stapper 09 04 9 

Key 
~========= 

Description 
================ 

Actual Encumbrance 
=========== 

Balance 
========= 

103,779.00 62,917 18 0.00 40,862 
5131 
5123 

777.00 846.40 0.00 -69 OVR 
5132 46,586.00 28,659.20 0.00 17,927 
5150 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 11,366.00 5,898.12 0.00 5,468 
5152 FICA 8,923.00 5,654.73 0.00 3,268 
5153 Medicare 2,087.00 1,322.48 0.00 765 
5154 Unemployment Tax 403 00 195.39 0.00 208 
5155 Group Health Ins 12,411.00 11,040.99 0.00 1, 370 
5156 Workers Compensa 589.00 1,768.06 0.00 -1,179 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 263.00 121.13 0.00 142 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 65.00 42.93 0.00 22 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 591.41 0.00 -591 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 165.69 0.00 -166 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 0.00 125.66 0.00 -126 OVR 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 65.98 0.00 -66 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 2,900.00 0.00 0.00 2,900 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 880.14 0.00 -880 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000 
5241 Gasoline 8,500.00 3,986.52 0.00 4,513 
5247 Car Wash & Clean 0.00 0.00 5.00 -5 OVR 
5249 Car Repairs 0.00 1,016.53 85.00 -1,102 OVR 
5251 Off Equip M&R ~-\r:oll- -rS13 . ·(;-'4- . O~OO ~-189 OVR 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5302 Ed Fees 0.00 945.00 0.00 -945 OVR 
5410 Other 3,660.00 0.00 0.00 3,660 

'-T=--C--~=~~·;:~~+~-·-- .'(1)-" 43.00 0.00 -43 OVR 
5437 0.00 12.52 0.00 -13 OVR 
5441 1,158.00 0.00 0.00 1,158 
5445 0.00 12.50 0.00 -13 OVR 
5447 0.00 394.00 0.00 -394 OVR 
5489 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 EQL 
5510 5,964.00 0.00 0.00 5,964° 
5515 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5517 0.00 3,641.13 2,030.67 -5,672 OVR 
5518 0.00 428.54 0.00 -429 OVR 
5540 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 13,000 
5541 0.00 2,659.23 0.00 -2,659 OVR 
5542 0.00 5,158.37 0.00 -5,158 OVR 
5661 0.00 356.34 0.00 -356 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

http:5,158.37
http:2,659.23
http:13,000.00
http:2,030.67
http:3,641.13
http:5,964.00
http:3,500.00
http:3,500.00
http:1,158.00
http:3,660.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,016.53
http:3,986.52
http:8,500.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,900.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,768.06
http:11,040.99
http:12,411.00
http:1,322.48
http:2,087.00
http:5,654.73
http:8,923.00
http:5,898.12
http:11,366.00
http:28,659.20
http:46,586.00
http:103,779.00


Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 0180 Department Name: Coastal Parks Department 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5260 Maint & Repair Bldg Grounds 25,000.00 

5610 Capital Outlay 16,000.00 

5300 Professional Services 41,000.00 

TOTALS 41,000.00 41,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 
Additional funds are needed to make it through the current fiscal year for key code 5260 
Funds are needed for Key code 5610 to purchase (156) chairs for the Briscoe King Pavi I ion, a digital camera 

& a County Vehicle for the Director of Coastal Parks 

Telephone No: 16/" 5&z;5 ~-:2. 

s;..2~-/o 
Date 

Recommended by: 

~--~ Budget Change order __l.....;~=--____ 
-------~~~-~~-~~~!!?!-~-~!!!~-:-------------------------------------~~-~:----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:41,000.00
http:41,000.00
http:41,000.00
http:16,000.00
http:25,000.00


Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

TUE, JUN 01, 010 , 1 : 29 PM - - req : JULANE - - - - - - - GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger 

SELECT Department Code: 0180 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director 

0180 Coastal Parks Department Kenneth Scott Cross 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance 

510A Salary - Dept Hd 62,380.00 31,189.60 0.00 
511 Salaries - Reg 469,792.00 229,374.15 0.00 
512 Salaries - OT 7,500.00 11,202.26 0.00 
513 Salaries - Temp 0.00 0.00 0.00 
514A Salaries - Long 5,626.00 2,783.04 0.00 
515 Employee Benefit 196,610.00 118,812.32 0.00 
518 Other Personnel 56,480.00 36,940.07 10,736.37 
521 Office Exp & Sup 13,407.00 5,415.31 0.00 
521A Postage & FedEx 593.00 98.16 0.00 
523 Telephone & Util 439,000.00 228,441.18 67,857.19 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 30,000.00 10,234.39 793.29 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 35,000.00 4,656.27 9,000.00 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 107,000.00 81,874.29 9,643.09 
527 M&R -Rds & Brdge 0.00 0.00 0.00 
5~ Professnal Srvcs 52,000.00 810.00 8,545.00 
533 Spec Prsnl ·-s-erv----4-;9(:r6~5(r-· --'3-~'I5'5-:-06'" -.. --I5rb-:'oo 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 169,224.00 23,031.57 18,009.37 
551 Other Expense 88,006.00 51,230.39 2,778.72 
554 Travel 1,000.00 149.14 0.00 
561 Capital Outlay 88,000.00 66,254.54 0.00 
590 Oprtng Trsfr-Out 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 
593 Insurance Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
1,836,518.00 905,646.68 127,513.03 

Budget 
" 

FY Qt Pe 

09 04 9 

Balance 

31,190 
240,418 

-3,702 OVR 

o 


2,843 

77,798 


8,804 

7,992 


495 

142,702 


18,972 

21,344 

15,483 


o 

42,645 


····-T~·600 

128,183 

33,997 


851 

21,745 

10,000 


o 

803,358 ** 

http:127,513.03
http:905,646.68
http:1,836,518.00
http:10,000.00
http:66,254.54
http:88,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,778.72
http:51,230.39
http:88,006.00
http:18,009.37
http:23,031.57
http:169,224.00
http:8,545.00
http:52,000.00
http:9,643.09
http:81,874.29
http:107,000.00
http:9,000.00
http:4,656.27
http:35,000.00
http:10,234.39
http:30,000.00
http:67,857.19
http:228,441.18
http:439,000.00
http:5,415.31
http:13,407.00
http:10,736.37
http:36,940.07
http:56,480.00
http:118,812.32
http:196,610.00
http:2,783.04
http:5,626.00
http:11,202.26
http:7,500.00
http:229,374.15
http:469,792.00
http:31,189.60
http:62,380.00


Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 2 
TUE, JUN 01, OlD, 1:25 PM ------req: JULANE- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General WE-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 0180 ; Key Code: 5000 END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
===~==~=:==========;~======= ============================== 

0180 Coastal Parks Department Kenneth Scott Cross 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========= ============ =~========= ========= 

5261 Bldgs-M&R 0.00 37,808.00 0.00 -37,8080VR 
5262 Janitorial Suppl 0.00 791.72 0.00 -792 OVR 
5263 Elevator/Escalat 0.00 748.29 3,666.09 -4,414 OVR 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 15,754.33 0.00 -15,754 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 4,091.61 5,977.00 -10,0690VR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 22,680.34 0.00 -22,6800VR 
5276 Rd Sign Material 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 52 000.00 0.00 0.00 52,000

. 1J:1)\Y- ._.- - --..: 6'5(J OVR5302 Ed Registra Fee~ 
5305 Adm&Consult Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5306 Empl Evals/Test 0.00 0.00 45.00 -45 OVR 
5310 Engineers,Survey 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 -8,500 OVR 
5314 Add. Prof. Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5317 0.00 160.00 0.00 -160 OVR 
5330 4,900.00 0.00 0.00 4,900 
5332 Commission 0.00 3,150.00 150.00 -3,300 OVR 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 43,000.00 0.00 0.00 43,000 
5422 Bld & Space Rent 0.00 4,013.00 4,605.00 -8,618 OVR 
5435 Equip Rentals 0.00 331.25 0.00 -331 OVR 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 352.94 0.00 -353 OVR 
5438 Gen Operate Sup 0.00 664.73 446.21 -1,1110VR 
5441 Ins Exp-Self Ins 89,224.00 0.00 0.00 89,224 
5443 Inter-Local Agr 37,000.00 1,455.18 0.00 35,545 
5445 Linens, Towels 0.00 4,032.05 7,078.16 -11,1100VR 
5447 Memberships&Dues 0.00 900.00 0.00 -900 OVR 
5455 Services - Other 0.00 8,135.00 5,880.00 -14,0150VR 
5463 Wearing Apparel 0.00 3,147.42 0.00 -3,1470VR 
5510 Other Expenses 88,006.00 0.00 0.00 88,006 
5515 Cntrct LeasePymt 0.00 47,015.65 0.00 -47,0160VR 
5517 Copiers/Print Sh 0.00 4,196.88 2,778.72 -6,9760VR 
5518 Extra Copies 0.00 17.86 0.00 -18 OVR 
5540 Travel Expenses 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5542 Trvl,Food,Lodge 0.00 149.14 0.00 -149 OVR 
5610 Capital Outlay 88,000.00 0.00 0.00 88,000 
5641 & Furn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5643 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5659 Heavy IVldCIll.Il~ 0.00 35,102.82 0.00 -35,103 OVR 
5661 Motor Vehicles 0.00 23,990.00 0.00 -23,9900VR 
5680 F Assets < $1000 0.00 7,161.72 0.00 -7,1620VR 
5939 Settlements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
6212 Trf to Road Fd 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

http:10,000.00
http:7,161.72
http:23,990.00
http:35,102.82
http:IVldCIll.Il
http:88,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,778.72
http:4,196.88
http:47,015.65
http:88,006.00
http:3,147.42
http:5,880.00
http:8,135.00
http:7,078.16
http:4,032.05
http:1,455.18
http:37,000.00
http:89,224.00
http:4,605.00
http:4,013.00
http:43,000.00
http:3,150.00
http:4,900.00
http:8,500.00
http:22,680.34
http:5,977.00
http:4,091.61
http:15,754.33
http:3,666.09
http:37,808.00


cc-reg Item #: 4.E.2. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Personnel Actions of a Budgeted Nature

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 272.

b.  Unfreeze List No. 591.

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated 5/21/10,  5/28/10, and 6/4/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Temp&Contract #272 Summary

Link: Temp&Contract #272 worksheets

Link: Unfreeze #591 Summary

Link: Unfreeze #591 NCF1s (c)

Link: Personnel Chgs 5/21/10 Summary

Link: Personnel Chgs 5/21/10 NCF1s (c)

Link: Personnel Chgs 5/28/10 Summary

Link: Personnel Chgs 5/28/10 NCF1s (c)

Link: Personnel Chgs 6/4/10 Summary

Link: Personnel Chgs 6/4/10 NCF1s (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #272 
Commissioners Court Meeting On June 16, 2010 

#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

DA-AWARDED CONTRABAND 1328 9999 TEMP-INVESTIGATOR 9999 $14.00 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 4 3640 9999 TEMP-COURT CLERK 9999 $9.93 

CONSTABLE PRCT 5 3850 9999 TEMP-SENIOR CLERK 9999 $9.93 

CO LIBRARY 6310 9999 TEMP-LIBRARY CLERK 9999 $8.243 

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 



-------------------------

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or ~ Renewal Department No: IbW Department Name: • 

District Attorne ;'M4fJ,J e.,..lYM~ 

Employee Name: 

Edmund Saldivar 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

August 27, 2010 

Effective Date: 

May 28,2010 

Expiration Date: 

August 27, 2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 
Intermitent Temporary Investigator • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$14.00 • 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$7,280.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Intermitent investigator serves subpoena's, locates witness's 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

EJ!!Jirted Qf;feiallDepartment ~:...)o,G.Q...."..f).f)u.L.I.oio-....)f!..........:.\..I;..~-IIt....-LJA~~~....oL.:s.&...t!!!.Jk'!..~--::::-,.---___ Date: 05',\ \ \ -- Y""" 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 0:

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~C~~ 
T E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: .:j ,10 U B11dget Transfer Required: _______ 
thorized By Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Cburt and budget availability must be 
r" ";~ ,.< -;.. ': verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First,Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07/09) 

MAY 122010 

NlIECES COUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 

http:LJA~~~....oL.:s.&...t!!!.Jk


---------0 S/fli!2-0tO --i'iiE- TE-23- -- -FAX -- --- --- ---- -- ---- ----------------- ----- -- -- ---- ----- ----- ------------ ----- --------------------

NUECES 'COUNTY 
" .. 

TEMPORARY WORKER .REQUEST WOR~SHEET 

PART A-. General Information 
Department No: 
3640 

Department Name: Justice of the Peace Pct. 4 
• EffeC;E l~ej I0 

-

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): Temp Court Clerk (JP) 
• 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 
9.93 • 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

5,163.36 

Hourfy Salary of Above 11.03 	 r·93
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 	 Work Hours Per Week 

10 

.. 

, ~~f~ ____________ Date temporary position was first authorized: ____ 

I 

I 

I 
PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

I-
o 	Unforeseen increase in workload due-to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

I 
i1 Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name andjob title Of!Sent employee): 

Name ElIZtlbdh edWatds Job Title: LBu'(6 uerIG 
o 	Special Project - Estimated Duration ____---___ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _______ 

PART C: Department Authorization .4' ~ 
Elected Official/Department Head: ~ . Date: 5/16/1D 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: (" G i\ I! 
DBase ho-U-rly salary within required range: ~~vQ u:J..\ Date: 5 \~ to 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 


;- Budgeted funds available in 5126: 
 D 
RECEIVED 



... , ..... , .............. , ................ , ...... , .................. , ... , ............................................. . 

/May.21. 2010 1:40PM No. 2920 P. 1 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORAt:{Y WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information .... 
New or ® Renewal Department No: •. 

3850 • • 

Employee Name: 
Meliss... Solb 

Expected completioo Galle of assignment 

.5 weeks 
Effective Date: 
~/Zl/2010 

Expiration Dale; 
6/25/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permant;Jnl position 
with similar dulles): 

Sen:l.or Clerk 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

9.93 

Hours per 
Week: 

40.00 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

5 weeks 

Total Salary I 
Requested: 

i
1986.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 

Position Title at Step 1 X 90%
G:l.OJ 	 = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum HOl,Jriy 
Salary tor Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position; 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


40.00 
Answer telephone~ lllinimum d:ispa.tc.h:ing t orts filin 

and ~rep~re ci~l process for officers LO serve. 

! 

PART 13: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one); 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 


Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
GJ 
Name Tinabe1 Bla10ck 	 Job Tltle:,-llJ.S=:.eni~oo!.Jx~C...l ....e"'-rk_________ 

o Speci91 Project"': Estimated Duration ~__-.,-___-_ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date; _____ 

PART C; Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head:~.I'4r«'+c;)¥· c;,t",/ a"~ Date: L2~--/J,/j)# 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: I. r In G ,(\ " 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~..JIU&...J::::PJ Date: 5 ~ \.10 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: ~ ~lo 

o Budgeted funds available in 5126: 	 Budget Transfer Required: _ --~ -10 
Aulhorized By 	 A riz$d Sy 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget avitiJ~bilit¥\r:nuS!lbec.v*-l 
verified prior to em plo ee workin. 'Y~ 

Dale Temporary Position Was First AuthorIzed: Date Approved In Commissioners Court: 
r r". • .. 

NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109)RECEIVED 

MAY 212010 

tlfCEs COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 

8 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WoRKSHEET 


PART A: Generallnfonnation 
D New or. Renewal Department No: 

6310 

Employee Name & Employee #: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

longoria, Mario A. tI09484 09/30/2010 05129/2010 081612010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

Tem..- .... 7 l1brary Clerk • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$8.24 

Hours per 
Week: 

25 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

10 weeks 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$2,060.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following infonnation for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Process library cards for new patrons, shelf books, check-in materials, checkout materials to patrons. 

Process new materials, assist staff in the circulation area and patrons in the computer area. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o 	Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: _____________ 

• 	 Special Project - Estimated Duration 60 weeks 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 10% 


PART C: Department Authorization ~ 

Elected OfficiallDepartment Head: Date: 0511212010 

Ida Gonzalez-Garza, Co library Director 


PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: ~ /' f\ 

o 	Base hourly salary within required range:~~UQ 6...J)tJ Date: 5 l;;l\ , ,0 

...P!fT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: lo -'?:>.- ,0 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-::-:-:~--:-::--_ 
rized By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commi ioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 


NCF-13 (12102) (revised 07/09) 


Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 

MAY 	 202010 




NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
• New or 0 Renewal Department No: 6310 Department Name: County Library 

Employee Name &Emp #: 

Linzi N. Flores # 09496 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

09/30/2010 

Effective Date: 

05/2912010 

Expiration Date: 

·s/a.o/ d,O{ 0 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 
with similar duties): 

Temporary Library Clerk " 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$8.24 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

12 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$3,955.20 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

HourtyRate 	 Maximum Hourty 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Processing library materials donated by patrons and assisting patrons at the computers. 40 

Checking - in and checking-out materials to patrons. shelving books. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: _____________ 

• 	 Special Project - Estimated Duration Summer Reading Program Staff 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization ) 

Elected Official/Department Head: ~_ 
PART D: Human Resources Reoomm~1 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~~UJ! lUJ'.l 

{\ 

Date: 05/07/2010 

Date: 5 /d-..\ '( 0 

PU--T E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: ~ # 3 ' JD 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-.:-:-:---:---:-:::--_ 
rized By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissiol18rSCourt and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin • 

Position Was First Authorized: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 
MAY 202010 

tlUECES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



___ 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: Generallnfonnation 
• New or 0 Renewal Department No: 6310 Department Name: County Library 

Employee Name & Emp #: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

Israel A. Gonzalez # 09/30/2010 0512912010 081),012010 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 
with similar duties): 

Temporary Library Clerk 
• 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$8.24 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

12 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$3,955.20 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position TiUe at Step 1 I$ q.Ol{ IX 90% = 

Hour1yRate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following infonnation for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Processing library materials donated by patrons and assisting patrons at the computers. 40 

Checking - in and checking-out materials to patrons, shelving books. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: _____________ 


• 	 Special Project - Estimated Duration Summer Reading Program Staff 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Date: 05/07/2010Elected OfficialiDepartment Head: 	 \ ~d~ 
PART D: Human Resources Recommenda~ --1\ '" I o Base hourly salary within required range: __~=-_~....../~~==_::..~= Date:5 d- \ to 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: ·lo -3-/0 0 Budget Transfer Required: _...,.....,.,--,---:-:::--_ 
. 	 By Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commi sioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified ' 'tior to em 10 ee workin . 

Position Was First Authorized: 

NCF-13 (12102) (revised 07/09) 
MAY 202010 

NUECES GOUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 



11 

Unfreeze # 591 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On June 16, 2010 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF BI·WEEKLY 
POS POS POS REQ DEPARTMENT QEff JOB TITLE CLASS SALARY 

01 00 01 01 JAG 2390 ASST DA·FELONY ATTY I" 29/01B $1,835.20 

01 00 01 01 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 3520 ASST DA·MISDEM ATTY I 27/01B $1,662.40 

04 02 02 02 DISTRICT CLERK 3530 COURT CLERK 19101 $1.171.20 

SENIOR CLERK 13101 $882.40 

01 00 01 01 JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 4 3640 COURT CLERK" 13101 $882.40 

04 03 01 01 SHERIFF 3700 DEPUTY SHERIFF 02120L $1,199.70 

06 05 01 01 ID 3710 IDCLERK 13101 $882.40 

07 04 04 JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02l02L $1.199.70 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02102L $1,199.70 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02l02L $1,199.70 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02l02L $1.199.70 

01 00 01 01 MEDICAL EXAMINER 3890 MEDICAL EXAMINER COORD 13101 $882.40 

" Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 

http:1.199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1.199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1.171.20
http:1,662.40
http:1,835.20


Personnel Changes Summary 

For May NCF-1's Received Before May 21, 2010 

Commissioners' Court Meeting June 16, 2010 


Total Payroll Changes 16 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 5 

New Appointments 2 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR MAY NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE MAY 21, 2010 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 16, 2010 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Francesca 
*05/19/10 

Renee Ortiz Ret MIL/LWP (05/17/10) 
Senior Clerk II 

$ 968.00 
15/01 

N/A 

VETERAN'S SERVICES - 1275 

Abel A Chapa 
*05/14/10 

Termination (05/12/10) 
Veteran's Svc Of cer 

Pay 96 hrs vac & 81.43 
Hrs sick $3,367.62 

$ 1,518.40 
23/04 

96.91 car 
43.73 long 

N/A 

JAG - 2390 

Kim Gonzalez 
*05/19/10 

FMLA/LWOP (05/12/10) 
Asst DA-Felony Atty I 

$ 1,835.20 
29/01B 

27.68 supp 

N/A 

CITY/CO HEALTH UNIT - 3091 

Mary Ann Va 
*05/19/10 

z Salary Adj (04/09/10) 
Public Hlth Tech II 

$ 1,288.00 
53/01H 

$ 1,288.00 
53/01H 

128.80 supp 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Lisa Bonilla 
*05/19/10 

LWOP (05/10/10) 
Probation Tech Prev 

$ 1,116.80 
18/01 

97.77 supp 

N/A 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Jacqueline Nat 
*05/19/10 

LWOP (03/29/10) 
Det Counselor/Inta Sen 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

N/A 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 16, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, Wi Exception 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Diana G Brooks 
*05/19/10 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Candice J Paiz 
*05/19/10 

Melissa ong 
*05/07/10 

Navoda Iton Portley 
*05/19/10 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Arnold 
*05/07/10 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE PRCT 

Adam Martinez II 
*05/19/10 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE PRCT 

Elizabeth Joy Edwards 
*05/19/10 

Ret LWOP (05/10/10) 
1ST Sgt 11 Instructor 

Promotion (05/18/10) 
Asst DA-Misdem Atty II 

Pos Unfro 05/11/10 

Retirement (05/07/10) 
Asst DA-Mi Atty II 

Pay 96 hrs vac & 44.83 
Hrs sick $3,148.96 

Promotion (05/18/10) 
Asst DA-Misdem Atty II 

Pos Unfro 05/06/10 

Deceased (05/03/10) 
Senior C rk II 

Pay 96 hrs vac & 10.35 
Hrs comp $1,318.74 

1-1 - 3600 

Appointment (05/17/10) 
Temp-Court C rk 

4 - 3640 

SUSP/WP (05/14/10) 
Court erk 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,064.80 N/A 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

$ 1,662.40 $ 1,746.40 
27/01B 28/01B 

27.68 car 27.68 car 

$ 1,788.80 N/A 
28/02B 

36.93 supp 
27.68 car 

$ 1,662.40 $ 1,746.40 
27/0 28/01B 

27.68 car 27.68 car 

$ 992.00 N/A 
15/02 

N/A $ 8.00 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 882.40 N/A 
13/01 

http:1,746.40
http:1,662.40
http:1,788.80
http:1,746.40
http:1,662.40
http:1,064.80
http:1,318.74
http:3,148.96


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 16, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JAIL - 3720 

Ann M Arthur Resignation (05/13/10) $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*05/19/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 

Pay 38.01 hrs vac $530.24 

Felipe Abad Resignation (05/08/10) $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*05/17/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 

Pay 102 hrs vac $1,422.90 15.38 srty 

Erasmo Martinez Jr Appointment (05/13/10) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*05/20/10 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Pos Unfro 04/14/10 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

h iJ:5.~~· 
Margaret L. Hayes ~ 

County Auditor 

http:1,069.84
http:1,422.90
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70


Personnel Changes Summary 

For May NCF-1's Received Before May 28, 2010 

Commissioners' Court Meeting June 16, 2010 


Total Payroll Changes 25 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 0 

New Appointments 11 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR MAY NCF-l'S RECEIVED BEFORE MAY 28, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 16, 2010 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

GENERAL REPAIRS BLDG - 1400 

Craig L Kuhn 
*05/25/10 

Appointment (05/18/10) 
Bldg Maint Worker I 

Pos Unfro 03/03/10 

N/A $ 926.40 
14/01 

CITY/CO HEALTH UNIT - 3091 

Grace Gonzales 
*05/25/10 

Appointment (05/17/10) 
Hlth Dist Mgmt Aide 

Pos Unfro 03/17/10 

N/A $ 1,316.00 
15/03 

Monica Ledesma 
*05/27/10 

Appointment (05/24/10) 
Temp-Accountant 

Temp Work Comp OS/25/10 

N/A $ 25.70 hr 
NC/OO 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Thomas A Haney 
*05/27/10 

Salary Adj 
Corporal 

(05/24/10) 
Drill Instructor 

$ 1,016.00 
16/01 

$ 1,016.00 
16/01 

46.97 supp 

Jason M McDonel 
*05/27/10 

Salary Adj (05/24/10) 
1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Lorena Whitney 
*05/25/10 

Add State Long (06/01/10) 
Asst DA-Felony Atty II 

$ 1,976.00 
30/02B 

27.68 car 

$ 1,976.00 
30/02B 

36.93 supp 
27.68 car 

Frank Joseph 
*05/25/10 

Castro Add State Long (06/01/10) 
Asst DA-Felony Atty II 

$ 1,976.00 
30/02B 

27.68 car 

$ 1,976.00 
30/02B 

36.93 supp 
27.68 car 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

2 
JUNE 16, 2010 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No 
Wi 

Questions 
Exception 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520(CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Kim Gonzalez 
*05/25/10 

Promotion (06/01/10) 
Asst DA-Felony Atty V 

Pos Un fro 05/01/10 

$ 1,835.20 
29/01B 

27.68 car 

$ 2,234.40 
33/01B 

27.68 car 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE PRCT 3 - 3630 

Christina Marie 
*05/27/10 

Tanner Appointment (05/27/10) 
Court Clerk 

Pos Unfro OS/26/10 

N/A $ 882.40 
13/01 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Robert A Volkman 
*05/21/10 

TCLEOSE Cert (05/15/10) 
Deputy Sheriff 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

15.38 srty 
23.08 cert 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

15.38 srty 
34.62 cert 

Burl B Smith 
*05/21/10 

Transfer (05/14/10) 
Deputy riff 

Trf to Dept 3850 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

15.38 srty 
46.15 cto 

N/A 

JAIL - 3720 

Michael L 
*05/25/10 

I Appointment (05/19/10) 
Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 04/14/10 

N/A $ 1,069.84 
17/01 

Abigail C Johnson 
*05/25/10 

Appointment (05/17/10) 
Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 04/21/10 

N/A $ 1,069.84 
17/01 

Ruben P 
*05/25/10 

z III Appointment (05/17/10) 
Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 04/21/10 

N/A $ 1,069.84 
17/01 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 16, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Shawn 0 Barnes Salary Adj (OS/29/10) 
*OS/21/10 Corrections Officer 

Andrew J Garcia Salary Adj (OS/29/10) 
*OS/21/10 Corrections Officer 

Gayla Griffin Salary Adj (OS/2 9 /10) 
*OS/21/10 Corrections Officer 

Vicente Ruiz Jr Salary Adj (OS/29/10) 
*OS/21/10 Corrections Officer 

Louis N Wilkey Salary Adj (OS/29/10) 
*OS/21/10 Corrections Officer 

Palanco T Tatman SUSp/WOP (OS/12/10) 
*OS/21/10 Corrections Officer 

SUSP 3 days 

CONSTABLE PRCT 5 - 3850 

Melissa Soliz Temp Empl Ext#1(OS/21/10) 
*OS/2S/10 Temp-Sr Clerk 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

4.62 srty 

$ 9.93 hr 
NC/OO 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

2.31 srty 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

2.31 srty 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

2.31 srty 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

2.31 srty 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

2.31 srty 

N/A 

N/A 

http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 16, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

AGRICULTURE EXTENSION - 6110 

Eliza A Pena Appointment (05/24/10) 
*05/21/10 Senior Clerk 

Pos Un 04/14/10 

CO LIBRARY - 6310 

Israel A Gonzalez Appointment (05/29/10) 
*05/25/10 Temp ry Clerk 

Linzi s (05/29/10) 
*05/25/10 ry Clerk 

Mario A Longoria Appointment (05/29/10) 
*05/25/10 ry Clerk 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

N/A $ 882.40 
13/01 

N/A $ 8.24 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A $ 8.24 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A $ 8.24 hr 
NC/OO 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

?'/~~r :>'5~· 
L. Hayes 

County Auditor 



Personnel Changes Summary 

For May & Jun NCF-1's Received Before June 4, 2010 


Commissioners' Court Meeting June 16, 2010 


Total Payroll Changes 39 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 12 

New Appointments 5 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR MAY & JUN NCF-l'S RECEIVED BEFORE JUNE 4, 2010 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 16, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Jesse G Ramos Appointment (06/01/10) N/A $ 1,016.00 
*06/03/10 Truck Driver II 16/01 

Pos ro 03/17/10 

BEACH IMPROVEMENT FUND - 0181 

Russell ark Braziel Resignation (05/27/10) $ 9.49 N/A 
*06/03/10 Temp-Parks/Beach Worker NC/OO 

COASTAL PARKS - 0180 

Various Empl (19) Transfer (05/26/10) 
*06/03/10 Trf from Dept 0182/0183 

CO ATTORNEY - 1130 

Ada Keyla Gonzalez Resignation (05/20/10) $ 1,016.00 N/A 
*05/12/10 Legal Secretary I 16/01 

Pay 15.68 hrs vac $199.14 38.46 supp 

148TH DISTRICT COURT - 3350 

Amy C Hattenbach Resignation (05/26/10) $ 1,171.20 N/A 
*05/11/10 liff, Certified 19/01 

Pay 21.6 hrs vac & 6 
Hrs comp $404.06 

Sandra Lea Franco Appointment (05/27/10) N/A $ 1,171.20 
*06/03/10 Bailiff, Certified 19/01 

Pos Unfro 05/11/10 

http:1,171.20
http:1,171.20
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 16, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Rodney M Wilson 
*05/19/10 

Resignation (05/28/10) 
Juvenile Prob Officer 

Pay 9.49 hrs vac & 13.5 
Hrs comp $423.17 

$ 1,415.20 
23/01 

97.77 supp 

N/A 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Selina R Salcido 
*06/03/10 

Resignation (05/28/10) 
Oet Counselor/Intake Scn 

Pay 6.17 hrs vac $82.12 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

N/A 

Selina R Salcido 
*06/03/10 

Appointment (05/29/10) 
Oet Counselor 

N/A $ 10.00 hr 
NC/OO 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Sylvia Ita Gutierrez 
*05/27/10 

Retirement (05/21/10) 
Court Clerk 

Pay 90.99 hrs vac, 165.29 
Hrs comp & 240 hrs 
Sick $7,520.23 

$ 1,198.40 
19/02 

41.43 long 

N/A 

JUSTICE OF THE PEAC 4 - 3640 

Elizabeth Joy 
*05/24/10 

Edwards Resignation (05/19/10) 
Court Clerk 

Pay 30.34 hrs vac & 10.16 
Hrs comp $446.71 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

N/A 

Erin A Johnson 
*06/03/10 

Appointment (05/24/10) 
Temp-Court Clerk 

N/A $ 9.93 hr 
NC/OO 

ID - 3710 

Guadalupe 
*06/03/10 

Gonzalez Return LWOP 
10 Clerk 

(05/26/10) $ 882.40 
13/01 

N/A 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 16, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

ID - 3710(CONT'D) 

sa Garcia 
*06/03/10 

JAIL - 3720 

Juan 0 Rodriguez Jr 
*06/03/10 

Barbara A Nespodzany 
*06/03/10 

Joseph Rodriguez 
*06/01/10 

Brenda L Hinojosa 
*05/25/10 

CONSTABLE PRCT 4 - 3840 

Kody A Fahrenthold 
*06/01/10 

MEDICAL EXAMINER - 3890 

Yvonne 0 Galabeas 
*05/21/10 

Resignation (05/28/10) 
10 C rk 

Pay 44.65 hrs vac & 1.8 
Hrs comp $512.34 

SUSP/WOP (05/26/10) 
Corrections ficer 

SUSP 2 days 

SUSP/WOP (05/27/10) 
Console Operator 

SUSP 1 day 

Termination (05/20/10) 
Cadet Corrections 

Resignation (05/21/10) 
Corrections Officer 

Pay 82.19 hrs vac & 145.6 
Hrs comp $3,327.64 

Appointment (05/21/10) 
Deputy Constable 

Pos Unfro 05/12/10 

Resignation (05/28/10) 
Medical Exam Coord 

Pay 5.49 hrs vac $60.55 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

30.77 srty 

$ 862.40 
12/02 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

76.92 srty 
11. 54 cert 

N/A 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

N/A 

http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,069.84
http:1,199.70
http:3,327.64


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 16, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN - 4110 

Javier Alberto Cavazos Resignation (05/21/10) $ 1,205.60 N/A 
*05/13/10 Social Worker 20/02B 

Pay 56.23 hrs vac $847.39 55.38 car 

The above propo personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

/~~~..5.~~' 
Margaret L. Hayes ~ 

County Auditor 



cc-reg Item #: 5.A. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Grievance - Sandra Eastwood vs. District Attorney

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Grievance 051210-1; Sandra Eastwood v. District Attorney.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 5.B. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Water Control & Improvement District #5 damage

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider settlement for claim by Nueces County Water Control and Improvement District #5 for

damage to manhole riser and cover.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: AIS for settlement Water Control and Improvement District #5 (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



cc-reg Item #: 6.A. 

Date: 06/16/2010  

Approve appointments to the Citizen's Advisory Board on Health and Welfare.

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve appointment to the Citizen's Advisory Board on Health and Welfare.

BACKGROUND

The only application received was from Sandra S. Heatherley.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Citizens' Advisory Board backup
























	Agenda
	Item1.F.01.  Certificate of Recognition to Nieves Pe_a
	Item1.F.01._Att1_Certificate
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Registers
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual CkRegister 6_7_10
	Item3.B.  Regular Check Registers
	Item3.B._Att1_Reg CkReg 5-21-10
	Item3.B._Att2_Reg CkReg 5-28-10
	Item3.B._Att3_Reg CkReg 5-28-10A
	Item3.B._Att4_Reg CkReg 6-4-10
	Item3.B._Att5_Reg CkReg 6-4-10A
	Item3.B._Att6_Reg CkReg 6-11-10
	Item3.C.  Group Health Insurance Check Register
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon-Chapman CKReg May 2010
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_Special Motions 6_16_10 Summary
	Item3.D._Att2_Special Motions 6_16_10 backup
	Item3.E.  PCard Purchases
	Item3.E._Att1_PCard - April 2010
	Item3.F.  Monthly Revenue Report
	Item3.F._Att1_Revenue Report-April 2010
	Item3.G.  Accept Donations
	Item3.G._Att1_Donations letter
	Item3.H.  Grant Closeout Summary Report
	Item3.H._Att1_CPS Bioterrorism Discretionary Funds
	Item3.H._Att2_Banquete CreekCleanup
	Item3.H._Att3_Juvenile Drug Court
	Item3.I.  _Outside Agency_ Contract
	Item3.I._Att1_BlackChamber of Commerce Contract
	Item3.J.  Tax Deeds
	Item3.J._Att1_Bids for Tax Resale properties
	Item4.A.01.  IT Network in Nueces County
	Item4.A.02.  Receive a report on the Robstown Area Development Commission.
	Item4.A.03.  Revision of fee schedule for Medical Examiner's office
	Item4.A.03._Att1_Fee Schedule
	Item4.A.04.  Nueces County Coastal Park Day
	Item4.A.04._Att1_Nueces County Park Day
	Item4.A.05.  Magistrate Contract
	Item4.A.05._Att1_Magistrate Contract
	STATE OF TEXAS
	WITNESSETH
	AGREEMENT
	SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR



	Item4.A.05._Att2_Exhibit 1
	Item4.A.06.  Interlocal Agreement relating to NCHD purchasing jail medical equipment.
	Item4.A.06._Att1_NCHD Interlocal agreement
	Item4.A.07.  Designate official to calculate tax rate
	Item4.A.07._Att1_TaxCalculation
	Item4.A.08.  Memorial Agriculture Center
	Item4.A.09.  Amendment No. 2 to Participation Agreement between Tyler Technologies, Texas Conference of Urban Counties, and Nueces County
	Item4.A.09._Att1_CUC Amendment 2 - Participation Agreement
	COUNTY OF NUECES
	Approved as to form:
	TEXAS CONFERENCE OF URBAN COUNTIES
	Addendum to Implementation Plan
	Additional Professional Services
	Additional Implementation Services
	Additional Project Management Services

	Item4.A.10.  Reinstatement and Amendment No. 2 of TechShare Resource Sharing Addendum CJIS
	Item4.A.10._Att1_Techshare Resource Sharing Addendum
	Item4.B.01.  Pre-application for Coastal Management Program (CMP) Cycle 16
	Item4.B.02.  Submission of application updates for COPS Hiring Program FY2010
	Item4.C.01.  Change Order No. 3
	Item4.C.01._Att1_Change Order 3 Balli Bathhouse
	Item4.D.01.  Award IFB No. 2840-09 Nueces County Waco Street Jail Fire Alarm Replacement
	Item4.D.01._Att1_IFB 2840-09 Bid tab
	Item4.D.02.  Award RFP No. 2845-10 Courthouse Security Services
	Item4.D.02._Att1_RFP 2845-10 Proposal tab
	Offeror

	Item4.D.02._Att2_RFP 2845-10 Proposal summary
	Sheet1

	Item4.D.03.  Award IFB No. 2848-10 Improvements Package No 2_ RV Park, Event Parking, Shed Expansions to Arena, Storage Building, Locker Rooms, additional Library 
	Item4.D.03._Att1_IFB 2848-10 Bid Tab
	Item4.D.04.  Ratifying the awarded premium cost of Primary Flood Insurance to Swantner and Gordon Insurance for RFP No. 2844-10 Property and Casualty Insurance
	Item4.D.04._Att1_Primary Flood premiums
	Item4.D.04._Att2_Swantner & Gordon Award letter
	Item4.D.05.  Execute Contract Addendum 1 for the Alcohol, Controlled Substances and Blood Specimen Program Service contract (RFP 2754-08) to extend the termination
	Item4.D.05._Att1_Contract Addendum 1
	Item4.D.05._Att2_RFP 2754-08 contract
	Item4.D.06.  Request for competitive bids and publish a notice for Packery Channel Park Road Maintenance Construction
	Item4.D.07.  TXMAS_GSA Contract No GS07F5508R purchase for bullet proof vests from Tactical Gear Now, Inc
	Item4.D.07._Att1_Tactical Geal quote
	Item4.D.07._Att2_Bullet proof vest breakdown
	Sheet1

	Item4.D.08.  Ikon Product Schedule, Lease Amendment, Addendum 52 to Master Service Agreement for a TASB BuyBoard purchase
	Item4.D.08._Att1_Ikon Addendum 51
	Item4.D.08._Att2_Ikon Proposal
	Item4.D.09.  TASB BuyBoard purchase for Public Works for a Crafco Super Shot 125 Melter crack sealer equipment from Crafco Texas, Inc.
	Item4.D.09._Att1_Crafco quote
	Item4.D.10.  TASB BuyBoard purchase for Coastal Parks for 2010 Chevrolet Tahoe 4X4 from Caldwell Country
	Item4.D.10._Att1_Buyboard Quote Tahoe
	Email:  aknapp@caldwellcountry.com

	Item4.D.11.  Authorize issuing a 1994 GMC 1500 Sierra Truck, County Id No. 41636 in the Warehouse Surplus to Coastal Parks
	Item4.D.11._Att1_Transfer 1994 GMC truck
	Item4.D.12.  Authorize retiring Narcotic K-9 (Sam) from the Sheriff_s office and remove him from inventory, Tag No. 54380.
	Item4.D.12._Att1_Retiring K-9 Sam
	Item4.D.13.  Accept Contract Addendum for RFP No. 2805-09 Education Services Juvenile Justice Center with Keystone JJAEP NPS, aba University Health Service Schools
	Item4.D.13._Att1_RFP 2805-09 Addendum (2)
	Item4.E.01.  Budget Change Order
	Item4.E.01._Att1_BCO _18 Summary
	Item4.E.01._Att2_BCO _18 backup
	Item4.E.02.  Personnel Actions of a Budgeted Nature
	Item4.E.02._Att1_Temp&Contract _272 Summary
	Item4.E.02._Att2_Temp&Contract _272 worksheets
	Item4.E.02._Att3_Unfreeze _591 Summary
	Item4.E.02._Att4_Personnel Chgs 5_21_10 Summary
	Item4.E.02._Att5_Personnel Chgs 5_28_10 Summary
	Item4.E.02._Att6_Personnel Chgs 6_4_10 Summary
	Item5.A.  Grievance - Sandra Eastwood vs. District Attorney
	Item5.B.  Water Control & Improvement District _5 damage
	Item6.A.  Approve appointments to the Citizen's Advisory Board on Health and Welfare.
	Item6.A._Att1_Citizens' Advisory Board backup



